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(State Council of the People™s Republic of
China)
MOF (Ministry of Finance of the People’s
Republic of China)
PBC (The People®™s Bank of China)
NFRA (National Financial Regulatory
Administration)
CBIRC (Former China Banking and Insurance
Regulatory Commission)
CSRC (China Securities Regulatory Commission)
SAFE (State Administration of Foreign Exchange)
(The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited)
(Central Huijin Investment Ltd.)
(State Grid Corporation of China)
(China Yangtze Power Co., Limited)
(China Baowu Steel Group Corporation
Limited)
(Industrial and Commercial Bank of
China Limited)
(Agricultural Bank of China Limited)
(Bank of China Limited)
China Construction Bank Corporation
CCcB
CCB ( ) (China Construction Bank (Asia)
Corporation Limited)
CCB ( ) (China Construction Bank (Brasil)
Banco Mualtiplo S/A)
CCB (CCB Engineering Consulting Co., Ltd.)
CCB CCB Consumer Finance Co., Ltd.
CCB ( ) (China Construction Bank (Europe)
S.A)
CCB (CCB Financial Leasing Co., Ltd.)
CCB (CCB FinTech Co., Ltd.)
ccB (CCB Futures Co., Ltd.)
CCB (CCB Housing Services Co., Ltd.)
ccB (CCB Housing Rental Private
Fund Management Co., Ltd.)
cCB ( )(CCB Housing Rental Fund (Limited
Partnership)
CCB ( ) (PT Bank China Construction
Bank Indonesia Tbk)
CCB ( ) (CCB International (Holdings) Limited)
CCB (CCB Financial Asset Investment Co.,
Ltd.)
cCB (CCB Life Insurance Co., Ltd.)
ccB ( ) (China Construction Bank (London)
Limited)
CCB ( ) (China Construction Bank
(Malaysia) Berhad)
CCB ( ) (China Construction Bank (New
Zealand) Limited)
CCB (CCB Pension Management Co., Ltd.)
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(CCB Principal Asset Management Co.,
Ltd.)
(CCB Private Equity Investment
Management Co., Ltd.)
(CCB Property & Casualty Insurance Co.,
Ltd.)
( ) (China Construction Bank
(Russia) Limited)
(CCB Trust Co., Ltd.)
(CCB Wealth Management Co., Ltd.)
(Sino-German Bausparkasse Co.,

Ltd.)
CCB
FITS (
)
Yunongdai
2006 15
IFRS 17 (2023
)
(2018 )
(International Financial Reporting Standards)
(Anti-money laundering)
(The Company Law of the People®s Republic of China)
2018 10 26 13
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2023 17 CSRC 2023 31

(Trial
Administrative Measures of Overseas Securities Offering and
Listing by Domestic Companies)

HK HK$
19.86 2024 25 UFJ
RMB
21.38 2024 25 UFJ
us Us$
155.53 2024 25 UFJ
12 31 2023 12
31 2022
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PBC
1994
1996 29 1996
1997 14
1994
PBC
PBC
PBC
1996 20 PBC 1996
2005 21
PBC
SAFE 2015 13 2015
2015 13
2017 26 SAFE
2017
2023 12 SAFE

2023 28
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IFRS
2022 2022
2023 ( () ( 2021 2020 2019
) )

12 31
745,615 757,510  (1.57) 758,155 764,706 714,224 678,001
617,233 643,669  (4.11) 643,064 605,420 575,909 537,066
115,746 116,085  (0.29) 116,085 121,492 114,582 110,898
12,636 (2,244) N/A (994) 37,794 23,733 30,037
(220,152)  (219,991)  0.07 (222,314)  (219,182)  (188,574)  (188,132)
(136,774)  (154,535) (11.49)  (154,539)  (167,949)  (193,491)  (163,000)
(463) 479)  (3.34) (479) (766) 3,562 (521)
389,377 383,699 1.48 382,017 378,412 336,616 326,597
332,460 324,863 2.34 323,166 303,928 273,579 269,222
332,653 324,727 2.44 323,861 302,513 271,050 266,733
327,543 320,189 2.30 319,323 297,975 265,426 262,771
642,850 978,419  (34.30) 978,419 436,718 580,685 581,287

12 31

38,324,826 34,600,711 10.76 34,601,917 30,253,979 28,132,254 25,436,261

23,083,377 20,493,042 12.64 20,495,117 18,170,492 16,231,369 14,542,001
35,152,752 31,724,467 10.81 31,723,157 27,639,857 25,742,901 23,201,134
27,654,011 25,020,807 10.52 25,020,807 22,378,814 20,614,976 18,366,293
3,172,074 2,876,244 10.29 2,878,760 2,614,122 2,389,353 2,235,127

3,150,145 2,855,450 10.32 2,856,733 2,588,231 2,364,808 2,216,257

250,011 250,011 - 250,011 250,011 250,011 250,011

2,944,386 2,706,459 8.79 2,706,459 2,475,462 2,261,449 2,089,976

200,088 140,074 42.84 140,074 100,066 100,068 119,716

876,187 793,905 10.36 793,905 676,754 471,164 427,896
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4,020,661 3,640,438 10.44 3,640,438 3,252,282 2,832,681 2,637,588

22,395,908 19,767,834 13.29 19,767,834 18,215,893 16,604,591 15,053,291

1.31 1.28  2.34 1.28 1.19 1.06 1.05
0.400 0.389  2.83 0.389 0.364 0.326 0.320
11.80 10.86  8.66 10.87 9.95 9.06 7.59
2.57 3.91  (34.27) 3.91 1.75 2.32 2.33
1.
2. CSRC 1
2010
2022 y 2022
2023 ( ( 2021 2020 2019
y O )
)
! 0.91 1.00  (0.09) 1.00 1.04 1.02 1.11
11.56 12.30  (0.74) 12.27 12.55 12.12 13.18
1.50 1.81  (0.31) 1.82 1.94 2.04 2.16
1.70 2.01  (0.31) 2.02 2.13 2.19 2.32
15.52 15.32  0.20 15.31 15.89 16.04 16.36
2 28.39 27.96  0.43 28.25 27.64 25.38 26.75
)
3 13.15 13.69  (0.54) 13.69 13.59 13.62 13.88
3 14.04 14.40  (0.36) 14.40 14.14 14.22 14.68
3 17.95 18.42  (0.47) 18.42 17.85 17.06 17.52
8.28 8.31  (0.03) 8.32 8.64 8.49 8.79
)
1.37 1.38  (0.01) 1.38 1.42 1.56 1.42
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239.85 241.53 (1.68) 241.53 239.96 213.59 227.69

3.28 3.34 (0.06) 3.34 3.40 3.33 3.23
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@
57.14
Central Huijin Asset Management Ltd.
0.20 2003 12 16
828,209
¢)
27
2023 376,871 2022 0.05
299,949 79.59 3,624
2022 1.58 113,493
2023
46.62 53.38

175,696 46.62

201,175 53.38

30 92,188 24.46

31 40 113,350 30.08

41 50 80,700 21.41

51 59 90,270 23.95

60 363 0.10

740 0.20

50,427 13.38

248,782 66.01

63,596 16.87

6,312 1.68

7,014 1.86
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10,354 2.75
32,172 8.54
40,943 10.86

1,562 0.41
19,567 5.19
28,344 7.52
24,440 6.48
190,798 50.63
23,347 6.20

5,344 1.42

376,871 100.00
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2023
10.76
1.00
0.49
10.52
2023
0.91
ESG AA
1.37

70
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CCB
38.32
12.64 23.08
13.02 9.39
35.15
27.65
2.34 332,460

11.56 ESG

MSCI
IT
239.85
0.40
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2.66
1.82
2022
700
3.82 350 (Yunongtong) 62
3.88 2022
DCMM +
10.82
757
18.50
10
Jianyangan

20

6.86
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ccB
128 CCB

2.86
25 10

28.39

2024 75 14
70
20

2023 238,418
31.98 75,030
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19.27 363,593
48.76 194,897
50.05 123,687
16.59 116,206
29.84 19,917 3,244

2023

31.98
48.76
16.59

2023

19.27
50.05
29.84

CCB
(Huidongni) 4.0

(Yunongtong)
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320

CCB

20

2017

2023

14

Project Fangzhou

REIT

C

CCB

2023

CB

2018
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cCB
ccB
700
1,600
260



(Huidongni)

CCB

REIT

30

6,631
21.4

2023

15

Al

CCB

CCB

Al

FinL

32.5

2018

6,983

LM

187

2023
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2023
12.80 4.72
CCB
ccB (Huidongni) 2018
120
16,331 ccB
463.34PFlops ( PFlops
7.6
10
Yunxiao CCB
94
Project Fangzhou
PBC
CCB
CCB 25
11,889
325,448 2022
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3,256 34.38
51
CCB
REIT
REIT
2023
29.40 3.04
647.4 3.17
3.75
CCB Huidongni
12.17
20

Shankedai

1,600
CCB 159.5
273 181
14
REIT
2022
2023
CCB (Huidongni)
365 24
306
22.09
14
2.7
Shanxindai
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CCB

REIT

691,230

2022

2023

3.20

36.75
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287

CSRC

2022

0.25



CCB
2023
350
62
(Yunongtong)
180
14
WeChat
381,206
27.11 3.82
24.48 3,945.3
605,206

3,400

Yunongtong
31
ccB (Yunongtong)
177,551
48.46
2023
2023
200,616
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59
1211
Yunongtong
(Yunongtong)
100
WeChat 7.7
190
87.18 2023
980
814,498
775.8
3.60
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(Yunongtong)
2023
117.32
2023
24
2.5
27.6
2022 8.77
29
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2022 1.13 41.19 3.88
2022 70.15
36 29,143
CCB
CCB
47.3
270
ST™
9,000
30 100

927
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300
2022 17.09
2022 20
CCB
760
2023 Al
75
2023
CCB WeChat

Al

CCB

CCB

2023

Al

140

ICDAR 2023

FinLLM
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2023 463.34PFlops
GPU
94
Al
43.3
Al
120
100
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CAICT
LLM
HeteGNNs
100
30
2022 2023 16,622
68,255 ccB (Huidongni) 4.0
PC 300 200
CCB ccB
CCB
CCB Wutong
ccB 82
IT
CCB
287.7
IT IT
2023
16,311 4.33
25,024 3.36
1,296 2,168 905
Beijing Daoxianghu Data Centre Wuhan Nanhu Data Centre

MIIT 2022
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ccB 2022
2025 CCB
1,380
2022 681 258
T 1 9

8.1

4.3
PC
2,609
CCB
4.14
DCMM
ccB ccB (Huidongni) ccB (Yunongtong) CCB e
194
100
2023
35
51 1,126
1,807
17
180

PBC
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FITS e+ ccB
2023
2022 758,855 6.84 11.86
20.85 2.57 10.82 2022
1.47 15.10 2022 1.89
2023
2022 2.21 20.01 13.23 1.88
2022

459,637 20.47 2.70 2022

451,031 45.25 1.45 2022
951,216 21.39 5.40 2022
768,129 52.14 2.24 2022
296,878 24.13 1.53 2022
83,281 10.81 853,956 2023 5,680

153.9 1.11

2023
1.3

13
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FITS e+

12

50
16,002
12,128
672

29
FITs®
1,600
FITS Wits
IFF
REIT REIT
FITs

5,765
95 560
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120

1,400
MEA

2023

2023
4.0
FITs®
CIBM
50
7,882
1,905



1.82
29.1

Railway Express

Jianxintong

CCB

RCPMIS

WeChat
39

(Jianguanyi)

1.56
140
Jiandantong
146
240
300
2023
CCB
87
CCB (Huidongni)
(Huishibao)
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China-Europe
Jianpiaotong
17.1
37 22
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(Zhangbutong)
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2023
1.73 1.06
1.66 2022 426.9 34.55
481.3
448.9
100
18.2
48.71 366,514
18.33
2.0
2023
2023
14.87 1.79 13.70

757
18.50
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2023 8.68 439,286 5.33

10
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2023 Jianyidai 210,216
158,706

CCB

78

2023 5.59 580
15,511 4.04

2023
1,424 229
1,301 2023
26.24 60,015 9.42 13.72
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Meituan Tencent VIP
China Southern Power Grid CCB
(Yunongtong)
666 JD
Meituan Ctrip 12 ccB
2023
132 105 2023
2.93
2023
2023 248
2022 12.52 2.52
212.8 2022 9.86

106,464
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2023 2023

2023 1.40 3.01

Jianyangan 1314

9.04

20.89
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2023 190
NCD
CFETS
100 10.03
2023
2023 687 27
6,761 2023
188,867
2023 5.01
CCB CCB CCB CCB
CCB 1.50 1.28 1.17 0.56
0.34
2023 WM 1.58 CCB
WM 1.50 WM 79,443 WM

1.50 CCB

64/484



EDINETOOOO
O000O000o0OoO0Ooo(Ees9r2)

ooooood
94.97 2023 CCB WM 2.89
3.30 2023 CCB WM
302,287 1.20
WM 248,780 16.60 WM
1.25 83.40 2023 WM 287,015
311,004 2023 WM
WM 22,284 28.05 WM
57,159 71.95
WM
2023 2023
2022 12 31 WM WM 2023 12 31
CCB
1,246 1,911,028 669 2,892,168 815 3,304,075 1,100 1,499,121
2 103,432 - 287,015 - 311,004 2 79,443
1,248 2,014,460 669 3,179,183 815 3,615,079 1,102 1,578,564
WM
2023 12 31 2022 12 31
CCB CcCcB
) ) ) ) ) )
907,809 58.73 31,462 32.01 939,271 57.14 849,880 41.64 31,326 25.48 881,206 40.72
478,169 30.94 7,942 8.08 486,111 29.57 922,476 45.20 22,556 18.35 945,032 43.67
23,643 1.53 11,799 12.01 35,442 2.16 85,251 4.18 18,060 14.69 103,311 4.78
11,714 0.76 43,586 44.35 55,300 3.36 20,434 1.00 47,460 38.60 67,894 3.14
1 124,247 8.04 3,492 3.55 127,739 7.77 162,946 7.98 3,547 2.88 166,493 7.69
1,545,582 100.00 98,281 100.00 1,643,863 100.00 2,040,987 100.00 122,949 100.00 2,163,936 100.00
QDI

Jianyangan
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2023
8.82
CCB e-
2023
960 1,946 9.04
88.48 2023
2022 200,199 2.26
95,477 512,981
2023 20
Sinochem China
Reinsurance Group China Post Insurance
ETF

NBKR CIBM
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25
2023 2022 1.49
7.71 20.89
30
20 2023
RCEP
7,742
CCB
ccB China Construction Bank (Asia) Corporation
Limited 6,511
17.6 CCB
RCEP
CCB
CCB
31 2023
CCB 409,006 70,527 2023
3,615
ccB
ccB China Construction Bank (London) Limited
2009 200 1.5
CCB
CcB 2023
CCB 3,766 3,766 2023
CCB
ccB China Construction Bank (Russia) Limited
2013 4.2 CCB
CCB
2023 CCB 4,893

656 2023 80
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ccB

ccB China Construction Bank (Europe) S.A.
2013 550
CCB

ccB
2023 CCB 28,666
4,030 2023 68

ccB

CCB China Construction Bank (New Zealand)
Limited 2014 199

ccB
2023 CCB 11,347
1,407 2023 113

ccB

CCB China Construction Bank (Brasil) Banco
Maltiplo S/A 2014 2,957

S.A. Banco
Industrial e Comercial S.A. 2015 2023 CCB
29,278 1,475 2023

ccB

ccB China Construction Bank (Malaysia)
Berhad 2016 822.6

CCB
2023 CCB 11,775
1,479 2023 46

CcB

CCB PT Bank China Construction Bank
Indonesia Thk CCB

71 2016 PT
Tbk PT Bank Windu Kentjana International Tbk 60
2017 3.79
ccB

CCB
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2023 CCB 12,860
3,020 2023 112
CCB CCB CB CCB
CCB CCB CCB CCB
CCB CCB CCB CCB
CCB CCB CCB CCB
17 2023
2023 816,515 2023 7,622
ccB
ccB CCB Financial Leasing Co., Ltd.
2007 11 CCB
CCB
2023 146,118 24,762
2023 1,646
ccB
ccB CCB Property & Casualty Insurance Co., Ltd. 2016
CCB Ningxia Communications
Investment Group Co., Ltd. Yinchuan Tonglian Capital
Investment Operation Co., Ltd. 90.2 4.9 4.9 cCB
CCB 2023
CCB 1,105 449 2023 10
ccB
CCB CCB Engineering Consulting Co., Ltd.
2016 CCB International Capital Management Tianjin Co.,
Ltd. 51
CCB Cost Consulting Co., Ltd. 2018
CCB 100 CCB

CCB International (China) Co., Ltd.
100 CCcB
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CCB

1,491

ccB
CCB

CCB

2023
456,617
39,514

ccB
CCB
Management Co., Ltd. 2019

CCB Life Asset Management Co., Ltd.

CCB

CCB
2023 CCB

ccB
CCB
601 2004

CCB

1PO
2023
13,750 2023

2017

2023
2023

80.1

154

CCB

389

EDINETOOOO
O000O000o0OoO0Ooo(Ees9r2)
oOoOooodn

2023 CCB
2023 106

CCB Financial Assets Investment Co., Ltd.

CCB
4,089
100
CCB
CCB
19.9
54

1,012,172
128,899

CCB Private Equity Investment

100

CCB

15,664 CCB
2023

CCB International (Holdings) Limited
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Sino-German Bausparkasse Co., Ltd. 2004

Bausparkasse Schwaebisch Hall AG 75.10 24.90
2023 52,388
2023 37,706 3,057
2023 81
ccB
CCB CCB Life Insurance Co., Ltd. 2011
7.12
KGI Life Insurance Co., Ltd. the National Council
for Social Security Fund Shanghai Jin Jiang International

Investment and Management Company Limited

Investment Co., Ltd.

Shanghai China-Sunlight

China Jianyin Investment Limited

51 19.9 16.14 4.9 4.85 3.21 CCB
ccB
2023 CCB 295,673 6,765
2023 2,394
CCcB
ccB CCB Housing Services Co., Ltd. 2018
1,196 CCB Dingteng (Shanghait)
Investment Management Co., Ltd Shanghai Aijian Trust Co.,
Ltd CCB 75.25 24.75
CCB CCB International
Innovative Investment Limited 100
CcB
CCB
CCB
2023 CCB 13,464
832 2023 10
CCB
CCB CCB Consumer Finance Co., Ltd.
2023 7,200

Beijing State-owned Assets Management Co., Ltd.

Group Co., Ltd. CCB

CCB

Wangfujing

83.33 11.11 5.56
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2023

7,308 7,135

CCcB
CCcB
Management Co., Ltd. 2005
65
Principal Financial Services, Inc.

Holdings Company Limited 25 10

CCB
2023
2023 CCB
1.28 CCB
9,248 2023 883

ccB

CCB CCB Trust Co., Ltd.

10.5
Hefei Xingtai Financial Holding (Group) Co., Ltd.
CCB
CCB
1.17 100

CVA 50
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CCB
2023 65

CCB Principal Asset
200 CCB

China Huadian Capital

ccB

10

10,625

2009

67 33

2023 CCB
CCB
CCB
CCB

CCB (Beijing) Investment Fund Management Co.,

Ltd.
2023
28,411 2023

ccB

CCB CCB Futures Co., Ltd.

936
Shanghai Liangyou (Group) Co., Ltd.

1,910

CCB 43,886

2014
CCB
80 20 CCB

CCB Trading Company Limited ccB
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CCB
2023 CCB 10,809
1,242 2023 38
ccB
ccB CCB Pension Management Co., Ltd. 2015
2.3
Principal Financial Services Inc. 70 17.647
12.353 CCB
CCB
2023 CCB 563,978 CCcB
4,052 3,223 2023 135
CcB
ccB CCB Wealth Management Co., Ltd.
2019 15 WM
2021 CCB
BlackRock Temasek CCB
BlackRock CCB Wealth Management Co., Ltd.
CCB 50.1 40 9.9
WM 2022 CCB
GUOMIN Pension Insurance Co., Ltd.
8.97
CCB
2023 CCB
WM 1.50 22,397 19,454
2023 1,323
ccB
CB CCB Housing Rental Private Fund
Management Co., Ltd. 100 2022 CCB ccB
100 CCB
CCB
CCcB
CCB
2023 CCB 12,843
189 107 2023

ccB
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CCB CCB FinTech Co., Ltd.
2018
1,730 2021 CCB
CCB Tenghui (Shanghai) Private Equity Fund Management Co., Ltd.
China Central Depository & Clearing Co., Ltd.
Shanghai Lianyin Venture Capital Co., Ltd. China Development
Bank Capital Co., Ltd, ( CCB 92.5 2.5 2.5 2.5
) cCB
CCB International China Co., Ltd,
100
ccB
FinLLM
2023 CCB
2023
CCB 7,267 1,498 2023
ccB
2023 14,895
37 362 13,818 35
14,255 34 14,289 606
457 148 25
2023 12 31 2022 12 31
2,249 15.10 2,261 15.10
1,829 12.28 1,842 12.31
2,385 16.01 2,384 15.93
3,431 23.03 3,450 23.05

2,959 19.87 2,967 19.82
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1,398 9.38 1,415 9.45
4 0.03 3 0.02
34 0.23 34 0.23
606 4.07 613 4.09
14,895 100.00 14,969 100.00
2023 264 21
28 160
82 140 48,133 ATM 43,434
15,106 ATM 13,076
160 1,120
280 1,800
13,845
25 1
10 293
98
RPA
5.20
CCB
CCB
2023 543 200
MAU 26

2023 178
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MAU 2022 44 .64 46.58
Longgianbao 400
2022 5.05 10,000
2022 16.26 95
2022 24.62 6.86
7.66
CCB
2023 CCB
128 370
461 26
UsB
WM
USsB
UsB
Baiyian
416 2022 2.82

14,094.4 2022 14.03
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Meituan
ccB NetsUnion Clearing
Corporation NUCC PayNet Payments Network Malaysia
62,305 2022

17.79 22.43 2022 8.46

447 20 200

JD Meituan Tik Tok Pinduoduo
WeChat 95533
2023 527
WeChat CCB

33.56
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IT
2007
2010 2012
CBIRC
2014
2020
Capital Adequacy Ratio Report 2023
2017
CBIRC 2019

18

2023 NFRA 2024
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2023

IT

2023

STAR

ESG ESG

RSD

1CAAP PBC
RRP
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2023 12 31 2022 12 31
22,903,949 96.19 20,323,278 96.10
581,777 2.44 532,032 2.52
126,691 0.53 156,363 0.74
99,597 0.42 90,801 0.43
98,968 0.42 45,661 0.21
23,810,982 100.00 21,148,135 100.00
325,256 292,825
1.37 1.38
2023
2023
32,431 325,256 0.01
1.37
2.44 0.08
2023 12 31 2022 12 31
13,225,655 248,126 1.88 11,020,150 229,074 2.08
3,594,305 69,554 1.94 2,927,713 67,414 2.30
9,631,350 178,572 1.85 8,092,437 161,660 2.00
8,676,054 57,094 0.66 8,236,768 45,375 0.55
6,386,525 26,824 0.42 6,479,609 23,847 0.37
997,133 16,541 1.66 924,873 13,469 1.46
421,623 3,630 0.86 295,443 2,622 0.89
777,481 7,424 0.95 415,344 2,694 0.65
93,292 2,675 2.87 121,499 2,743 2.26
1,104,787 - - 1,048,651 - -
804,486 20,036 2.49 842,566 18,376 2.18
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23,810,982 325,256 1.37 21,148,135 292,825 1.38
2023 12 31 2022 12 31
4,703,648 36,544 0.78 4,059,468 37,465 0.92 4,703,648 36,544
3,936,980 80,208 2.04 3,534,462 64,260 1.82 3,936,980 80,208
4,058,595 40,809 1.01 3,578,965 40,967 1.14 4,058,595 40,809
3,993,891 64,726 1.62 3,502,347 57,581 1.64 3,993,891 64,726
4,440,785 46,204 1.04 3,925,921 41,120 1.05 4,440,785 46,204
975,595 27,433 2.81 898,474 26,620 2.96 975,595 27,433
1,026,719 16,608 1.62 942,131 13,541 1.44 1,026,719 16,608
674,769 12,724 1.89 706,367 11,271 1.60 674,769 12,724
23,810,982 325,256 1.37 21,148,135 292,825 1.38 23,810,982 325,256
2023 12 31 2022 12 31
13,225,655 55.54 248,126 1.88 11,020,150 52.11 229,074 2.08
2,446,233 10.27 44,571 1.82 2,012,840 9.52 48,598 2.41
2,398,359 10.07 43,065 1.80 1,972,697 9.33 47,374 2.40
2,231,294 9.37 21,157 0.95 1,960,083 9.27 18,692 0.95
2,070,294 8.69 37,425 1.81 1,646,183 7.78 46,106 2.80
1,380,505 5.80 10,680 0.77 1,081,718 5.11 10,577 0.98
1,357,274 5.70 25,907 1.91 1,094,678 5.18 17,788 1.62
853,956 3.59 48,158 5.64 770,675 3.64 33,605 4.36
740,150 3.11 9,991 1.35 667,836 3.16 6,209 0.93
622,505 2.61 16,387 2.63 521,232 2.47 13,425 2.58
326,474 1.37 18,309 5.61 255,321 1.21 19,531 7.65
28,676 0.12 128 0.45 7,802 0.04 124 1.59
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191,762 0.81 3,367 1.76 145,248 0.69 3,470 2.39
21,938 0.09 209 0.95 16,855 0.08 685 4.06
101,367 0.42 224 0.22 89,755 0.42 158 0.18
903,841 3.80 11,950 1.32 774,581 3.66 10,915 1.41
8,676,054 36.44 57,094 0.66 8,236,768 38.95 45,375 0.55
1,104,787 4.64 - - 1,048,651 4.96 - -
804,486 3.38 20,036 2.49 842,566 3.98 18,376 2.18
23,810,982 100.00 325,256 1.37 21,148,135 100.00 292,825 1.38
2023
2023 12 31 2022 12 31
53,824 0.23 13,537 0.06
2023 12 31
2023 53,824
0.23
2023 12 31 2022 12 31
83,625 0.35 87,997 0.41
41,107 0.17 29,385 0.14
53,943 0.23 35,369 0.17
72,670 0.31 54,943 0.26
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14,511 0.06 11,118 0.05
265,856 1.12 218,812 1.03
2023 47,044 265,856
0.09
2023 12 31 2022 12 31 2021 12 31
1.66 1.57 1.17
12.21 11.81 13.70
44.86 35.85 30.85
44.84 39.63 38.16
2022 CBIRC
2023 4.42
10 14.87
2023 12 31 2022 12 31 2021 12 31
4.42 4.50 4.24
10 14.87 14.87 12.83
10
2023 12 31
177,825 0.75
69,150 0.29
66,000 0.28
59,314 0.25
56,026 0.23
36,000 0.15
35,695 0.15

35,412 0.15
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33,056 0.14
29,580 0.12
598,058 2.51
2023
IT
VaR
VaR
99
VaR
2023 2022
12 31 12 31
272 265 427 176 190 144 198 100
22 43 68 22 56 30 63 19
269 257 427 154 182 139 193 103
1 1 10 - 1 3 24 -

VaR
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2023
2023 12 31
256,960  (4,133,890) 6,172,381  (3,989,543) 4,866,166 3,172,074
2023 12 31
(4,133,890) 2,038,491  (1,951,052) 2,915,114
2022 12 31
134,979  (4,895,657) 5,495,499  (2,479,839) 4,621,262 2,876,244
2022 12 31
(4,895,657) 599,842  (1,879,997) 2,741,265
2023 1.44
2.04
876,623
1.26

100 PBC
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PBC 100
PBC
PBC
100 100 100 100

2023 12 31 (51,907) 51,907 89,293 (89,293)
2022 12 31 (62,482) 62,482 81,120 (81,120)

2023

2023 12 31 2022 12 31
1,056,484 332,056 443,799 1,832,339 1,030,665 332,430 374,317 1,737,412
(1,089,924) (441,868) (282,838)  (1,814,630) (1,000,925) (349,177) (227,026) (1,577,128)
D) 1,873,971 210,735 105,261 2,189,967 1,225,402 98,771 143,842 1,468,015
D) (1,870,891) (65,420) (237,857)  (2,174,168) (1,267,774) (46,432) (269,320) (1,583,526)
(12,457) @ (12,490) 536 (144) 486 878
(¢ V4

(42,817) 35,502 28,333 21,018 (12,096) 35,448 22,299 45,651

2023
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2023
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2023 12 31 2022 12 31 2021 12 31
)
1 25 69.20 62.94 59.32
25 77.40 80.23 70.58
85.12 83.62 82.28
1. CBIRC
2. CBIRC
30
20
2023
133.17
4.28
2023 2023 2023 2023 2022
5,870,873 5,620,675 5,563,997 5,159,838 5,274,586
4,415,336 4,380,125 3,790,503 3,633,738 3,543,220
133.17 128.89 146.96 142.09 148.96
1.
NSFR
NSFR
2023 127.32
30 0.45 30 2.20
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2023 2023 2023 2023 2022
12 31 30 30 31 12 31
27,087,634 26,670,148 26,887,847 26,138,480 24,268,376
21,275,944 20,873,306 20,759,870 20,128,667 18,978,160
127.32 127.77 129.52 129.86 127.88
Annual Report 2023 Unaudited
Supplementary Financial Information
2023 12 31
3,126,852 (12,622,851) (762,670) (768,644) (122,754) 1,637,856 12,684,285 3,172,074
2022 12 31
2,954,115  (12,743,290) (710,112) (515,443) (341,415) 1,818,034 12,414,355 2,876,244
2023 12 31 3.17
295,830 120,439
12.62
2023
2023
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AML
AML IT
AML
AML
ESG ESG
ESG
ESG
ESG ESG
2023
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IT

29
2023
62
2023
17.95 14.04 13.15
0.47 0.36 0.54
2023
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2023 12 31 2022 12 31
2,944,386 2,749,566 2,706,459 2,529,274
3,144,474 2,935,569 2,846,533 2,655,737
4,020,661 3,795,909 3,640,438 3,434,205
13.15 13.03 13.69 13.67
14.04 13.91 14.40 14.35
17.95 17.98 18.42 18.56
2014 CBIRC 2020
2023 12 31 2022 12 31
20,839,827 18,293,631
14,247,420 12,514,218
6,592,407 5,779,413
148,487 115,816
110,517 72,327
37,970 43,489
1,407,594 1,358,387

22,395,908 19,767,834
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Capital Adequacy Ratio Report

2023
2015
2023 12 31
7.83
2023 2023 2023 2023 2022
12 31 30 30 31 12 31
7.83 7.73 7.30 7.57 7.85
3,144,474 3,070,791 2,928,140 2,932,410 2,846,533
40,137,194 39,712,910 40,114,735 38,738,624 36,270,300
Annual Report 2023 Unaudited Supplementary Financial
Statements
2004
1
2
2016
CSRC
2023 12 31
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CSRC
CSRC
2023 CCB
CCB Housing Rental Private Fund Management Co., Ltd.
2023 28 2023
CCB
10
2023 10 2023
780
2023 11
1.43
2023 CBIRC CCB
ccB Beijing
State-owned Assets Management Co., Ltd. Wangfujing Group Co.,

Ltd. 7.2 83.33 2023
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CCB
2023 3
China Integrated Circuit Industry
Investment Fund Phase 111 Co., Ltd.
21.5
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ESG
2023 ESG
MSCI ESG AA ESG
ESG 2023 Corporate Social

Responsibility Report

ESG
ESG

ESG
ESG

ESG

ESG
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ESG
2023 2023 2025
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ESG
ESG
ESG
ESG
ESG ESG
ESG
ESG
2023
IT ESG
ESG IT
IT
ESG ESG
ESG
ESG
ESG
CCB ESG
ESG ESG
ESG ESG
2023

ESG
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2023

ESG
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2023

CSRC SSE
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2023

239

2023

16

2023

2023

2023

37
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15
2023
UNEP FI
UoP
SPT
ESG
ESG ESG
ESG
ESG
ESG ESG
ESG ESG

ESG
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ESG
ESG
1.01
ESG
ESG
ESG
ESG
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2023 Corporate Social Responsibility Report Social

Responsibility Disclosure

IT
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IT

2023

2023

CPI

PBC NFRA

5.2

0.2

CSRC
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2023
9.9 417.3
1.59 15.06
2023
10.76 38.32
12.64 23.08 10.81 35.15
10.52 27.65 332,460
2.34 0.91 11.56
17.95
2023 1.48 389,377
2.34 332,460
26,436 4.11
339
0.29
0.07 28.39
11.47
2023 2022 2021
617,233 643,669 (4.11) 605,420
128,382 113,841 12.77 159,286
115,746 116,085 (0.29) 121,492
745,615 757,510 (1.57) 764,706
(220,152) (219,991) 0.07 (219,182)
(136,774) (154,535) (11.49) (167,949)
(463) 479) (3.34) (766)
1,151 1,194 (3.60) 1,603
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389,377 383,699 1.48 378,412
(56,917) (58,836) (3.26) (74,484)
332,460 324,863 2.34 303,928
2023 617,233 26,436
4.11 82.78
2023 2022
/ / / /
) ()
22,996,225 877,917 3.82 20,267,844 845,913 17
8,576,102 278,524 3.25 7,555,707 256,242 .39
2,741,943 45,636 1.66 2,567,571 39,177 .53
862,984 25,678 2.98 719,791 14,217 .98
1,027,075 19,611 1.91 897,833 15,024 67
36,204,329 1,247,366 3.45 32,008,746 1,170,573 .66
(780, 649) (713,041)
1,770,148 1,820,160
37,193,828 1,247,366 33,115,865 1,170,573
26,453,554 468,003 1.77 23,315,100 402,250 .73
3,238,337 80,879 2.50 2,927,975 56,807 .94
1,727,343 54,504 3.16 1,530,476 45,857 .00
887,112 23,785 2.68 726,731 20,470 .82
88,095 2,962 3.36 52,721 1,520 .88
32,394,441 630,133 1.95 28,553,003 526,904 .85
1,785,647 1,795,767
34,180,088 630,133 30,348,770 526,904
617,233 643,669
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1.50 1.81
1.70 2.01

2023 LPR
LPR
1.50 1.70 31
2023 2022
107,102 (75,098) 32,004
33,265 (10, 983) 22,282
2,869 3,590 6,459
3,239 8,222 11,461
2,295 2,292 4,587
128,553 (15,987) 112,566
148,770 (71.,977) 76,793
56,114 9,639 65,753
6,466 17,606 24,072
6,113 2,534 8,647
4,367 (1,052) 3,315
74,215 29,014 103,229
74,555 (100,991) (26,436)
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0000000
1
26,436 74,555
100,991
2023 76,793 6.56 1.25
70.38
22.33 3.66
2.06 1.57
2023 2022
) )
12,670,662 441,221 3.48 10,436,109 408,425 3.91
3,530,267 110,506 3.13 2,994,263 103,023 3.44
9,140,395 330,715 3.62 7,441,846 305,402 4.10
8,416,318 369,842 4.39 8,069,630 392,190 4.86
934,861 12,334 1.32 698,593 10,216 1.46
974,384 54,520 5.60 1,063,512 35,082 3.30
22,996,225 877,917 3.82 20,267,844 845,913 4.17
32,004 3.78 877,917
13.46
22,282 8.70 278,524
13.50
6,459 16.49 45,636
6.79 13
11,461
80.61 25,678
19.89 100
4,587 30.53
19,611
14.39 24
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2023 630,133 103,229 19.59
74.27
12.84 8.65
3.77 0.47
2023 2022
) )
11,770,409 203,151 1.73 10,712,344 178,003 1.66
6,412,315 62,546 0.98 6,435,783 59,886 0.93
5,358,094 140,605 2.62 4,276,561 118,117 2.76
14,216,347 247,154 1.74 12,102,090 220,913 1.83
5,362,877 12,738 0.24 4,929,204 14,302 0.29
8,853,470 234,416 2.65 7,172,886 206,611 2.88
466,798 17,698 3.79 500,666 3,334 0.67
26,453,554 468,003 1.77 23,315,100 402,250 1.73
65,753 16.35 468,003
13.46
24,072
42.38 80,879
10.60 56
8,647 18.86 54,504
12.86 16
3,315 16.19 23,785
22.07
1,442 94.87
2,962

67.10

48
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2023 2022

129,906 130,830 (0.71)

(14,160) (14,745) (3.97)

115,746 116,085 (0.29)

12,636 (2,244)
128,382 113,841 12.77
2023 14,541 12.77 128,382
17.22
2023 2022 2021
129,906 130,830 (0.71) 138,637
37,637 36,567 2.93 37,265
21,071 17,098 23.24 21,148
18,894 19,231 (1.75) 19,283
18,389 17,738 3.67 17,284
10,892 10,731 1.50 11,658
10,680 16,185 (34.01) 18,550
12,343 13,280 (7.06) 13,449
129,906 130,830 (0.7D) 138,637
(14,160) (14,745) (3.97) (17,145)
115,746 116,085 (0.29) 121,492
2023
339 0.29
115,746 15.52
1,070 2.93 37,637 3,973
23.24 21,071
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337 1.75
18,894
651 3.67 18,389
161 1.50 10,892
5,505 34.01 10,680
2023 2022 2021
5,712 6,135 (6.89) 5,921
5,685 3,632 56.53 7,816
946 322 193.79 4,634
/ 222) (9,062) (97.55) 10,498
/ 515 (3,271) N/A 8,925
12,636 (2,244) N/A 37,794
14,880 12,636
423 5,712
2,053 5,685
624
946
8,840 222
3,786 515
2023 2022 2021

128,023 125,155 2.29 118,238
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32,450 33,558 (3.30) 35,542
8,476 8,154 3.95 7,791
51,203 53,124 (3.62) 57,611
220,152 219,991 0.07 219,182
28.39 27.96 0.43 27.64
2023
0.43 28.39 161
0.07 220,152 2,868
2.29 128,023
1,108 3.30 32,450
322 3.95 8,476
1,921
3.62 51,203
2023 2022 2021
144,682 139,741 3.54 160,324
(7,842) 4,026 (294.78) 16,298
(7,468) 1,869 (499.57) 15,830
(374) 2,157 (117.34) 468
397 11,247 (96.47) (7,907)
137,237 155,014 (11.47) 168,715
2023 137,237 17,777 11.47
11,868
9,337
2,531
4,941

10,850
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2023 56,917 1,919
14.62 25
2023 2022
126,955 17.03 121,356 16.02
119,612 16.04 122,823 16.21
120,448 16.16 117,777 15.55
130,734 17.53 128,242 16.93
130,763 17.54 125,872 16.62
31,576 4.23 30,204 3.99
64,498 8.65 92,707 12.24
21,029 2.82 18,529 2.44
745,615 100.00 757,510 100.00
2023 2022
72,564 18.64 65,011 16.94
49,533 12.72 67,336 17.55
77,195 19.82 62,860 16.38
74,452 19.12 68,327 17.81
67,559 17.35 63,553 16.56
18,415 4.73 11,985 3.13
20,516 5.27 38,677 10.08
9,143 2.35 5,950 1.55
389,377 100.00 383,699 100.00
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2023 12 31 2022 12 31 2021 12 31
23,083,377 60.23 20,493,042 59.23 18,170,492 60.06
22,706,195 59.25 20,099,484 58.09 18,380,916 60.76
(778,223) (2.03) (704,088) (2.03)  (637,338) (2.11)
1,104,787 2.88 1,048,651 3.03 379,469 1.25
- - - - 3,761 0.01
50,618 0.13 48,995 0.14 43,684 0.15
9,638,276 25.15 8,542,312 24.69 7,641,919 25.26
3,066,058 8.00 3,159,296 9.13 2,763,892 9.14
823,488 2.15 695,209 2.01 343,269 1.13
979,498 2.55 1,040,847 3.01 549,078 1.81
! 734,129 1.92 670,005 1.93 785,329 2.60
38,324,826 100.00 34,600,711 100.00 30,253,979 100.00
1
2023 3.72 10.76 38.32
2.59 12.64
1,095,964 12.83 PBC
93,238 2.95
61,349 5.89
128,279
18.45 1.00
60.23 0.46 25.15
1.13 8.00
0.14 2.15
0.46 2.55
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2023 2.66 12.57
23.86
13.94 8.77
1,104,787 58.53 36.83
4.64
2023 12 31 2022 12 31 2021 12 31
23,006,496 96.42 20,305,569 95.80 17,864,923 94.99
13,225,655 55.43 11,020,150 51.99 9,593,526 51.01
3,594,305 15.06 2,927,713 13.81 2,683,402 14.27
9,631,350 40.37 8,092,437 38.18 6,910,124 36.74
8,676,054 36.36 8,236,768 38.86 7,891,928 41.96
6.386,525 26.76 6,479,609 30.57 6,386,583 33.96
997,133 4.18 924,873 4.37 896,222 4.76
421,623 1.77 295,443 1.39 232,979 1.24
! 777,481 3.26 415,344 1.96 226,463 1.20
2 93,292 0.39 121,499 0.57 149,681 0.80
1,104,787 4.63 1,048,651 4.95 379,469 2.02
804,486 3.37 842,566 3.97 899,223 4.78
50,618 0.21 48,995 0.23 43,684 0.23
23,861,600 100.00 21,197,130 100.00 18,807,830 100.00
1
2
2.21 20.01
13.23 3.59 9.63
439,286 5.33 8.68
93,084 1.44 6.39
72,260 7.81 997,133 126,180
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42.71 421,623 362,137 87.19
777,481
56,136 1,104,787
38,080 4.52 804,486
2023 12 31 2022 12 31
4,703,648 19.71 4,059,468 19.15
3,936,980 16.50 3,534,462 16.68
4,058,595 17.01 3,578,965 16.88
3,993,891 16.74 3,502,347 16.52
4,440,785 18.61 3,925,921 18.52
975,595 4.09 898,474 4.24
1,026,719 4.30 942,131 4.45
674,769 2.83 706,367 3.33
50,618 0.21 48,995 0.23
23,861,600 100.00 21,197,130 100.00
2023 12 31 2022 12 31
9,976,510 41.81 8,053,048 37.99
3,010,073 12.61 2,584,435 12.19
9,202,161 38.56 8,972,422 42.33
1,622,238 6.81 1,538,230 7.26
50,618 0.21 48,995 0.23
23,861,600 100.00 21,197,130 100.00

2023

119/484



EDINETOOOO
O000O000o0OoO0Ooo(Ees9r2)

2023

2023 12 31

778,223

12

ECL

OooooOodd
339,557 176,141 188,390 704,088
19,259 (18,402) (857) -
(12,464) 19,608 (7.144) -
(5.474) (22,661) 28,135 -
168,995 - - 168,995
(131,700) (30,202) (50, 438) (212,340)
(14,749) 65,811 103,654 154,716
- - (53,389) (53,389)
- - 16,153 16,153
363,424 190,295 224,504 778,223
2023
1,892
239.85 3.28
ECL
ECL
ECL
ECL
ECL ECL
PD LGD
EAD
2023 12 31 2022 12 31
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602,303 6.25 568,097 6.65
6,801,242 70.56 5,958,397 69.75
2,234,731 23.19 2,015,818 23.60
9,638,276 100.00 8,542,312 100.00
2023 12 31 2022 12 31
! 9,388,324 97.41 8,306,800 97.24
249,952 2.59 235,512 2.76
9,638,276 100.00 8,542,312 100.00
1
2023 9.64 1.10
12.83 1.08 13.02
97.41 0.17
14.44 2.59 0.17
2023 12 31 2022 12 31
9,028,172 96.16 8,019,441 96.54
228,917 2.44 171,897 2.07
49,953 0.53 46,104 0.56
81,282 0.87 69,358 0.83
9,388,324 100.00 8,306,800 100.00
2023 1.01 12.58 9.03
72,793 25.33
360,152
2023 12 31 2022 12 31
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7,395,390 78.77 6,525,229 78.55
43,182 0.46 47,370 0.57
899,880 9.59 820,233 9.87
682,666 7.27 493,812 5.95
367,206 3.91 420,156 5.06
9,388,324 100.00 8,306,800 100.00
2023 870,161 13.34 7.40
4,188 8.84 43,182
268,501 20.43 1.58 899,880
682,666
9.71 38.24
10
) !
2019 17,440 3.75 2029 25 -
2020 16,400 3.74 2030 11 16 -
2019 16,120 3.86 2029 20 -
2020 15,980 3.23 2030 23 -
2020 15,510 2.96 2030 17 -
2021 14,270 3.52 2031 24 -
2021 13,780 3.48 2028 -
2019 13,100 3.48 2029 -
2021 13,080 3.38 2031 16 -
2020 12,960 3.34 2025 14 -
1 ECL
2023 1,122
735
2023 12 31 2022 12 31 2021 12 31
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27,654,011 78.67 25,020,807 78.87 22,378,814 80.97
3,199,788 9.10 2,950,031 9.30 2,232,201 8.08
1,895,735 5.39 1,646,870 5.19 1,323,377 4.79
1,155,634 3.29 774,779 2.44 685,033 2.48
234,578 0.67 242,676 0.77 33,900 0.12
! 1,013,006 2.88 1,089,304 3.43 986,532 3.56
35,152,752 100.00 31,724,467 100.00 27,639,857 100.00
1
2023
2023
3.43 10.81 35.15
2.63 10.52 27.65
249,757 8.47 3.20
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248,865 15.11 1.90
MLF
49.16 1.16
78.67 0.20
9.10 0.20
5.39 0.20 3.29
0.85
2023 12 31 2022 12 31 2021 12 31
11,858,660 42.88 11,099,805 44.36 10,338,734 46.20
6,471,218 23.40 6,641,755 26.54 6,549,329 29.27
5,387,442 19.48 4,458,050 17.82 3,789,405 16.93
14,865,359 53.75 13,074,250 52.25 11,278,207 50.40
5,551,678 20.07 5,407,599 21.61 4,873,992 21.78
9,313,681 33.68 7,666,651 30.64 6,404,215 28.62
499,285 1.81 447,188 1.79 411,682 1.84
430,707 1.56 399,564 1.60 350,191 1.56
27,654,011 100.00 25,020,807 100.00 22,378,814 100.00
2023
758,855 6.84 11.86
44.37 1.55
1.79 13.70 14.87 55.63 1.55
52,097 499,285 1.81
26,458 0.22 12.02
44.99 4.85
2.58 21.25 14.70 55.01 4.85
2023 12 31 2022 12 31
5,402,635 19.54 4,692,062 18.75
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4,132,280 14.94 3,909,449 15.62
5,030,828 18.19 4,546,577 18.17
5,059,057 18.30 4,530,522 18.11
5,266,200 19.04 4,852,032 19.39
1,848,350 6.68 1,651,621 6.60
15,583 0.06 19,399 0.08
468,371 1.69 419,581 1.68
430,707 1.56 399,564 1.60
27,654,011 100.00 25,020,807 100.00
2023 12 31 2022 12 31

250,011 250,011

199,968 139,968

59,977 59,977

139,991 79,991

135,619 135,653

23,981 17,403

369,906 337,527

496,255 444,786

1,674,405 1,530,102

3,150,145 2,855,450

21,929 20,794

3,172,074 2,876,244

2023 3.17 144,303
295,830 10.29
8.28 0.03

2023
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3.83 143,712 3.90
2023
2023 12 31 2022 12 31
6,592,603 17.20 5,921,490 17.11
5,178,016 13.51 4,772,288 13.79
8,274,479 21.59 7,692,628 22.23
5,394,311 14.08 4,884,770 14.12
5,627,618 14.68 5,174,224 14.95
1,979,268 5.16 1,716,962 4.96
13,141,981 34.29 12,413,295 35.88
1,734,037 4.52 1,550,019 4.48
(9,597,487) (25.03) (9,524,965) (27.52)
38,324,826 100.00 34,600,711 100.00
335,569 642,850
169,586 821,254

40,902 47,327
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2017 IFRS 17 2023
2023
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29

2024
2024 18

2023 12 31

- 250,010,977,486 -

- 600,000,000 -
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2023 12 31
1.00 240,417,319,880
1.00 9,593,657,606
250,010,977,486
2023 12 31
100.00 600,000,000 557
49(1)
10 0.7
2010 11 19 234,282,741,606 234,282,741,606
10 0.7
2010 12 16 250,010,977,486 250,010,977,486
2023 12 31
2020 12 16
2023 12 31
2017 12 21 600,000,000 60,000,000,000
2023 12 31
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®)
314,479 38,587
275,892 2024 29 302,957 38,508
264,449
)
314,479 2023 12 31
10
1 57.03 - 142,590,494,651
0.11 +71,450,968 267,392,944
2 37.53 -24,789,554 93,817,717,989
0.88 2,189,259,672
3 0.64 - 1,611,413,730
0.34 - 856,000,000
0.26 - 648,993,000
0.26 +250,467,457 640,021,525
0.20 - 496,639,800
0.13 - 335,000,000
0.09 +119,241,480 228,075,339
1 2023 10 11 18,379,960
2023 12 31
71,450,968 0.03
2 2023 12 31
1,611,413,730 648,993,000 335,000,000
93,817,717,989
3 2023 12 31
296,131,000 1,315,282,730

130/484



EDINETOOOO
O000O000o0OoO0Ooo(Ees9r2)

oOoOooodn
5 2023 12 31 10
6
26 2024 29
28
2023 10
)
11.69 -16,000,000 70,140,000
10.17 - 61,000,000
9.07 -35,600,000 54,400,000
8.33 - 50,000,000
8.33 - 50,000,000
8.28 +49,660,000 49,660,000
4.54 +15,600,000 27,240,000
4.50 - 27,000,000
4.50 - 27,000,000
4.18 +25,060,000 25,060,000
1
2 10
10
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2023
2023
100,004
30.1
1
2023
2023 2023
27 2023
1 2023 323,787 10 32,379
2 2012 20
52,948
3 2023 332,653 100,004
2024 11
0.400 30
4 2023
C1

2024 NFRA
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2023
2022

29

2023

2024

21

2023

29
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2023 2022
2022 2023
100
2023 12 19
HKEXnews 2023 12 20
2022 2022
2022 2022 2023
2026 2023
100
2023
HKEXnews
30
2023
100
2023 20
HKEXnews 2023
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2023 2022 2023 2022
2023 2023
2023 15
2013
2024 26 NFRA

2024 27
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2024 26
14
2023
2023 18 28 29 28 28 23 10
26 11 30 2023
2024 2026

2023
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7/9 2/9
4/4 0/4
9/9 0/9
9/9 0/9
9/9 0/9
9/9 0/9
6/6 0/6
9/9 0/9
9/9 0/9
9/9 0/9
8/9 1/9
9/9 0/9
2/2 0/2
7/9 2/9
4/4 0/4
6/6 0/6
6/6 0/6
2023
67 40
2022 2022 2023
2023
22
IT
)

)

)
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2023 "Corporate Governance Report - Committees under the Board"

2023

Work Report of Independent Non-executive Directors for the Year of 2023

2022 2023 2023
2023

AML

Al

Al

15

C3
2023 12 31
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2023 12

2023
14 CCB

2023
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2023

2022 2023
2023

2023 CCcB
2023

2023
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2023

2023
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2023

2022 2023
ESG
8/8 0/8
8/8 0/8
5/5 0/5
8/8 0/8
8/8 0/8
1/1 0/1
6/6 0/6

2023
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CSR

ESG

2023

2023 2025 ESG
ESG

2023
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14 136,774 2,924,228 154,535 3,303,958
15 463 9,899 479 10,241
29,081 621,752 28,482 608,945
(5,491) (117,398) (5,021) (107,349)
3,615 77,289 12,422 265,582
(1,151) (24,608) (1,194) (25,528)
9 ,712) (122,123) (6,135) (131,166)
'Y @78) (5,944) 2,869 61,339
26,394 564,304 23,981 512,714
(277,869) (5,940,839) (247,003) (5,280,924)
(299) (6.393) (251) (5,366)
294,904 6,305,048 346,863 7,415,931
(111,364) (2.380,962) (152,657) (3,263,807)
(136,228) (2,912,555) (175,859) (3,759,865)
/C ) 61,463 1,314,079 (490,627) (10,489, 605)
(2.704,137) (57.814,449) (2,371,221) (50,696,705)
¢ ) 12,956 276,999 (17,420) (372,440)
Y (83,767) (1,790,938) 63,684 1,361,564
(2,961,077) (63,307,826) (3,144,100) (67,220,858)
376,760 8,055,129 86,362 1,846,420
2,774,550 59,319,879 3,155,433 67,463,158
34,001 728,866 41,405 885,239
'Y (37,045) (792,022) 71,010 1,518,194
« (9,008) (192,591) 207,137 4,428,589
211,835 4,529,032 213,154 4,557,233
(76,965) (1,645,512) (79,283) (1,695,071)
34,805 744,131 80,438 1,719,764
3,309,023 70,746,912 3,775,656 80,723,525
642,850 13,744,133 978,419 20,918,598
1,923,430 41,122,933 1,795,566 38,389,201
268,039 5,730,674 251,007 5,366,530
4,312 92,101 3,743 80,025
(2,990,814) (63,943,603) (2,674,813) (57,187,502)
(1,128) (24,117) (3,420) (73,120)
(25,093) (536,488) (23,751) (507,796)
(821,254) (17,558,411) (651,668) (13,932,662)
148,642 3,177,966 145,495 3,110,683
59,987 1,282,522 39,991 855,008
3,428 73,291 - -
(102,565) (2.192,840) (95,855) (2,049,380)
(122,748) (2,624,352) (62,388) (1,333,855)
(26,113) (558,296) (22,369) (478,249)
- - (3,335) (71,302)
(7,958) (170,142) (7,964) (170,270)
(47,327) (1,011,851) (6,425) (137,367)
7,542 161,248 17,726 378,982
« ¥ (218,189) (4,664,881) 338,052 7,227,552
55 1,143,652 24,451,280 805,600 17,223,728
12 31 55 925,463 19,786,399 1,143,652 24,451,280
( ) 954,466 20,406,483 900,690 19,256,752
( (560,213) (11,977,354) (445,991) (9,535,288)
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1 |IFRS 17
2 |1AS IFRS
3 [1As
4 [IAS 12
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3,104 - - 3,104
(2,287) (699) (306) (3,292)
() (689) 21 3,385 2,717
- - (1,886) (1,886)
17,768 199 16,901 34,868
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2023
2023 5,558 42 372 5,972
/¢ ) - - - -
/¢ ) - - - -
/C ) - (45) 45 -
1,941 - - 1,941
(1,858) €)) ® (1,867)
() (622) 23 174 (425)
- - (213) (213)
2022 12 31 5,019 17 372 5,408
2022
2022 3,643 101 70 3,814
C ) 3 (€) - -
/¢ ) - - - -
/C ) - (56) 56 -
2,503 - - 2,503
(1,153) (20) (70) (1,243)
() 562 20 316 898
2022 12 31 5,558 42 372 5,972
() PD LGD EAD
/
2023 12 31 14,427
2022 12 31 19,768
2022 12 31 175
462 2022
12 31 1,273
549 2022 12 31 467
2023 12 31
2,127,112 2022 12 31 1,822,360
1,080,730 2022 12 31

961,497

224/484



27
@
@
( ccB
)
ccB
( ccB
)
( ) CCB
CCB
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2023 12 2022 12 31
31
27,000 27,000
15,000 15,000
11,163 11,163
) 10,000 5,000
9,542 9,542
7,429 7,429
6,962 6,962
) ) 6,000 -
) 4,406 4,406
) () 2,861 2,861
2,215 2,215
1,610 1,610
) 1,502 1,502
) 1,334 1,334
976 976
) 851 851
) 676 676
130 130
109, 657 98,657
(8,672) (8,672)
100,985 89,985
2023 12 31
2023 12 31
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(b) ccB
CCB 27,000 100 100
CCB 15,000 100 100
CCB 11,000 100 100
CCB 10,000 99.99 0.01 100
CCB 4,281 99.99 0.01 100
Investimentose
Participacgdes
Ltda.
CCB 10,500 67 67
CCB 7,120 51 51
CCB 7,200 83.33% 83.33%
CCB 550 100 100
CCB 200 100 100
1,500
CCB 3,791,973 60 60
CCB 2,300 70 70
2,000 75.10 75.10
CCB 823 100 100
CCB 199 100 100
CCB 4,200 100 100
50,000 100 100
CCB 200 65 65
CCBIG 100 100
( ) 601 - 100 100
( CCB
)
( ) 6,511 - 100 100
(
CCB 17,600
)
( ) 2,957 - 100 100
(
CCB
) (1)
() CCB 64
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2023 2022

22,700 18,875
1,128 3,420
(2,484) (551)
1,151 1,194
(520) (603)
(  36) - “4)
(992) 409
12 31 20,983 22,700

()]
13,852 50.00% 50.00% 12,515 2 1,479 1,387

«
( )
3,500 48.57% 40.00% 4,258 - 150 150
«
( )

23,275 9.04% 9.04% 23,844 182 332 130
10,000 50.00% 50.00% 1,686 1,664 205 17
11,150 8.97% 8.97% 21,422 9,870 1,902 315
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2023 12 31 2022 12 31
170,525 130,468
7,789 15,425
2,317 187
14,257 15,394
3,498 3,444
198,386 164,918
2023 2022
658 957
11,563 16,432
121 282
1,364 1,468
1,734 (243)
1,153 818
16,593 19,714
4,713,947
2,085
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29
/
2023 148,047 53,603 43,231 49,825 294,796
238 4,247 11,755 2,800 19,040
(  30) 2,261 33 - 1,962 4,256
(96) (6.195) (3.498) (1.684) (11,473)
2023 12 31 150,450 51,778 51,488 52,903 306,619
2023 (57,412) (37,014) (8,759) (33,327) (136,512)
(4,943) (5,654) (2,294) (4,500) (17,391)
208 6,071 740 1,680 8,699
2023 12 31 (62,147) (36,597) (10,313) (36,147) (145,204)
C 36)
2023 (392) - (875) ©) (1,270)
®) - 22) - (225)
1 - 27 - 28
2023 12 31 (394) - (1,070) ©) (1,467)
2023 90,243 16,679 33,597 16,495 157,014
2023 12 31 87,909 15,181 40,105 16,753 159,948
/
2022 146,606 56,232 35,529 47,048 285,415
327 4,354 8,551 3,489 16,721
(30 1,720 70 - 1,667 3,457
(606) (6,963) (849) (2,379) (10,797)
2022 12 31 148,047 53,693 43,231 49,825 294,796
2022 (52,501) (37,661) (7,082) (30,683) (127,927)
(5,036) (5,906) (2,144) (4,563) (17,649)
125 6,553 467 1,919 9,064
2022 12 31 (57,412) (37,014) (8,759) (33,327) (136,512)
(C 36)
2022 (390) - (397) 3) (790)
* - (440) - (444)
2 - (38) - (36)
2022 12 31 (392) - (875) 3) (1,270)
2022 93,715 18,571 28,050 16,362 156,698
2022 12 31 90,243 16,679 33,597 16,495 157,014
o
(2) 2023 12 31 7,623 (2022 12 31 6,587 )
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2023 2022
9,971 11,628
2,180 2,407
(4,256) (3,457)
472) (607)
7,423 9,971
9,971 11,628
7,423 9,971
2023 2022

22,743 22,692
213 166
(53) (115)
22,903 22,743
(9,385) (8,927)
(529) (528)
55 70
(9.859) (9,385)
(133) (135)

- 2
(133) (133)
13,225 13,630
12,911 13,225
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2023

2023 12

2023

2023 12

2023

2023 12

2023
2023 12

2022

2022 12
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2022 12
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2022 12
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18,899 922 19,821
2,458 13 2,471
(281) (231) (512)
21,076 704 21,780
(12,814) (502) (13,316)
(2,186) (56) (2,242)
153 174 327
(14,847) (384) (15,231)
36)
- (©)) ®
- (€)) ®
6,085 411 6,496
6,229 311 6,540
16,175 1,033 17,208
2,829 4 2,833
(105) (115) (220)
18,899 922 19,821
(10,904) 437) (11,341)
(1,980) 94) (2,074)
70 29 99
(12,814) (502) (13,316)
36)
- ©)] ()
- ® (©)
5,271 587 5,858
6,085 411 6,496
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33
(¢H) CCB CCB CCB
2023 2022
2,256 2,141
136 -
66 115
( 36 @ -
12 31 2,456 2,256
@ (CaV)
CGU( )
CGU
CGU
2023 12 31 409 (2022 12 31 365 )
CCB CGU
34
2023 12 31 2022 12 31
121,227 113,081
(1,724) (881)
119,503 112,200
@
2023 12 31 2022 12 31
C ) C )
/C ) /C_ )
(27,233) (6,922) (20,960) (5,441)
530,101 132,164 488,577 121,917
21,424 5,318 20,603 5,111
(27,268) (9,333) (25,920) (8,506)
497,024 121,227 462,300 113,081
(4,545) (961) (2.646) (475)
(4,515) (763) (2.468) (406)

(9.060) (1.724) (5.,114) (881)
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)
2023 (5.916) 121,917 5,111 (8.912) 112,200
(192) 10,247 207 (1.184) 9,078
(1.775) - - - (1.775)
2023 12 31 (7,883) 132,164 5,318 (10,096) 119,503
2022 (13,303) 107,959 4,538 (8,629) 90,565
3,857 13,958 573 (283) 18,105
3,530 - - - 3,530
2022 12 31 (5,916) 121,917 5,111 (8,912) 112,200
2023 12 31 2022 12 31

(€))
1,003 1,181
20 24
9 239
1,122 1,444
0} 29,278 -
®) 25,968 25,972
25,659 9,386
22,626 20,721
) 13,153 11,578
13,100 8,659
4,146 3,327
1,773 2,161
175,523 183,259
312,348 266,507

(¢ 36)

(735) (891)
(12,241) (8,781)
(12,976) (9,672)
299,372 256,835
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(1) 2023 12 31 151
(2022 12 31 166 )

@ /
2023 12 31 CCB
- Investimentose Participacdes Ltda.
CcCcB ( BOC )

2023 12 31

2023 12 31

2,931
14,035
968
11,344
29,278
4,601
7,657
8,461
1,206
5,878
27,803

(263)
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2023

2023

2023

2023

2023

2023

2023
2023

2022

2022

2022

2022

2022
2022

12

12

12

12

12

12
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31

31

31

31

31

31

31
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OooooOodd
47,604 142 47,836
9,212 439 9,651
(7.266) (431) (7.697)
49,640 150 49,790
(21,769) (95) (21,864)
(7.794) (43) (7.837)
5,833 46 5,879
(23,730) (92) (23,822)
36)
(250) - (250)
(250) - (250)
25,925 47 25,972
25,660 58 25,718
43,543 98 43,641
8,651 54 8,705
(4,500) (10) (4,510)
47,694 142 47,836
(17,174) (1) (17,225)
(7,707) (54) (7,761)
3,112 10 3,122
(21,769) (95) (21,864)
26,369 47 26,416
25,925 47 25,972
2023 12 31 2022 12 31
28 30
28 30
11,994 10,731
1,131 817
13,125 11,548
13,153 11,578
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2023
7 2 3l
(G4 )
21 338 (183) 5 ; 160
5 @ - ; 1
22 033 15 3 ; 051
24 206 (49) - - 162
25
704,088 145,953  (18,429)  (53,389) 778,223
26(2)(a) 34,868 (7.468) (931)  (1.623) 24,846
27 44 - - - 44
29 1,270 225 23 G 1,467
31 133 - - ] 133
32 9 - - - 9
33 365 2 2 ; 409
35 9,672 6,452 G)  (3.143) 12,976
751,931 144,048 (19.292) _ (58.206) _ 819,381
2022
/ 12 31
/C_ ) )
2L 125 213 ; ; 338
13 ) ; ; 5
22 492 422 19 ; 933
24 % 114 ; ; 206
25
637,338 137,604  (19,510)  (51,434) 704,088
26(2)(@) 34,225 1,860 660 (1.886) 34,868
27 - 44 - - 44
29 790 444 38 @ 1,270
31 135 ) ) @ 133
32 9 ; ; ; 9
33 321 ; 44 ; 365
35 6,650 5,197 52 (2,227) 9,672
680,190 145,989  (18,697)  (55,551) 751,931
/C )
2023 12 31 2022 12 31

1,076,813 732,001
68,183 34,882
10,638 7,896
1,155,634 774,779
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38
@
2023 12 31 2022 12 31
307,642 243,754
2,467,534 2,326,601
16,890 13,916
2,792,066 2,584,271
©)
2023 12 31 2022 12 31
2,650,649 2,422,967
124,527 147,388
16,890 13,916
2,792,066 2,584,271
39
@
2023 12 31 2022 12 31
379,252 328,899
24,546 34,747
3,924 2,114
407,722 365,760
@
2023 12 31 2022 12 31
136,631 157,209
267,167 206,437
3,924 2,114
407,722 365,760
40
2023 12 31 2022 12 31
12,218 14,239
239,961 274,861
252,179 289,100
2023 2022 12 31

41
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2023 12 31 2022 12 31
212,452 229,422
16,909 7,480
3,405 5,012
232,766 241,914
1,440 585
372 177
234,578 242,676

42

2023 12 31 2022 12 31
6,559,979 6,726,781
5,582,096 5,456,284
12,142,075 12,183,065
5,602,122 4,647,535
9,479,107 7,790,643
15,081,229 12,438,178
430,707 399,564
27,654,011 25,020,807

2023 12 31 2022 12 31

@

163,527 187,434
32,856 35,996
42,944 22,923
143,019 162,252
382,346 408,605
&) 15,577 19,576
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OooooOodd
2023
12 31
33,632 85,432 (81,903) 37,161
282 7,997 (7.975) 304
8,113 3,421 (2,802) 8,732
@ 799 16,550 (16,460) 889
858 10 (75) 793
- 11 an -
0} 5,671 15,907 (16,889) 4,689
49,355 129,328 (126,115) 52,568
2022
12 31
27,716 84,349 (78,433) 33,632
308 7,567 (7,593) 282
6,907 3,302 (2,096) 8,113
@ 637 15,861 (15,699) 799
918 12 (72) 858
- 7 ) -
0} 4,512 15,815 (14,656) 5,671
40,998 126,913 (118,556) 49,355
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@
@
2023
12 31
485 10,072 (10,025) 532
51 351 (338) 64
872 6,073 (6,078) 867
1,408 16,496 (16,441) 1,463
2022
12 31
732 9,460 (9,707) 485
45 313 (307) 51
721 5,776 (5,625) 872
1,498 15,549 (15,639) 1,408
)
C )
2023 2022 2023 2022 2023 2022
4,685 5,083 5,294 5,944 (609) (861)
(
119 134 138 157 (19) 23)
/( 7 @(37) - - 7 37)
- - “n (312) 47 312
(468) (495) (468) (495) - -
12 31 4,343 4,685 4,917 5,294 (574) (609)
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2023 12 31 2022 12 31
2.50 2.75
7.00 7.00
10.4 10.2
0.25 0.25
(83) 87
36 34)
7.8 (2022 12 31
2023 12 31 2022 12 31
975 621
691 474
3,251 4,199
4,917 5,294
2023 12 31 2022 12 31
61,036 71,077
10,240 10,591
2,304 2,501

73,580 84,169
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45
2023 12 31 2022 12 31
) 34,600 40,742
(@) 8,744 9,984
43,344 50,726
@ -
2023
2023 33,557 5,587 1,598 40,742
/() 530 (529) () -
/() (145) 154 [©) -
/() (10) (@) 12 -
14,712 - - 14,712
(19,426) (4,116) (824) (24,366)
©) (833) 3,688 657 3,512
2023 12 31 28,385 4,782 1,433 34,600
2022
2022 28,193 5,620 702 34,515
/C ) 473 (471) [©) -
/C ) (85) 131 (46) -
/C ) ) (402) 404 -
23,964 - - 23,964
(15,279) (4,248) (306) (19,833)
©) (3.707) 4,957 846 2,096
2022 12 31 33,557 5,587 1,598 40,742
) PD LGD EAD
)
46
2023 12 31 2022 12 31
() 1,242,136 1,023,084
() 141,430 154,396
©) 11,998 7,999
Tier ) 491,427 453,197
8,744 8,194
1,895,735 1,646,870
() CCB ccB
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C ) 2023 12 31 2022 12 31
2014 11 18 2024 11 18 4.08 599 600
2018 2023 - 4,140
LIBOR+0.83
2018 19 2023 19 4.01 - 439
2018 12 2023 12 - 2,760
LIBOR+1.25
2018 21 2023 19 4.005 - 154
2019 16 2024 16 3.50 3,337 2,962
2019 16 2029 16 3.88 1,422 1,380
2019 26 2024 26 3.40 3,000 3,000
2019 11 2024 16 3.50 1,635 1,937
2019 10 24 2024 10 24 SOFR+1.03161% 4,765 4,616
2019 11 22 2024 11 22 2.393 382 373
2020 16 2023 15 2.68 - 7,000
2020 16 2025 15 2.75 5,000 5,000
2020 21 2025 21 1.99 3,213 3,073
2020 25 2023 25 0.954 - 658
2020 28 2025 28 1.78 1,422 1,380
2020 28 2030 28 2.55 711 690
2020 10 27 2023 10 29 3.50 - 20,000
2020 11 2023 11 3.70 - 2,600
2021 26 2024 26 3.30 20,000 20,000
2021 2024 3.65 2,240 2,240
2021 2024 12 3.55 2,200 2,200
2021 22 2023 22 2.85 - 1,997
2021 22 2024 22 0.043 6,279 5,909
2021 22 2024 22 0.86 4,266 4,140
2021 22 2026 22 1.46 3,910 3,795
2021 27 2024 3.33 1,950 1,950
2021 28 2024 28 0.06 6,279 5,909
2021 22 2026 22 1.80 3,272 3,276
2021 15 2026 15 1.60 2,489 2,446
2021 29 2026 29 1.50 4,979 4,825
2021 12 21 2024 12 21 SOFR+0.50 3,551 3,443
2022 17 2025 17 3.125 7,110 6,900
2022 17 2024 17 3.40 998 1,000
2022 23 2025 25 2.60 10,000 10,000
2022 13 2024 13 2.85 1,886 1,795
2022 12 12 2025 12 14 2.92 10,000 10,000
2023 2026 1,011 -
+1.10
2023 22 2026 24 2.80% 10,000 -
2023 31 2025 31 2.80% 1,996 -
2023 11 2027 11 674 -
+1.20
2023 11 24 2026 11 24 4.08% 785 -
2023 11 30 2026 11 30 4.00% 2,355 -
2023 11 30 2026 11 30 SOFR+0.65% 4,266 -
2023 11 30 2026 11 30 5.00% 3,555 -
141,537 154,587
(107) (191)
141,430 154,396
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©))
PBC NFRA
C ) 2023 12 31 2022 12 31
2021 28 2031 4.30 @) 6,000 6,000
2022 18 2032 22 3.70 (b) 2,000 2,000
2023 13 2033 14 3.45 (©) 4,000 -
12,000 8,000
) @)
11,998 7,999
(@) PBC NFRA 2026
() PBC NFRA 2027 22
(©) PBC NFRA 2028 14
(()) Tier
« ) 2023 12 31 2022 12 31
2014 18 2029 18 5.98 (a) 20,000 20,000
2018 25 2028 25 4.86 (b) - 43,000
2018 10 29 2028 10 29 4.70 ©) - 40,000
2019 27 2029 27 4.25 (d) 13,124 12,765
2020 24 2030 24 2.45 e) 14,219 13,800
2020 10 2030 14 4.20 G 65,000 65,000
2021 2031 10 3.45 @ 65,000 65,000
2021 2036 10 3.80 h) 15,000 15,000
2021 11 2031 11 3.60 O 35,000 35,000
2021 11 2036 11 3.80 a) 10,000 10,000
2021 12 10 2031 12 14 3.48 ) 12,000 12,000
2021 12 10 2036 12 14 3.74 m 8,000 8,000
2022 13 2032 21 2.85 (m) 14,219 13,800
2022 15 2032 17 3.45 ") 45,000 45,000
2022 15 2037 17 3.65 (o) 15,000 15,000
2022 11 2032 11 3.00 () 25,000 25,000
2022 11 2037 11 3.34 @ 15,000 15,000
2023 24 2033 28 3.49 ) 5,000 -
2023 24 2038 28 3.61 (s) 15,000 -
2023 10 24 2033 10 26 3.45 ) 45,000 -
2023 10 24 2038 10 26 3.53 ) 15,000 -
2023 11 14 2033 11 16 3.30 ) 25,000 -
2023 11 14 2038 11 16 3.42 (W) 15,000 -
491,562 453,365
(135) (168)
491,427 453,197
(@) 2024 18
Tier Tier
(b) 2023 25
©) 2023 10 29
@ 2024 27

2024 27
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4,703,648 19.71% 2,371,091 4,059,468 19.15% 2,251,545
4,440,785 18.61% 2,123,401 3,925,921 18.52% 2,074,752
4,058,595 17.01% 1,584,573 3,578,965 16.88% 1,548,690
3,993,891 16.74% 1,955,242 3,502,347 16.52% 1,909,478
3,936,980 16.50% 2,262,981 3,534,462 16.68% 2,171,934

1,026,719 4.30% - 942,131 4_45% -
975,595 4.09% 373,238 898,474 4.24% 380,965
674,769 2.83% 153,873 706,367 3.33% 173,288

50,618 0.21% - 48,995 0.23% -

23,861,600 100.00% 10,824,399 21,197,130 100.00% 10,510,652

2023 12 31
80,208 (59,079) (26,402) (60,631)
64,726 (60,368) (34,950) (38,300)
46,204 (70,754) (48,749) (29,634)
40,809 (55,580) (31,755) (27,429)
36,544 (80,750) (26,073) (25,952)
27,433 (12,817) (12,778) (18,803)
16,608 (22,208) (7,281) (15,160)
12,724 (1,868) (2,311) (8.,595)
325,256 (363,424) (190, 295) (224,504)
2022 12 31
64,260 (54,965) (23,396) (39,332)
57,581 (57,291) (31,696) (37,683)
41,120 (65,155) (43,326) (25,144)
40,967 (53,623) (31,244) (25,944)
37,465 (72,993) (26,587) (22,257)
26,620 (13,127) (13,554) (18,183)
13,541 (20,237) (4,590) (12,122)
11,271 (2,166) (1,748) (7.725)
292,825 (339,557) (176,141) (188,390)

57(1)
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2023 12 31 2022 12 31
9,976,510 8,053,048
3,010,073 2,584,435
9,202,161 8,972,422
1,622,238 1,538,230
50,618 48,995
23,861,600 21,197,130
@
(CBIRC [2023] ) 2023
2022 12 31
@
2023 12 31
12 ECL ECL ECL
22,695,036 208,913 - 22,903,949
- 581,777 - 581,777
- - 325,256 325,256
22,695,036 790,690 325,256 23,810,982
(363,424) (190,295) (224,504) (778,223)
(1,431) (461) - (1,892)
2022 12 31
12 ECL ECL ECL
20,164,721 158,557 - 20,323,278
- 532,032 - 532,032
- - 292,825 292,825
20,164,721 690,589 292,825 21,148,135
(339,557) (176,141) (188,390) (704,088)
(2,610) (553) - (3.163)
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2023 2022 12 31
2023 12 31
12 ECL ECL ECL
8,910,166 502 - 8,910, 668
12,032 509 - 12,541
- - 14,481 14,481
8,922,198 1,011 14,481 8,937,690
(11,716) (80) (13,050) (24,846)
(5.019) an @(372) (5.408)
2022 12 31
12 ECL ECL ECL
7,860,432 - - 7,860,432
15,855 1,740 - 17,595
- - 19,943 19,943
7,876,287 1,740 19,943 7,897,970
(17,768) (199) (16,901) (34,868)
(5,558) (42) (372) (5,972)
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2023 12 31
12 ECL ECL ECL
1,798,447 - 1,798,447
1,798,447 - 1,798,447
(1,273) - (1,273)
2022 12 31
12 ECL ECL ECL
1,733,286 - 1,733,286
1,733,286 - 1,733,286
1,477) - 1,477)
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2023 12 31 2022 12 31

1,307,765 1,237,539

24,260 1,208

466,422 494,539

5,812 4,247

1,804,259 1,737,533

(1,273) 1,477)

1,802,986 1,736,056
1,802,986 1,736,056
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(O]
2023 12 31
AAA AA A A
820 - - - - 820
10,299 315 144 - 3,462 14,220
11,119 315 144 - 3,462 15,040
(13,050)
1,990
2,997,613 4,340,352 14,088 35,604 14,156 7,401,813
14,820 536 24,003 1,907 1,859 43,215
825,872 - - 74,310 - 900,182
221,772 337,949 24,768 77,973 23,995 686,457
15,827 302,689 14,394 28,634 4,919 366,463
4,075,904 4,981,526 77,343 218,428 44,929 9,398,130
(11,796)
9,386,334
9,388,324
2022 12 31
AAA AA A A
878 - - - 149 1,027
14,628 - 2,004 - 3,096 19,728
15,506 - 2,004 - 3,245 20,755
(16,901)
3,854
2,441,013 3,787,653 9,417 278,210 19,102 6,535,395
11,208 2,300 32,049 747 1,134 47,438
769,318 6,178 1,585 43,655 - 820,736
143,175 277,305 11,184 54,983 12,293 498,940
64,996 307,042 7,598 34,692 4,076 418,404
3,429,710 4,380,478 61,833 412,287 36,605 8,320,913
(17,967)
8,302,946
8,306,800
a
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a
ECL
«)
ECL
2023 12 31
12 ECL
504,308 49,411 553,719
16,827 5 16,832
2022 12 31
12 ECL
478,219 37,479 515,698
23,548 19 23,567
)
GDP 2023 12 31 GDP
10
2022 12 31

@
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VaR
VaR
VaR 99
VaR
2023
12 31
VaR 272 265 427 176
22 43 68 22
() 269 257 427 154
1 1 10 -
2022
12 31
VaR 190 144 198 100
56 30 63 19
() 182 139 193 103
1 3 24 -
VaR
VaR

VaR VaR
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99

VaR

VaR

O

100

89,293

51,907

VaR

VaR

(2022 12 31

(2022 12 31
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ALM
(
)
2023 12 31
90,697 2,975,231 130 - - 3,066,058
- 490,019 326,326 7,143 - 823,488
- 979,498 - - - 979,498
) 34,405 10,647,006 11,542,958 702,410 156,598 23,083,377
) 272,857 490,814 774,553 3,306,550 4,814,485 9,659,259
713,146 - - - - 713,146
1,111,105 15,582,568 12,643,967 4,016,103 4,971,083 38,324,826
- 247,662 906,948 1,024 - 1,155,634
- 2,521,325 282,103 391,380 4,980 3,199,788
12,905 195,197 44,077 - - 252,179
- 224,058 10,520 - - 234,578
80,413 15,767,684 4,662,033 7,139,044 4,837 27,654,011
- 760,532 565,905 474,198 95,100 1,895,735
760,827 - - - - 760,827
854,145 19,716,458 6,471,586 8,005,646 104,917 35,152,752
256,960 (4,133,890) 6,172,381 (3,989,543) 4,866,166 3,172,074
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2022 12 31
85,215 3,070,046 4,035 - - 3,159,296
- 497,896 195,195 2,118 - 695,209
- 1,038,374 2,473 - - 1,040,847
() 30,928 9,330,925 10,240,174 612,919 278,006 20,493,042
() 267,392 305,013 858,608 2,715,526 4,418,473 8,565,012
647,305 - - - - 647,305
1,030,840 14,242,254 11,300,485 3,330,563 4,696,569 34,600,711
- 195,960 578,080 739 - 774,779
- 2,621,111 277,122 46,157 5,641 2,950,031
14,587 210,140 64,373 - - 289,100
- 236,278 5,460 938 - 242,676
81,070 15,456,039 4,158,108 5,320,964 4,626 25,020,807
- 418,383 721,843 441,604 65,040 1,646,870
800,204 - - - - 800,204
895,861 19,137,911 5,804,986 5,810,402 75,307 31,724,467
134,979  (4,895,657) 5,495,499  (2,479,839) 4,621,262 2,876,244
2023 12 31 ( ) 54,750
(2022 12 31 59,288 )
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2023 12 31
( (
) )
2,846,966 150,288 68,804 3,066,058
544,235 224,286 54,967 823,488
977,161 1,843 494 979,498
22,325,807 383,857 373,713 23,083,377
() 9,279,590 241,867 137,802 9,659,259
579,300 60,346 73,500 713,146
36,553,059 1,062,487 709,280 38,324,826
1,086,514 21,596 47,524 1,155,634
2,796,119 285,381 118,288 3,199,788
245,798 794 5,587 252,179
207,379 19,856 7,343 234,578
26,817,312 538,766 297,933 27,654,011
1,578,299 217,796 99,640 1,895,735
695,764 14,134 50,929 760,827
33,427,185 1,098,323 627,244 35,152,752
3,125,874 (35,836) 82,036 3,172,074
(5,552) (7,289) 12,210 (631)

3,372,627 296,013 161,599 3,830,239
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2022 12 31
( ) )
2,950,769 140,554 67,973 3,159,296
458,566 210,325 26,318 695,209
1,032,998 4,142 3,707 1,040,847
19,677,466 449,561 366,015 20,493,042
() 8,260,557 182,763 121,692 8,565,012
543,718 67,351 36,236 647,305
32,924,074 1,054,696 621,941 34,600,711
739,697 15,605 19,477 774,779
2,603,922 240,358 105,751 2,950,031
288,173 779 148 289,100
224,306 9,561 8,809 242,676
24,191,115 557,359 272,333 25,020,807
1,410,432 172,777 63,661 1,646,870
742,455 31,151 26,598 800,204
30,200,100 1,027,590 496,777 31,724,467
2,723,974 27,106 125,164 2,876,244
79,464 (3,525) (73,124) 2,815
3,173,066 333,509 179,952 3,686,527

62(2)(0)( )
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2023 12 31
2,467,007 597,615 - 1,306 130 - - 3,066,058
- 74,424 283,769 131,334 326,328 7,633 - 823,488
- - 979,453 45 - - - 979,498
82,917 972,512 725,550 1,482,748 5,282,119 6,397,276 8,140,255 23,083,377
209,716 31,166 8,882 23,517 56,466 66,708 205,848 602,303
- - 34,383 93,308 391,152 2,133,983 4,148,416 6,801,242
9,949 - 100,539 173,990 347,687 1,132,039 470,527 2,234,731
20,983 - - - - - - 20,983
341,372 151,645 47,331 38,771 31,761 15,927 86,339 713,146
3,131,944 1,827,362 2,179,907 1,945,019 6,435,643 9,753,566 13,051,385 38,324,826
- - 129,997 117,665 906,948 1,024 - 1,155,634
- 1,987,259 355,168 162,765 282,726 400,539 11,331 3,199,788
- 12,905 124,869 70,328 44,077 - - 252,179
- - 211,159 12,899 10,520 - - 234,578
- 12,228,538 1,781,842 1,834,637 4,663,036 7,139,081 6,877 27,654,011
- - 259,359 483,578 574,584 483,114 95,100 1,895,735
5,092 221,511 80,183 31,791 76,506 91,952 258,792 760,827
5,092 14,450,213 2,942,577 2,713,663 6,558,397 8,115,710 367,100 35,152,752
3,126,852 (12,622,851) (762,670) (768,644) (122,754) 1,637,856 12,684,285 3,172,074
- - 187,695 256,442 665,785 227,090 15,180 1,352,192
- - 866,760 748,169 1,969,422 126,051 1,435 3,711,837
- - 55,648 39,159 94,699 2,575 - 192,081
- - 1,110,103 1,043,770 2,729,906 355,716 16,615 5,256,110
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2022 12 31
2,339,027 814,971 - 1,263 4,035 - - 3,159,296
- 61,534 319,636 116,490 195,201 2,258 - 695,209

- - 1,038,251 123 2,473 - - 1,040,847

122,358 1,026,785 527,378 1,095,765 4,400,733 5,123,034 8,196,989 20,493,042
219,546 14,293 6,337 26,208 68,030 50,997 182,686 568,097

- - 17,368 88,273 453,285 1,722,594 3,676,877 5,958,397

7,447 - 46,627 90,396 341,719 966,652 562,977 2,015,818
22,700 - - - - - - 22,700
332,142 108,103 14,545 38,921 30,572 19,617 103,405 647,305
3,043,220 2,025,686 1,970,142 1,457,439 5,496,138 7,885,152 12,722,934 34,600,711
- - 124,173 71,787 578,080 739 - 774,779

- 2,177,349 239,421 195,608 278,549 50,637 8,467 2,950,031

- 14,587 126,318 83,822 64,373 - - 289,100

- - 232,007 4,271 5,460 938 - 242,676

- 12,403,432 1,780,198 1,302,104 4,002,710 5,434,784 7,579 25,020,807

- - 123,391 273,087 728,747 456,605 65,040 1,646,870

89,105 173,608 54,746 42,203 89,634 123,415 227,493 800,204
89,105 14,768,976 2,680,254 1,972,882 5,837,553 6,067,118 308,579 31,724,467
2,954,115  (12,743,290) (710,112) (515,443) (341,415) 1,818,034 12,414,355 2,876,244
- - 155,091 124,077 198,561 163,940 12,890 654,559

- - 576,792 778,075 1,237,276 92,329 1,049 2,685,521

- - 46,992 37,044 41,136 2,469 - 127,641

- - 778,875 939,196 1,476,973 258,738 13,939 3,467,721
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2023 12 31
1,155,634 1,172,995 - 130,926 118,199 922,837 1,033 -
3,199,788 3,238,349 1,987,259 355,482 164,208 289,372 429,294 12,734
252,179 252,179 12,905 124,869 70,328 44,077 - -
234,578 235,002 - 211,206 13,021 10,775 - -
27,654,011 28,570,339 12,229,863 1,818,365 1,909,379 4,856,778 7,748,618 7,336
1,895,735 1,986,845 - 260,243 485,918 598,602 534,697 107,385
484,687 683,826 73,027 32,518 16,783 37,705 82,604 441,189
34,876,612 36,139,535 14,303,054 2,933,609 2,777,836 6,760,146 8,796,246 568,644
1,611,820 1,176,826 5,927 6,004 64,521 138,604 219,938
2,218,419 291 317,493 341,279 946,637 573,670 39,049

2022 12 31
774,779 786,545 - 124,967 72,188 588,651 739 -
2,950,031 2,962,042 2,177,349 239,709 196,748 283,581 55,211 9,444
289,100 289,100 14,587 126,318 83,822 64,373 - -
242,676 242,952 - 232,080 4,302 5,557 1,013 -
25,020,807 25,833,757 12,413,718 1,784,687 1,338,178 4,316,430 5,971,862 8,882
1,646,870 1,750,474 - 125,796 280,227 760,201 508,294 75,956
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532,018 663,359 96,870 40,221 20,818 46,500 117,562 341,388
31,456,281 32,528,229 14,702,524 2,673,778 1,996,283 6,065,293 6,654,681 435,670
1,652,442 1,158,864 6,765 16,050 121,786 165,119 183,858
2,034,085 496 281,882 253,671 915,139 534,171 48,726
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2023 12 31
2022 12 31
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2023 12 31

- 43,832 8 43,840
- 1,104,787 - 1,104,787
2,219 125,766 - 127,985
374 1,089 - 1,463
- 52,868 27,879 80,747
45 152,391 1,131 153,567
15,222 87,939 135,380 238,541
249,246 1,975,483 54 2,224,783
2,509 - 7,439 9,948
269,615 3,544,155 171,891 3,985,661
- 251,492 687 252,179
- 41,860 8 41,868

- 293,352 695 294,047
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2023 12 31

- 49,297 11 49,308
- 1,048,651 - 1,048,651
4,589 136,100 - 140,689
281 726 - 1,007
- 32,457 26,339 58,796
220 137,513 2,814 140,547
20,878 69,440 136,740 227,058
198,706 1,809,665 - 2,008,371
1,936 - 5,511 7,447
226,610 3,283,849 171,415 3,681,874
- 288,752 348 289,100
- 46,736 11 46,747
- 335,488 359 335,847
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2023
2023 11 26,339 2,814 136,740
@) 1,287 (1,067) 1,789
- 5,740 600 23,522
) - (5,487) (,216) (26,671)
2023 12 31 8 27,879 1,131 135,380
2023
2023 - 5,511 171,415 (348) ay (359)
- - 2,006 ) 3 (69)
@9 1 an - - -
82 1,941 31,885 (734) - (734)
) - @ (33,398) 467 - 467
2023 12 31 54 7,439 171,891 (687) ®) (695)
2022
2022 18 15,925 1,421 149,905
) 2,023 352 (3,986)
- 17,939 1,159 21,755
) 0} (9,548) (118) (30,934)
2022 12 31 1 26,339 2,814 136,740
2022
2022 264 5,259 172,792 (676) 18) (694)
- - (1,616) (238) 5 (233)
12 34 46 - - -
- 218 41,071 13) - (13)
) (276) - (40,878) 579 2 581
2022 12 31 - 5,511 171,415 (348) 11) (359)
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« D
2023 2022
/C ) 2,115 (178) 1,937 1,797 (3,646) (1,849)
@
()
2023 2022 12 31
2023 12 31
6,801,242 7,055,913 15,326 6,890,957 149,630
6,801,242 7,055,913 15,326 6,890,957 149,630
2022 12 31
5,958,397 6,120,446 21,657 5,929,361 169,428
5,958,397 6,120,446 21,657 5,929,361 169,428

¢ )

310/484



EDINETOOOO
O000O000o0OoO0Ooo(Ees9r2)

OooooOodd
2023 12 31 Tier
517,574 (2022 12 31 465,537 )
509, 282 (2022 12 31 466,828 )

Tier

(©)

2023 12 31

Q)
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2014

Tier
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2013

Tier

2020
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CBRC ( )
2023 12 31 2022 12 31
Tier @) () 13.15% 13.69%
Tier (@) (b)(c) 14.04% 14.40%
(@) (b)(c) 17.95% 18.42%
Tier
250,011 250,011
134,931 134,965
369,906 337,527
495,858 444,428
1,674,279 1,528,356
Tier 3,604 3,867
(d) 30,714 21,745
Tier
(e 2,127 2,062
( ) (e) 5,509 5,578
311 (170)
6,970 6,970
Tier
Tier (
) 199,968 139,968
Tier 120 106
Tier
Tier ( ) 491,455 453,197
Tier ) 384,565 340,537
Tier 195 171
Tier
- Tier 28 -
Tier (@ 2,944,386 2,706,459
Tier ) 3,144,474 2,846,533
(@ 4,020,661 3,640,438
(h) 22,395,908 19,767,834
(a) 2014
() Tier Tier
Tier Tier
© (
)
@ ( )
©) ( )
(f) 2014
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Tier
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Tier
Tier Tier
2023 12 31 2022 12 31
3,050,045 3,149,130
108,043 153,122
59,429 39,119
737,669 589,107
42,455 47,756
961,642 1,015,534
22,687,855 20,071,834
282,636 259,329
6,737,686 5,894,415
2,050,691 1,863,301
102,820 91,808
15,186 15,186
112,768 116,815
7,025 9,768
12,044 12,355
5,101 5,140
118,296 109,773
246,589 246,226
37,337,980 33,689,718

314/484



EDINETOOOO
O000O000o0OoO0Ooo(Ees9r2)

2024

28

315/484

ooooOoog

2023 12 31 2022 12 31
1,155,634 774,779
2,763,227 2,567,292
311,751 272,599
245,603 288,701
40,585 45,328
211,061 215,180
27,312,712 24,710,345
46,524 43,410
71,920 82,951
42,409 48,189
1,829,333 1,572,812
55 53
223,956 271,645
34,254,770 30,893,284

2023 12 31 2022 12 31
250,011 250,011
59,977 59,977
139,991 79,991
134,813 134,826
31,314 25,948
369,906 337,527
484,917 431,967
1,612,281 1,476,187
3,083,210 2,796,434
37,337,980 33,689,718
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2023
250,011 59,977 79,991 134,826 25,948 337,527 431,967 1,476,187 2,796,434
- - 60,000 13) 5,366 32,379 52,950 136,004 286,776
o) - - - - 5,366 - - 323,787 329,153
@
/(
) - - 60,000 13) - - - - 59,987
(©)]
- - - - - 32,379 - (32,379) -
. - - - - - 52,950 (52,950) -
. - - - - - - (97,254) (97,254)
- - - - - - - (5,110) (5.,110)
2023 12 31
250,011 59,977 139,991 134,813 31,314 369,906 484,917 1,612,281 3,083,210
2022
250,011 59,977 39,991 134,835 30,901 305,571 373,381 1,342,712 2,537,379
- - 40,000 ©) (4,953) 31,956 58,586 133,475 259,055
[0 - - - - (4,953) - - 319,559 314,606
@
/(
) - - 40,000 ©) - - - - 39,991
(€))
- - - - - 31,956 - (31,956) -
- - - - - - 58,586 (58,586) -
. _ - - - - - (91,004) (91,004)
- - - - - - - (4,538) (4,538)
2022 12 31
250,011 59,977 79,991 134,826 25,948 337,527 431,967 1,476,187 2,796,434
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64
2024 31 BOC CCB
CCB BOC 564 CCB BOC
540 CCB
31.66% CCB BOC
2024 50.00 Tier
20.00 Tier 10
2.75 30.00
Tier 15 10
2.82 2024 30.00
20.00
2.35 10.00
2.50
2024 27 2019 27 4.25% 1.85
65
IFRS 17
66
CIC
67
1ASB
2023 12 31
(1)IFRS 16 2024
(2)1AS 2024
()IFRS 10 IAS 28
(DIAS 21 2025
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(1) IFRS 16
IASB IFRS 16

) 1AS
1ASB 1AS
(3) IFRS 10 IAS 28
IFRS 10 IAS 28
(IFRS )
@ 1A 21

IAS 21
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A Anmual Report 2023 China Construction Bank Corporation 2.2 7

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME

FOR THE YEAR EMDED 31 DECEMEBER 2003 (EXPRESSED IN MILLEZNS OF RMB, UNLESS OTHERWISE STATEDR

Meste 2023 2022
{Restatiec)
Intepest incoime 1.247, 366 1170573
Inkeres expese: (630,133) (524, 504)
Met interett income [} 617,233 Gl HiEa
Fee and commission income 129,906 130,830
Fee and commission experse {14,160} (14, 745]
Met fee and commission income ¢ 115,746 116085
et mading gain fi 5,685 14532
Divddend incormse 9 5712 6,135
it [ass arisineg from imvestrment secunties Tk (222] (€ 061
Het gain on derecogniticon of inancial assars maasured at amedtised cos (B 946 322
i 0 ofrerabing income/iekpenssl, el
hbwin e TG ione 25,223 23 A00
= Chver npcr.:ring P (24, TO8E) (ra07)
Other eperating income/{ex pense), net 12 515 (3271)
Qperating income T45,615 f50.510
Operating expenses 13 (220,152} (F18801)
5215463 EETRE
Credit impairment losses 14 (136,774) {154,535)
Citheer impairment fosses 15 [463) {4749
Share n'fprnfil:l of associates and joint ventures 1.151 1,164
Prafit before tax 389,377 3B1650
Incoms tax axpeie (F:3 (56,917) (54.836)
Net profit 332,460 IMR63

The notes on pages 235 (o 365 form part of these Ninancial statements.
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COMSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME

FOR THE YEAR ENGED 31 DECEMBER 2023 (EXPRESSED N MILLEONS OF RAME, IINLESS OTHERWISE STATED)

Miste 2023 022
{Rasstatisd)
Other comprehensive income:
(L] Other comprehensive incomes that will not be reclasslied 1o profit o loss
Rereasrements of postemployment beredit obligation (54) @275
Fair value changes of equity instruments degnated as measured at fair value
through other comprehensive income 153 {211
Oithers 39 33
Subtatal 138 {453
[l Cither comprehensive income that may be reclassfied swibsaquently to profit or
Tewss
Fair valijie duu'ug::s o bt instrumienes measured a1 Fair valiie !l'ur_n.n;i:l elwei
comprehienshve Income 8,156 {1.2,006)
Allowances fof credit losses of debt nstrurments measured at laie value through
ather compaelseriee income {1,234) 3,157
Reclassdfication sdpestments included in profit or boss due o disposals [438) 1
Met gan on cash flow hedges 201 A85
Exchancpe difference on transdating foreign aperations 41135 B2
Citlyesrs (6,824) 3,104}
Sailstatal 4475 (2.245)
Other comprehensive income for the year, net of tax B B B ) . ) 4612 __13.298)
Total comprehansive income for the year 3317.073 121565
Het paalit attribatabld o fex
Ecpuity shareholders of the Rank 332,653 L W
Mon-controlling intetests (193] 136
332,460 AL
Total comprebensive income attributable to:
Ecyuity sharehotders of the Bank 338,257 122704
Hon-controlling imerests {2, 184) [1.159)
337,073 321,565
Basic and diluted earnings per share jin RMB yuan) 1% 1.31 1,28

The notes on pages 235 o 365 foim part of these finandcial satement s
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION

AS AT 31 DECEMBER 2003 (EXPRESSED IN MILLEZNS OF HMB, UNLESS OTHERWISE STATED)

Mt 31 December 2023 31 December 2022
{Restated)
Azsets:
Cash and deposits with central banks kil 3,066,058 3.050829%
Diezponits with banks amd non-bank financial institutions. 2 148,218 185423
Preciouws metals 59,429 30,1149
Flacements with banks and non-bank financial institutions 12 675,270 500,780
Pasitive fair value of denvatives FE! 43,840 40 3048
Fimanciall assets held under resale agreements 14 979,498 1,040 847
Lo ard achvanies 1o cusiomers i 23,083,377 LT =ERIE )
Fimanciall investinants M
Financial assers measured an far value throwgh profin ar boss 602,303 SBEaY
Financhal aseets mmeasured at amortised coar 6,801,242 5,958 397
Financial assers mesasured at faar value thiough other comprebendive income 2,234,711 ] L%t 1
Long-tenm equity investments Fi 20,983 2L
Fioed assers il 155,948 157004
Covstmpction in paogress kL 7423 8871
Ll wpse righits 1 12,911 131,225
Intangible assets 12 6,540 6,496
Groodiveill i3 2,456 1256
Defemned tax assets 3 121,227 113,081
Othier assets i5 199,372 256435
Total assets 318,324,826 34 600,711
Liabilities:
Bovrcryings {wom contral banks Ir 1,155,634 e ]
Deposits froem banks and noncbank firancial instiutions Eh 2,792,066 2584210
Placements froam banks and ncobank fimancial imsdiations ELH 407,722 Fia6, J60
Financial liabilities meassured a8 fair value thiough profit o loss L 253,178 2E8,100
Hisgative fair value of derivatives B! 41,868 46,747
Fimanciall assets sold urder repurchase agreements 41 134,578 24246706
Deposits from Customers 42 27,654,011 25,020 807
Accred staff costs 43 52,568 40,355
Tawes payahle 44 73,580 24,169
Frovisions A5 43,344 50,726
Db secuninies ssued A6 1,895,735 1,646,810
Defened tax labilities £ 1,724 aa1
Otber lighailinaes 45 547,743 SGHEI26
Total liabilities 35,152,752 31,724 467

The notes on pages 235 (o 365 form part of these Ninancial statements.
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COMSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION

AS AT 31 DECEMBER 2003 (EXPRESSED IN MILLESNS OF RME, UNLESS OTHERWISE STATELR

Mt 31 December 2023 31 December 2022
{Resstatid)
Equity:
Share capital 48 250,01 250011
Cither equity instrumeents 49
Freference shases 59,977 50877
Poerpetual boreds 13880 70091
Capital eserve 5k 135,619 135,653
Other comguahensve income 51 13,981 17403
Surplus resense 52 369, 906 337527
Cateral pesare 53 496,255 Add, 86
Fetainad earmindgs 54 1,674,405 1.530,102
Toal exquity attributable o equity shareholders of the Bank 3,150,145 2A55.450
Morecantrellinag inteteses 21,929 20,094
Total equity 3,173,074 2BV 244
Total labilities and equity 38,324,826 600,011
Apguewed and authorised for issue by the Board of Ditsctors on 28 March 2004,
Zhang Jinliang Kenneth Patrick Chung William Coen
Chairman and executive director Infepondent man-exscutive direciorn Indecendent non-executive direcior

The notes on pages 235 (o 365 foim part of these finandcia satement s
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY

FOR THE YEAR EMDED 31 DECEMEBER 2023 (EXPRESSED IN MILLEZNS OF RMB, UNLESS OTHERWISE STATEDR

Anmual Report 2023 China Construction Bank Corporation 231

IHrh!.l!lHr Mlqur.f !hlmhp_l_lfﬂs l:n'. _ﬂ!.l_!ﬂ

Ot equily fetrunents
Oifer [T
Sare  Prafwence  Pepatwal Capital  compasharaive Surplus Gansal Retained  controling
capital shares bands TREVE income L] L] nings intweits  Total egaily
Asat 30 Dacombar 1022 PLEAR] 59977 T35 135,653 bl 1 AT HLTaE LR 0T TATETED
(Tange i acoostinsg peotcy  Nte T - - - - (33800 - - L7 i (L5161
Asat § lanuary 123 =M 5T 79,51 135,653 17.40% LERE T 444,738 1,530,102 oy | LATE T4
Mavemants during the year - - E0.000 [EX] E5TE EFE ] 51,468 144,13 1125 WEAN
in Tolal compeshensive income for
thee year - - = - &0 - - EERELT] (L1848 EERAE]
[k} Chamgesin share capifal
| Capinl ingectiond| deduction] by
bt exgolty i euments Bokder - - 60,03 (LEN] - - iR 61,588
B Ergbinhient of wbiidines = = - - = = - N 1,41 1429
B Apguhinon ol wbudive - - - - - - - a3 [¥]
13 Profit distribution
| Bgpenpriation o vaphe e - - - - - EFE ] - 3339 - .
B Bppeinprintion o generil e s a = - - 51613 [50630 - o
i Diwviderads o ordinasy shatehokders - - - - - - |97, 254) - {7,154]
W Dvpalersls b
rrRITEn - - - - - - {5,000 - 151140
v [bvicderady. b ron-controliog
iy hosdets - = = = = = Z = {x) (201
1] Internal brancclior withim omnar's
ety
| Cther comprehelahe ncome
harnleiied 1o sptened egmnagt - - . 3] - - b - -
1] Others - . . [#i1 . - (L1564} . - (185
Kiat 31 Decembar 1013 B0 A 135641 135,615 13,381 369,906 W65 1S FAlFi .

The notes on pages 235 o 365 foim part of these financid satements.
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COMSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY

FOR THE YEAR ENGED 30 DECEMBER 2022 (EXPRESSED M MILLEONS OF RAME, IINLESS OTHERWISE STATED)

Antiibupable 1o ety shuse holders of the Barll

_ Ot ety sty Cthee Mo
Feglereega Ferpsetual Captal comprehensive T General Petabred  conmioliing
Shate cipial shue bondy relEn intoene I Ina Ben  Toulegy
Asat 31 Decenber 2001 Hamn gt pil ] 13508 N3k LN B 170807 L] LG ER
Change i apcomntineg pobcy (ot ) = - - - [0 - - 1M1 (665 EE]
Asat 1 January 202 =am s e %55 s WESTI FELEN | .03 paht LONE M
Maovements during the yes . - Ao b ] Hi ] 1154 £ 165 44 4470 JEAT
{n Tolal compeehensive income for
the st - - - - {00 - - manr {1153 s
[H] Chasgesin share capilal
| Capitallingction deduction] by
pthet exquity intruments hokde - - Al # - - - - {1335 34555
i Rogehition of mbnidures - - - - - - - - n n
§ Ounge n thasehodeds in
(udridiires - - - Fi) . - - - Lo 160
13 Profit distribution
| Aponpiistion i tepl tessnm . . . " ] %6 . (31954
W Mepmoptistion b generil resne - - - - - - EA7G% 165 - -
i Dwidferch 16 dndeury shaisholders - - - - . - . {91, 004 - [ 08)
W Drividiemch oot gty
Irmtnmends holders - - - - - - - {4535 - HEM
v Dvvadendy o non-controling
irneseny hodders . . . - - : F - i [Tie)
Asat 3 December 2022 Rastated) Ham Th Tana 134,653 T nsy AT 1530 102 b 2P

The notes on pages 235 (o 365 fomm part of these financisl statements.
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

FOR THE YEAR EMDED 31 DECEMBER 2023 (EXPRESSED IN MILLEZNS OF RMB, UNLESS OTHERWISE STATEDR

Pleate 2023 2002
{Rerstated)
Cash flows from operating activities:
Profit befoge tax 389,277 383699
Adjustrments for!
- Credit iImpalment losses 14 136,774 154,535
- Othet Imipairmment lossas, 15 463 479
- Depreciation and amodtsation 19,081 2B 482
- Interest inecome from inpadied finanel ssets {5,491) (5,071}
Revaluation less on fimancial mstaments measured at fair value theough
prodit o loss 3,615 12422
- Share of profits of associates and joint ventues {1,151} {1,104}
= Dividend income q (5712) {6, 135)
- Unrealised {foreian exchange (gain)/loss (278) 2 A59
- Interest expense an bonds issusd 26,394 23581
= Interest income from investment securnities and net income from disposal [277,.B69) (247 .003)
- Met gair o disposal of fieed assets and other long-term assers [298) {251)
194,504 146863
Changes In operating aeses:
Mat increase In deposits with central bards and with banks and non-bank financeal
inatitations (111,364) {152,657)
Mt incieases in placements with banks and roneBank fnancial institutions [136,228) (175, L)
Het decreasefincreaseh in financial assets held under resale agrisements 61,463 (450,637}
Het increase inloans and advances to customae [2.704,137) 2371.221)
Mt decreasedincrease) in financial assets held (o rading purposes 12,956 {17430
Mot fincreasel/decrease in other operating assets {83,767 G3.584
[2.961,077) 3,144,100}
Changes in eperatimg lebilities:
Bat increase in botrawings from central basks 376,760 Bb362
Met Increase in deposits from customess and from banks and non-bank financlal
insitations 2,774,550 3155433
Mot increass in placements from barks and non-Bank financial institutions 34,091 41 405
Met tdecreaselincriase in financial lakilithes measared at fain value through profie oo
loss (37.045) 710
Mt (decreaselfincrease in financial assets sold wnder repurchase sgreements 19,008) 207137
Bat increase in certificates of deposit isswed 211,835 3154
Income tax paid (76, 965) (F281)
Mat inciease in other operating liabilities 34,805 B A3E
3,309,023 3775 550
MNet cash from operating activities 642 850 O7EA1D

The notes on pages 235 (o 365 foim part of these finandcial satements.
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COMSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

FOR THE YEAR ENGED 301 DECEMBER 2023 (EXPRESSED M MILLEONS OF RAME, IINLESS OTHERWISE STATED)

Pleate 2023 2002
{Restated)
Cash flows from investing activities:
Procecds from sabes and redemption of financial ivestments 1923430 1705 566G
Interest and dividends receivid 268,035 251 08
Precesds from disposal of fiked assets and other long-term assats 4,312 1743
Purchase of investment securithes [2,990,814) {2,674.813)
Acquisitien of subsidiaties, sssociates and joint ventures {1,128] {34200
Purchase of fixed assets and other long-term assars (25,093) (33,751}
Net cash used in investing activities [821,254) (651, 668)
Cash flows from financing activities:
sue of boreds 148,642 145495
Procesds from msuance of other equity irstiumsents 59.987 09N
Cash received from subsidianes’ capital injection by nonccontrelling interests holders 3438 -
Divicdirals paid [192,565) (05,855,
Repayment of bomowings (122, 748) 12, ARE]
Iriterest pasd on bonds issued {26,113) (32 3640
Cash payment {og redemption of other equity instruments held by nonvcontrolling
Interests - [3,335]
Cash payment for other lnancing activitkes 17,958) {7 864d]
Net cash used in financing activities (47,327 [6,425]
Effect of exchange rate changes on cash and cash equivalents 7,542 17,726
Net {decreasel/increase in cash and cash equivalents (218,189) 338,052
Cash and cash equivalents as at 1 January 55 1,143,652 BOGA00
Cash and cash equivalents as at 31 December 41 95463 1043557
Cash flaws fram operating activities include:
Interest recelved, excluding interest income fom Investment securities 954,466 Q00 G5
Interest padd, mocluding interest expense on bonds sseed [560,213) {445 001

The notes on pages 235 (o 365 foim part of these finandcial satements.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

(EXPRESSED IN MILLIZNS OF RMB, UNLESS OTHERWISE STATED)

Company information

The history of China Construction Bank Corpotation (the "Bank’} dates back to 1954, which was previously known as the People’s
Construction Bank of China when it was established, It was responsible for the management and distribution of government funds
for construction and infrastructure related projects under the state cconoimic plam, The Pecple's Construction Bank of China gradually
evolved Info a comprehensive commercial bank following the takeover of the Bank's function of granting policy loans by China
Cevelopment Bank in 1994, In 1996, the People’s Construction Bank of China changed its name to China Constraction Bank {(the
farimed CCB"). On 17 September 2008, China Constiuction Bank Corposation wias established in the Peoples Republic of China (the
“PHC ) a5 a result of & separation procedure underaken by its predecesson, China Construction Bank In Ootober 2005 and Septemibers
2007, the Bank's H shares and & shares were listed on the Hong Kong Stock Exchange (Stock Code: 9390 and the Shanghal Stock
Exchange (Stock Code: 601939, successively, As at 31 December 2023, the Bank issusd the total ordinary share capital of BMB250,011
millian, with a par valus of RMB1.00 per share.

The Bank oitained its finance permit HoBOO04HTT 1000001 from the China Banking Regulatony Commission (CBRCT {in 2023, the
tequlator was renamed the National Administation of Financkal Requlation, hetelnafter referred to as the "NFRAT) of the PRC. The
Bank obtalned s unilied social credit code No.911T00001000044477 fiom the Beiling Administiation for Industry and Cominesos.
The registered office of the Bank s located at Mo25, Finance Streel, Xichendg District, Badjing, the PRC

The principal activities of the Bank and its subsidianes {collectively the "Group®) are the provision of corporate finance business,
persenal finance business, Treasury and assel management business and othars. The Group matnly aparates in The Chinese mainland
and ako has a number of overseas branches and subsidianies, For the purpose of thess financial statements, the Chinese mainland
refors to the PRE secluding the Hong Kong Special Admindstrative Region of the PRC ("Hong Kong'), the Macau Special Adminisrative
Region of the PRC (*Macau®} and Takwan, Overseas refers to countries and regions other than the Chinese mainland.

The Bank s under the supendsion of the banking regulatos empowered by the State Councll of the PRC (the “State Council®).
The overseas financial institutions of the Bank are required to comply with the regulatony requirements of their respective Iocal
jurisdictions. Central Huifin nvestment Lid, ("Huijin, a wholly-owned subsidiany of China Investment Corporation {"CICT), exercises
it rights and obdigations a6 an vestod i accomdance with lavws on behall of the PRC governiment.

Thesa financial statements were authoised for ssue by the Board of Cirectos of the Bank on 28 Maich 2024

Basis of preparation
The Group uses the calendar yvear as the accounting year, which s from 1 lanuary to 31 December,
These linancial statements comguise the Bank and its subsidianes and the Group's interests In associates and joint ventures.

(1}  Basis of measurement

These financial statements have been prepared on the historical cost basks except that: (I financial instruments a1 fair value
through peafit of loss are measured at falr value; (1) dervatives are measured at fale value; (6 financlal assets measured at
fair walue through other comprehensive Income are measured at fale value; (v) non-cument assets or disposal groups held
for sate are measurad at the lower of carmying amount and fair valie ke costs to sell; and (v centan nen-financial assets are
mieasured a1 revalusd amount. The measurement basis of major assels and Babiliies s fuither explained in Mote 4.

{2} Functional and presentation currency

Thise linancis statements are presenied in BB, unbess othensise stated, rounded 1o the nearest million, BME s the functional
currency of the domestic operations of the Group. The functional curencles of overseas opetations are determined in
accondance with the primary economic emvironment in which they operste, and are transtated into RME for the preparation
ol these financial statements accorcding to Note 42100),

{3}  Use of estimates and judgements

The preparation of financial siatements requires management to make judgements, edimaies and assumptions thay affect
the application of accounting polichkes and the repomted amounts of assets and labilities, Income and oxpenses. Actual 1esules
may differ from those presented using these estimates and assumptions.

The estimates and associated assumptions are reviewed on an ongeing basis, Revisions 1o accounting estimates are recognised
ini the period in which the estimates are revisad and i any (uture pericds alfected,

Judgements that have a significant impact on the financial statements and estimates that are very likely to result - material
adjustments in the subsequent poriod ae discussed in Note 4(26).
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MOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

(EXPRESSED I MILLKZNS OF RMB, UNLESS OTHERWISE STATEDS

3 Statement of Compliance

Thess financial statements have been prepared In accordance with International Financial Reporing Standards {TIFASST & ssued
by the Internaticnal Accounting Standards Board (IASE"Y These financial statemenis also comply with the disclosure requirements
of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance [Cap. 627), and the applicable disclosure provisions of the Rules Governing the Listing of
Secunities on The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited

The Group has adoptad the following new standards and amendments from the current yaar,

(1 IFRS 17 [rrsgirence Coniracts

(2 Amendmaents 1o IAS 1 and IFRS Practice Statement 2 Diaclosure of Accounting Policips

(1] Amendments o 1A5 8 Delinition of Accounting Edinmates

(4] Amendments o 145 12 Delerred Tow velated to Assels and Liablities ayising from a Sirgle Transaction
(5] Arendments o 1AS 12 Iritererentional Tax Belaom Piltar Teeo Mode! Bule

The Imermational Accounting Standards Board issued the RS 17 Irscrarce Confracts (RS 177 in 2007, Since 1 January 2023, the
Gioup has implemernted (FRS 17,

The Group has implemented new linancial mstiuments standard Trom 1 anuary 2018 Under IFRS 17, as at 1 Lnoary 2023, the Groug
reassessed s business models of financial assets held for managing activities related o conracts within the scope of applicaton of
IFRS 17 and determined the classification of these financlal assats, while also retrospactively adjusting informatkon In the comparative
periods, On the basis of the measurament of fulfilmeant cash flowes Tod insurance contract labilities linked to cenain dabt investmants
measured at amontised cost, the Group eassessed its business models for the above linancial assets, and reclssified them as debt
investments measured at falr value through other comprehensive Income.

The Group has surmmarized the impact of the implementation of IFRS 17 on main financial indicatons of the comparative peiods

a5 follows:
Before accounting After accounting
policy change Impact of IFRS 17 policy change
31 December 2022 implementation 31 December 2022
Financial assets measued at amortised cost 5592 583 {34,185) 5,958,397
Financial assets measmed at fain value through other
compaehienue incommss 1479851 350467 A015818
Total assats EE T Y {1,150 341,600 411
Tatal liakilities N, 723157 LA10 3172567
Total equaty annbutable o equary dharehobders of the Bank 2B56,713 {1,283 LASSA50
MNen-controlling interess 22027 (L2335 20,794
Before accounting Impact of IFRS 17 After accounting
policy change 2022 implementation policy change 2022
Operaning income T58,155 (65§ J5F510
Operatng expenses [222314) 2323 (219,991}
Men profic EXERT 1697 M A63
Oihier comprehensive incomes [A41) (2857) (3.208)

The amendmeents to 1AS12 introduce a tempodary mandatony exemiption from the recoandtion and desclosure of deferned taxes arsing
i the implementation of the Pillar Two medel miles published by the Crganisation for Economic Co-cperation and Development
{"OECDT). The Pillar Two legisiations have been enacted or substanthely enacted by 31 Decernber 2023 in cettaln Jurisdictions in
which the Group operates, and such legisttions will successively become effective from 1 lanuary 2024, The Group has adogted
the amendments to 14512 and the temporary mandatory exemptions,

Except for the matters describad abeve, significant accounting policies adopted by the Group for 2033 financial statermsnts are
consistent with those applied in the preparation of the Groups annwal financial satements fod the year ended 31 Decembser 7022,
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MOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

(EXPRESSED IN MILLIZNS OF RMB, UNLESS OTHERWISE STATED)

4  Significant accounting policies and accounting estimates
(1} Consolidated financial statements
fal  Business combinations

The conskderation transferned by the acquirer for the acquisition and the identifiable assets acquired, liabilities and
contingent llabiities assumed in & business combination are measured initially at their fair values a1 the scquisttion
clate, On an acquisitien by acquisition basis, the Group recognises any non-contralling interest in the accquines either
at fair value on at the non-contralling interest’s proportionate share of the aoquiree’s net assets,

The excess of the considesation transfemed, the armount of any non-controlling interest i the acquites and the
acquisition-date fair value of any previous equity interest in the acquiree over the fair value of the identifiable net assets
acquired Is recorded as goodwall in accordance with the accounting policlkes set out in Mote A010% If the consideration
5 less than the fale value of the identifiable pet assets of the acquiree in the case of a bargain puichade, the diffetence

s recognised In poofit or loss,
Acquisition date mentkned above 15 the date an which the Grougr effectively obtains control of the acguiiee.

{B)  Subsidiaries and non-contrelling interasts

Subsiclianies ae all entities (including structured entities) over which the Bank has control, The Bank controls an entity
when the Bank has the power over the entity, and ks exposed to, o has tights 1o varable ietums from its invobement
with the entity, and has the ability 1o affect those retumns through its power over the entity, Subsidianes are fully
consalidatad from the date on which contral |5 transferred to the Bank They are deconsolidated from the date that
control ceases,

A structursd entity Is an entity that has been designed so that voting o similar rights are not the dominant factor in
deciding who controls the entity, such as when any voting rights refste (o administiative tasks only and the relsvant
activites are directed by means of contractual anangements.

Feu the separate financial staternents of the Bank, Investments in subsidianes are accounted for at cost. At initial
recognition, investment in subskdianes s measured at the cost of acquisition determined at the acquisition date whean
Thee subssicliarkes are acquired thiough business combination or when the capital is injected into the subsidianes set up
bwy the Growp, Impalment fosses on investments in subsidiares are accounted for in accordance with the accounting
Policies as ot out 1h MNote 4(13)

The financial results and performance of subsicianes are included in the consolidatad financial statements from the
date that control commences until the date that control ceases, When preparing the consolidated financil statements,
the Bank makes necessary adjustments on the accounting period and accounting polickes of subsidaries 1o comply
with those of the Bank

Intragroup balances and transactions, and any pecfits o losses ansing. from Intragroup transactions ane eliminated in
full in preparing the consolidated financial staterrents.

The poation of a subsidiany's net assets that is atributable to equity interests that e not owined by the Bank, whethed
directly or indirectly thiough subsidianies, s treated as non-controlling interests and presented as “non-controlling
interests” in the consclidated staterment of financial positien within total equity. The portion of net profit or loss
and other comprehensive income of subsidiatas for the year attriburable to non-controlling interests is separately
presented in the consolidated statement of comprehensive incoms as a component of the Group's net prolil and
ather comprehensive incom.e.
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MOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

(EXPRESSED I MILLKZNS OF RMB, UNLESS OTHERWISE STATEDS

4  Significant accounting policies and accounting estimates (ontinued)
(1) Consolidated financial statements (continuecd)
(o] Associates and foint arrangements

An associate is an enterprisa in which the Gioup has significant influence, Significant influence is the power to paticipate
in the fimancial and opetating poliny deckions of the investas bat is not contred or joint control over thoss policy decisions,

Jaint arangement is-an anandgement of which two or more parties have joint contral. The classification of a jolnt
Arangement as a joint operation or a joint venture depends upon the rghts and obligations of the parties to the
afrangement. deint conteol |s the contractually agreed shating of control over an sconaimic activity, and @dsts onby when
the strategic financlal and opetating deckions relating to the activite equire the unanimaous consent of the parties sharing
the control. The Group has assessed the nature of its joint arangements and detemmined them 1o be joint ventures,

Investments In associates of joint ventures are accountad for using the equity method in the consolidated Nnancial
satements and are inftially recordad a1 acquisition cost, and adjusted theseafter for the post acquisition change in
the Group's share of net assets of the assoclates or joint ventures, The Group's share of the post-acquisition, post-tax
results of the associates o joint ventures for the year is recognised In the consolidsted statement of comprehenshee
incoume, The Group's intarest in associates or foint ventures is included from the date that significant influsnce or joint
contred commences until the date that significant influence or joint control coases.

Profits and losses resulting from tansactions betwsen the Group and s assoclates o joint vantures are eliminated 1o
the extent of the Group's interest In the associates or joint ventunes,

The Group discontinues recognising its share of net losses of the associates of joint ventures after the camying amount
of Imvestments in assoclates and joint ventures together with any long-term interests that In substance form part of
the Group's net investment (n the associates of joint ventures are reduced to 2ero, @xcept 1o the extent that the Group
has incurred legal o constructive abligations to Jsume additional losses. Where the associales or joint ventures ialise
net profits subsequently, the Group resumes recognising I1s share of those profits only after its shate of the profies
equaks the share of losses not recognised.

(2} Translation of forelgn currencies
{a)  Translation of foraign cirrency transactions

Fareign curtency transactions ars, on initial recoandtion, translated into the functional currency at the spot exchangs
rates at the dates of the ansactions. At the end of each reporting peried, monetary items dencminated in forelgn
cumencies ae tansited into the functional cumency. at the spot exchange ates at that date. The resulting exchange
differences are recognised In prodit or loss. Mon-monetary items denominated in foreign cunencies that are measured
# historical cost are translated into functional cunency using the spot exchange rates at the tansaction dates, Non-
moretany itoims denaminated in foeckgn cuttendies that are measured st Baie value are tandlated using the spot exchancpe
rates at the dates the faln values are determined; exchange difeences are recognised in profit or loss, except o the
differences arlsing from the translation of equity Instruments designated at fal valee through other comprehensive
income, which are recognised in other comgrehensive Income.

{B)  Translation of financial statements denaminated in foreign currencies

Forelgn currency financial statements of overseas opeations are transkted into RME for the preparation of consalidated
financial statemnants, At the end of each reparting period, the assets and labilities in the financial statements denominated
in foteign cunencias are translated info RME at the spot exchange ates miling at that date, All itemns within equity
except for refained samnings ae Dansiated at the exchange @ates rling a the dates of the inftal fransections. Income
and expenses in the ststement of comprehensive Income are tanslated at the weighted average exchangs ates fod
the year, Forslgn exchange differences arising from forelgn operations ate recognised in “other comprehensive income”
in equity in the statement of financial position, The impact of changes in exchanoe ates on cash and cash equivalents
fs presented saparately in the cash flow statement,
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MOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

(EXPRESSED IN MILLIZNS OF RMB, UNLESS OTHERWISE STATED)

4  Significant accounting policies and accounting estimates (ontinued)
{3)  Financial instruments
fa)  Classification

The Group classifies financial instruments into different categories based on the business model used to manage fnancial
asgels and contractual cash flow characterstics or the purposes for which the Rabilities were incurred. The categaries are:
finamcial assets measured at amortised cost, financial assets measured at Gl value thiough other comprehensive Incoms
{FVOCE, imancial assets and labilithes measured at fair value through profit or loss (*FYWPLY, and other linancial labiltles.

The Group's business model for managing financal assets refers to how the Group manadges its linancal assets in order
to generate cash fiows, That s, the business model detenmines whether cash floves of financial assets managed by
the Group will result from collecting contractual cash flows, selling financial assets o both, Factors considered by the
Group in detenmining the business madel for a gioup of financial assets mcluds past sxperience an how the cadh flows
for these assets weie collected, how the perfformance of those assets is evaluated and reported (o key managemaent
persanned, how risks ae assessed and managed and howe managers of the business are compensated.

The charactenstics of the contactual cash flows of Ninancial assets sefer 1o the cash flow attributes ageed in the
contract of financial instruments that reflact the aconomic chaacteristics of the underlying financial assats, that is, the
comtractual cash lowes gensrated by the undedhing financial assets on a specific date salely payments of principal and
interest an the principal amount outstanding. The principal ks the fair value of the financial asset at initial recognition,
bt its amount may change over the life of the financial assot (for example, iF thete are epayments of pancipall
interest consists of conskderation for the time value of monay, for the credit sk associated with the prncipal amount
outstanding during a particular period of tme, and for ather basic lending risks, and costs, as well 3 a profit margin,

Financial assots measured at amantised cost

Financial assets ate classified as financial assets measured ar amotised cost if both of the following conditions are
met and they ae nat designated as FYPL: {) the assets are managed within a business mode| whose objective s to
hold asets in order to collact contractual cash flows; and (i) the contractual térme of the linancial assets give ke on
specilied dates to cash Aows that are solety paymeants of principal and interest on the principal amount outstanding.

Finarcial assets measured at fair value Mrough other comprefensive income (FYOCH)

Fnancial assets measured at FVOCT include debi instrurnents measurad al FUDCH and equity instrument designated
s measurad ar FVOC),

Financial assets are classified as financial assets measued ot BVOCH I both of the following conditions are met and
they are nol desianated as FYPL: (1) the assets are managed within a business model whose objective s achloved by
collecting contractual cash Aows and selling financial assets; and () the contractual terms of the financial assets glve rise
an specifiied dates to cash flows that are solely payments of principal and interest an the principal amount outstanding.

At Inception, the Group may designate non-trading equity Instruments as linancial assets measured at VOO, and
reconise dividend income in accordance with the elevant policies specified in Note {20000k Once the designation
s omade, it cannotl be revaked,

Firarcial assers and Nabifities measured at Gir value thiough prafit or foss (FYPL)

The Group classifies the financial assets other than fnancial assets measured 2t amotsed cost and PO as linancia
assets measured at PYPL

Financial assets measured s FYPL Include those held for trading purposes, those designated as measured at PP,
those could not pass the solely payments of prncipal and interest ("SPPEY tea and the equity investments which ae
not designated as measured at FYOCL

Financlal liabilitkes measured at FVPL Include negative Gl valise of dethvatives, and those designated as measured at FYPL

Financial assets or inancial labilties are classilied as held for trading o they are: (i} acguired or incursed principally fos
The purpose of selling of epurchasing I in the near termg (1) pan of a portfolia of kentifled financial instruments that
ate managed together and for which there is evidence of a recent actual partern of shod-term profit-taking; or (i) a
chetivative {eecopt Tor adierivative that i a designated and effective hedging instiuments o a linancial guarantes contiact).

Al initial recognition, the Group may designate financial assets as financkal assets measured at FYPL o the designation
can eliminate or significantly reduce accounting mismatch, Once the designation b made, it cannot be revoked.
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4  Significant accounting policies and accounting estimates (ontinued)

{3) Financial instruments (continued)
{al  Classification {continued)
Financial assets and labilitios measured at fir value through profit or foss (FYPL) fcontinued)

Financial labilities are designated as measured at FYPL upon initlal recognition when: () the designation can eliminate
o significantly reduce accounting mismatch: or {il) the formal written file of the Group's risk management of investment
drategy have clearly stated that the financial liability portfolio, or the partfolio of linancial assets and financial liabilites,
are managed, avaluated and reported to key management personnel on the basis of fair value. Once the designation
s made, it cannol be revoked.

Cther financial fabilities

Cther financial liabilies are financial liabdlites other than those measured at PYPL and mainly comgriss bomoeings
fromn central banks, deposits and placements fom banks ard non-bank fnancial institutions, linancial assets sold under
repuichase agreements, deposits. from customers and debt securities ssued.

{B)  Derivatives and hedge accounting

The Group uses detivatives o bedae s exposure 1o forelgn exchange and intetest rate risks. Dervatives ane recognibed
at fair vatue at the teade date upon initial recogition, and subsequently measured at fair valua. The positive fair value
is recognized as an asset while the negative i value s recognized as a liabilitg,

The method of recognising the resulting fair value galn o loss depends on whethar the derbvative & designated and
qualified as a hedging mstrument, and if so, the nature of the tem being hedged, For detivatives not designated o
qualified as hedging instruments, Including those that ae intended to provide effective economic hedages of specific
interest rate and foreign axchange isks, but not qualified for hedge sccounting, chances in Gl valee of thess dervatives
are ecognisad in the consolidated statement of compehensive Income,

The Group documents, at inception, the relationship between hedging instruments and hedged items, as well as its
risk management obyectivie and strategy Tor undertaking varows hedge transactions. The Gloup also documents igs
assessment af whether the dervatives that are used in hedging tlansactions ane highly sffective in offseiting changes
in fair values of cash flows of hedaed items. The Gloup assesses the hedae effectiveness bath at hedge inception and
O onooing basis.

i Fair value hedge

Falr value hedge 5 a hedge of the exposuie 1o changes in fair value of a ecognised assel on liabilty o an
unrecognised fiem commitrment, of an identifled portion of such an asset, lability or firm commitment, that s
attnbutable to a particular sk and could affect profit or koss.

Changes in i value of hadging instruments gualifying as fair value hedges ase recorded in profit or loss, togethor
with charges in fair value of the hedged item attiibutable to the hedged sk The net difference 15 recognised
a5 ineffectivenass In profit or loss.

If the hedge no longer meets the oiteria for hedge accounting, the adjustment to the carying amount of
a hodaed tem for which the effective ntetest method 15 wsed |8 amoitised to piofit of loss over the peniod
to matunity. If the hedged item s deqrecognised, the unamonised canying value adjustment s recognised
immediately i1 the pofit or loss.

i Cash fow hedge

Cash flow hedge 15 a hedge of the exposure 1o vaniability in cash flows that is attabutable o a particular risk
associated with a recognised assat or lability Such as all or same future Intersst payments on vatiable e debi)
or a highly probable forecast transaction, and could ultimately affect the profit or loss,

For cash flow hedges, the effective portion of the change in the falr value of the hedging instrument is recognised
i egher comprehensive income. The ineffective portion of the change in the fail value of the hedging instriment
Is recognissd ditectly in profit of loss

The cumulative gains or kosses in other comprehensie income are reclassified to pofit o loss in the ame
perkeds when the hedged itern affects prodit or loss,

When a hedging Instiument expires or 15 sold, or the hedge designation s revoked or when a hedge ne longer
ety the critedia for hadge accounting, if the hedged future cash flows are dill expected to coour, the amount
previcusly recognized in other comprehensive income shall remain ungl the forecast transaction ultimately
erours o until the hedged expacted cash flows affect profit or loss, before being transfened out. IF the hedged
future cash flows are no longer expectad to occur, the amount of accumulated cash fow hedge reserves shall
be reclassified from other comprehensive income 1o profit of koss.
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4  Significant accounting policies and accounting estimates (ontinued)
{3) Financial instruments (continued)
e} Embedded derfvatives

An embedded dervatiee 5 a component of a hybrid contract that also includes a non-derivative host. Il & hybirid
contract condains a host that i a financial aesel, the smbedded dermative shall not be sepaated lrom the host and
shall be classified and measured as a whole

If a hybaid coniract contains a host that K rot a financial asset, an embedded denvative shall be separated from
the host ard accounted for as a detvative IF, and anly i () the economic charactedstics aned 1isks of the embadded
dervative are not closely related to the economic charactenistics and risks of the host; () a separate instrument with
the same tenms as the embedded dertvative would meet the definition of a derivative: and (i) the hybrid contract s
ol measiied a1 FYPL, The Group could chaose to measure the separated dervative at FYPL, of designate the antie
hybrid contiact as at FyPL

{d}  Recognition and derecognition
Al fimaneial aseers and financial labilties are recoanised in the statemnent of financial postion, when and only when,
the Group becomes & paity 1o the contactual provisions of The instrumant.

The Group derecognises a financial asset if the part being considered for derecognition meets ane of the following
conditicns: (i} the contractual rights to receive the cash Nows friom the financial asset explre; (1) the contiactual rights
1o recefve the cash fiows of the financial asset have been transferred and the Group transfers substantially all the tisks
and rewsards of ownership of the financkal asset; of the Group has neither ranstened nor retained substantially all the
fisks and revards of cwnership of the transferied financial asset, but has aven up control of the financial asset; o
{iii) the Group retains the contiactual rights o ecehve the cash flows of the lirancial asset, but assumes 3 contractual
obligation to pay the cash flows to the eventual reapient in an agreement meels all the conditions of transfer of cash
fhows and transfers substantialy all the risks and rewards of owneship of the financial asset or the Group has nelther
transferred non retained substantially all the riks and ewaids of owneship of the tansfered fimancial asdets, bat has
given up control of the financial asset.

‘When a financial asset 1s derecognised, the dilférence between the camying amount of the financlal asset derecognised
and the consideration recetved, as well as the cumulative changes In fair value previously recognised in equity,
recognisad In profit or loss,

When a financial asset s transfered, and if the Group neither transfers nor retains substantially all the risks and rewards
of ownership of the financial asset, but retains contral, the Group continues to ecognise the financial asset 1o the
axtent of s continuing invalvernant in the inancial assetr.

The financial liability is derecognised only whene () the undedlying present obligation specified in the contiacrs &
clischarged, cancelled or explred, or {Ii) an agreement beteeen the Group and an exisiing knder 1o replace the original
firancial hability with a new financial lability with substantially different tems, o a substantial modification of the tenms
of an existing financial lzbility & accounted for as an extinguishment of the oiging! financial liability and recognition
of a new financial lability,

The difference batween the carying amount of the financial lsbilly derecognised and the considenation paid i
recognised in pofit or loss.

A vegquly weny purchase or sale of linanciil assets s recognised and derecognised using Dade date accounting, A regula
way purchase of sabe’ refers to the purchase o sale of a financial asset where the témms of the conbract necessitate
delivery of the assat within the time frame typlcally established by regulations or convention in the relevant marketplace.
The trade date (s the date that the Group commits aself to purchase or sell a financial asset
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4  Significant accounting policies and accounting estimates (ontinued)
(3} Financial instruments (continued)
e} Measurement

Financial insteumoents ane messiied initially st G value plus of mans, 6 the case of a financial instrument not measuied
a FYPL, transaction costs that are directhy attibutable to the acquisition of lssue of the instrument. Transaction costs
for firancial nstruments measured at FYPL e expensed Immediately,

Subssquent to Intial recognition, the Group measures differant categaores of financial assets at amortised cosl, FVOCT
o FYPL respectively. Financial liabalities ather than those measusad at FYPL are measwed at ametised cost using the
effective interest methoxd.

Financial assets measured ab PR
Gains and losses friom changes in falr value of financial sssets measured at FVPL are recognised in profit o loss.
Financial ffabilities measured at FUPL

Financial ablities measured at FYPL are measurad at fair value, where the gains or losses anose are recognised in profit
of |oss Fon the financial labilities designated as measured &t FYPL, the gains of losses are accounted for in accordance
with the following requirerments: (i) the amount of changes in fain value of the financial labilities arising from changes
in the Growp's own credit sk should be Included in athet comprebensive incorme: (i other changes i fair value of the
financial labilities are ecognisad in profit or loss, If the treatment of the impact of changes in the financial labilites
o crelit risk will create or enbarge the accounting mismatch in profit or loss in accordance with {1, the Group shall
recognize the entire gain or loss of the financial labilities (incleding the amount of the impact of changes in its own
credit risk) in profit or loss. When the financial labilities designated as messured a1 FYPL s derecognised, the cumulative
gain o koss previously recognised in other comprehensive income is teclassified from other compehensive incoms
to retalned earmings.

Financlal assets measured ab FYOCT)

The impairment losses, forstgn exchange gains o losses and intarest income cakulated using effective interest method
of finaneial assets measured at FYOCT are recognised in profit o loss, Other changes of canying amount ane frecognised
in other comprehensie INoomes,

‘When the debt instruments measuted at PYOO ae sold, gains or losses on disposal are recognised in profit o loss,
Gains or lpsses on disposal include reclassification to profit or loss from other comprehensive income, For equity
investements designated as measured at FVOC), opce the designation |5 made, changes in faii value ame recogied
in other comprehensiee income and ae not subsequently reclassified 1o profit o loss (the changes in e value are
recognised in retalned eanings on disposal), Cividends, when representing a tetum on such investments, comtinue 1o
e recognised In profit or loss when the Groups right to receive payments 15 established.

Financial assets measured ar amortisod cost

The amonised cost of 2 financlal asset should be measuted at the amcunt Initlly recognised after the following
adjustrnents: (il deducting the repald paincipal; (i) adding o1 subtracting the cumulative amortisation using the effective
interest method of any difference between that amount initialy recognised and the matueity amount; (i} the oss
provision for the accumulated acowal.

For financial assets measured al amortised cost, a gain of loss s recognised In profit or less when the financial assat
is detecognised o imaired, or amortised,

Effec thée interest rate

The affective interest rate i the rate that exactly discount eimated future casi payments or @oeipts through the
eopecied e of the financial asset to the camying amount of a linancial asset (ie. s amonised cost bofore any Impairment
allowance). The cakwlation does not consider expected cedit losses but includes transaction costs, premiums of
discounts and fees and points paid o received that are Integral to the effective Interest rate.

The Growp determines interest income based on the gross carmying amount ol financial assets multiphed: by the
affective interest mte, except 4} for purchased or onginated credit impaired inancial assets, the interest income shall be
determined by applying the credit-adjusted effective interest rate to the amontised cost of the financial asset from initial
fecognition; (i) for inancial assets that are not purchased o onginated ¢redit impabied financial assets but subssquently
hawe becoma credit impaired linancial assets, the intemest incorme shall be determined by applying the effective interest
rate to the amartised cost of the financial asset in subsequent reporting penods. IF the financial Instrument s no
longer credit-impaired due to the imgaovement of its credit sk In the subsequent period, and this Improvermant can
e objectively related to an event that occurs after the application of the above provisions, interest income should be
recalculated using the efective interest rate multiphed by the gioss carrving amount of the linancial assers:
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4  Significant accounting policies and accounting estimates (ontinued)
(3} Financial instruments (continued)
{e}  Measurement (conlinued)
Fifective Inferest rate [conrinued)

Credit-adjusted effective interest rate is the ate that exactly discounts the estimated future cash payments of eceipes
thaough the expected life of the financial asset to the amortised cost of a financial asset that is a puechased o orlginated
credit-impabied financial asset, When calculating the ciedit-adjusted effective intarest rate, an entity shall estimate the
expected cash Nows by considesing all contiactual tenms of the Mnancia asset (for example, prepayment, extension,
call and similar options) and initial expected credit losses,

il Impairment

At the end of the eporting period, the Group performs impalmrent assessment and recoqnises loss provisions bosed
an expected credit loss on debt Instruments measured al amortised cost and FPYOCL a5 well a5 loan commitments
and linancial guarantee conlracts.

The expected credn ks refers 1o the welghted average of the credit losses of finandial instnements that are weighted
by the risk of defsull, Credit ks refers 1o the difetence between all contractual cash Nows iecelvable in accordance
with the contract and all cash fiows expected to be wecelved discounted at the original effective interest rate by the
Group, that is, the present value of all cash shortages. Among them, credit-impaired financkal assets that have boen
purchased or criginated by the Group shall be discounted according to the credit-adjusted effective Interest rate of
the financial assels.

The Group's method of measuring expected cradit losses of financial instruments reflacts the following elements: (I an
unbiased and probabiling-weighied average amount that 5 determined by evaluating a range: of possible outcomes; (i)
the thme valus of money; () the reasenable and supportable information that & aailable withowt undue cost o effort
# the reparting date about past events, cument conditions, and forecasts of future aconomic conditions,

At the end of each repomting period, the Group measures the expectad credit losses (ECLT of financial instruments at
different stages and recognises its loss proviskn and 18s changess in the following cases: the financial instrament §s in
Stage 1 the credii vsk of the financial instrument has not increased sianificantly since the initial recagnitien, and the
Group measures its koss provision based on the amount of expected crodit loss of the financkal instrurment in the next
12 maonths; the financial instrument is in Stage 2 1 the ceedit rsk of the financial instrument has iIncreased sgnificantly
since the Inttial recognition but are net yet credit-impaired and the Group measures its koss provision based on the
amount of lfstime sxpectad credit loss of the Ninancial instrurment; the linancial instrument is i Stage 31 the linancial
instrument has boen credit impaired, and the Group measues s o provigion based on the amount of lifetime
expected oedit loss of the financlal instrument. Regardless of whethes the Group's assessment of credit losses ks based
an a singlke financial Instrument o a combination of financial instrurments, the incease of reversal of the loss provision
resulting therefrom should be included in profit or kods a5 an impairment loss or gain.

For debt instuments measured at FVYOCH the Group recegnises the allowance of impalirment in other comprehensive
incormie and impabiment losses or gains in profit o less, which should not change the book value of the financlal assels
sob aut i the statement of financial pasition.

For loss provision measured at the amount equivalant 1o the [fetime expected credin loss of the financial instrment
previoushy, if, at the end of the cument reporting pered, the financial Instrument is no konger having skgnificant increase
in credit iisk since the Initial recognition, the Gloup measuies its los provision based on the amaount of s expectad
credit losses for the net 12 months, and ecognises the tesulting reversal of the koss pronvision as an impaimment gain
i prefin or boss,

For financial assets that have been considered as purchased or caiginated credit impaired, the Group only recognises
curmidativie charges In lifetime expected credit losses aftor initial recognition 3t the end of the repoting perkd as loss
prowvision. At the end of each reparting perod, the Group recognises the amount of the change in lifetime expectad
credit losses as an impaiiment koss of gain in profit or loss,

fg)  Write-offs

When the Group determines that a loan has no reasanable prospect of recovery after the Group has complated all
the necessary begal or other proceadings, the koan i wiitten off against its allowance for impalrment losses, If in a
subsequent period the kan written off is recovered, the amount recoverad will be recognised in profit ar ks theouagh
credil impamment losses.
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4  Significant accounting policies and accounting estimates (ontinued)
(3} Financial instruments (continued)
{h)  Modification of contracts

1F the repegotiation of modification of a contiact between the Gioup and a counterparty does not fesull in derecognition
of the financial assets, but leads to changes in contractual cash flows, the Group recalculates the gross canmying amount
of the financial asset and the related gain or (055 s recognized in profit or loss. The recaloulated gross canmying amount
of the financial asset is determined based on the present value of the renegatiated or modified contractual cash flows
discounted at the financial asset's onginal effective Intetest rate. The Gioup asseses wihather a sigrificant incerse in
credit tisk has occureed, by comparing the ek of a default occurning under evised terms as at the end of the reposting
perkod with that as at the date of Initial recognition under onginal terms,

fit  Fair value measurement

IF thede s an active market for a finandcial instrument, then the fair valee of that financial instrurment s determaned
based on quated price fiom an active market without any deduection for transaction costs that may ocour on future
sales or disposals, A quoted price 15 from an active market where price information & eadily and reguilarly. available
frewm an exchance, dealss, incustoy group of pricing service agency and that price information represents actual and
requlaty occuring odetly Hansactins.

IF & cuctad market price s not avallable, the fair value of the financial instiumments is estirmated using valuation technigues.
Valuation techniques applisd include the price used by matket participants in an oiderly transaction, efeence ©
the fair value of another instrument that s substantially the same, discounted cash flow analysis and option pricing
maodels. The Group selects valuation techniques that ae commonly accepled by market participants for pricing the
instrurments and these technigques have boen demanstrated to provide reliable estimates of prices obtained in actual
markel tansactions. Perodically, the Group reviews the vabuation Techniguees and tests them for validiny.

(it  Offsets

Financial assets and financial labifities are offset and the net amount is reported in The staterment of financial position
when the Group has a legally enfoiceatle rght to offset the recognsed amounts and the transactions are infendad
1o be seitled on a net basis o by realising the asset and seitling the kability simulianeowshy.

k) Securitizations

The Group securitises cerain loans, which genelly invobees the sale of these assets fo structured entitizs, which
in tum issue securities 1o investors, Interests in the securiiised financlal asseis may be retained in the foam of credit
enhancement of subordinated manches, o other residual interests Cretained interests’s Galns of kosdes on securitisation
ate the diference between the carrying amount of the derecognised financal assets and the consideration receved
dincluding retained interast) which s recognised in profit or loss,

{1} Financial assets held under resale agreements and financial assets sold under repurchase agreements

Financial awssets hekl under resale agreements. are transactions where the Group acdquites financial assets which will
be resold a1 a predetesmined price at a future date under resale agreements. Financial assets sold under repurchass
aqeerments are transactions where the Group sells financial assets which will be epurchassd a1 a predetermined price
at a furure date under repuichase agreements.

The cash paid or recetved 15 recognised as financkal assets held under resale agieements or sold under repurchase
agrearents in the statement of financial position. Assets held under resale agreements ate not recognised. Assets solid
under repurchase agreemants continue to be recognised in the statement of financial position,

The differences between the purchase and tesale considerations, and that between the sale and repurchase
considerations, ate amotised over the perlod of the respective Bransaction using the affective interest method and
are included in interest mcome and inferest expenses respactively.

{4) Precious metals

Precious metals comprise gald and other precious metals. Precious metals acquited by the Group for trading purposes ae
initially recognised at fair value at the date of acquisition and subsequently measured at fale value less cost 1o sell. The changes
In fair value oss cost to sell are recognised inopofit o boss, Precious metals that are not sequired by the Group principally
for trading purpose aie carmied at lower of cost and et realisable value,
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4  Significant accounting policies and accounting estimates (continucd)

Fixed assets and Construction in progress

Fieed assets are assets held by the Group for the conduct of business and are expected 1o be used for recde than one year.
Construction in progress is transferred to foed assets when ready for s intended use.

(5

(=)

(&)

fic

Cost

Fedd assets are inflially recognieed af cost, except fof the fwed assers and construction in progress obtalined from the
former CCB by the Bank which were recognised at the revaleed amount as cost on the date of restruciuring. The cost
of a purchased fbwed asset compises the purchase price, related taees, and any directly attributable expenditunes fior
hringing the asset to working condition for its intended use. The cost of a self-constructed fixed asset comprises those
expenditines necessanly incurred for bringing the assetl 1o working condition for its intended wse,

Where the individual components of an item of fived assets have different useful lives or prowide benefits 1o the
Groap in dilferent patterns Thus necessitating use of different depreciation rates or methods, they are recognised as
sepatate feed assets,

Subsequent costs, including the cost of replacing pant of an item of fiked assets, are recoqnisad in the catrving amount
of the item If the recognition criterta are satisfied, and the canying amoumt of the replaced pant is derecognisad.
Fxpenditures relating to ardinary maintenance of leed assets are recognised in profit or loss as iIncurred,

The cost of constiuction in proges s determined based on actual constnection expenditunes, which include all necessany
construction expenses and ather related exponses incurred during construction.

Depreciation and impairment

Depraciation is caloulated towite off throwgh profit o loss the cost of items of fived assets, less their estimated residual
value, if any, using the staght-line method over their estimated wsefiul fves. Impained fixed assers are depreciated neg
of accumulated allowance for impalrment losses.

The estimatod useful lves, net residual value rates and annws] depreciation rates of respective fixed assots age as follows:

Estimated Estimated net Annual
Types of assets useful lives residual value rates depreciation rates
Bamk premises 850 years (- 5% 99— 1 20.5%
Equipamemnt =20 years (5% 4 8% 500
Aireralt and vessels 2025 yirars 50 3.80-4.6%
Cithers 2-H ywars (- 5% %= 500

The Group reviews the estimatod wseful e and estimated net residual vabue @ates of a figed assot and the deprecation
method applied at keast once a financial year.

Impairment losses on fieed assets are accounted for in accardance with the accounting policies as set out in Note 4013}
Disposal
Gains of bosses atising from the retirement o disposal of a ficed asset are determined as the difference between the

net disposal procesds and the canving amount of the fiked asset and are recoanisaed in profit or koss on the date of
retiement of disposal,
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4  Significant accounting policies and accounting estimates (ontinued)
(&) Lease
Identification of leases

A1 inception of & contract, the Group assasses whether the contract b or conlains, a lease, A contract s, or contains, a lease i
the contract comveys the right to control the wse of an identified assel lor a period of time in exchange for consideration. To
assess whether a contract conveys the tight to control the use of an identified asset Tor a penod of time, the Gloup assesses
whether, throughout the peried of use, the customer has both of the right to obtain substantially all of the economic benefits
from use of the identified assat and the rght to direct the use ol the identified asset,

Assessmant of the lpase term

The kease termn i the non-cancellable perod of a lease for which the Group has the right to use an underlying asset, if the
Group has an option to extend the kease, that Is, the Groug has the rght to extend the lease, and is reasonably cerntain to
exercise that option, the kease term also inchedes pettods covered by an aption to extend the lrase, If the Group has an
option to terminate the lease, that is, the Group has the ight to terrminate the kease, but s 1easonably cenaln not 1o eemise
that aption, the lease tarm includes perods covered by an option to tefminate the leads, The Group reassseas whather it
is reasonably corain 1o axarcise an exfension option, purchase oplicn, of nol o exercise a feimination option, upon the
ccoumence of etther a significant event or a significant change in the circumstances that is within the contiol of the Group
and affects whather the Group B reasonably ceain 1o exercise an option not previowsly included in its determination of
the leass tarmi

As lessee

The Group recognises lease labilities and right-of-use assets, sxcept for short-temm leases and leases of low-value assets:
Right-of-use assets

The righi-of-use assets of the Group malnky includke bank premises and other equipment,

Al the commencemant date of the lease, the Group tecoqnises a right-of use asset. Bight-of-use assets ae inftially measured
at cost, The cost of the right-of-use asset cormgrises: () the amount of the initlal measurement of the kease labiling 60 any lease
payments made 4t or before the commencement date of the lease less any lease incentives recelved; (il any Initial direct
cost incurred; and (nd an estimate of costs incurmed by the kesses in dismantling and removing the underlying asset, restoning
the site on which it 1s kcated o restoring the underlying asset 1o the condition requined by the terms and conditions of the
lease, The rght-of-use assets are depreciated on a straight-line basis subsequently by the Group. If the Group s reasonably
certaln that the ownesship of the undeilying asset will be transferred to the Group at the end of the lease term, the Group
depreciates the assat from the commencement date to the end of the useful life of the assat, Othenwisa, the Group depraciates
the aszats from the commencemant date 1o the earlier of the end of the uselul e of the asset or the end of the lase term

The Group remeasures the lease Bability at the present value of the changed lease payments and adjusts the canrying amount
of the meght-of-use assers accoidingly. When the cativing amount of the fight-of-use a0 §s teduced to 2010, and theie §s a
further reduction in the measurement of the kease lability, the Group ecognises the rermamning amcunt of the emeasuremant
in profit of loss,

Lease Nahilities

AT the cormmencement date of the lease, the Gioup measures the lease Bability at the present value of the lease pavments
that are ret paid at that date, The lease payments include fieed payments {including o-substance feed pavments) kess any
lease Incentives recelvable, varlable lease payments that depend on an Index or 3 rale, and amounts expected fo be paid
uneher resicdual value guarantess. The kease payments also includea the exarcise price of a purchase option reasonably cenain
ter b exercised by the Group and payments of penalties for termianation of a kease, il the lease term reflacts the Group
exercising the oplion o tlemminate the lease.

In caloulating the present value of the laase payrents, the Group uses the intest mate implicit in the lease as the discount
rate, If that rate cannot be readily determined, the Group uses the lesses’s incremental bonowing ate, The Group calculates
the Interest expenses of the lease liabilty in each period during the lease term using the constant periodic @te of interast,
and recognises such interest éxpenses In profit or loss, sxcept those in the costs of the salated asset as required. Varlable
lease payrmonts That are not incleded inthe measutement of the lease liabilities are recognised in profit or Joss as incumred,
except those in the costs of the related asset as requined.

After the commencement date, the amount of kease llabilities s increased to reflect the accretion of intérest and reduced o
the kease payments made, The Group remeasuees the lease lability by discounting the revised bease paviments using a revised
discount wate if gither: (i there is a change in the in-substance fiked lease payments; (il there 15 a change In the amounts
axpected 1o be payable under a residual value guaramtes; (i) there s a change in future lease payments esulting from a
change in an index o o tate wsed 1o determine those payments; (W) thens 15 a change i the assessment of an option to
purchase, extend of terminate the underlying asset, assessed in the context of a purchase option.
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4  Significant accounting policies and accounting estimates (continucd)
(6) Lease {contimued)
As lessee (continued)

Shart-termn leases and foases of low-valve assets

The Group considers a lease that, at the commencement date of the kease;, has a lease term of 12 months o less, and does
not contaln any puichase option as a shot-tenm lease; and a lease of the individual underdying asset with fow valus, when
e, a8 a bagse of low-value assaliThe Group recognises lease payments on short-term leases and leases of lowevalue assats
in the costs of the related asset o profil o koss on a straight-line basks over the kease tetm.

Lease modifications

Lease modification is a change In the scope of a lease, the consideration or the term for a laase, that was not pant of the
original terms and conditions of the leass, for example, adding or Terminating the tight 1o use one on more underbying assels,
ot extending or dhortening the contraciual lsase term,

The Gioup accoutits fod a lease modification as a separate lease i both:
(ay  the modification increases the scope of the lease by adding the right to use one or more undetlying assets and

by the consideration for the lease Increases by an amount commensurate with the stand-alone price for the increase in
srope and any appogiate adjustments to that stand-alone price to reflect the ciicumstances of the panicular contract.

For a lease modification that 1s not accounted for as a separate kease, at the effective date of the lease modification the Group
remeasures the lease lability by discounting the revised lease payments using a revised discount rate. The revised discount
fata 15 determined as the intered ate imphcit i the lease for the remaindar of the kease teim, or the lesses's indremental
borrowireg tate at the effective date of the modification, if the interest rate implicin in the kease cannot be readily determined.

For a kase modification that is nod accounted for as a separate lease, the Group accounts for the remeassrement of the
lease lability by

fa)  deceasing the carmying amount of the right-of-use asset to reflact the parial or full termination of the kease for lease
modifications that decrease the scope or term of the lease, and recognising the gain or loss relating to the partial o
full termination of the lease in profic or doss; or

(B making a comesponding adjustmeant o the nght-of-use aoet o all ather lease modilications.
Lessee’s incremental borrowing rale

If the interest rate Implclt in the lease cannot be raadily determined, the Group measures the laase liabiliy 1 the prasent value
of the lease payments discounted using the lesses’s incremental bomrowing tate. Accoading 1o the economic environment, the
Group takes the obwenable interest rate as the reference basis for determining the incremental barrowing rate, then adjusts
the observable interest raie based on its own cicumstances, undething assets, kease tenms and amounts of kease labilitles
te detopming the applicable incremental borrowing rate.

As lessor

A leaas ks clsifiod 25 a fnance lease if it tansfers wibstantially all the 1isks and rewards inciekental 1o owneiship of an
undalying asset, except that a kease ks classified as an opetating lease at the Inception date. The Group, as an intermediate
lessoa, classifies the sublkease by weference to the right-of-use asset ansing from the head lease.

As lossor af 3 finance lease

AT the commencemeant date of the kease, the Group fecognises finance fease payments teceivable and derecognises finance
lease assets, The Group presents kase payments feceivable at an amount equal 1o the net ivestment i the lease o the
imitlal measuement. The nel investmant in the lease s the sum of any unguaranteed residual value acciuing to the fessor
and at the commancement date of the lease the lease payments recelvable by a lessor under a finance kase discounted at
the interest rate implicit in the lease, ncluding the initial direct costs.

The Group recognises interest Income over the lease term, based on a pattemn reflecting a constant perodic rate of returm
on its net nvestment In the lease. Variable lease pawments recelved by the Grougs that are not included in the measuremaent
of the net Investment in the lease ae recognis=d i profit or loss as incuned,
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4  Significant accounting policies and accounting estimates (continucd)
(6) Lease {contimued)
As lassor (comtinued)
As lessor of @ finance lease frontinued)

The Group accounts for a modification to a finance lease as a sepatate lease il both:
fal  the modification increases the scope of the lease by adding the right to use one or more underlying assets and

(B the consideration for the lease Increases by an amount commensurate with the stand-alone price for the increass in
scope and any approgiate adjestments to that stand-atone price 1o reflect the cecumstances of the panticular contract.

For a modilication to a finance lease that 1 not accounted for a4 a separate baase, the Group accounts for the modification
as follows:

fap il the kease would have been classified as an opetating lease had the modification been in effect at the inception date,
the Group accounts for the lease modification as a new lease from the élfective date of the madification, and measures
the carrding amaint of the undelying asset as the net mvestment in the lease immediately before the effectve date
of the kease modification; of

By  f the lease would have been classified a5 a finance lease had the modification been In affect at the inception date,
the Group accounts for The lease modificatlon in accosdance with the requitements In Note H3) on the contract
rmadifications o re-nagotiation.

As lessor of an operating lease
Rert income under an operating kease & recognised on a straight-line basls over the kase torm, thiough peofit ar loss. The

Group acoounts for a modification 1o an operating lease as 3 new kase from the affecive date of the modification, considering
any prepaid of accrued lease paymonts refating to the anginal lease as part of the l@ase payments for the new lease

Sale and leaseback transactions
As lessor

If the transfer of an asset satisfies the requirements to be accounted for as a sale of the asset, the Group, as a lessor, accounts
for the puichase of the asset and foa the lease applying the accounting requirements et forth; and (1 the transfer of an assat
does not satidy the requirements to be accounted for as a sale of the asset, the Group, as a lessorn, does not ecognise the
transferred asset and recognises a financial assel equal to the transfer proceeds. The Group accounts for the financial asset
applying Mate $(3),

(7} Investment properties
[rvastment propeties are properties held 1o eam ental income anddbion for captal appreciation. Investment propenies incuds
land use rights leased out, land use rights held for transfer upon capital appreciation, and bulklings leased out.

An investment property s measured initially at cost, Il the sconomic benefits ralating to an investment property will probably
flews i andd the cost can b2 rediably measuned, subsequent costs incurmed for the property ae included in the cost of the
Investment propemy. Otherwise, subsequent costs are recognised in profit o koss as incureed,

The Group adopts the cost model for subsequent measurement of investrment properties. Depreciation is caloulated using
the steasght-line method 1o wite off to pofit or loss the cost of Investment properties, ks thedr estimated residual value, if
any, over thedr estimated wselul ves, Impaied investment propeaties are depreciated net ol accumulated impairment keses,

The esimated wseful life, estimated ne residual value rate and annual depreciation rate of the Group's ivestment properties

are a5 Tolkows:
Estimated nat Annual
Types of assets Estimated useful life residual value rate depreciation rate
Premises 30-35 years - 5% 28%-3 0
Others 58 years (- 1%% 12.5%-19.4%

The amortisation period of Bnd use rights s shown In Mote 4(8),
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4  Significant accounting policies and accounting estimates (ontinued)

(8) Land use rights

Land wse rights are initially recognised at cost. The land use rghts obtained from the former CCB by the Bank on the date
of testructuring were recorded at the revalued amcunt. The cost of the land use nghts is amortised on a stralght-line basis
over thelr authatised useful lives, and charged to the profit or loss, Impaired land e nghts are amonksed net of accumulated
albewance for impaimment losses,

Impalmment losses on land wse dahts ae accounted for In accordance with the acoounting policies as sat out in Nore 4(13).

(9} Imtangible assets

Softwade and ather Intandible 28218 ate Initially fecognised at cost. The cost less estimated residual values, iF any, of the
intangible assets is amortisad on a stalght-line basis over their useful ives, and charged to profic or loss. The useful lves of
intangitde assets are determined based on contracts, legal requiserments or the perod aver which future economic benefits
can be realised, Impaked intangible assets are amontised net of acoumolated allowance for iImpaioment fosses.

Impainment losses on intangible assets are accounted for in accondance with the accounting policies as st oul in Mote 4(13)

The Group classifies the expendituees anan inteémal reseach and development poject into expendituce on the ressarch phase
and expanditure on the development phase. Bxpenditure on the research phase s recognised In profit or loss as incurred,
Expenditure on the development phase i capitalised only when the Group can dermonstrate all of the follewing: (i} the
technical feassbility of completing the intangible asset so that it will be avallable for use or sales 4 the intention o complete
the Intangible asset and use or sell it (i) how the Intangible asset will generate probable future economic benefits famong
other things, the Group can demanstrate the axistence of a markal for the cutput of the Intangible assat or the intangible
assal itsefl or, If i1 & 1o be used Internally, the usefulness of the mtangible asset): (v the availability of adequate technical,
fimancial and other resources o complete the development and the ability 1o use or sell the intangible asset; and (W) the
abillity to rmeasure reliably the expendituse attibutable to the mtangible asset during the development phase. Experditure
on the devalopment phase which doss nol meal these above criterta 15 recognised in profit o loss when Incuped

(10} Goodwill
Goodwill represents the excess of the consideration translered, the amount of any non-contiolling interest in the aoquires and
the acquisition-date fain valus of any previos equity interest in the acquires over the fair value of the identifiable net assets.
Goodwill s not amartised. Goodwall arsing from a business cormbination |s allocated to each cash-generating unit {FCOU7 o
qroup of CGLs, that is expectad to benefit from the synergles of the combination. The Group perfoims an impairmment test
on goodwill at keast annually,

Ay excess of the Group's interest in the net falr value of the acquites’s identifiable net assets over the consideration transferred,
the amount of any nan-contrelling interest in the acquiree and the acquisition-date fair valwe of any previous equity intarast
in the acquiree s recognised immedutely inprofic or koss.

On disposal of the elated CGU or group of CGUs, any attributalde amount of goodwill net of allwances for impaliment
losses, (Fany, is mcluded in the calculation of the peofit or loss on dispasal.

Impaliment lass on goodwill is accounted for in accordance with the accounting policies as 55t out in Mote 40133,

{11} Repossessed assets

To recover impatied loans and advances, the Gloup may go through coun proceedings or have debtors, guarantors of a
third person valuntarily hand over the dahts of ownership of the assets. Repossossed assets in the foim of financial assets
are tecognised and piesented as the appropiate clas of Bnancial assets based on the business models and contractual cash
flewee chiaractenistics, and repossessed assets that are not financial assets are recoqnised and reported in “other assets” in the
balance sheet when the Group Intends to achieve an orderly realisation of the impaired assets and the Group is no longer
secking repayment from the borrower,

The Group measures repossessed assets in the form of nancial assets at fair value upon initial recognition, and reconds any
taes payable, advance payment for litigation fees, tax amears and ather transaction costs ncurred 10 oldain repossessed
assets in profit of kess of o the initial book value, respactively, depending on the type of financial assets. Repossosied
assots that ae not financial assets ae intially recognisaed at the falr valwe of the rghts given up by creditess, and the Group
records any taxes pavable, advance payment for litgation fees, tax anears and other transaction costs incured to obtain the
repossessad assets nto the book value of repossessed assets.

Repassessad assets that are nal financial assels we recognised al book value less allowances o impairment ksses measured
in arcordance with the accounting policies as sal oul n Mote 4131
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4  Significant accounting policies and accounting estimates (ontinued)

[12) MNen-current assets or disposal groups held for sale

The Group classifies a non-current asset of disposal group as held for <ale if it camang amount will be recovened principally
thraugh a sale tansaction mther than theowgh continuing use, An assel of disposal group s classified as held for sale if the
following criteria ate simultancoushy met: it must be avatlable for immediate sale in s present condition subject only to
terms that are wsual and customary for sales of such assets of disposal groups and the sale must be highly probable, 12, the
Group has passed a resolution on a plan (o sell the asset or disposal group and obtained a firm purchase commitment with
the sale expecied to be completed within one year. {The Group has ebiained approval from relevant authority o regulatoss
where ielevant reguiations tequire such approval befoe the sale can be made) IF the Geoup loses control aver the subsidiary
due to the sale of its investments in the subsidiary, when the criterla are met, regardless of whether the Group will regain
a non-controlling interest in its former subsidiany after the sale, it shall classify its investments in the subsidiary a5 held for
sale in the standalone financial statements, and all assels and liabilities of that subsidiary as hekd for sale in the consolidated
fimancial ssatements.

The Group shall recognise an impainment loss for any initial o subsegquent wilte-down of ron-Cutent asset or disposal group
helh for sale (except financial assets, defered tax assets, etc) to Gir value less costs 1o sell and record 1t In profit of loss of the
current period and recognise an impatrment proviseon for held for sale asset o disposal group. NMon-current asset o disposal
aroup held for sale are not subject to depreciation or amontisation and are not accounted for wsing the equity method

{13} Allowances for impairment losses on assets

The Group determines the impairment of long-term equity investments and non-financial assets such as fived assets,
constiuction i progiess, iight-ol-dse assets and intangible aseo1s, using the fllowing methads

The Group assesses at the end of the reporting peried whethes there s any indscation that assets may be impalred. B any
Indication exists that an asset may be impatred, the Group estimates the recoversble amount of the asset.

If there i any Indication that an assst may be impaired and it is not possible 1o estimate the recoverable amount of an
indivichaal asset, the Group determines the recoveralde amount of the CGU 1o which the asset belomogs.

COU is the smallest identifiable group of assets that generates cash Inflows that ae largely Independent of the cash flows
frorms ather assets of gioups of aesers,

The recowerable amount of an asser {or COU, group of COUS) 5 the higher of its fair value less costs of disposal and the
present value of the expected future cash fows, The Group considers all relevant factors in estimating the present vabue of
future cash fows, such as the axpected future cash lows, the useful life and the discount mte.

{@ Impairment test for CGU containing goodwill

Far the purpose of impatrmeent testing, goodwlll acguired in a business combination is allocated to the CGU or group
of CGUs that s expected to benefit from the synergies of the comblnation,

A CGU or group of CGUS to which goodwill has been allocated |5 tested for impairment by the Group at least annually,
o whenever there is an Indication that the CGU or group of CGUs aie impaired, by comparing the canying amount
of the CGU or group of CGLUS, including the goodwill, with the recoverable amount of the COU or group of COLks.
At the time of impairment testing of a OGL o group of CGUs 1o which goodwill has been allocated, there may
be an indication of an enmpaiiment of an asset wathin the CGLU of group of COUs containing the goodwill In such
chicumstances, the Group tests the asset for impairment first, and recogrises any impalrment loss for that asset befoe
testing lor impatrment an the CGU ar groap of CGLUS containing the goodwill, Similarly, there may be an indication of
an impairment of 3 CGLU within a group of CGLR containing the goodwill In such circumstances, the Group teds the
COU for impalrrment first, and recognises any mpaitment ks for that CGL, before testing for impalment the group
of CGUs to which the goodwill is allocated.

(b)) Impairment lass

IF the recoverable amount of an asset 1s less than 18 carrying amount, the cantying amount of the asset is reduced 1o
its recovetable amount. That reduction & iecoanised ad an impatiment kss and charged to profit of loss,

For a COU or a aroup of CGUs, the amount of impaiement koss firstly reduces the carmying amount of any goodwill
llecated 1o the CGL of group of CGLs, and then reduces the carrying amount of other assets {other than goodwill}
within the CGL ar group of COUs, pro rats on the basis of the canving amount of each assel,
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4  Significant accounting policies and accounting estimates (ontinued)

(13} Allowances for impairment losses on assets (continuecd)
{c)  Reversing an impairment loss

I, i & subsequent perod, the amount of impalmment less of the non-financial asset except for goodwill decreases
and tha decrease can be linkad objactivaly to an event accurring alter the mpaitment was recognised, the praviously
recoanised impairment oss s reversed through peofit of loss. A eversal of impaioment loss s limited 1o the asset’s
carying amaunt that would have been determined had no impairrment loss been recognised in prior periods.

An Empalement loss inorespect of goodwill (s not reversed,

(14} Employes benefits

Employse benefits are all fonms of conskderation given and comgensations incurad by the Group in exchange for services
rendered by employess or the termination of the employment relationship, Except for tesmination benafits, employes banefirs
ate pecognised as a Rabiliny i the period in which the aseciated services are rendared by its employess, with a corresponding
Increase in cost of relevant assets of the expenses in profil of loss, Whete payment of seftlement 1S defered and the effect
of discount would be material, these amounts are stated at thelr present values In the statement of financial position,

{al  Post-employment benefits
The Group dnvides post-emplovment benefit plans mto defined comtribution plans and defined benefit plans. Defined
contribution plans are post-employrment benefit plans undes which the Group pays Tiked contributions into a separate
antity {a fund) and will have no legal or comstructive obligation to pay further contributions. Delined benefit plans ars
post-employment benefit plans other than defined contiibution plans. For defined contribution plany, the Group pays
comtributions to bask ietiement insutance, annuity scheme and unemployment insurance for the emplaoyees during
the reponing petiod, while defined benefit plans are mainly supplementary retirement bersefits.

Defined contribution relfrement schames

Pursteant to the relevant laws and regulations in the PRC, employess in the Chinese mainland have jotned defined
contribution stirement schames for the employess aranged by local govermment labour and security autharities. The
Group makes conttibutions to the wtirerment schomeas at the applicable rates based on the amounts stipulated by the
local government organisations. The contributions are charged to profit or loss on an accrual basis. When employess
rative, the local government labour and secunity authorities are responsiblde for the payment of the basic retirement
benefits to the metired amployess,

Annuity contrifetions

In additicn to the statutory provision contributions, the Bank's employees have jolined the annoulty scheme set up by
the Bank under "CCRC Annuity Scheme™ (the “scheme”) in accoedance with state entarprise annuity regulations, The
Bank has made annuity contributions i poportion 1o its employess gross wages, which are expensad in profit o
loss when the contribwitions are made,

Supplernentary retirernent benefits

The Group pays supplementany refirement benefits o its employess in the Chinese mainland who retied on o
before 31 December 2003 in addition to the contributions made 1o Satutory insurance schemes, Such supplementary
retiernent benelits ae defined benefit plans.

The Group's obligations in respect of supplementany retitement benefits are cakoulated by estimating the amount of
abfigations that the Group 5 committed 1o pay 1o the employees after thelr retiierment using actuarial technigues,
Al the end of each reporting period, such obligations are discounted with interest yisld of govemment bonds with
sirmilar duration. The service cost and nel intered from the supplementary etlrement benefits are recognised In prolit
ot |oss, and the remeamemeants ae recognised in other compeehensive Incoma,

The llability recoanised in the statement of financial position in respect of supplermentary retirement benefits is the
present value of supplementary retirement benefit obligations at the end of the reporting pesicd less the falr value
of plan assets.

(&) Termination banefits

‘Whiete the Group terminates the emplovment relationship with employess before the end of the employment contracts
of provides compensation as an offer to enccurage employees to accept voluntany redundancy, a provision is recognised
fior the compensation arising from termination of emgloyment relationship, thiowgh profit or loss, The Group is requited
1o recognise legmination benafits at the earlizr of when it can no longer withdraw an affer of these benafits and when
it recoqgnizes any felated estruciunng costs
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4  Significant accounting policies and accounting estimates (ontinued)
(14} Employees benefits (continued)
{c}  Early retirement expenses

The Group meognises the present value of all its labilities to employees who voluntanly agreed 1o retire saly, The early
ratirarment benalit payrments are mada by the Group lrom the date of early retirement Lo the regulated iremeant date,
Cifferences. arising from changes in assumplions and estimates of the present value of the habilities are recognised in
prodit o loss as incuned,

(d)  Staff incentive plan

As approved by the Board of Directors, for the purposes of providing incemtives and rewards 1o eligible ermployess fod
thelr past services, the Group awards a specified amount of stalf compensation o the staflf incentive plan independently
managed by a designated staff committee for those algible participating employees. The Group recognises its
contribution to the plan when it has a present legal or constructive obligation to make such payment and a reliable
estimate of the obligation can be made,

(15} Imsurance contracts

The Gioup identifies poitfalios of indufance contiacts as contiacts subject to sirilar fisks and ate manadged together. The Group
further divides portfolios of msurance contracts into groups of insurance contracts and uses groups of INSWance contracts as
units of account. The Group's approaches for Insurance contract measurement include the general measurement model, the
specikl measurement apgaoach (vanable fee approach’) For groups of insurance contracts with direct participation features,
and the simplifisd approzch ("premium allocation approasch’.

General maasurament mode/

The Group measures Insuance contract labilities on the Inltial recognition of a group of insurance contracts at the total of
fulfilment cash flows and contractual sendce margin,

On indtial recognition of a group of Insuance contracts, the Group measures the total of: the lulfilment cash flows; the cash
flerees related 1o asset for msurance acquisition cash flows, and any cther asset o lability derecognised an that date; cash Tlows
atksareg from the contracts in the aroup at that date. If the togal represonts a net cash inflow, the Group recoanises that as a
contractual serdice marging if It represents a net cash outflow, the Group recognises that as a koss inprofit o kess of the period.

The insurance contract liabilty Is subsequently measurad by the Group at the end of the iepoiting period at the total of the
leatsiliny for remaining coverane and the laldlity Fa incurred claims,

For insusance contracts without direct participation eatues, the carying amount of the contractual service margin of a
aroup of contracts at the end of the reporting period are determined as the carrying amount a1 the start of the period after
fecjuited adjustments.

The Gioup rationally detesmines the coverage unids of the gioup of contiacts in each period of the coverage penod based
on the patten of provision of nsurance contact services, and recognises insurance evenue accordingly over the curent
and futwe pariods by amartizing the adjusted carrying amount of the comtraciual w=2nice margin,

Variabie fee approach

The Group adopts the vareble fee approach for iInsurance contracts with direct pamticipation leatures. The Group estimates
the fulfilment cash fows of the groups of insurance contiacts with direct participation features a1 the difference between the
fair value of the underlying tems and the varlable fee. For insurance contracts with direct paticipation featues, the canying
amount of the contractual service margin of a group of contracts at the end of the epoting period eguals the carying amount
at the st of the repoing period after required adjustments. For the group of insurance contracts with direct participation
features for which the Group holds the underlying ttems, the Group makos the accounting policy cholce of dssgaegating
insurance finance Income or expenses for the period between profit or foss and other comguehensive iIncorme,

Premium alfocation approach

For Insurange contracts mealing criteria, the Group may sirmgdify the measurement of a grooup of insu@nce contracts adopling
the premium allocation approach (PAAT). Adopting the premium allecation appioach, on initlal recognition, the cafrying
amount of the liability for remaining coverage is the premiums recelved, minus any insurance acquisition cash flows at that
date, and minws (or plus) any amount aising from the derecognition at that date of any asset for insurance acouisition
cash flows and any other related asser or iability. At the end of the epoting pedod, the canying amount of the labiliny for
remaining coverage is the carying amount at the stam of the wepoting perod plus the premdums received in the period,
milnus Insurance acquisition cash flows in the period, plus any amounts refating to the amaodisation of insutince acquisition
cash NMows recognisad as Insurance service expenses and any adjustment o a linancing component in the perod, minus the
amount recognised as insurance evenue for services provided in that pertod, and minus any nvestment component paid
o transferred 1o the Eabiity for incumred claims in the perod.
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4  Significant accounting policies and accounting estimates (ontinued)

(16} Provisions and contingent liabilities
A provision 15 recognised in the statement of finandcial position if, as the esult of a past event, the Group has a present kegal
or constructive obligation that can be reliably estimated and it is probable that an outflow of econamic benefits will be
requited to settle the abligation. A pravision s initlally measured at the best astirnate of the expenditure requined 1o setthe
the related present obdigation, Factors pertaining to a contingency such as the risks, uncertainties and 1ime value of money
are taken Into atcount as a whole in reaching the best estimate. Where the effect of the tme valse of monsy i materkl,
the best estimaie Is determined by discounting the related future cash outilows.

A podential obligation arising from a past transaction or event whose existance can only be confirmed by the occurence or
non-accurence of future uncettain events; of a present obligation that anises fiom past transactions of avents whee it B not
probable that an outflow of economic benefits is required 1o settle the abligation or the amount of the obligation cannot
be maasured relably, & dischsed a5 3 contingent liability unless the probabillity of cutflow of sconomic benefil k& semata

(17} Equity instruments

An aquily instrument is-any contiact that evidences a resikual imterast in the assets of the Group after deducting all of s
[abilities. & fnancial instiument ssued s an equity instiument if, and only If, both conditions { and (1) below are met: )
The financlal instrument Includes no contractuad obligation to dellver ¢ash o another financlal asset to ancther entity, or fo
exchange financial assets or financlal l@bilites with another entity under conditions that are petentially unfavouable 1o the
Garougy ancd ik 1 the financial instrument wall or may be settled in the Group's oem egquily instruments, iU is a non-degvative
instrument that incledes mo contractual ebligations for the Group to deliver a vanable number of its own equity nstiuments;
of a detivative that will e sortled only by the Group exchandging a fed amount of cash or another linancial asset for a lixed
riurmeber af fs own equity Instruments,

{18) Financlal guarantee contracts and loan commitments

& financial guarantes contract 1s a contract that requires the (ssuer to make specified payments to eimburse the holder o a
lewss 1 incurs because a specified debrorn fails to make payment when due, In accordance with the terms of a dabt instrument.

Financial guarantes contiacts are indtially recognised at (i value on the date the quarantise was given. Subsequent (o initial
recoqnition, the Group's liabilities under such guasantees ate measured at the higher of the nitial amownt, kess amortisation
of guarantes fees, and the best estimate of the loss provisions requited o settle the guarantes. Any increase in the Babiliny
relating to quarantees is recognisad In peofit o loss,

The impairment allovwance of loan commitments provided by the Group is measued by ECL The Group has not provided
amy commitment to provide loans 31 a below-market Interest rate, or that can be swettled net in cash or by delivering or
lssuimg snather linancial mstisment,

For kzan commitrments and financial guarantes contracts, the loss allowance s recognised as a provision. However, for contiacts
that include both a loan and an undrenn commitment and the Group cannot separately kbentify the BCL on the undrawn
commitment companent from those an the loan componeant, the ECL on the undiaen commitment are recognised togethes
with the loss allowance for the loan. To the edent that the combined allowance for ECL excead the gross cammying amount
of the lean, the ECL are recognised as a provision.

(19 Fiduciary and custedy business

Asget custody business refers 10 a fee:based business of the Gioup, as an independent thid party, enters into custody contracts
wiith trustors, mcnagers, of trustess in accordance with laws and regulations, maintains entrusted assets In accoidance with the
contracts, dscharges rights and obligations as ageeed in the custody contracts, provicles custody services, and charges. fiduckany
and custocly fees, The Group fulfills its Niductary ebligations and collects relevant feas in acconrdance with these contracts, and
does not 1ake up any risks and rewards related fo the asseis under custody, which are recorded as off-balance sheet items,

The Group conduects entrusted lending business, wheteby it enters into entrusted loan agreements with customsers, Under the
terrms of these agreemants, the customers provide funding (the “entrusted funds®) o the Group, and the Group grants loans
{the “entrusted loans®) to third parties according to the instructions of the customess. As the Group does not assume the
risks and rewards of the entrusted loans and the conmespanding entrustad furds, entrustad loans and funds are recorded a8
off-balance sheet tems at their principal amounts and no allowance for impairment lasses are made for these entsted loans
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{200 Revenue recegnition
fal  Interest income

Intersst Income for debt instruments messured at amortised cost and fain valee thioegh other compeehensive income
is recognised in profit or koss based on affective inferest method. Interest income includes the amantisation of any
discount or premium o ather differences between the initiad carrvng amount of an interest-caming Instrument and its
amount at maturity calculated oo an effective interest basis. The effective interest methed is a method of caboulating
the amonised cost of financeal assets and labillties and of Allocating the interest income and Inferest sxpense ovet
the relevant period,

(B} Fee and commission income

Fee and commission income 5 recognised when the performance obligation ks satisfled. For those senvices that ane
provided over a period of time, fee and commission income s aconied in accordance with the ferms and conditions of the
wervice agresment, For other services, fee and cornmission income 15 recognised when the ansactions are completed,

fel  Dividend income

Cividend Income from agquity investments (s recognisad in profit or loss on the date when the Group's right to receive
payment is established.

(21} Income tax

Current income 1 is the sxpecied tax payvable on the taable income for the peiod, using 12 rates enscted or substantially
enacted at the end of each eporting period, and any adjustment o L payable inorespect of previous peiods. Delerred ta
assets and labilites arse from deductible and taxabke temporary differences respectively, being the differences between the
carrying amounts of assets and labilities for financial reporting purposes and their tax bases, Deferred ta also atises from
wrinsed fax kossas and pnused fad credits, Deferred 1ax assets ae recognised 1o the extant that it is probable that acable
profit will be availabde against which the deductible tempotary dilferences, the carmylforwand of unused tax bosses and unused
tax credits can be urilised.

Current icome 1k and movemsnts inodeferred 1ax balances are recognised in profit or koss except (o the extant that they
redate 1o items eoognised in equity, in which case the relevant amounts of fEx ae recoanised v equity, respectively.

At the end of each reporting period, defered tax assets and defened tax llabilites are measored &t the tax rates that are
expacted o apply 1o the periad when the assat is realised or the lability 15 settlad according to the eguiernents of tax laws,
The Group also considers the possibilty of realisation and 1he settlement of defered tac assets and defamad 1ax labilities
in the calculation.

Current tax assets afe offset sgalnst cument tax Babilitios, and defened ta assets agalnst defered tax Habdlinies if the Gioup has
the kegally enforceabls night (o offset current tax assets against current tax kabilities and the deferred tax assets and labilities
relate to Income taes levied by the same taxation authodity on the same taable entity, Gthersise, the balances of deferrad
tane assats and deferred tax labilities, and movernents therzin, are presented separately fiom each other and are not offset

(22y Cash equivalents
Cash aquivalents are short-term, highly liguid investments that ae readily convertible into known amaunts of cash and which
are subject to an-insignificant sk of changes in value, having been within thise months of matunty ar acquisition.

{23} Profit distribution

Proposed dividends which are declared and approved after the end of each mpoiting period ate not recognised as a liability in
the statement of financial position and are instead disclosed as a subsequent svamt alter the end of each reporting period In
the note 1o the financial staternents. Dhvidends payable are recognised 2 liabilities in the period in which they are approved,
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4  Significant accounting policies and accounting estimates (ontinued)
{24) Related parties

If the Group has the powwes, ditectly or indirectly, 1o control, jeintly contiol or exercise significant infleence over anathes paity,
or vice versa, of where the Group and one oo more parties are subject o common contrel or peing contred frome another
party, they a6 considersd to be elated paties. Related parties may be indviduals or enterpises, The Group's ielted parties
include but are not limited to the following:

fal  the Bank's pasents;

(B)  the Bank's subsicianies;

ey other entitees which are contiolled by the Bank’s parents;

fedd  an Investor who has joint contiol over the Groups;

() an iovestor who can exercise significant influence over the Grougy
(ff  an associate of the Group,;

fah & jolt ventune of the Gioup;

i principal mdividual investors of the Group, and close family members of such ndividuals (principal individual investors
ate the individual investors who have the power, directly or indiectly, to control, jointly control or exercise significant
influsnce over another party);

i} ke managerment personned of the Group and close family members of such individuals ey management personnal
represent those persons having authonity and responsibifity for planning, directing and controlling the actvites of the
entity, directly or indiectly, including any director of that entiiy);

{j) key management personne of the Bank's parents and close family members of such individsls;

(k) other entities that are controlled o jointly conticlled by the Group's principal indvddual investors, key management
personnel, or close family members of such individuals;

i a postemplyment Bbenafit plan for the banstit of employess of the Group, or of any entity that s a related pamty of
the Group; and

frmd  joint ventures and their subsidianes, or associates and their subsidiaries, of ather member units (Including parent
companies and subsidiarkes) of the Banks corporate group, jolnt ventures and their subsidiaties, o assoclates and
thelr subsidiaries, of compantes that exercise joint control over the Bank, joint ventures and their subsidiares of the
companies that have a significant influence on the Bank, subsidiarkes of joint ventures, and subsidiares of assoclates,

(25} Operating segments
The identiication ol apa@ting segments of the Graup & on the basis of inemal reports that ae reguiarly reviewsd by the
Group's chief operating decision makers in order to allocate resources 1o the ssgment and assess its pedformance. On the
basis of the operating seqgments, the Group dentifles the reporiable segroents, using a combanation of factors Including
products and- services, geographical aeas, regulatory environments, which management has chosen for ceganisation, The
opaerating segrrents that meet the specified criteria have bean aggregated, and the operating segments that maet quantitative
threshaolds have been reported separately,

The amaunt reported for each operating segment item is the measue repoted 1o the chiel operating decision makers fos the
purpeses of aflocating resources 1o the seament and assessing its pefoomance. Segment information 1< prepared in condonmity
with the accounting polickes adopted for prepaning and pesenting the financial staternents of the Growp.
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4  Significant accounting policies and accounting estimates (ontinued)
{26} Significant accounting estimates and judgements
fa)  Classification of financial assets

The Group's significant judgments in detesrmining the classification of financial assets include the anabysis of business
madeals and contractual cash flow characteristics.

The Groug determines the business model for the mansgement of linancial assets a the level of portfolios and considers
the factoss such as how the assei's performance s evaluated and reponted o key management personnel, the rsks
affecting the pedformance of financial assets and the way inowhich financial assets are managed, and how managers
of the business are compensated.

In assessing whether the contractual cash flews of financial assets ae consistent with the baske lending anangament,
the Group uses the following key judoements: whather the principals may change because of the changes of time
distribution o amount cver the life due o reasons such as prepayment; whether the interest includes only the
consideration for the time value of money, for credit sk, for other baskc lending risks and costs, as well as a profit
margin. For example, whether the amount prepaid reflects only the principal that has not yet been pakd and the nferast
hased on the cutstanding principal, s well as reasonable compansation pakd Tos the early termination of the contract,

B}  Measurement of expected crealt losses

The measurement of expectad credit loss for the Investrent in financlal assets measued &t amontised cost and debit
instrurments measured at FYOC! ks an amea that reguires the use of comgpler models and significant assumptions about
future macroeconomic conditions and ciedit behaviour {eg. the Ikelibood of defaull by customers and the resulting
losses). Explanation of the inputs, assumgticns and estimation techniques used in measuring expected credit losses s
Turther detailed in More 6215

A nwmiber of significant judgements are required inapplyving the accounting equirements for measurng expected
credit losses, such as:

- Cetermining criterka for significant increase and ceditimpaired in crodit nsk
- Choosing appropriate moedels and assumptions for the measurement of expectad credit losses

- Deterrmining the forsad-looking information and welghtings for different types of products when measuring
oxpeclod credit losses; and

- Establishing grougs of financkal instruments with similar risk charactedistics for the puipose of measuring expected
credin losses,

Detalled information about the judoements and estimates made by the Group in the above areas is set aut in Mote
6201 Credit risk

fe}  Fair value of financial instromeants

The fair walue of financial instraments that are taded In an active matket is based on thein quoted market prices inoan
active market # the valuation date. A quoted rmarket price 1s a price from an acthve market where price information &
readily and regularly avallable from an exchange o from a dealer quotation and where this price information represents
actual and recureing crderly transactions.

Far all sther financlal instruments, the Group determines fir valees using valuateon technigues which include discounted
cash flow models, as well as other types of valuation model. Assumgtions and inputs used in valuatien techniques
inclucle risk-froe and Benchmark intenost ates, foselgn cumency exchandge rates, credit spreads and the liquidity premium.
‘Where discounted cash flow techniques are used, estimated cash fliows are based on management's best estimates and
the discount rate used 15 a market rate at the end of each repating petiod applicable for an instrurment with simila
terms and conditions. Whete ather pricing models aa tsed, inputs ane based on the masdmiing obsenvabils market
data at the end of each reporting period. However, where market data s not available, the Group needs to make the
best estimates on such uncbsenvabde market Inputs.

The ebjective of valuatien techniques & o anive at a fair value determination that reflects the price of the financial
instrament at the reparting date that weuld have been detarmined by markel participants inan orderly transaction.
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4  Significant accounting policies and accounting estimates (ontinued)
(26) Significant accounting estimates and judgements {continued)
fdl  income taxes

Detenmining Income e prosdsions involves judgement on the fukture tax treatment of cerfain transactions, The Group
carefully evaluates the tax imphications of transactions and Lae provisions are set up accordingly. The tax treatment of
such tramsactions s reconsiderned perniodically to take into account 3l changes in tax legislations. Deferred tax assets
arte recognised for fax bosses not yet used and tempoany deductible differences. As those deferred tae assets can only
e recognised to the axtent that it is probable that future taable prodits will be avallable against which the unused
ta credits can be utilised, managements: judoement is requited fo assess the probability of future tecable profits
Management's assessment s constantly reviewed and adcitional deferred ta assets are recognised 1 it becomes
probable that fuiure taxable profits will allow the deferred tax assels 1o be recoverad.

ja}  Employes retiramant banafit obligations

The Group has established labdlities in connection with benefits patd to centain retired employess. The amounts of

ermgioyves banefit expense and labiities are dependant on assumplions used in caloulaling such amounts, Thess

assumptions include discount rates, persion banefit inflation rates, medical benafit infiation rates, and othet Tactors Whils

management believes that s assumptions ae appropiate, differsnces in actual experience or changes In assumpions

rmay alfect the Group's other comprehensive income and liability related 1o its employes etirement benefit clifigations,
{fl  Scope of consalidation

The Gacup has taken Into considemation all facts and chicurmstances in the assessment of whether the Group, as an
investor, controls the investes, The principle of controd Includes three alements: ) power over the investee: (I} exposure,
of tights, to vanable retums fiom involverment with the investas; and () the ability 1o use power over the investes
1o alfect the amaunt of the Investor's tetumns. The Growp reassesses whether o not it controls an investee il facts and
chicumstances indicate that there are changes 1o one or mate of the thiee elements of contral listed above,

5 Taxation
The Group's main applicable taxes and tax rates ane as follows:

Value added tax ("VAT")

Pursuant to the Cicular en the Comprehensive Plan for Levying VAT in place of Business Tax' (Cal Shul [2016] Mo 36) jointly issued
by the Ministey of Finance ("W0OF7) and the State Administration of Taation, business tax that used to be lovied on takable income
of the Bank and it= subsidiarkes in the Chinese mamband was replaced by YAT fromm 1 May 2006, and the main VAT rate is 69,

City construction fax

City construction tax s calculated as 1% to 76 of VAT,
Education surcharge

Ffucation surcharge 15 cabiulated as 106 of VAT,

Local education surcharge

Local education surcharge 15 calculated as 2% of VAT,
Income tax

The predominant income tax fate that 1s applicable 1o the Bank and its subsidiaries in the Chinese mainland 5 25%. Tagation on
oversaas operations s charged 51 the elevant local rates. Tax pald on overseas operations §s deducted 1o the axtent allowed under
the mwlevant income tax liws of the PRC
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[ Met interest incame

2023 2022
Interest income arising from:
Drepcsits with contral banks 45,636 30,177
[reposits with branks and non-bank financial institutions 5907 4496
Mlacernents with banks and non-bank financial nstitutions 19,771 an
Financial assets held under resale agreements 19,611 15024
Financial investments 78,5214 256242
Leaares amd addvances to customens
- Corpotate boam and advances 492,292 440504
Perwnad loans and advances 373,291 A05.123
Dascounted bals 12,334 10,216
Totad 1,247,366 1170573
Interest expense arising from:
Boroowings from central banks {23,785) {20470
[reposits from banks and evon-bank financial inskitutions (63.187) (48,3300
Placerments from banks and noo-bank linancial institutions (17.6%2) {8477
Financial assets sobd under repunchase agresments (2,962 15200
[rabt securities fssued 54,.504) {45,857)
Dreposits from customess
- Corpaate deposins (215,040) (178,830
- Personad deposits [252,963) (133.418)
Tatal [630,133) (526, 904)
Ml nTErest incoeme 617,233 G 668
{1} Intesest income from impaleed financlal assets s listed a5 follows:
2023 022
Imipaired loans and advances 5,058 4844
Ceher impadred financial assets 433 17
Total 549 5021

[l Intetest axpense on fimancial Habilities with matueity over five years mainky represented the Interest expense on debt securities kssued.
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7 Met fee and commission Income

2023 2022
Fee and commission income
Setdement and cleaning lees 37,637 567
Bank card fess 2,0Mm [ K]
Adgency sendce fees 18,894 19231
Cornmission qan trust and fducian activities 18.389 17,738
Consultancy and advisory lees 10,892 1073
Wealth managemant service feas 10,680 16,185
Crihers 12,343 13280
Total 129,906 130,830
Fee and commission expense
Barik card rransiction fees |6,593) (6, 286]
Irstees-Biand fransaction fees (1.245) {1,151
Others 16,322) (7. 306)
Tatal (14,160]) (14, 745)
Mt lee and Comamission income 115,746 116085

8  Net trading gain

2023 022
[rabst securities 4,134 A7
Drrrivatives 1.360 1030
Equity imvesimenits (57} {11
Cithers 148 3y
Tarsd 5,685 34532

9  Dividend income

2023 2022
Davidend incomee Trom equity mvestments measured an Tair value theauagh profit or lods 5701 6,117
Drvichersd income from equity mvestments measured at Tair value theough other

comparehieniive income n 8

Taial 5712 6,135

351/484



EDINETOOOO
O0OO00000000000(Eees972)
Oooooooa

260) china Construction Bank Corporation Annual feport 2073 . L 1

MOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

(EXPRESSED I MILLKZNS OF RMB, UNLESS OTHERWISE STATED)

10 Net loss arising from investment securities

2023 022
Mt loss related 1o financial labilities desianated as measured at fair value thiough prolin
or kiss (B,B65) (10,9369
Mt gain related vo othes francial assets and Hakalithes measmed at falr value through
profie or boss 7158 1,693
Ml gain related vo financial adsets measured st falr valoe Ihln:lugh otbeer J:I:I!IFIQI'IEI'HIUI.'
Incorme 1,375 79
Others 110 ]
Tatsd (223} 3,067}

11 Net gain on derecognition of financial assets measured at amortised cost

For the year ended 31 December 2023, a net gain on derecognition of financial assets measured at amornsed cost mainty attributes
to the Group's ssuance of asset-backed securities, which led to net gains of RMBS1 million ansing from derscognition of loans
and adhances 1o customers (for the year ended 31 Dacamber 2022 no gaink

12 Other operating income/(expense), net

2023 2022
Other operating income
Inavirance related income 4,782 4 A48
Fewedcir excc haricpe gains 3247 A%
Pl i e 74032 &0
Crthwers .79 11808
Tatal 25223 22800
Other operating expense
Irsurance related costs (13,502) (12435
Chers {11,206) (13,639
Tatal {24, TOE] L4607 1])
Cither opefating income{expenss), net 515 (3271

Fewelgn exchange gains or kosses includes gains and losses in connection with the franslation of forelan currency deneminated
manetaty assofs and lobilities, and net reallsed and unrealised gains and losses on forelgn exchange derivatives (ncleding those

foregn exchange swaps, forelgn exchange options and cross cunency swaps enterad into In order 1o econcmically hedge positions
in foreign curency assets),
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13  Operating expenses

2023 2022
Stall cous

- Salaries, boowises, allowances and subsidies B4.618 #3386
- Drefireed contribution plans 16,219 15,351
- Heapsing funds 7.915 Tala
- Linkon munnimg coses and emgloyes education costs 3,389 1262
- Eatly retirernent benetits 5 5
Compensation to emplovess for temination of enyploy st relatiohship a 3
= Cthiers 15,768 15670
128,023 125,155

Presrmses ancd EOUIETIENT ST e
Degreciation rfurql’:"». 21,289 21939
- Rient and property Mamagemend e penues 4,167 4454
= Maintohance 2,394 1325
~ Ltilities 1,997 1879
= Othess 1,403 2761
32,450 ALA58
Tawes and surcharges 8476 B154
Arnortisation expen ses 3495 3,140
Cither general and administrative axpenses 47,708 45084
Totsl 120,152 21990

In 2023, the Grougr's operating expenses related (o actual research and developrment activitles amounted to BMBY, 191 milllon (2022
RMB? 453 miflion),

14 Credit impairment losses

2023 ik

Leoans and advances to customers 144,682 139,701
Fanamcial vestments

- Financial assets measared st amortised cosr {7.468) 1,460

- Financial assets nweaiured at Bl value through other compeehendve inconme [374) 2157

CAf-balance sheet credin business {6 10%) 6,184

Cihers 6,043 4,584

Total 136,774 154,535

15 Other impairment losses
2023 2022
Orther impatiment losses 463 479
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16 Directors’ and supervisors’ emoluments

The agoregate of the ematuments before individual incoms tax of ditectors and superdsons who held office during the year 15

fellonws:
2023
Contributions
to defined
contribution Other benefits
Remuneration retirement in kind Total
Fees paid scthemes (Mate{v)) (Mote (K}
RMB GO0 RMEB'G00 RMB000 RMB'000 RMB 000
Extecutive directors
Zhang linllang tMotes (i) & {1 - 673 63 147 B83
Kk Mhihong {Moves @} & (vijh - 605 63 143 BN
Hon-executive directors
Tuirs Bor (ote (i) - - - - -
Han Yanag (Mote {il) - = = - =
Shaey Man Mote (il - = - - &
Liu Farg {Haote il - = - - -
Li L {Mestes {ind £ (Wb} - - - - -
Independent non-executive

directors
Kenmeth Patrick Channg 440 - - - 440
G Wilheseded 440 - - - 440
Whic kel Madkelain A30 - - - 430
William Coen 150 - = - 390
Lewsnig Kam Chuneg, Andesiy 410 - - - 410
Lol Sassccn (Mot (il 98 = = - o8

Supervisors
Lin Honig ihote {vil) - 1,232 63 125 1,520
Liu Jun iMote (i) 50 - - - 50
Thao Kijun 290 - - - 190
Lius Husary 7o - - - 270
Ben Shemglin 150 - - - 150

Former executive directors
Tham Guoll (Botes (W) & (A1) - 673 63 147 883
G Yo (Mates (i) & (al) - &05 63 143 B11
Former non-executive directors
¥ Siancdong (Motes {il) & (mil) - - - - -
Former independent non-executive
directors
Maloolm Cherstoprher MoCa iy
(hote (i)h 05 - - = 205
Former supsriisors

Wang Yangaging ihates (i) &vii) - 504 47 1o 6&1
Wamig Y0 {Motes (i) &Gy Lk - - - 7
3,250 4,292 362 15 8,859
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16 Directors’ and supervisors’ emoluments (continued)

2002
Employer's conribation
R social insurances,
Annaal arderpise annulty,
remureration  supplermental medcal it
payabibe insurance and mEmelany
(Allovances) hewrsireg funds income Total
RMBO00 RIECHO RN THH FVE 00
Executive directors
Tiar Guedi (Motes (i) & {id} B Ar - 1,143
Zharea Bnliarey thotes () & {1 olF 141 - 758
Non-executive directors
Hu fiardong (Woges i) & (il
Tiam Bo (Mote (i) - - - -
¥ia Yareg (Mote diah) - -
Shiro Wan (Mot (il - - - -
Liu Farg Mete il - - - -
Li Lua dMestars ii) & (Hiil} = - i =
Independent non-executive
directors
Malcolm Cherstopher MeCarthy 410 - - 410
Kenneth Pattick Churg iy 440
Graeeive: Wheeler A - - 440
Mickel Madslsin AN 420
Wilkiam Coen et - - 3
Lewsng Kam Chung, Araony A1 - - 4110
Supervisors
Wang Yongging Ohotes (i) & 0l 036 217 = 1143
Lin Honeg (Mota () 2.0 269 - ran
Wang i {Motes (i) & {ivi 50 - - 50
Liu Jun Mot (s L1 - - 50
Jhaa Xijun st i - - 290
L Huar ] - - 60
Ben Shemglin 250 - 250
Former executive directors
Wlaag Jiaicy thdote (Wil 232 57 289
Former non-executive directors
Fhangg O Meate il - - - -
Fermer supervisors
Varg Fenglal (Mote (vl 2Ma i - 2247
Dreng Albing (Hote {ivl) £ - - 46
10,376 1130 - 11,506

355/484



EDINETOOOO
O0OO00000000000(Eees972)
Oooooooa

264 China Construction Bank Corparation Annual Report 2023 ﬂ

MOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

(EXPRESSED I MILLKZNS OF RMB, UNLESS OTHERWISE STATED)

16 Directors’ and supervisors’ emoluments (continued)
Mates:

{ib Thee amwcwunits of emoluments for the vear ended 31 December 2073 nrespect of the sepaces renclersd by the dieectors and supendison are
wmilsect 1o B appeoval of the Annual General Meaating,

iy Upon edection of the Board and apgaoval of the MFRS, M Zhang Sinliang began ko senae as chaimian of the Board oo March 3004 amd
ceased 1o senas as vice chasman of the Board from Maech 2024,

Upeors sbisction at the 2002 anrual gerieral mscting of the Bank and approval of the NERA, Lotd Sassoon Began 1o sees as independint non-
exeoutive director of the Bank frorm October 2023, Upon election at the 2023 first extracedinany general meeting of the Bank and appooval
of the MFRS, Mr, Cul Yong and M, & Zhibong begamn 1o serve as executive directors of the Bank sice June 2003, Upon election an the 123
frest extiaondinary general meeting of the Bank and approval of the formes OERC, Ms LI Lu began 1o serve s mon-esccutive director of the
Bank from March 2023,

By reason of age, Mi Tian Guali ceased 1o serve as dhalrmnan and éxecutive director of the Bank from Masch 2004, Due 1o changs of job, M.
Cui Yoy cewved 1o swos as cxocutiee director of the Rank from Lenuary 2024, Due 1o expiration of term ol office, M %0 Randong ceased
to sy s non-executive dirccton of the Bank and S Malcobm Chistopheer McCarthy ceasid towerve as independent non-executive directon
of the Bank from June 2021

By reason of sge, M Wang Yongging ceased 1o senoe s chairman of the boassd of sseraors and shareholder iepresetitative supenason of the
Bank from October 3023, By reason of age, M. Wang Y1 ceased to seve as emiployes tepresentative superdsoer of the Bank from April 2023

fiily  The Bank did net need 1o pay the emolurments of nonrexeamive deectors appomted by Huljin for the wevioes rendered In 20003 and 2033,

{vi  The amourts only mcluded fees for B sorvioes o sapendsons,

) Otbeer benedies in ke inchuded the Bank's contributions to medical fund, bosung fured and othes social insurances, which ae pavable to labou
and secuity autherities based on the lower of certaln percentage of the salanes and allowance or the prescribed uppern limits as required
byt wedevant regulaticars isssed by the government authoritios Cther benefits als inchuded the Banks contibution B it own corpoats
arewsty plan twhich was set up in accordance with the relevant policies isseed by the government authoritiesy and wipplementary medical
insasance.

) Ther total compersation package for these derectoes and soperwions for the year enced 31 Decernber 2023 has mot yet been finalived in
accordance with regulations of the PRC relevant authorities. The ameunt of the compensation not provided fod is not espected to have a
ssanificant impect on the Group's fimancial staternents for the year ended 31 December 2023, The final compensation will be disclosed in a
sepraliate announcemient when detemined,

{vil)  The total compensation packsge for certain direciors aml supervisors for the year ended 31 Decemnber 2022 had not been finalised in
accondance with tegulations of the PRC relevant suthorites as a1 the date that the 2002 financial staternents were published. The aforesald
total coingsration package for the diectas and wiperison ke the yes endiad 31 December X027 wos the el demcunt,

(il From 2005 onwards, remuneation of the Bank's leaders administered by central authorities has been paid in accordance with relevant policies
refating to the central remuneration refoim

Mowie of the diectors and supendsoers iecoived any inducemenlts or compensation for low of office, or waived any emalurents dusing e
years ended 31 Decemnber 2023 and Mi22

17 Individuals with highest emoluments

The flvie highest paid employess of the Group ae all maket-making personnel responsible for asset management business of the
Bank's subsidiaries or persenned from the Banks overseas entities. Their emalemeants wete determined based on prevailing market
rates in respective countnes fiegions) where the subskdiaties are |located, None of the five individuals with the highest emoluments
afe directon of supehdsors whose emeluments afe disclosed i Note 16, The aggregate of the emoluiments before mdividual Income
tae of the flve highest paid individuals duting the year is as follows:

2023 0z

RME000 RME (00

salanies and allowance 14,366 BA6S
Vartable compensatkon 19,367 FBHI2
Cantributions o defined contnbution retidement schemes 2,249 43
Onher benefits in kind 1225 i
Total 37,207 4024
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Individuals with highest emoluments (ontinued)

The numbers of these Individuals whose emoluments before individual icome tax are within the following bands 65 set out below:

2023 L]
FIVERS, 000,001 — RMESG, 500,004 1 :
FMEE, 500,01 - RIMBT (40000 1 -
FIMBZ, 00001 — RMBT 500,004 - 1
PR, 500,01 — RMBE, (00,000 2 3
FIABE, 000,001 — RMES, 500,000 1 -

PR SO — R0 Wb
AR GO (R — B S0, DD
FRABS 500,001 - AMB10000,000

Mane of these indnaduals received any inducements or cormpensation for loss of office, or waived any emcluments during the years
enchad 31 December 2073 and 2022

Income tax expense

(1) Income tax expense

2023 022

Current kax 66,370 7397
- The Chinese mainfand 63,2456 75,509

- Hong Kong 1.294 1055

- Otheer coumtries and regions 1,830 §33
Addjustments for prioe years {375) {456]
Deferred 1ax 19,078 (F8,105)
Tivtal 56917 SEA3G

The provisions for income taxes for the Chinese mainland and Hong Kong are calculated at 25% and 16.5% of the estimated

taeable income from the Chinese malnland and Homg Kong operations, respectively. Taation for other overseas oparations
15 chatged at the approprate cument tates of Taxation ruling im the relevant tax jurisdictions.

(2} Reconciliation between income tax expense and accounting profit

Maate 2023 2022
Praalit befoee tax 385,277 IE1 609
Incomre tax calowlated at the 15% stahutory tax rate 97,3449 95925
Effects of different applicable rates ol tac prevailing in other
countiesiegions (767 {1,000
Mon-deductible axpenses {ah 19,078 19232
Bon-taxable income ik (58,363) (54,785)
Acljustments on income tax for peiol years which affect praln
of loss [375) {456)
Incomme bax cxpeiee 56,917 SBA36

b Mon-deductible expenses primarily inchude non-deductible losses resulting from waite-offs and impaiment losses
b} Mortaabde mcome pomanly inchedes intesest incorme from PRC governiment bords and local government bonds,
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19 Earnings per share

Baskc earnings per share for the years ended 31 Decomber 2023 and 2022 have Been computed by dividing the net profit attributable
to ordinary shateholdedss of the Bank by the weighted average number of ordinary shares cutstanding duting the years,

For the purpose of calculating basik eamings per share, dividends on non-cumiulative preference shares declaed in respect of the
period and the perpetual bond interest paid in the peried should be deductad from the amaunt attributable to equity shareholders
of the Bank

The conwversion feature of preference shates are considerad 1o be contingently issuable crdinary shares. The triggeting events of
comversion did not occur for the vears ended 31 December 2023 and 2022, therefore the conversion feature of preference shares
has no effect on the basic and diluted eamings per shae calculations.

2023 2022
Met profit annbutable to eguity shareholdiers of the Bank 332,653 33727
Lesssc Profin for the year attributable to ather eoquity instruments holders of the Bank {5.110) {4,538]
Mot profit attributable to ordinary sharsholders of the Bank 327.543 320,189
Weighted aversge rumber of crdinary shares (in mallions of shares) 250,011 250011
Basic eamings per share attributable to ordinary shaseholders of the Bank fin BB yean) 1.3 1.28
[rtuted earmings per share attributalble to cedinary shareholders of the Bank (in RB
wularik 1.3 1.28
20 Cash and deposits with central banks
hate 31 Decembaer 2023 31 December 2022
Cash 45,682 47534
Dreposits with cerstral banks
= SLatuliny deponil reservies m 1425963 2305 300
— Surplus deposit reserves 2 552,063 171473
- Fiscall deposits and others 41,042 13,725
Aeciised Wilisie 1,306 1263
Tatal 3,066,058 3,159,204

{1} The Group places statutory deposit reserves with the People's Bank of China (PBECT and overseas contral banks whese it has operations. The
statutory depost teserves are ot avallable for use in the Groug's dady business,

A at thee el of the repoating pencd, the Bank's statulory deposit reser rates in the Chimsesae maindand were an folloss

31 Dacember 2023 31 December 2022
Resenae rate for RMB deposits 9.00% .50
Reserve rate for forelgn currency deposits 4.00% .00

The statutory RMB deposit reserve mtes applicable to domestic subsidiaties of the Group are determined by the PBC
The aimmecasnids of statutony deposit resenes placed with the centrad banks of overseas counties and regions ate detesmined by local junsdictions
[ri] Ther sarplus depodiit resere maintained with the PRC 4 moindy for the puepose of cleaing,
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(1

(2

22 Placements with banks and non-bank financial institutions

(1

Analysed by type of counterparties

MOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

(EXPRESSED IN MILLIZNS OF RMB, UNLESS OTHERWISE STATED)

Ranks
Bon-bank financial institutions

Accrued inferest

Gross balances
Alborerances for impakment losses (Mote 36}

Mt balances

31 Decembar 2023
137,935
16,064

i7ae

148,278
{160)

148,218

31 Decernbser 2027

1577 a3
THIB

185,761
{338)

185443

Analysed by geographical sectors

The Chenese mainkand
Chwerseas

Accrued irtoeres

Gross balances
Allerevarsces for impaimnent losses (Nate 36)

Met balances

31 December 1023
111,430
36,569

I7a

148,378
{160)

148,118

31 December 2022
152473
11

1060

185,761
{338]

185423

As at 31 Cecembrer 2023 and 2022, all af the Group's and the Banks deposits with banks and non-bank financial institutions
were designated as Stage 1. For the years ended 31 December 2023 and 2022, neither the book values nor the impaliment

allowwances had any migeations batween stages.

Analysed by type of counterparties

Banks
Hon-bank financial nstintions

Accrued inferest

Gross balances
Allowarsce s Tor imgaiment losses (Note 36)

Met balances

31 December 2023
408,117
263,148

4,956

676,221
{951)

675270

31 December 2022
319,230
188823

2557

510,19
1933)

506,786
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22  Placements with banks and non-bank financial Institutions (continued)
{2} Analysed by geographical sectors

31 Decembar 2023 31 Decernbser 2027
The Chinese minland 473,888 350,745
Chaerseas 197.377 151317
Accrued inferest 4,956 1457
Gross balarces 676221 510,019
Albowances for impakent [osses (Mote 36} (#51) {933)
Bt Balances 675270 500,786

As at 31 December 2023 and 2022, all of the Group's placements with banks and non-bank financial Institutions wera
designated as Stage 1. For the years ended 31 Decemnber 2003 and 2022, the book value and the impaisment loss allowances
did not invelve transfars belween stages

23 Derivatives and hedge accounting
(1}  Analysed by type of contracts

31 Decembar 3023 31 December 1012
Netignal el
e amounts Assets Liabilities EmGundy Bosety Liakslities
Indededl e Commacty 1,352,192 10,450 T.957 E54 550 a0 4312
Exchafe rite contracty 3,711,837 E1.425 37,568 JERS 521 40,119 LLE
Cither comract 1] 192,081 1,425 6,343 122641 1 5ar 3ES
Tozal 5,256,110 43,840 #1,868 AN 43304 R a7

(1 Analysed by counterparty credit risk-weighted assets

Maits 31 December 2023 31 December 2022

Counterparty credit default risk-weighted assets
= Interest rate contracts 7690 6479
- Exchange rate contracts 57.042 50,168
- Chver conliacts fal 17,867 14869
Subitotal 82,599 FLAG
Fask-welghted assets for aedit valusaton adpsstment 21,582 16952
Todal 104,181 BB AG8

The notional amounts of derivatives only represent the unsettled transaction velume as at the end of the repoting period,
Instead of the amount of risk assets, Since 1 Lanuary 2013, the Group has adopted Capital Rules for Commercial Banks
(Provisional] and other related policles. According 1o the rules sof out by the MFRA, the counterpanty credit risk-walghted
assets include mskeweighted assets for coedit valuation adjustreents which are calculated based on counterparty conditions
ard matueity characteristics and Include back-to-back client-diiven transactions. From 1 lanuary 2019, the Group measures
default rsk-weighted assets for detivatives counterparties In accondance with the Sules on Meaiuning Denivative Counterparly
Cifaulr Risk Assets.

fal Other contracts mainly consist of precioas rmetals and commodity conbiacts.
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(EXPRESSED IN MILLIZNS OF RMB, UNLESS OTHERWISE STATELD)
23 Derivatives and hedge accounting (continucd)

{3} Hedge accounting
The Tolloweng designated hedging instruments are included in the dedvatives disclksed above.

31 Decembeer 2023 31 Detember 27
National Maboral
Mose smeunts Aidets Liakilithes AMo4nis Aoeds Liabalities
Faer vahue hedied 1
Interest rade Twaps 52,093 1,340 154 52564 FALH 1294
l.-'l.':! Cuirensy safapd - - - _|.4|:-'_1_ l:, |_;'
Caeh flow hedge: i
Forrign exchange mwags 18506 150 254 18,7 76 1
Crodt cumehdy saapd 1300 = 13 " h
Tberedt 1% taape 1199 130 - 1105 M
fozul 84,818 1720 s 76,566 243 1379

{a  Fair value hedges

The Group uses Intetest @mte swaps and cross currency swaps 1o hedge against changes In fair value of loans and
aclvances tor customers, financial assets measurad at (0 value thiough other comprehensive Income, placemants from
banks and non-bank financial institutions, financial assers sold under repurchase agreemsents, deposits from customers,
and debt securities Bsued ansing from changes in intetest rates and exchangs ates

Met {kessesh/galns on fair value hedges ale as follows:

2023 2022
Hedcgney instruments {458) 1,166
Hescleped inéma A66 {1.1349)

The gain and koss arlsing from the ineffective postion of fab value hedges was immaterial for the years ended 31
December 2023 and 2022,

(Bl Cash flow hedges

The Group uses forelan exchange swaps, Choss currency swaps and interest mte swaps to hodoge agalnst exposures to
cash flowe variabiliny primarily from foreign exchange and interest rate risks on placements with banks and non-bank
financ ial institutions, kans and advances to customers, barrowings from central banks, placements from banks and non-
bank financial institutkons, deposits from customers, and debt securities Bsued. The matunities of hedging insruments
and hedaed items are both within five years.

For the yeat ended 31 December 2023, the Group's net gan from the cash flow hedges of BMB201 milllon was
recognisad In other camprehensive ncome {for the vear ended 31 December 2022 net gain from cash flow hedges
of RMB485 million), and the gain and kss arising iom the ineffective portion of cash flow hedges was immatesial,
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24 Financial assets held under resale agreements
Firancial assets held under resale agreernents analysed by undething assets are shown as follows:

21 December 2023 31 December 20272

Db securities
- Gowerniment bonds ELERE 413,548
- Dbt securities isswed by policy banks, banks and non-bank lnandcial instituticns 547054 562001
~ Corpotate bonds 12 -
Sulsetal 910,253 75,559
DHscounted bills 68,930 el B
Acronsd intenea 477 530
Tatal 979,660 1,041,053
Allowances for impairment losses (Mote 36) {162) {206]
Met balances a79.498 1,040,847

As at 31 December 2023 and 2022, the Group's financial assets held under resale agreements were all designated as Stage 1. For
the years ended 2023 and 2022, the book value and the imgaimment koss allowances do not invohe the tansfer batween stages.

25 Loans and advances to customers
(1} Analysed by measurement

Mabe 31 December 2023 3 December 2022

Gaows loans and advances 1o customern meastied

at armartised cost 22,706,195 JO,0590 484
Liess: allowances for impairment losses (772223 (704.088]
et loans and advances o custoirrs measuned

at areartised cost fa} 21,927,972 19,305,356
Lowins gl acvances to cusiommers measpecd

at fai value through other cormprehensive inoome ik 1,104,787 1048551
Accrued interest 50,618 A 895
Total 23,083,377 F0.493, 047
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25 Loans and advances to customers (continued)

(1} Analysed by measuremant {continuecd)
{al  Loans and advances fo customers measured at amortised cost

31 December 2023 31 December 2022

Corpoate loans and advances
— Loars 13,832,726 11,653,882
- Finanice brases 104,871 188,290
13,937,597 11772172

p"l'l ‘!{,‘ll I..II I(Mrl'\: Al H.[ |I(’¥'|II s

Riesdckenmial mestgaaes 6,452,948 6547 /5D
Preruoial comsurmer loans 431,758 01416
- Pisriganal basaness hins 717481 415,344
Credit cancds 1,000,424 G281
- Others 105,987 134,792
B. 768,598 BI27A12
Garess loars, and advances 1o customiers measured at amortiied cost 22,706,195 J0059 484
Stage 1 - illevanenees for FA T TH T lovigag [362.424) {339557)
Stage 7 - allowances for impainment Kesses [190,295) (176,141}
Stacs: 3 llevranices for impsrmient bosses [224,504) B R0}
Allewcances. for impaiment losses at amortised cost (Mate 16) [778,223) {70,088)
Mt boans and advances to customers measured al amestised cost 21,937,973 19,305,396

(&) Loans and advances to customers measured at fair value through other comprehensive income

31 December 2023 31 December 2022
[risconnted bills 1,104,787 108 651
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25 Loans and advances to customers [continued)
{2} Analysed by assessment method of expected credit losses

31 December 2023

Stage 1 Stage 2 Stage 3 Tatal
Gross loans and advances to customer s
measured ot amortisesd cost 21,602,543 777,996 325,156 22,706,195
Less: allowances far impairment losses [363,424) [190,295) [224,504) {778,223}
Canying amount of loans and advances to
custormers measured at amortised cost 21,239,519 587,701 100,752 21,927,972
Provision percentage for kaans and sdvances
to customess measiied at amartised cost 1.68% 14.46% 59.02% 1.43%
Canying amount of loans and advances to
custormers measured at fair value throwgh
other comprabensve income 1,092,093 12,694 - 1,104,787
Allowances for impaimment lowses on loans
and advances 1o customees measined ar
fair walue through ather comprehensive
Ireconme (1,431) {467} - {1,892}
11 December 2022
Stage | Stage 2 Stage 3 Towal
Gross loans and advances to customers
maasured at anortised cost 10,126,560 BE00G9 293 835 20,000,484
Less allowances for impairment losses {33557} {176, 141) {1BE.390) (70, 088)
Canrying amaunt of loans and advances to
cushormers measured at amortised cost 18787 (03 S034558 104,435 14,305 3646
Puondsion percenlac: fow b s pdvances
1o cupstomees measuled at amartised cost 1.78% 25,50 4.34% 150
Camyineg ammeount of loans and sdvances o
custormers measured at fadr value through
other comprehensive income 103816 10 4940 - 1 048 651
Allorwanes for impalrment losses on loans
and advances to orstomers measaed al
falr value throwgh other comprehensve
o (26140} (553) [3,163]

For loans and advances to customers designated as Stages 1 and Stage 2 as well a5 peisonal loans and advances, and
corpoiate loans and advances under portfolio management designated as Stage 3, the Group assessed ECL using risk pararmeter
micdelling approach that incorposated relevant parameters such as Probabiliy of Default (PO, Loss Ghven Default (LGE") o
Exposure at Dafaull "EADTY. Fot other corporate keans and advances and discounted bills designated as Stage 3, management

calculated BCL wsing the discounted cash flow methed on expected recoveralde cash flows.
The segmentation of the loans mentioned above b defined in Note 4{3)if}
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25 Loans and advances to customers (continued)

{3) Movements of allowances for impairment losses

2023
Noge Stage 1 Stage 2 Stage 3 Total

Asab | Fanuary 2023 335,557 176,141 188,390 704,088
Transfers:

Transfers indiout) 2o Slage | 19,259 (18.402) {857} -

Trarsfers ind(oul) to Stage 7 (12,464) 19,608 (7.144) -

Tramsfers irv'fouth 1o Stage 3 15.474) {22,661) 28,135 -
Mewly aniginated or purchased linancial

sty 168,995 - - 168,995
Trarsdar oubfrepaymsent (8] [137,700) {30,202) [50.438) {212,340}
Femeasurements ik (14,74%) 65811 103,654 154,716
Wite-offs - - [53,389) (53,289}
Recoveries of loans and advarnces written off - - 16,153 16,153
As ar 31 Decermber 2023 363,424 190,295 224,504 778,223

2032
Mie Srage 1 Sage 2 Slage 3 Toral

Asar ]l Lanuary 2027 310,000 154 465 1 7GR 637,338
Transders

Trarwfers indlonth fo Stage | 16,594 {6,200 A7) -

Trarafers ind(outh to Stage 7 (8,324} 14,805 {G81) -

Trarsfers indlouth to Stage 3 {4035} {22,533) 26568 -
Mewly originated or purchased financial

ASRELE 154,797 - - 154,797
Transder outfiepayimsn {a} {120,384} {20847) (52014) (202,045}
Rameasuraments (b (93040} FiA Pl 84,033 140 904
Wiy - {51 434) {51,4%4)
Recoveries of loans and advances written off - 15518 15528
As ab 31 Decernber 2023 330557 176,141 188,350 04 088

lat Transfer cat/repayrient refers to transfer of crediton s mghts, secuntisstion of assets, debt-to-squity swaps s reversal of boes provision

dhae 10 pepayiment of debis i the form of other assets as wall a3 repayrnent of leans

M Renwasurements comgaie the impact of changes i PR, LGED, and EAD; changes in model assumpiions and methodologess; kods

provisions change due to stagetransfer umsanding of discount; and the impasct of schange tate changes, etc

Thee hoss provissons disclosed above are for lnans and advances to customess measuted af amostised cost
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25 Loans and advances to customers (continued)

{3) Movements of allowances for impairment lesses (Lontinued)

For the year ended 31 December 2023, the changes of gross camying amounts of loans and advances to customers with
a significant impact on the Group's impalment allowance were mainky resulted from the credit business in the Chinese
malrdand, ncleding:

For the year ended 31 December 2023, the gross carmying amount of domestic branches corporate keans and advances 1o
customers trandfered fiom Stage 1 1o Sage 2 was BMB219.751 milllon (for the year ended 31 December 2025 RMBI65437
mitlicn). The gross canrdng amount of loans tandferad from Stage 2 o Stage 3 was RMBST037 million (for the year ended 31
December 2027 AMBS1,923 millicn). The gross canving amount of loans transferred from Stage 2 1o Stage | was BMB49822
milllion {for the year ended 31 December 20225 RMBA7 495 million). The changes of impalmment allcwances wesulting from
loans transfarsed flom Stage 1 to Stage 3, and S1age 3 to Stage | and Stage 2 was not significant (for the year endad 31
December 2038 not sianificant). For the year ended 31 December 2023, the changes of impabment allowances resulting
frome stage-transfer of domedic branches personal loans and advances (o customerns were not sianificant (for the year anced
31 Decomber 2022 not significantl.

Far the vear ended 31 Decembet 2023, the geoss carying amount of the loans ol which impaiiment allowances were transferred
from Stage 3 1o Stage 2, and fnom Stage 3 or Stage 2 1o Stage 1, due to the modification of contractual cash Aows of domesiic
branches which did nat resull in derecognition was not significant {for the year ended 31 December 2022 not significant),

{4} Owverdue toans anaiysed by overdue period

31 December 2023

Overdus Overdue
between between
Overdue within ~ three months  oneyearand  Owerdue over
thres manths and ane ysar thres years three years Total
Unsecured loans 26,163 sz 2.945 1.814 72,134
Casaranteed bnans 12,863 19,777 19,155 4,525 66,320
Loans secured by property and
othier immesvable assets 40,554 36,668 28,012 6,752 113,986
Other pledged loar. 3,545 1493 6,558 1.420 12416
Toal 83,625 95,050 72,670 14,511 165,856
#isa percentage of gross loans and
achiances to customers 0.35% 0.40% 0.31% 0.06% 1.11%

31 Decembaer 7072

hverdlue Chverdue
berwean between one
Orverrchue withan thes manths yesar anch Crverchae ower
theee menths arud one year thres years thres years Total
Ursecured lnans 21347 19,039 9643 1,785 53409
Guraranteed loans 16446 13,246 1,16 4079 4877
Loans secured by property and
ather immovabile assets 43931 30,768 nms 4502 100,319
Other pledaed loans 4278 1,70 3176 G5} 9807
Total B7997 e, 754 54,543 1n.1a 218812
As i percentage of qross loans and
advances to customers 041% 031% 026% 0.05% 1.03%

Crhercdue loans represent loans of which the whole or part of the principal or Intetest is overdue for 1 day or more,
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25 Loans and advances to customers (continued)

{3} Packaged disposal of non-perfarming loans
For the vear ended 31 December 2023, the Group's total amount of non-perfoming loans sold through packaged disposal
1o external assel management companies was BMB3 568 million {for the year ended 31 Decernber 2022 BMB3D52 millicn).
(&)  Write-offs

According to the Group's Wite-offs policy, it i requited to contines to meover the bad dabts that are witten off, For the yea
ended 31 Decamber 7023, the amount of leans and advances 1o customers that The Group has weitten off under litigation-
redated condition but still under enfarcement was RMEBL 5,829 millkon (for the yvear ended 31 Decembern 2022 RMB15,655 million).

26  Financial investments

{1}  Analysed by measurement

Mestis 11 December 2023 31 Decarmbaer 2002
Financial assets measured at fair value theough predit or loss fah 602,303 SR (47
Firancial assets measured ot amontived cost ik 6,801,242 5,958,397
Financial assets measured at fair vahse theough other
camprehensive income ik 2,234,731 2005418
Tovtal 9.628,276 8542312
{al  Financial assets measured at fair value through profit or loss
Analyesed by nature
Mate 31 Decembaer 2023 31 December 2022
Held- foe-trading purposes
— Debt securnities ik 127,985 140,689
- Equity instiaments and furds {113 1,463 1007
129,448 141 556
Calers
o Crecin anvestments {mili 80,747 SR, 796
- ek weurinies (1] 153,567 140,547
- Fundh and others b 238,54 227058
472,855 A26 A0
Tatsd 602,302 68097
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26 Financial investments (continued)
(1} Analysed by measurement {continuecd)
(@l Financial assets measured at fair value through profit or foss (continued]
Analsed by type of ssuers
Held-for-trading purposes

i} Debr socuriios

31 December 2023 31 Decernbwer 2027

Goveinment 20,369 16,227
Central banks B.074 TA53
Policy banks 26,298 23612
Banks and non-bank inancial institutions 57.698 189497
Erterpaises 15446 54,400
Tonal 127,985 140 689
Listed {Mote) 118,880 120,534
- af which iy Hong Kong B49 622
Unlisted 9,105 11,155
Total 127.985 140,680

Mote  Daba secpiiiies traded on the Ching Domestic terbank Bood fadosr are clsdfied as Listad,

i) Equity instruments ard funds

31 December 2023 31 December 2022

Banks and non-bank financial stitutions 1,114 L]

Enterpaises 349 am

Tostal 1463 (Ko

Listed 374 L

- al which kn Hong Kong 109 89

Urlisted 1,089 Fa6

Total 1,463 1.0a7?

Cthers

Qi) Credit investments

21 December 2023 31 December 2022

Banks and o bank inancial institutions 54,349 14,008

Erterprises 26,398 24,788

Teral §0,747 S8, 796

Unlisted B0, 747 SB.796

Total BO 74T 58,796
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26 Financial investments (continued)
{1} Analysed by measurement (continuec)

i)
Analsed by type of ssuers foontinuea)
Others {continued)

i) Debr securigios

MOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

(EXPRESSED IN MILLIZNS OF RMB, UNLESS OTHERWISE STATED)

Financial assets measured at fair vafue through profit or loss [continued]

31 December 2023 31 Decernbwr 2027

Policy banks. 18,701 11,353
Bariks and non-bank financial istitutions 124,494 126,889
Ersterpaises 72 2305
Tistal 153,567 140,547
Listed {Maote) 153481 138442
— af whidh in Hong Kong T4 9
Unlisted a6 1105
Total 153,567 10,547
Mot Debt securities traded on the China Domestic interbank Bond Maket are classified as "Listedr.
) Funds and others
31 December 2023 31 December 2022
Banks and non-bank Tnancial instituticns 102,301 B4 83
Erstierpaises 136,240 142 975
Tenal 238,541 2T IAR
Listed 31,3867 36,7
- af which bn Hang Kong 1,599 1394
Urilisted 207,174 190,267
Total 238,541 22758

There was no significant limitation on the ability of the Group to dispose of finantclal assets measured ar FYPL,
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26 Financial investments [continued)

Analysed by measurement (confinued)
(b)) Financial assars measured at amortised cost

Analsed by type of ssuers

31 December 2023 3 Decamber 2022
Goreesrment 5,925,826 146,501

Cantral banks 3127
Policy banks 345,103 3ME3
Banks and non-bank financial institutions 192,626 152202
Enilerpritis 232407 236,337
Special government bond 45,200 49,200
Sadlaneatal 6,738,289 5023
Accneed interest 87799 Fa a2
Groas balances 6,826,088 L0601 265

Allerwcances for impatrment losses

- Stage 1 {11,718) (17,78
- Slacpe (80) 1154)
- Stage 3 {13,050} {16,901}
Sasbtestal (24,846) (34, 868)
Met balarees 6,801,242 5058307
Listiech (Mie) 6,664,047 5845229
of wlich i Hong Konag 3,682 G904
Undisned 137,195 113,165
Tatal 6,801,242 5958397
warker vilue of lsted bonds 6,911,734 SE07 3

Mote,  Debit seounities raded on the China Comestic Inteibank Bond Market are cdassified as "Listed”

370/484



EDINETOOOO
O0OO00000000000(Eees972)
Oooooooa

Annual Report 2023 China Construction Bank Corporation 2?[)

26 Financial investments (continued)

1]

Analysed by measurement (confinued)

MOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

(EXPRESSED IN MILLIZNS OF RMB, UNLESS OTHERWISE STATED)

(¢! Financial assets measured at fair value through other comprehensive income

Anahsed by nature

Mate 31 December 2023 31 December 2022

[Drebt securities (i 2,224,783 2008371

Equilty ireiiumsent s ik 9,948 fA47

Tatal 2,234,711 205818
Analsed by tvpe of suers

{i Debt securlties

31 December 2023

3 December 2022

1235585

Government 1,310,050
Contral Bk 31,937 &0 g
Policy bands 482,236 A30.348
Banks and non-bank financial ititutions 229,794 137.251
Ervlerpaites 112,312 116483
Accumulated change of falr value charged in

othet comgarichensive income 33,072 22935
Sukbstotal 2,195%401 1,982,740
Arerued interes 25,382 25635
Total 2,224,783 200830
Listed {Mate) 2,102,571 1,007 A9

~ af which in Hong Koneg . ror 61905
Unilisted 123,112 104,880
Tortal 2,124,783 2.D0E3H

Mot Deba securimes traded on the China Domestic Interbank Bord Madker are classfied as “Listedt,

{i)  The Group designates certain non-trading equity imvestments as financial assets measured at fair value throuagh
other comprehensive income. For the year ended 31 Decemnber 2023, dividend income from such equity
imvestrments was BMEN million {for the vear ended 31 December 20220 AMBTE million), The value of equity
investments disposed of was RMB4S milllian (for the vear ended 31 December 3022 Hil) and the cumulative
gains transferred into retained earnings from other comguehensive income. after disposal was BMBE2G million
{for the year ended 31 December 2022 Nil,
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26 Financial investments (continued)

{2} Movements of allowances for impairment losses
(@l Financial assets measured at amortised cost

2022
Mote Stage 1 Stage 2 Stage 3 Tatal

Asan T Jamaary 2023 17,768 195 16,901 314,868
Trarwfers:

Transfers inflout) to Stage 1 - - - "

Transfers infou to Stage 2 7 7 - -

Transfers ind{out) to Stage 3 - - - -
Mewly criginated o piachased financial

5561 1,642 = = 1,642
Financial assets derecogmased during the

e {2.485) [172) [3.425) (6,082)
Resmesasuremsents K} {5,202) 46 1,197 {3,959
Write-offs - - [1,623) {1,623}
Asat 31 Decernban 1003 11,716 &0 13,050 14,846

022
Mt Stage 1 Stage 2 Snage 3 Toead

A at | Janasary 2002 L EEE] 1427 154064 225
Transfers

Transders ind{out) 1o Stage | = ’

Transfers infoutd to Stage 2 (A &0

Translers infout) to Stage 3 (24} (AL i -
Mewly criginatid or purchased financial

assels 3004 - - 1004
Finamncial assets devecognésed during the

ek {2287 ] (306} (3201
Rizimeaseremse il ] 685 | 1385 rnz
Write-offs (1,886} (1,886)
Asat 31 Cecemnber 2022 17768 199 16,500 L AL8
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26 Financial investments [continued)

{2}  Movements of allowances for impairmant losses (conlinued)
(B} Financial assers measured at fafr value threugh other comprehensive income

2023
Mote Stage 1 Stage 2 Stage 3 Total

A an 1 Janaary 2003 5,558 a3z ar2 5972
Trarmfers:

Transters in/cuth to Stage 1 - - - -

Transders ind{out) 1o Stage 2 - - - -

Transfers infouth to Stage 3 - {45] 45 -
Mewdy coiginated or punchased financeal

P L 1241 - - 1,241
Financial assets devecogoased dusing the

wer {1,858) (31 6] {1,867)
Remeasurements ] 1622} 13 174 [425)
Write-offs - = [213) 213)
A at 31 Decembsen 2023 5019 17 372 5408

022
Meste Stages 1 Slags 2 Stage 3 Takal

Asat | January 2002 1643 ol K 1404
Transfers:

Transhers infoutd 1o Stage 1 i {3 - -

Transfers inffout) to Stage 2 = _ - N

Tramshers indlout) to Stage 3 - (56) 56 -
Mewly originated or parchased financial

P FAO3 - - FA03
Finamncial assets devecognised duging the

year {1,153) i) (o {1.243)
Retreasurenvents [ L% 20 EALS H95
Asan 3 December 2022 5558 427 ETF: 092

i Permepumarnents malnly consit of updates to PR, LG, and EAD, a5 well a3 provigoning/rewersal of ke provdona (oe linanca
irvestments due o migiation bebwesn sages

As ar 31 Decernber 2023, the Growp's financial assets measured at amonised cost with canying amount of RAVMB14.437
million {as at 31 December 2027 AME19.768 milllon) and linancial assets measured at fair value through other
comprehensive iIncome with carying amount of RAMESA millicn (35 at 31 December 2022 RMB175 million) were mpaired
and classified as Stage 3, financlal assets measured at ameoetised cost with canving amount of RMB482 milllion (as at 31
December 2022 RMEL273 milliony and financial assets measuted at fair value through ather comprehensie income
with carying amaunt of BMB549 million s at 31 December 2007 RMBA67 million) were classilied as Stage 2, and
the remaining financial assets measued at amaontised cost and financial assets measured at fair vales throwgh other
camprehensive Income were classified as Stage 1.

For the year ended 31 December 2023, the Incraase in the Group's Stage | financial assets due to newly originated o
purchased financial assets amounted (o RMB2127.112 million {for the year ended 31 Decemnber 2022 AMB1,822 360
million), the decrease in Stage 1 financial assets due to derecognition amounted to MBI 080,730 million {for the year
ended 31 Decernber 20220 RMBSG1 4597 million), and there were no slonificant changes i the balances of financial
assets classified a5 Stage £ and 3. Both the amounts of finencial assets transtered batween stages and the amounts of
financlal assets with modifications of contractual cash Aows that did not result in 3 derecognition were not sigrificant.
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27 Long-term equity investments

(1) Investments in subsidiaries
fal  Investment balance

31 December 31 December
Meste 2023 L]
CCB Fimancial Asset investment Co, Lid (COB Investment®) 27,000 27000
CCH Wealth Management Co., Lid, ("CCB Wealth Manasgement”) 15,000 15,000
COR Fimancial Leasing Co, Lt ("CCE Financial Leasing'} 11,163 11,163
CCB House Aental Fund (Limited Panership) (fOCR House Rental
Fund} it 10,000 5000
CCB Brazil Financial Holding - Investimentos @ Participagbes Lida 9,542 4542
CCB Trust Co, Lk (7COB Toust} T.429 TA29
CCB Life Irsuganoe Co, Ltd, (CCB Life®) 6,962 G562
CCB Consusner Finance Ca., Ltd, ("0CB Consumer Finance®) i} 6,000 -
China Construction Bandk (Euraped 5.4 ("COB Europs") 4,406 AA06
Chira Constiuction Bard {Lendont Lnited ("CCB London®) {mi} 2,861 TRAT
PT Bank China Consmuction Bank Indenesia Thk ((CCB Indomesia®) 2,215 1215
CCB Persion Management Co, Lid, (COB Pension”) 1,610 1610
Sino-Gerrman Baesparkases Co, Lid {Sino-Geiman Biusparkass="} 1,502 1,502
China Construction Band (Malwysia) Beebud CCOB Malwysia®) 1,334 1,334
Chira Conatruction Bark (Mew Jealand) Limited (0B Mew Zealand™) 976 i
Chira Construction Barvk {Aussia) Limited Liability Company 0B
Fussia®) 851 851
Golden Fountain Finance Limited (Golden Fountain 876 Gt
CCB Principal Assar Managemem Co, Lid. ("CCB Principal Asset
Masnacpeent’] 130 130
CCH International Group Heldings Limited ((CCRIGT) - -
Subrotal 109,657 Q8657
Less Allvwance for iImpalmment losses (8,672) B.651
Tatal 100,985 80935

i In 2023, the: Bank added RMBS biflion to the COB House Rerdd Fundl A+ at 31 December 2023, the Bank bud invested AMBI0
billirs i thee funch

ik In 2023, CCB Corsamer Finance completed registration and opened its busitess. As at 11 December 2023, the Bank had
completed a capital connibaition of AR bilkon,

il The Group steadily pressed abwad with bosioess integration of its London entitics.

374/484



EDINETOOOO
O0OO00000000000(Eees972)
Oooooooa

Annual Report 2023 China Construction Bank Corporation 283

MOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

(EXPRESSED IN MILLEZNS OF RMB, UNLESS OTHERWISE STATELD)

27 Long-term equity investments (continued)

()

Investments in subsidiaries (continued)

(b))  Except for CCB Indonesia, the mafor subsidiaries of the Group are unlisted enterprises, detalls of the
investrnents in subsicliaries are as follows:
L1 ol
Fartiudars of smenhip  cwnershp % efwoting
Peincipal place Fted ared paid- Kind of Frincpel  deeclybeld indieclybeld  rightuheliby  Methed of
Nares ol compary of b wpopil begal witity wtivties  bytheBask  Bythelack thobank st
(B et B, e PRC R ol Compary mth reriment [ 1 W% Dtk
|t Luisly
(B Wl Blanacprrast Thenchen, fe iR A1 4000 mellony Compuny wit Wegth [l s latilee
Lirsereed [ iateity Managemend
CCR Frundal Leasing B, B PRC N 000 milon Computy wifs Frunddl | ficig i T Extiediment
Lrated Ly
(IR Heume eyl P, B PR PV 0,050 iy LmtwdPameeihp Iresdmene TR FEIL Y b
{08 Prgsi Forri Lebak Rl REAET il Compurnymity e irend W, % T o
S - it Trted | abulry
Pabapegieil e
(BB detin, e PRE N0, 508 millon Compuary mity Thues e [ 1 T T
Lted Lty
(R Suthal, B L Rl Mmlen  Comgune Limtsd by Inspinge it - LI T
St
COH o firane By, B R NG 00 mrillen {ompiry wity (oL rance rkis i Fndihme
Lt | iy
(8 burange |uperrmbiy Purssd milion, Conmgury mift {ermenal 1. s butkherer
Lieated Liskalty Bariie
(B lmedn Londsn, Unitsd U300 resleon, Company wit: Crermercd I - o Eatiehmen
g e 1500 il Limsird Lishiiry Ewiirg
(B indoresy Muniknen DRI W Imbn  Compey Limisdby Comrmmndal . WA A
Swrn iy
(B Preskns B, e PHE L) 500 e (omparywify Fermien) i - "M bt
Lisitmed Lihilry Maragemene
Sealemman Busipartine T fhe FRC FAR 000 millens Company Wit Hee savieen Al - Thes  Eadihment
Lt Ligheity
il T Eusli Logmgur, Mrsat MR milon Compang Mt Crrmirod 1] E s butbhere
Lt Eiaknity Farilig
(B Hew Jeidand Byl ew Deadns! M % miln {ompany with Coarmentd I - W Esdibhre
Limsited Lishilry Frilirg
(R Rda Mirucom, R BRSO millen Compary ity Coamesdal 100 - W% Eslidme
{imaird iatairy Eairg
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27 Long-term equity investments (continued)
(1) Investments in subsidiaries (continued)

i) Except for CCE Indonesia, the mafjor subsidiaries of the Group are unfisted enterprises, details of the
investrents in subsidiaries are as follows: (continued)

e %ol
Fartsdant of smenhip eanerthp % of wling
Nares ol compary of bz ol begal witity whivties  bytheBask  BytheBank tabiak st
(eldenF ourtin Fierh Yo lsdareh LA Commpary it Ireriimend |G N oguniton
|tes Luitshty
T8 Prrapad it By, o PR BN el Cormeatey ity Fund managerene [ Y L0 Eutileet
Braeren Lirsereed [ ety A
;1] Hiong g, B PR HIG Iroriirend i T Extihret
Lenbed Lidviny
'I'Fln"-\-l‘.-*:n""n'i.'ﬁ_:'- Hoorg Lo, B PG IR0 millny (g it rvsdTend [ TN Ao
Liminad O3 Lsted Loy
Intrrasiongl’)
Chiea Conmscton Bk Hiorw Egew), Bt FRC WA mbn  Compey Limbsdly Commend 1 Lt T
(] Copomation S Earlirg
Uinised {00F Bela}
i Corvmartion Bk SanPad Bl @ milln  Company Limtsd by Corrmencdl - o s kgt
(st B Mg Sheer; i

0, [T B

{ib Please refer 1o Mate 64 for post-balance sheet developiments al the Group's equity iransfer of COB Baddl,
e} Asat 31 Decermber 2023, the amaunt of the non-contiolling interews of the wibsidianes was immatedial 1o the Giolip,
(2} Imterests in associates and joint ventures
{al  The movements of the Group's interests in associates and joint ventures are as follows:

2023 2022
Asat 1 lanasary 21,700 184875
Inerease incapital duneg the yem 1,128 1420
Decraase in capital during the year {2,484) {551]
Share of profins 1,151 11ed
Cash dividend receivable [520) {03}
Aeeil of allovaances for imipd et Jorigas (Meste Th) - (1Y)
Effect of exchange difference and others (931) 409
fsan 31 December 20,983 22,000
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27 Long-term equity investments (continued)

{2) Interests in associates and jeint ventures {continugd)
(B Details of the interasts in mafor associates and foint ventures are as foalfows:
LT Sof Tetal Nt prafe
Pritipal place  Parthoalans of bwsed Fendpel  ownerdhip Voting  Tololadwets liabiitesst Revenuelor Teethe
Hare of Company ofbutiness  and paid-up cpial aitinities held beld  atyewrend  yesrend  thepwr i
(o Ry Exuity e il ip et RETLES) mlen  Eouitynerumend e S0 12515 i 14 138
Fured Chengihd Pisirembip e R
{lmrdPumetgl
Ryt ribirocsore fouity T, RIS malon  Fouityinedmen @i 0w L i ]
I duned [T e A
Paimeedap Limiind Femerhgy
Hationad Cremny Dvelopmset furd Suritiy, EMETLITS million Inwesrent 51 ] il Tt (EH m 1w
Co.ind e 8
Tamend S Lirti g Horg oy 0 gty by S | ey 1A i3 i
S TR ke
{uoemin Pereion & e (o 14 ey AR B ey lrapee [ L Ty &M oy UL
e

28 Structured entities
(1)  Unconsofidated structured entities
Unconsolidated structured antities of the Group include wealth management products, ssset managemeant plans, trust plane,
furiels and aset-backed securities held for investment purposes, and non-principal guarantesd wealth management products,
trust plans and funds, which are ssued or edaldished by the Group for providing wealth management senices to cusdomers
ard eaming management lees, commissions and custodian fees inoeturm,

As at 31 December 2023 and 1022, the assets recognised for the Group's interests In the unconsolidated structuned entities
above included related investment and management fes, comamissien and custodian fee recelvables accried, Relevant carrying
amounts and masimum sk exposures were as follows:

31 December 2023 31 December 2022

Fimancial investiments
Financial assets meeasared at fair value throagh profit or boss 170,528 130,468
Financial asseds measaed ab amortised cost 7.789 15425
Financial assets measured at faar value threwah other compiehensive Income 1,317 18¢
Lo tenm equity iwestments 14,257 15,394
Other asets 3498 1444
Total 158,386 164518
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28  Structured entities (contlnued)

(1) Unconselidated structured entities (continued)
For the years ended 31 December 2023 and 2022, gains and losses fiom the Group's unconsofidated stiuctured entities ware

as lollows:

2023 L r
ErBerest Inoune 658 o5y
¥ aned commiison incomses 11,563 16432
et trading gain 121 282
Civdend incomee 1,364 1468
Bt gainyoss) arising from investment securities 1,734 {243]
Share of profits of assockates and joint venmes 1,153 818
Tomal 16,593 1074

As @l 31 December 2023, the balance of unconsolidated steuctured antities initiated by the Group totalled RMBA.713.047
million (as a1 31 December H022: RMBAAS0,7 26 million). In 2023, average daity balance of purchase and resale agreements with
structured entities related to non-rincipal guasantesd WMPs issued by the Group was RME2 085 milllon. As at 31 December
2023, the balance of these transactions was nil, These tiansactions had been conducted In accomdance with markst price o
aeneral commernial terms and conditions, and the gains o Iosses from such transactions had no significant impact on the Groug,

(2} Consolidated structured entities

Stuctuted entitles ncluded Into the Group's scope of conselidation conskied mainly of asset management plans and trust
plans invested by the Group,

29 Fixed assets

Aircraft

Bank premises Equipment and vessels Others Total
Cost/Deemed cost
Asal 1 lanasary 2003 148,047 53,693 43,231 49,825 294,796
Akchiticnis. 138 4,247 1,755 2,800 19,0480
Tiarafer in (Note 30) 2,261 313 - 1,962 4,256
Onher cvements {96} {6.195] {3.498) {1,684) (11,473}
Asat 31 Decembe: 2023 150,450 51,778 51488 52,903 306,619
Accumulated depreciation
Asat | Jarmeary 2003 157.412) (37.014) (&8,75%) {33,327 {126,512)
Clhiarcge Tor the yeu (4,943) (5,654) (2, 294] {4, 500) 17.391)
Cither moweiments 208 6,071 40 1,680 8,699
A5 a1 3 Decembes 2003 (62,147} {36,587) {10,313) (36, 147) {145,204}
Allowances for impairment losses

[Note 36]

Asat 1 laraaary 2073 1392} - [B75] [E1] {1,270}
Chistcpe Toai thee yai (3] - (222} - {225)
e mineements 1 - 27 - 28
Asat 31 December 723 |394) - (1,07 13 {1,467}
Het carrying value
A5 at 1 Jamaary 2073 20,243 16.679 33,597 16,495 157,014
Asat 31 December 3023 BT, 909 15181 40,105 16,753 158,948
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MOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

(EXPRESSED IN MILLIZNS OF RMB, UNLESS OTHERWISE STATED)

Ajrceaft and

Bank premises Equipment vassels Ohers Total
Cost/Deemed cost
Asat | Jaragary 2022 146,506 56232 5539 47048 285415
Aclelimiors 37 4554 8551 1449 16,71
Tiarsfer in (Mote 30) 1,720 il - 1667 457
Crthier mesvenents ] 15,563) B4 (23759 [{ [8=Fi]
Asat 31 December 2002 l4gnar LEHES 43,231 40825 204,756
Accumulated depreciation
A at 1 Janagary 2002 (52.501) (37 661) {F.082) 683 (127.927)
Charge Tor the yeu {5036) 15,5 {2,144 (4,564 (B4 60
Othizr ot 125 6553 467 19 D
A5 at ¥ December 02 {57410 (37004) {8,759 (33.327) {13651
Allowances for impairment losses

[MNote 36)

Asat 1 Jarusary 2002 {3 - (357 i3 {790)
Chicge e the yew ) - [REUH . 1444)
Coihier movensents ? - {38 . {36]
Asat 31 December 2022 (342 - B75) €l {1.270)
MNet carrying value
Aot 1 Janaary 2052 13,115 1850 JBOG0 16,362 156,698
Asat 31 December 322 43 16670 33,597 16495 157004

Mates

{1} Ovher mbvements include disposals, retwernents and scchange differsnces of fieed assets

ril A% al 31 Decemnber 2023, the ownership documemstion for the Group's bank premises with a net carmying walue of RMBET A3 million (s at
31 Decemnber 1077 AMBA587 million) was being finalived. However, management took the view that the aforesakd matter would not affect
the Growp's righis to these assats, nor would it have any gréficant impact on the Geoup's business operaton

Construction in progress

2023 F1irF]
Cost/Deamed cost
At 1 Janaary 57 11428
Salcditions 1,180 TA0
Tiarsfer indo fioed assets (Mote 29) {4,256) {3.457)
Crihier mevenents {472 {607)
Asat 31 December 7423 L87
Met carrying value
Asar 1 lanasary 9,971 11628
Asat 31 December 7423 aan

Other movements include exchanoe diforences.
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31 Land use rights

2023 2022
Cost/Deemed cost
Asat 1 lanasary 23,743 23592
Hecllitions 213 166
Crther mevements {53} {185]
A ar 31 Decdinder 22,903 Az
Amartisation
Asar 1 lanasary [9,385) R.5927)
Chancye Tonr thee yoa 1529] {528)
O miovernents 55 n
Asat 11 December {9,859) 9, 385)

Allowances for impairment losses (Note 36)

Asat | Janwary [133) {135}
Eher miovemeents

- 2
Asat 31 December (133) {133)
Met carrying value
Anat 1 Janzary 13,225 131430
Asal 31 December 12,911 13,225

Othey movernents include exchange difetences.
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(EXPRESSED IN MILLIZNS OF RMB, UNLESS OTHERWISE STATED)

Seftware Others Tatal
Cost/Deemed cost
Asat 1 Jaraary 2073 18,899 922 19,821
Acklitions. 1,458 13 24M
Oithet movements [281] [231) (512}
Asat 3 December 2023 21,0756 o4 21,780
Amaortisation
Asar 1 Janagary M3 (12,814) [502) 113,318}
Chinge fon the e [2,186) (56) 12,242}
Oither monvements 153 174 327
A0 31 December 2023 114,847] (284) 15231)
Allowances for impairment losses{Naote 36}
Asat 1 Jarusary 2023 - 9] 19}
Alelitions. - - -
Cilvsr ricements = = =
As a3 December 2073 - 19 {9
MNet earrying value
Asat 1 larasary 2013 6,085 a1 6,496
A at 3 Decembses 2003 6,229 In 6,540
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Intangible assets (continued)

Solftware Others Totad
Cost/Deemed cost
Asal 1 Janisary 2072 16,175 1033 17,208
Adlitions 28 4 1811
Ol mesvennents (15) {115} {2200
Asat 3N December 2002 18,600 @922 15,821
Amaortisation
Asar 1 Jammary 2002 (1090} (37 (11,3410
Chinge fon the e {15800 194 {2.074)
Ofher movements 0 29 9
Asan 31 December 2022 2E14 (50K (13,316
Allowances for impairment losses (Note 36)
Asat 1 Janusary 2022 - i} i
Alelitions. - = <
Cilvsr ricements
Asat 31 December 2022 5 1%
MNet earrying value
Asat 1 larasary 2012 520N 547 5458
A at 3 Decemibsey 2002 6,085 411 £A96

Other movements inchide exchange differences
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33 Goodwill

{1} The goodwill is mainly attributable to the expected synergies atsing fiom the acquisition of CCB Asia, CCB Brasil and CCB
Indonesia. The movements of the goodwill are as Tollows:

2023 2022
Asat ] January 2,256 4
Ackditicans thaough acquisitions 136 -
Effect of emchange difference 66 115
Allowances for impabment losses (Note 36} 121 -
Asat 31 December 2,456 2256

{2} Impaliment test for CGU contaning goodwill

The Group calculsted the recoverable amounts of CGLE (including goodwill} in accordance with accounting policies. The
Group estimataed present values of future cash lows of CGUS wsing expected future cash fiow projections based on financial
forecasts appeoved by manacement. The average giowth tates used by the Group were consistent with the forecasts inindustry
reparts, while the discount rates reflected specific risks relating to elevant segments. The Group estimated et amounts of
falr value bess costs of disposal based on net assets within the CGUs,

As at 31 Decernber 2023, the Group's goodwill impalrment provision armaounted o RMBA0S million (35 at 31 Decembear 2020
RAABIGS million), mainty due o goodwill iImpairment of CCB Brasil CGLL

34 Deferred tax

31 December 2023 3 December 2022
Defemed 1as assets 121,227 113,081
Defenred tax Halbilines {1, 724) {BET}
Tatad 119,503 112200
(1}  Analysed by nature
31 December 2023 11 Decembsar 2022
Ceductible/ Deductibles
(taxable) Deferred (tancable) Crafenred
temporary tax assets) TEmmpofady T assets)
differences {liabilities) differerices hiabilities)
Diederred tax assets
- Falr valwe adjustments (27,233) (6,922) (30,9600 {54411
- Allrwares for impaimment |osses 530,101 132,164 488,577 1207
- Employee benefits 21,424 £318 2603 51m
- Othrs (27, 268) {9,333) (25,9200 (8506}
Total 497,024 121,227 67,300 13081
Deferred tax liabiliies
- Fadr valwe adjustrments 4,545) 961) (1646} {475]
- Ofbwers 14,515) (763} (2 AGE) {406]
Total (9.060) {1, 724) 15.104) {231)
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34 Deferred tax (continued)
{2} Movements of deferred tax

Allowances for
Fair value impairment Employes
adjustments lasses benefits Others Tatal
Asar ] Knuary 2023 |5,916) 121,97 5111 18,912} 111,200
Recognised in profit or loss {192} 10,247 207 {1,184} 9,078
Regogrased in other compaebwnshe
imcorme (1.775) = - - 1.775)
As ar 31 Decomber 2023 |T,883) 132,164 5.318 (10,096} 119,503
A5 at | lanuany 2022 (13,303 107 859 4538 (8629 G, hES
Fecogrised in profit or loss 1857 13958 573 (283 18,105
Recogrised in other comprebensive
income 3530 - - - 3530
As ak 31 December 2022 (5908 121m7 5Mm LAl b 182200

The Group did not have significant unrecognised defermed tae as at the end of the repoting period.

35 DOther assets

Mt 31 December 2023 31 Decembaer 2022

Reponsesed assets {1y
- Buildings 1,093 1181
- Land use rights 20 24
- Dthers 9 239
1122 1.444
Aoty held for sale (2 219,278 -
gt -of-use assety {3 15,968 25072
Clearing and setthement accounts 25,659 6,386
Fee ared cornmisskon recetvables 12,626 N
Inrance elated assers {45 12,153 11578
Invessiment paopertios 12,100 EA50
Lesasarhiobd imipresserments 4,146 3327
Drefemred euperies 1,772 AL |
Orthers 175,523 183259
Giress bBalance 312,348 266,507

Allenweances for impairrmient losses (Mote 36)

- Repossesaad asiels {735) {891]
Cnhers (12,241) (B, 7ET)
(12,976) [&657)
Net balonee 299,372 256835
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35 Other assets (continuad)

{I}  For the year ended 31 Becember 2023, the eriginal cost of repossessed assers disposad of by the Group smeunted to RMBIST million (e
the year endied 31 December 20202 RMBIGS million). The Group intends to dispose of repossessed assets: theough various methods incduding
Akl cotrgetitive Bidding ared tianafer

(Z}  Assets/liabilities held for sale

Aot 31 December 2023, the assets and liabilities classified o bebd for sale refers to assets ancd liatdlities hebd by CCB Brand Financial Holding
- Irwestimentos & Participagées Lida, a sebsideary of the Group, which has entered into a share sale and purchase agreement with Bank of
Charwa Lirvited ("BOCT) inorelation to the tanafier of shares in COB Brasdl, The clesing of the relevant tnarmsaction is subject o the satislaction of
all precequistes as et out in the share sale aned purchase agreement

As at 11 Decenbser 20073, the camying amounts of assets heldl for sabe and liabilities Teld for sale were as follows

31 December 2023

Fimancial assets held under resals agreements 2,931
Losstrs vl ackvarnces to customers 14,035
Deferred tax awets 968
Cther 11,244
Total assets held for sile 25,278
Placements from banks and nen-bank financial institutions 4,601
Financial assets sold under repurchase agreements T.657
Deposits from customerns 8461
Dbt socuritios issued 1,208
Other 5878
Teatal liabsilines heddl for sale 17,803
Curmilative ctber comprebiensve income related to beld for sabe assers and Rabalities {263}
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35 Other assets (continuad)
{3} Right-of-use assets

Bank premizes Others Total
Cost
Asat | Fanuary 2023 47,694 142 47,835
Ackditicns 212 439 5,651
Other movermnents (7. 265) 1431) (T.637)
As at 31 Decermber 2023 49,640 150 49,790
Accumulated depreciation
As ar | January 2023 121,769)] (25] (21,864}
Charge for the year (7. 784) (43 {1 B37)
Other movarments 5833 46 5,879
As at 31 Decernber 2023 (23,730] 1921 123.822)
Allowances for impairment losses (Naote 36]
Asat | January 2003 - - -
Charge for the year [250) - 250}
As ab 31 Decernber 2023 {250) - [250)
Net carrying value
Asat ] January 2023 25,925 47 25,872
Asat 31 Decernbaer 2023 25,660 58 15,718

Bank pramises Others Toral

Cost
Asar 1 lanuary 2027 43543 a3 431540
Ackdlitiesns BAG1 54 8,705
Other movermnents {4 500 {1ay (4,510
A at 31 Decemnber 2022 A7 G5 142 A7 A36
Accumulated depreciation
Asoar 1 Ranuary 2027 {17174 {51F (V7225
Charge for the year (7 704 {54 (7,761}
bt ToveErnents 3113 10 3122
As ar 31 Decernber 2023 (20,769 (95} (21,8064)
et carrying value
A at | January 2022 26,369 a7 2416
A At 31 Desernber 2007 15975 47 15992

Cther movements include axchange differences,
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35 Other assets (continuad)

{4) Insurance related assets

MOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

(EXPRESSED IN MILLEZNS OF RMB, UNLESS OTHERWISE STATED)

Thee iofal for groups of inswance contracts issued and 1einseance contracts that ane assets s follows:

Ensuraree coniracts issued

31 December 2023

31 December 2022

- Insurance contracts sswed net apphying the premium allocation approach 18 a0
- Insurance contracts issued Fpplying the premium allecation approach - -
Sulbtotal P i
Feirsmance contracts held
- Fetuance contrects held sat applying the premium allocation spproacky 11,994 FEEET
= Remrinance confracts held eq‘]pl:,limj e e allocation .q:pu:}.:lr_h 1,111 7
Substonal 13,125 11,548
Toal 13,153 11578
36 Movements of allowances for impairment losses
033
[Reversallf
As ot charge Transler Wirite-affs Az at
Mot 1 January for the year Inji aarth and others 31 December
Deposits with banks and non-band limancial
et il EEE: ] (183) 5 - 160
Paacions rmetaty 5 [£]] - - 1
Flacements with banks and non-bank financial
e UG y) 933 15 3 - 951
Financial aipers halel urder resale ppreaments M 106 144) - - 162
Loar ared pcheanced Io Cudtorrety mesasuied 41
amcatised Codl 25 To4.088 145,953 (18.428] 153, 389) 78,223
Financiad assets measured at amoatised cot L 34,868 (7.468) i#31) 11,613 14,846
Lors=tarm squity investments 7 44 - - - 44
Fied a5ets Fi] 1170 125 3 151] 1.467
Lard use nights 3 133 - - - 133
Intangitie a5zt 12 9 - - - i
Goodul| 13 165 1 a1 - 409
Cither assets 35 9672 6,452 (5] 13,143) 13,976
Total TH N 144,948 [19,292) 158,206) 81533
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36 Movements of allowances for impairment losses (continued)

02z
Chargaf
Asat [revessal] Trans Write-afiy Bt
Nite | Banuarg far thee yirar miout) aned gthers 31 Deceermibesr
Deposits with banks and nooebank financial
Festifuitiodd N 135 13 - - 38
Pracionrs matahy 13 (8l - - 5
Flacements sith banks and non-bark financial
imtutong i &5 41 9 EE]
Finanoa! assts beld under iesale Sgresments i & T4 e
Liary ard advances B0 customens rmsabursd at
amoitlised cogt 25 637338 137 504 G510 (50,434) T4 02
Financiat assets measired at amcetived 2ot 26400 a 3225 (F: L] |} Bak) 34,868
Lorg-tarm equary investrnents ir - Lt - - A
Frzed aysets 2 fis 444 kL {2y 1470
Lard wee righty 3 135 - - [} 133
Intangible assers i £l - - - a
aadvdl 13 EFY - 44 65
ke aggers L G650 L 51 12237 Warl
Tkl 630190 145 555 {18,587 55,551} TS E531
Transfer indout) includes exchange diffetences.
37 Borrowings from central banks
31 December 2023 31 Decembeer 2022
The Chirsese msinlancd 1,076,813 732061
Cherseas 68,183 34882
Atz imberes 10,638 7296
Total 1,155,634 47
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38 Deposits from banks and non-bank financial institutions

{in

Analysed by type of counterparties

anks
Mon-bank financial institutions

Accrued ingerest

Tedal

11 Decembar 2023

11 Decernber 2027

307.642 243,754
2,467,534 232650
16,890 1336
2,792,066 2584271

Analysed by geographical sectors

The Chanese mainkand
Craeeseas

Accrued interest

Todtal

31 December 2023

31 December 2022

1,650,649 JARE 6T
124,527 147 388
16,890 13976
2,792,066 A B4

39 Placements from banks and nen-bank financial institutions

{1}

Analysed by type of counterparties

31 December 2023

1 Decamber 7022

Banks 379,252 A2E A
Bown-Bank finsseeal mmaniiiEons 24,546 14,047
Accrued interest 3,924 ERRE
Total 407,722 365,060

Analysed by geographical sectors

The Chanese mainland
Chierseas

Accrued intereua

Tomal

31 December 2023

1 December 2022

136,631 157,209
267,167 206437

3,924 104
407,722 365,760
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40 Financial liabilities measured at fair value through profit or loss

31 December 2023 31 December 2022

Financial Babilities elated 1o preciows metals 12,218 14,230

Stmactured Financial instruments.

Tats

239,981

252,178

3486

2E9,100

The structurad financial instruments of the Growp's financial labilites measured at f&ir valoe through profit or kss ae designated
as lnancial liabilties measured at fair waloe thriowsgh poofit on kss. &s at the and of the repoiting period, the difference between
the fair value of these linancial liabifities and the contractual payables at maturity was not material, The amounts of changes in the
fair valie of these financial labilities that ware attributable to changes in credin risk were considered not significant during the yvear
presented and cumulatively as at 31 Decemnber 2023 and 2022,

41 Financial assets sold under repurchase agreements
Financial assets sold under repurchase agreements by underlving assets are shown as foflows:
31 December 2023 3 December 2022
Dresbt samcinitiens
Goreemiment boneds 212452 239442
[Deabar sscuiminies e Lv)' pnlic_.- Banks, Banks and ron-bank francid nstitution 16,509 FA=80
- Corporate bones 3405 5002
Sulnotal 232,766 241974
[scounted bills 1,440 585
Acersed mitees 372 1
Tatal 234,578 2 ATG
42 Deposits from customers
11 December 2023 31 December 2007
Crermand deposits
- Corporate customens 6,555,979 6.7 26,781
- Personal customers 5,562,098 5A56.284
Subtatal 12,142,075 12183065
Tirme chepsosits (inchading call deposits)
- COrpedate cUsieme s 5,602,122 A 647 535
- Personal customers 9,479,107 1700543
Subtatal 15,081,229 [ e
Aeensed innanEug 430,707 00 654
Tatal 27,654,011 25030807
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42 Deposits from customers (continued)
Ceopsoit s froam customers include;

31 December 2023 31 December 2022
(1} Plediged depoiits
= Dreposits lor acceptance 163,527 187434
- Deposits for guarantes 11856 35,996
- Drepaosits for letter of credit 41,944 22923
- Cahwers 143,019 162,252
Tetal 382,346 A0E G5
(3 Outweard rerdttance and renditance payables 15,577 19596
43 Accrued staff costs
023
As at As at
Mot 1 January Increased Decraased 31 Decembar
Salaries, boases, allowances and subsiches 33,632 85,432 (81,903} 37,181
Huoksing funds 182 7.997 {7975} 04
Unicn punining costs and employes education costs 8,113 341 {2,802} 8,732
Post-emplayment benefits (1] To8 16,550 {16,460 aa9
Early retiremnent benedits 858 10 {75} 793
Compernsation to employess for termination of
employment relationship - 11 {11} -
Othwers (] 5671 15807 [16,28%) 4,689
Total 49,355 129,328 {126,115} 52,568
2022
s ot Asat
Mot 1 Larwiary Treteasasch Darranwed 31 Dscomiber
Solaries, boswises, allowcances and subsicie, Frra 3&,3\1‘? t?ﬂ-.-!':l':l-] 31632
Hespsiny furwds 8 1567 {7593 82
Uik runinineg costs and employes education ooss 6007 3302 {2,036 £113
Pesst-employment benedite ih Gif 15,561 (15,654 799
Early ratirermnent benefits o8 12 {72 858
Compensation to empdoyess for termination of
employment relationship - 7 (n -
Oihers (] 4512 15815 {14,656 5671
Tatad 40,8 126,013 (118,556 A48 355

The Group had ne overdue balance of acciued staff costs as at the end aof the reposting period,
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MOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

(EXPRESSED IN MILLKJNS OF RMB, UNLESS OTHERWISE STATED)

43  Accrued staff costs (continued)
(1) Post-empleyment benefits

{a)

(&)

Defined contribution pians
2023
As at As st
1 January Increased Ducreased 31 December
Basic pemsian insurandce d85 10,072 {10,025) 5312
Unempdoyment insurance 51 a5 [338) &4
Annuity contibution - ] 6073 [6.078] 867
Teatal 1,408 16,4896 {16.441) 1.463
202
A al Al al
1 January Inreased Decreased 31 December
Basic perision insurance FEX] QA6 {9,707} ABL
Unemployment insurance 45 3 (307} 51
Annutty contributeon M 5,776 {56251 an2
Tatal 1498 15,549 {15639% 1,408

There were no contributions into the Group's baskc retirerment insurance and annuity scheme that had been forfelted
ard that could be wsed 1o deduct contributions payable by the Group according 1o the above plans,

Defined benefit plans - Supplemeantary retirement benefits

The Group's obligations in respect of the supplementary retirement benefits as at the end of the reparting period weee
calculated wsing the projected unit credit method and reviewed by an external indspendent actuary, Towers Watson

Management Cansulting (Shendhen} Co, Lid.

Present value of defined

bemefit plan obligations
2023 a2
AL AL T FEniiany #,685 5083
119 134
carmgrehenie income
vl e gaing) T 3T

- Returni on plan disers -

Drchey changies
- Feriin pokd (BB (4EEY
Az at 31 December 4,343 4488

Fair value of plan azsets

023 10X
5,204 55
138 157
[47] 3
(468] (455]
4,917 5294

Met assets of defined

benefit plans

2023 2002

[609] (#6811

(19) 1234

7 (371

47 n

(574) ]

Interest cost was recogrised in operating @penses,
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43 Accrued staff costs (continued)
(1) Post-employment benefits (continued)

B}  Defined benefft plans - Supplemantary retirement benefits (continged)
Y Principal actarial assumptions of the Group a5 &t the end of the reporting perfed were a5 fallows:

31 December 2023 3 Decamnber 2022
i ount rale 2500, 275
Hawslth & coml iPoreass mle T.00%, o
Average expected future fetime of digible employecs 10.4 years 10,2 years

Mortality assumptions are based on China Life Insurance Mortality Table (2010-2013), The Table published
histenbal stadistics in China,

il The sansitivity analvsis of the present value of supplementary retirement benedfit ohifgations to changes
i the weighted principal assumption (5:

Impact an present value of supplementary
retirement benefit ocbligations

Inerease in Decrease in

assumption by 0.25%  assumption by 0.25%

Discoust rale (83) a7z
35 (34)

Health care cost inorease rale

it Asat 3 Decomber X123, the weighted average duration of supplemenians retirement benefit obiigations
of the Group was 78 years (95 af 3T December 2022 78 vears),

v Plan assers of the Group are as folfows:

31 December 2023 11 December 2022
Cash i cash equivalents 975 &N
Equibty instruments 691 A4
Bl instuments and orhers 3251 159
Teval 497 5294

{21 Accrued stalf cows - others mainky include employes welfare, medical insutance, maternity inswance and employiment injury
Insurance.

44 Taxes payable

31 Decembar 2023 31 December 2022
Ircorme tax 61,036 1037
Villue added tax 10,240 140,591
Cihers 2,204 251
Tatal 73,580 Bd, 169
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45 Provisions

IMete 31 December 2023 31 December 2022
Expected oedit losses on the ofbalance shweet cedit business {1 34,600 40,742
Expected lesses from ether businesses {2 B, 744 B84
Tatal 43,344 50,726
(17 Movements of the provisions = expected credit losses on the off-balance sheet credit business:
1023
Note Stage 1 Stage 2 Stage 3 Tetal
Asat | January 2023 33,557 5,587 1,598 40,742
Transfers
Trarsfers indlout) ko Stage | 530 (529) {1 -
Transfers indlout) o Stage 2 [145) 154 191 -
Trarafers ind(ourd 1o Stage 3 [§11]] (2] 12 -
Mewhy anginated 14,712 - - 14,712
Decraased {19.426) [4.118) 1824) (24,366}
Hemeasurerents {a} 823 3.688 657 1,512
As ar 31 Decermnber 2023 16,385 4,782 1,433 34,600
2023
MNote Stage 1 Sage 2 Stage 3 Tokal
Asat 1 ksnuarg 2023 28193 56H0 12 3515
Transfars
Trarsfers indlouth ta Stige 1 a7 (421} [} -
Trarafers indlouth 1o Stage ¥ {85} 131 ()
Trarafiers ingfour) 1o Stage 3 LFi] (A2 404 .
Mewly oniginaned 13064 - 3064
Decreayed {15275 {4198 {305 [19,833)
B asiremienis {a} 3,007 4057 Eabfs J O
As at 31 Decermber 20023 13557 5587 1598 40,742

{al Remessursments compuise the impact of changes in PO, LD, ard EAD: changes in maodel assumptions and methodologies: changes
i illewance for irgalrment boses due o stage-transfer, and the mpact of exchange wate chancges,

{2 Other businesses include of-balance sheet businesses other than the off-balance sheet credit business, outstanding litkgations

and the precious metal keasing business.

46 Debt securities issued

Pfiatee 31 December 2023 31 Decemnber 2022
Certificates of depoit isaued {n 1,242,136 1,021 084
Borwds, issaned 2} 141430 154,306
Subordinated bonds issaed 13} 11,998 7999
Eligalalis Tier 2 capital bonds issused {4} 491427 453,197
Acciised nteres 8,744 EALE]
Total 1.895.735 1 646870
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(EXPRESSED IMN MILLEDNS OF BMB, UNLESS OTHERWISE STATED)

46 Debt securities issued (continued)
{1} Certificates of deposit issued were mainly issued by the head office, owerseas branches, CCB Eutope, CCB New Zealand and CCB Intemational.

{2} Baonds issued

e ————— e

31 Decwmbeer T Decembe:

Issus date Maturity date Interest rate per Bnaumm lssueplace  Cumency 1023 022
1841300 A 100 A Tatwan REAR 599 ]
QR Z00E LA 2003 T LR+ 835 Hoig Kioesg (1.51] - a4
106/ 0018 IHOE/003 4% Auclird MZD = 430
THOM 018 13002008 M LR +1 35 Hemg Kang usg - 2360
NoaGie 106003 A 0055, AucHand HZD - 154
TEE7010 TR0 LI Hang Ko ush 1am FL
105/ RS GOS0 Ja Hang Koeg s 1.422 1380
608000 L 4% The Chaowse mainlare] Fileg 1000 1000
TS S PRS0 150 Hang Kang Usp 1435 153
HM0Ene 4100004 SOFRe 1 00167% Hang Eong 5D 4765 a614
TR 11 L3 Auchiardd NED 38 EFE]
IO 150323 pL=c The Chiinése mainkired RME - T
TGy 15403025 275 The Chinese mainland L] 5,000 5.0
N7 AR08 195 Hanig Kong UsD 3213 EELTE]
T 000 B (ratm, Aucibedd MZD - 53
TR0 BRGNS 1.75% Herng Kersg UED 1422 1.380
2509/ 2000 TR0912030 RLL Hong Korsg usn m £
bl 210/2003 150 The Chissess malnlied RkB - 20000
O3 1120 01143003 3. The: Chinese rainlaed HWE - 15600
T T 15 The Chinese mainland REE 20,000 000
DR 4000 169% Thee Chinse s mainlaeed AME .24 1280
oM | 10aile 155 The Chisese mainland g 1,100 L00
Pl FA03 LR Sngipoie HME - 1403
pi TN D435 Lusenriboory ELR 6,179 5500
FHAr) T [l Hang Kioreg usD 4,266 4,140
R T | T8 1405 Heng Kioreg UsD I 31005
s DRG0 15% TheChissse mainlasd RiE 1,950 1950
25600 06004 [l Lumerribourg EUR &,17% 50
P TN [ Heng Kiong L&D 3 ERR
15 15006 160 Hing Koy s 1489 2446
ol 20004 1.50% Haing Koy Ush £97% 435
A TP 2008 SOFRFGE0%E Higng Ko usp 3,551 REEE]
LRt TR0 1135% Hang Eeeeg D T G0
LT AR e Tl Uiriied Kingdom Hkap 998 1000
THOS0 1552005 JEORE The Chinese mainkand A 10,000 10000
YRG0 10620 28 Sngipore bo 1,886 1,785
LRI LR T et 18k Thae Chissene mainkand Rzl 10,000 10000
02303 00006 I Mwr Teadand Benchmark AucHand HID 1. -

It paas #0100
TS 1035008 JEMe TheChiesse maintand HiE 10,000 -
05 3 A0 18 Uirsited Kingdam ] 1,996 -
ORI O 100 I Men Tesfand beschenark AicHand MZD 674 -
el re +1 20

M 11120 4055 Luembousg ELA 785 -
I 011026 400 Lumernbaiang ELR 1,355 -
EL{R Tk 110026 SOFRsQEDE Dl usm 4,266 -
ELATE S 00113004 SA0RE Hang Kong usp 1555 -
Torat naménsl value 141,537 1587
Lese Unamortized Hsudese (o5t nerj (1913
Camping vahie 141430 154306
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46 Debt securities issued (continuad)

{3) Subordinated bonds issued
Thee canrying vabue of the Group's subordinated bonds msued upon the approval of the PBC and the: NFRA is as Toffiows:

Interest rate 31 December 31 December
Issue date Maturity date per BRAAUM Currency  Note 2023 2022
01,2021 [ R & 3% RME (&) 6,000 G000
1883022 O3 3.9 RME () 2,000 &K
13033 14005033 145% EHE [i4] 4,000
Total nomirs] alus 12,000 2,000
Lese Unamortised fsance ot ¥} m
Caryineg value 11,998 1550

falh The Group has an optin toonedesn part of all of the bords on 1 Febraary 2006, subpect 1o registeation from the PRC and the NFRA
) The Groags has an option to redesm part or all of the bordds on 22 March 1027, wibiect to regisration from the PBC and the NERA.

e} Thes Growupr has an optien 1o redesm part o all of the bonds on 14 September 2028, subject to registration from the PBC amd the
HFRA

(4) Eligible Tier 2 capital bends issued

Interest rate 31 December 3t Decwrmber
Issue date Maturity date per annum Currency  Mote 2023 2022
1882014 187029 5 98% FME {al 20,000 KL E]
IRTE0E 2506023 4 2% FME 3] - 43,000
JSI0/2018 2901072028 £T0% RMB [zl - 40,000
IMEme ARG 4.15% Ush [dh 13,124 12,68
J406/ 0 240063030 FASH WsD [l 14,219 138640
IO 2020 14,05 3030 & 3% RMB i 65,000 A5 000
(a8 202 TOOH 0 345% RMB e} 65,000 G500
BEARA021 1008036 I50% RMB [k} 15,000 15050
DEFE12021 a1 1,051 3 50% RME [} 35,000 35000
CRA03 CHal 13036 350 EME il 10,000 1000
10722021 140 253031 3 AE% B [} 12,0440 12000
10 E22021 1473 2F30E6 374 FidB m 8,000 8000
131202 2100203 185% s {m} 14,219 13500
15.M82022 17106032 I45% RMB Irl 45,000 45000
1RMaR07 17ma 037 AL RME =] 15,000 15,000
G3/1 12022 071123032 300% RMB et] 25,000 500
03012002 0700172037 134 RME 1l 15,000 15,000
pE T E TRk 28032033 340% FMB Il 5,000 -
140203 30arnna I61% RidB 18 15,000 -
2410203 26102033 345% FME ] 45,000 -
24102003 6103033 355% FME i} 15,000 -
141112053 16/1 1033 330% RWB %] 25,000 -
1471172003 1641 173038 FAME RME {w) 15,000
Total nominal valus 491,562 453,365
Less: Unamortised uance cost {135} (168
Cagryineg walie 491,427 453,197
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46 Debt securities issued (continuad)

{4) Eligible Tier 2 capital bonds issued (continuesd)

b The Group has an option 1o redeem the bonds on 18 August 2004, subsject 1o approval frem the relevant athority. These digible Tie
2 capital bonds have the wite-down feature of a Tier 2 capital mstrurmena, which allows the Bark to wiite down the entire paiecipal
of the bonds when a regulatory wigaering event ocours. Any sccumulated ungald inerest vall ot b posd entber,

b} The Groap has chosen to exercise the option to redeem all the bonds on 25 September 2023,
[ck The Groasp has chosen to exercise the opticn 1o tedeem all the bonds on 29 October 2023,

(e The Greamp has an aplion o redeem the bonds on 27 Febiuany 200, subiject to approval from the relevant authonng, If thesy aré not
redesrmed by the Group, the interest rate will be reset on 27 February 2024 and increase by 1.88% on the basss of the freeyear USE
treasny benchmark applicable on the inferest 1eset date. These eligible Tier ¥ capital boneds have the witedown featue of & Ther 7
capital istrumend, which allows the Bank 1o wiite down the entine principal of the bonds when a requlstony riggerning event ocours.
Arry accumulited unpaid interest will not be paid ke,

feh The Group has an opticn to redeem the bonds om 24 June 2025, sbject to approval frem the relevant authoity. IF they are rot
recheersd by the Group, the intepest rate wall be redet on 240 Jure 2005 and increase by 215% on the basds of the freegpear LSD
tegsanty benchauark spplicable on the interest et date, These aligibhs Tier 7 capital bords have thie witedown featse of & Tier 7
capital krstruiment, which allows the Bank to write down the entire principal of the bonds when a tegulatoey triggering event ooours.
Any accurrilated unpaid interest will not be pabd elther,

1] The Growgs bas an ogation to sechaem thee Bones on 14 September 2025, st 1o appeosl from e rebavant authorty, These ehogibde
Tier 2 capital bonds hawe the write-down featue of a Tier 2 capital instrurinent, which alloss the Bank 1o wiite down the enite pincpal
of the bonds when a regulatory triggering event ocours. Any accumulated ungald intersst wall not e pand edther,

tal  The Geoup has s option o rediem the borcs on 10 Aoguat 270206, sulsject 1o approval frean the ieleant suthosity, These digible Tie
2 capital bonds have the wite-down feature of a Tier 2 capital mvstrument, which allows the Bank to wiite down the entire principal
of the bonds when a regulatory Tigagening event ocours, Any accumulated ungald interssr vall ot B paid ether.

bl The Group has an option 1o redeem the bonds on 10 August 2031, subbject 1o approval frem the elevant anhosity, These digible Tier
2 capital bonds have the wite-down feature of a Tier 2 capital istrumend, which allowrs the Bark to wiite down the entine grincipal
of the bonds when a regulatory iggening event oceurs. Any aceumiilatéd vngald interast wall not bss paid sither.

il The Group has an option 1o redecm the bonds on 9 Novermber 2026, subject 10 appreval from the reesvant suthariny. These eligible Tie
2 capital bonds have the write-down feature of a Tier 2 capital mstrumena, which allows the Bark to wiite down the entine geincipal
af the bonds when a requlatory irigaening event ocous. Any accumulated ungald interest vall ot e pasd edtber,

] Thee Group has an option 1o redesm the bonds on 9 Movembses 2031, subject 1o appioval from the redevant suthonity, These eligible Tier
2 capital bonds have the waite-down feature of a Tier 2 capital instrument, which allos the Bark to wiite down the entite principal
of the bonds when a regulatory tiggening event ocoaes, Any accumilated ungald intenest vall not b patd either,

() The Geoup has an option 1o rediem e Boreds on 14 Decembser 2026, swibject to appaoval from the relevant aathonty, These dgbde
Tier 2 capital bonds have the write-down featuwe of a Tier 2 capital instriument, which allows the Bank to wiite down the entine geincipat
of the bonds when a regulatory Tiggenng event occues. Any accumulated unpald interest will not be pasd efther,

1] The Group has an option 1o redeem e boeds on 14 Decembser 2031, subject torappaoval Trom the televant suthomy. These el
Tier 2 capital bonds have the write-down featune of a Tier 2 capital instrument, which allows the Bank Lo wiite down the entie guincipat
of the bonds when a regulatory friggering event ocoues. Any accumulated ungald intersst vall not ke pand edther.

) The Growp has an option toredeem the boesds on 21 Greary 2027, subioct to appeoval from the medevant authoity, These eligible Tier
2 capital bonds have the waite-down feature of a Tier 2 capital vstrumend, which allows the Bank 19 wiite' down the entire pindpal
of the bonds when a regulatory wgagenng event ocoues, Ay accumulated unpaid interest vall not b paid enther,

i The Group has an option 1o edeem the bords on 17 June 2027, wibject to approsal from the elesnt buthority, These sigible Tie
2 capital bonds have the waite-dowmn feature of a Tier 2 capital instramend, which allows the Bank 1o wilte down the entire gincipal
of the bonds when a requlatory iriggenng event ocours. Any acoumulsted ungald interest wall not e paid exher.

o} The Gioag has sh option (o fedeem the bonds on 17 June 71032, swbiect o approval from the elevant aithority, These eligible Tie
2 capital bonds have the vaite-down feature of o Tier 2 capital ivstrumena, which allows the Bank to wiite down the entine gincipal
ef the bonds when a regulatory igaening event ocoues. Any accumulated ungaid intersst vall not B pasd esther,

ipt The Group has an option 1o redesm the bonds on 7 Movermber 2027, subject 10 apgaiaval from the rebevant authiority. These eligibde Tier
2 capital brords hawe the ywite-dorn feature of  Tier 2 capital ivstrumena, shich allows the Bark o wiite down the entine gincipal
of the bonds when a regulatory ragening event acours. Any acoumulated ungald interest wall not b paid etk

gl The Group has an option 1o edeen the bonds on 7 Movember 20633, subject 10 apgaval from the redevant suthortity. These eligible Tie
2 capital bonds have the wite-down feature of a Tier 2 capital ivstrurmend, which allows the Bank to wiite down the entire paincipal
af the bonds when a requlatory Triggering event ocous. Any accumulated ungald Interest vall not b pasd either,

iy The Group has anoption o redeem the bonds on 268 March 2028, subject 1o appooval from the redesant authoricy, These digitle Tid
2 capital bonds have the waite-down featuie of o Tier 2 capital estrumend, which allows the Bark to wiite down the entire gaincipal
of the bonds when a regulatory iggening event ocoues. Any accumilated ungaid intenest wall not e pald either,

[5d The Gicas has an opticon o redeemn the bonds on 28 March 2033 subsject 1o appeoval Trom the elevant authoity, These ebaibde Ties
2 capital bords have the wite-down feature of 3 Tier 2 capital istrument, which allows the Bark 10 wiite down the entine pincipal
of the bonds when a regulatory triiggening event ocours. Ay acoumulated unpaid interest will not b pasd sither,
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46 Debt securities issued (continuad)

{4) Eligible Tier 2 capital bonds issued (continuesd)
m The Group has an option to redeen the bonds on 26 October 2028 subject 1o apgeoval from the elevant authonty. These eligible Tie
2 capital bonds have the wite-down feature of a Tier 2 capital mstrurmena, which allows the Bark to wiite down the entire priecipal
of the bonds when a regulatory wigaering event ocours. Any sccumulated ungald interest wall ot b posd entber,

ful  The Group has an option to redecm the bords on 26 Ootokser 2033 subsject 1o appaowal from the relevant authority, These chigible Tier
2 capital bonds have the waite-chown feature of a Tier 2 capital stramend, which allows the Bark to wiite down the entire peincipal
of the bonds when a regulatory tiggenng event ocoues, Any accumilated ungald interest will ot b pald either,

(v Thee Gaoage has an opticn to sedeom the bonds on 16 Nowember 2028 subject 1o appeoesl from e selevant authonity, Thews cigbbe
Tier 2 capital bords have the write-down featue of a Tier 2 capital instiument, which allows the Bank to wite down the entite principal
af the bonds wheen a requlatony irggenng event ocous, Ay acoumulated ungaid inerest will not b pasd efther,

(w)  The Growp has an option o redeem e bonds on 16 Mowemiber 2033, subject to apgaoval Trom the relevant sathonty. Theese ehigbb:
Tier 2 capsial bonds have the weite-down featwe of a Tier 2 capital instiument, which allows the Bank to wiite down the entine peincipal
af the bonds when a regulatory friggering event ocous, Any accumidlated unpald intersst will not ke paid exther,

47 Qther liakilities

Mate 31 December 2023 31 December 3022
Invsirance related labilities ( 252,327 1328
Luakaliniess bl fow wale (¥} 27,803
Payment and collection dearance acoounts 25830 31086
Leriwser liakilities {3 24,216 23,733
[l inecome 17,053 17,128
Sccrped eapienses advance B.916 EAR
Droamuant accouwnt s B85 822
Clearing and settlerment accounts 5,980 331458
Capital experditure payable 5,587 5920
Cash pledged and rental prepaymernts 3,697 4430
Cthiers 168,139 100 944
Tatal 547,743 S6B.3260

(1}  Imsurance related liabilities
The todal for groups of nsurance condracts issued and reinsurance contracts that are labilities as follows;

31 December 2023 31 December 2022
Insurance contracts ssued
- Indurance condracts issuad not applying the prermium allocation approach 150,524 231,088
- Insurance condracts issued apphying the premium allocation approach 1,803 .78z
Subtotal 152,327 232870
Remnsmrance contracts held
- Reirsurarsce contracts held not apphing the premivm allocation spproach = -
- Resrvuiance contracts held applyirag the premivem allocation agpprooach - 4
Sulbstotal - 4
Trtal 252,227 FERE.E

{2} For information on llabilities habd for sale, please sefer to Note 3502),
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47 Other liabilities {continusd)

48 Share capital
11 December 2023 31 Decembser 2022
Listed in Hong Bong (H shares) 240,417 240417
Listed irv the Chiness mairdand (A shatesk 9,594 9.504
Tatal 250,011 25001

{3) Lease liahilities

Maturity anmabysis - undiscounted analysis

31 December 2023

3 December 2022

Within one vear 6,705 bAST
Betvoeen one year and five years 14,565 14,554
Mowe than five years 6,244 [
Total undiscounted lease habilities 27,514 28038
Lease hakilithes 14,216 13733

All H and A shares are ordlinary shares, have a par value of RMB1 per shae and rank pari passu with the same rights and benefits.

49 Other equity instruments
{1} Preference shares
{al  Prafarance shares outstanding as ar the end of the reporting period

Yearend Cuansity
Finaastial inriroment tisaance dividend Iisunnce |million Tatal Maturity  Redempbion/
cutdanding dabe Classificasion rate pice shares]  Cureency anounl date  conversion
T Damesic 3 Degenbs - Bty meturrents L, 100 et & 1] BROO0 e ety Yere
Frefeende L il hipe =
Less bunge lee [ri|
Camying pmouns ot

(b} The key terms
Hialetornd

The nominal dradend rate of the Domestic Preference Shares is adjusted on a phase by phase basis. it is the sum of the
benchmark rate plus the foed interest spread, and © adjusted every five years, The fieed interest spread s detenmined
as the nominal dividend rate set for issuance less the benchrmark rate at the time of issuance, and will nol be subject to
future adjustmeants, The dividends o domestic preference shares are non-cumulative, The Bank has the right to cancel
dividend distiibution on Domestic Preference Shares, and the cancellation doss not Constitute a defaull event, The Bank
miy, al its discretion, use the cancelled dividends 1o repay other indebtedness due and pavable. If the Bank cancels all
of pait of the dividends on the Domeste Proference Shares, the Bank shall make no piofit distribution to sharehaldes
haolding ordinary shares from the day after the cancellation proposal is adopted by the General Shareholders’ Meeting
1o the day when full distribution of dividends s resumed. The cancellation of dividends on Comestie Preference Shares
willl nat constitute other restrictions 1o the Bank except foa the distribution of dividends o ardinary sharsholders,

The dividends on the Domestic Preference Shates are disttibuted annually,
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49 Other equity instruments (continusd)

(1) Preference shares (continusd)

(&)

(el

The key terms (continuead)
Redemption

The Bank may, sublect to the NFRA's approval and complance with the redemption preconditions, redeem in whole
af In part of the Domestic Preference Shares after at lzast ive years from the completion date of the tsuance (e, 27
December 21 7). The redemplion period beging from the first day of the redemption and ends on the day when all
Danmestic Preference Shates are redearned of converted. The iedemption price of the Domestic Praference Shares shall
b their issue price plus any dividends acorued but unpaid in the curent period.

Compulsany conversion of preference shares

Il an Additional Tier 1 Capital Instrument Trigoes Event acours, L2, the Coe Tier | Capital Adequacy Ratio of the Bank
has fallen to 5.125% o balow, the Bank has the rght to, without pior consent from the sharehalders ol the domestic
preference shares and 25 agreed, convert all or part of the domestic preference shares 1ssued and outstanding to
ofdinary A shares, (o restore the Bank's Core Tier 1 Capital Adequacy Ratio to above the tigger point {i2, 5.1.25%). In
the case of patial conversion, the domestic preference shares shall be subject to the same proportion and conditions
of conversion, Once domestic preference shares are converted to orclinary A shares, they shall not be convenad back
to prefeience shares undei any clicumstanes,

‘When a Teer 2 Capital Instrurnent Trigoer Event ocours, the Bank has the tight 1o, withowt prios consent of the sharehokdess
of the Domestic Preference Shares and as agreed, convert all the Domestic Preference Shares ssued and outstanding to
ouclinary A shares. Once Domestic Preference Shares are converted to oiclinary A shares, they shall not be converted back
to preference shares under any Circumstances. A Tier 2 Capital Instrameant Trigger Event s the aarlier of the following
Tweor scenarkas: (i) the MERS having decided that without a conversion or write-off of the Bank's capital, the Bank woulbd
become non-viable; and (i) the welevant authodities having decided that a public secton Injection of capital or equivalent
SUPEOIE 18 necessaty, without which the Bank wolld becorme non-viable, When the compulsony conversion of profetence
shares occurs, the Bank shall report 1o the NERA for approval and decision, and pedomm the announcement obligation
according to the regulations of the Securities Law and China Securilies Reguiatony Comimission {\CSRCT,

The Rank classified pralerence shares issued as an equity instrument and presented as an equity Tem on the statement
of financial position. Caphal alsed from the ssuance of the above preference shares, after deduction of the expenses
relating to the ssuance, was wholly used 1o eplenish the Bank's additional tier 1 capital and to increase its capital
adequacy ratios.

Changes in preference shares outstanding
Vlanuary 2033

Quantity
Financisd instrument cutstanding  (millicn thares)

Increase!| Decrease] 3¥ December 2023

Carrying Quantity Quantity
value [millionshares) Carying value  imillion thares)  Carrying value

2007 Deenestie Prefacence Shated E00 58,977 = - 600 B

Tatal &00 59,477 - - o] Saan
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49 Other equity instruments (continusd)

{2} Perpetual bonds
(@l  Perpetual bonds outstanding at the end of the year

Fadarvptie
Yent-end write
Firandal instrument ineest Ipsmace Quantity dewn
sArandng Iszanon daty: Chimifation i price  (milionwnity)  Cormncy  Tobal amount Matwity dote  conditkns
Hiindae] Mifond T 1 1Hoverber 19 Ty nabumerts 4N 1) st it A BE 0 Mo Myt Mane
Cipitd Bond
J Undined Additiongd Tet 1
Copitd Bonds 15 gt 2001 Tty nbuments Lh 106 pes urit Ll W G Romauty e Bene
T el Additiond Tt 1
Caputdl Bonc eries 1) Iy N0 bauty namuments 14 |0 per r ] B Wmh  omennty dee Hone
TS Uinchried Ackitiond Tt 1
Cigatl Bondfs eries 3 12 gy 025 Fauly nanment 13 100 et it ¥ FNE ] Fiy gt iy’ chie L]
L it e i
Lo et 1

(B} The key terms
Distribution rate and distibuifon payment

The distribution iate of the Undated Additional Teer | Capital Boreds {or “the Bonds™y will be adjusted at defined Intervals,
with a distribution rate adjustment period every 5 years since the payment settlement date, Inany distribution rate
adjusted petiod, the distribution payments on the Bonds will be made at a prescribed fred distribution eate, The
distritution rate s determined by a benchmark rate plus a fied imerey spraad.

The Bank shall have the right 1o cancel, in whale or in part, distabutions on the Boads and any such cancellation shall
not constitute an event of default. When exercising such nght, the Bank wall take into full consideration the interest
of the holders of the Bonds. The Bank may, at its sole discretion, use the proceeds from the cancelled distrifiutions 1o
meet ather obligations as they (3 due, In the case of cancelling any distributions on the Bonds, no matter in whole o
in gy, the Bank shall not make any distribution to the ardinary shasholders from the re day following the resclution
being approved by the genetal tharchokders meeting, until its decision to resume the distribution payments in whobs
i the holders of the Bonds. The distributicns cn the Bonds are non-clmulative, namely, upon cancellation, any amount
of distribution unpakd 1o the holdars of the Bords in the applicable perod will not accumulate of compound to the
subsequent disiibution pericd thereatter,

The distributions of the Bonds will b= payable annually.
Conditional redempiion rights of the Bank

Fromn the fifth anniversaty since the ssuance of the Bonds, the Bank may redeem whole ar part of the Bonds on each
distribution payment date (including the Afth distibution payment date since the issuance), I, after the issuance, the
Bonds no longer qualify as Additional Tier 1 Capital as a result of an unforessaable change or amendrment 1o elevant
provisions of supervsory requiations, the Bank miy redesrn the whole but not part of the Bonds.

The exercise of the Banks sedamption right shall be subject 1o the consent of the BFRA and the wrtisfaction of the
following preconditions: () the Bank shall use capital instrurments of the same o better quality to teplace the Instruments
to be redeemed, and such replacement shall only be camed out at conditions which are sustatnable for the income
capacity: il) of the caphal position of the Bank alter the redemption right 15 exercised will emain well above the
requlatony capital requisarments stipulated by the MERA,
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49  Other equity instruments (continuscd)
{2) Perpetual bonds (continued}
{b)  The key terms [continued)
Wiite-dowrnwrite-off dausas

For 2019 Undated Additional Teer 1 Capital Bonds, upon the ocourrence of an Additional Tier 1 Capital Teigger Event,
namely, the Banks Core Tier | Capital Adequacy Ratlo having fallen to 5.125% (or below), the Bank has the right, subject
1o the approval of the MFRA but without The need for the consent of the holders of the Bands, 1o write down whole
o part of the aggrecate amount of the Bonds then issued and outstanding, in orclet to restode the Cora Tier 1 Capital
Adequacy Ratk 1o above 5125%. In the case of a partial write-down, all of the Bonds then issued and outstanding
shall be written down on a o rata bass, acconding fo the outstanding amaunt, with all other Additional Tier 1
Capital Instruments with equivakent waite-down clauses of the Bank Upon the oocuntence of a Tier 2 Capital Trigoed
Event, the Hank has the rght to write off in whole, withow the need for the consent of tha holders of the Bonds, the
aggregate armount of the Bonds then issued and outstanding. A Tier 2 Capital Trigger Event refeds 1o the earlier of
the following evenis: (i} the MFRA having decided that the Bank would become non-viable without a write-off; (il any
relevant authegity having decided that a public sector injection of capital or equivalent support 15 necessary, without
which the Bank would become non-viable, Upon write-off of the bonds, such bonds are to be peimanently cancelled
and will not be restored under any circumstances,

Few 2022 and 2023 Undated Additional Tier 1 Capital Bonds, upon the occunence of a Non-Viabiliey Trigger Event,
the Bank has the right 1o wiite downdenite off in whole o inpart, withour the need for consent of the holders of
the Bards, the principal amount of the Bonds. The amount of the write-ckswndeaile-off shall be determined by the
tatho of the cutsianding principal amaunt of the Undated Additional Teer 1 Caplial Bonds 1o the aggregate principal
amount of all additional tier 1 capital indtruments with the identical Trigger Event, A Non-Yiability Teigger Event refers
to the earkier of the follwing events (i) the NFRA having decided that the Bank would become non-vialde without a
witite-dawenfwrite-off; §i) any relevant authority having decided that a public sector injection of capital or ecuivalent
SUPEO IS necessary, without which the Bank would become non-viable, The wiite-downSwiite-off will sor be pestoed.

Suberdinglion

The claime in respact of the Bonds will be subordinated to the claims of deposition, general creditors, and subosdinated
indebiedress that tanks senior 1o the Bonds; will rank in prionfy 1o all classes of dhares held by the Bank's shareholders
and tank pael passu with the claims in respect of any other additional ther 1 capital nstruments of the Bank that rank
paf passu with the Bonds,

The Bank classified the Bonds issued a5 an equity instrument and presented as an equity tem on the statemsnt of
financial position, Capital ratsed from the isseance of the Bonds, after deduction of the sxpenses relating 1o the ssuance,
was whaolly used 1o replenish the Bank's additional tier 1 capital and to increase (s capital adequacy ratios

fc}  Changes in perpetial bonds outstanding

1 Januvary 3013 Inerease/|Decrease) 31 December 2023

Financial instrument Quantity Carrying Quantity Carrying Quantity Carrying
sutstanding {million units) valus |million units) valus |million units) valug
M4 Unadsted Addsiana! Tier 1

Capital Bonds 400 39,991 - - 400 39,991
2003 Urekzted Addmiora! Tier |

Capitnl Bonck 400 40,000 - . 400 40,000
J02 3 Urdsied Addinions! Tier |

Capital Bonds [Sedes 1) - - 300 30,000 300 30,000
073 Uredated Addzional Tier |

Capital Bondy (Seies 1) - - 100 30,000 100 30,000
Total B00 79591 GO0 60,000 1.400 135,991
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49 Other equity instruments (continusd)
{3)  Imterests attributable to the holders of equity instruments

Tresniv 31 December 2023 31 Decernber 2027
1, Total equity attibutable 1o equity holders of the Bank 3,150,145 2 B55 450
{1} Equity attribastabde to ordinay equity holders of the Bank 2,950177 2715482
2 Equity attribatabde to cthes equity balders of 1he Bank 199,968 130,968
Of which: net profit 5110 4,538
dividends received 5110 4538
2. Total equity attributable to non-conbrolling interests 1,929 20,794
(14 BEquity attribastabde to non-controlling nteress of ordinany shares 19,930 H,l04

(2 Equity attribastabde to non-controlling mterests of other equity

P nls 1,999

50 Capital reserve

31 December 2023

31 Decemnber 2022

Share premdum and others 135,619 135,653
51 Other comprehensive income
thar comprebesve ingone of the thar comprebesore meame o the
siatemst ol firancial pasiticn stvtimant of corpawban ive g
e
Lme
het-wl4an Cthar Teckudation Net-oh-tn Het-oh e
amatal  camprehensve wljrtmanty Rzt amind
tributable [ inchided wiribatable  sitebatall
langalty  banlered The reran in prefit 1o aguly HTEY
1dmuwy  shamhslern  tontsned 1 Decomber belere  lomduets  lecliceme  sharshelde  cosinaling
wn o eithelank wrningt W Iecome s dipealy taes o tha Bank intereits
{1 by comprateerste income Sl el e be ndansled
o prode o it
Femmeiriupssents of petl-sengl ogmen beeel 1 [F: 1] 34 - i [L1]] - a 1&g
shbatorr
Farvahae changet o ity imsuments Gesirated W 153 i nr e B -1 13
o measnd it b ik throuh et
coinprehwreie ncime
Onteri Tl ko - bl | - - 1
[ et ot eee income ol miry e meclnied
ubmequevly fopealtol los
Far it thanged o et rsnuments meisined 1l LY ATk - 0L 1261 (4} [ B LY ] 10
a1 valm Pesugtiofer compeehemies oo
Miowaras et comiit oo of debr feonmenis EBs51 [, 24 - 5&7 (14481 - am g
rrusaie] o e vl Bpauch e
comprehersaue income
Metigan initiah Bow hedgey S m - ] i - * m -
Barhange dfence o manshiing besgn comatins 13,50 L - L 41 - - i 1A
(s L8] [} - [134n [LE2]] - FALH i [FA L]
Tatd 17403 G e 15 BaTR [ LA S5 1:581]
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51 Other comprehensive income [continsed)

Cther comprefesrhes ingome of the (Cither compatheermae income of the
viterment of lianclad poaiion labemest of compeshenthe oome
anl
s
Yetof Recdisulication Bet-ofra Yot ol e
Ao duntments Arenged amaun
atirbutsbie inchuded attributabie atbutable
B Gy That kot i okt o oLty oy fr-
tisholders 71 Deermban befose msduers  Lecincome  shaotholden torioling
| barusary X012 of the Bank Nt invome taom diepeals (FL] atthe Barlk [2ET
[T} Crbes compeehantive mcome thae will ot be
vescly Bl 1 prdis e ot
Resmmuwementc of pot-smploy et M7 (st jre] (75 - . s -
bt oiigation
Fai e changes: of equty intramenty E] oy ] 1333} . | @i =
desgrated a0 mesuped 3 i valus
ehaough othet comeshenive ingome
Cehen, T i) T 1 - - 1
T Crhin compeehemive mcome Ehat may be
Ieclamifed sabsequently 1o profe orfos
Fair oo changes of debt mmtrusmens: relb ] [12341) .51 15,563 1 ] ) Fa
peeniiagend ot Bar vl vhecugh onhet
competheniive noome
Mewien kon el lonses of dedt 1 15 A5 L% .3 - (18} 1 §
Instmamentt mersred o far ke
thrsuch orher comgeshembe Rosme
Het qain on cash fow hedges 1} 45 55 Ll - - L3 -
Enchansge diference on tactelsring Fueiys 11049 £ (3508 ang - . o Ee]
Gperaan:
[ahen, (1482 L] & [CRER] - 108 e} N5
Totd 1580 Lol 1 (6 E47} 1 Ly 1] el xR

52 Surplus reserve
Sutplus reserves consist of statutony surplus eserve fund and discretionary surplus reseree fund.

The Bank & required to allocate 109 of its net profit, 35 determined under the Accounting Standards for Business Entemprises and
ether elevant requirements ssued by the MOF an 15 Febroary 2006, After making appropriations 1o the statutone surplus reserve
fund, the Bank may abo allocate its net profit 1o the discretionary surplus resoree fund upon approval by shareholders 0 Annual
General Meetings.
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53 General reserve
The genetal reserves of the Gioup are ot up based on the requirements of:

Maate 31 December 2023 31 December 2022
MOF in 484,043 431,095
Horg Kenn Banking Crdinance @) 2124 2124
Orthier reguilatony Bodies in the Chinese mainland (el 9,379 10,8467
Other oversoas regulatony bodies 709 700
Total 496,255 Add, 786

(1] Pursuant o refevant regulations ssued by the MOF, the Bank has to appropiate a cerfain amoant of its net peofil a5 general reserves 1o cover
potential kowses againdt s assers In sccordance with the Boagulaton an Managerment of Flraneial iestinations for Brenees” (Ca bn [2012) No.
Hy iwsued by the MOF on 30 March 20012, the general resenaes balance for fimancial institutions shoukd ot be lower than 1.5% of the ending
bralance of sk assets.

] Pursiiant to the requirements of the Hong Kong Bandinog Ordinance, the Greup's banking opemtions in Hong Kong aie required 1o sef asde
amounds in a regulatory resene i respect of losses which it will, o may, imcur on loars and advances o customers, inaddition fo impairment
losses recognised In accondance with the sccounting poliches of the Groap. Transfers to and from the regulatory rewene are made through
tetainied eamings

3F Pursuant b the relevant regulatony regquirements in the Chinese mainland, the Bank's subsicisies ae iequired o appropaiate a coan amount
of its meat profit as general reserves

54 Profit distribution

In the Annual General Meeting held on 29 fune 2023 the shareholders approved the profit distiibution for the year ended 31 Decomber
2022 The Bank approguiated cash dividend for the year ended 31 December 2022 inan aggregate amount of RMBSZ,254 million.

In the Baard of Ditecton” Meeting, held an 26 October 2023 the direcrors approved the payment of dividencs to domest preference
sharehoiders, The dividends for domestic preference shares distributed were RMBEZ 142 million (including taxes), cakoulated using
The nominal deadend rate of 3.57% (including taxes) as set in the terms and conditions.

On 31 Ausgust 2023, according 1o the initisl annual intesast rate of 2.20% before the first interest mle resat date determined by the
terms of the 2022 Undated sdditional Tier 1 Capital Bonds, the interest on perpetual bonds issued by the Bank was EMEL280 million;
On 15 Movember 2023, according to the Initial annual intetest rate of 4.22% before the fitst interest ate reset date detemined by the
terms of the 2019 Undated Additional Tier 1 Capital Boreds, the interast on perpetual bonds issued by the Bank was RMES 682 million.

On 28 March 2024, the Board of Directars proposed the following profit distrtbution scheme for the vear ended 31 December 2023:

{1} Appropriate statutony surplus resenve amounted 1o AMB32 3,787 milllon, based on 10% of the net profit of the Bank amounted
to RE32379 million for the year ended 31 December 2023 {for the year ended 31 December 20722 AMB31.956 million). It
has been recorded in “Surplus reserve” as at the end of the reporting period.

{2} Approprate general feserve amounted 1o BMBS2 948 million, pursuant 1o elevant regulations issued by MOF {for the yoea
ended 31 Decenber 2022 RMBSE 585 millica).

{3} Declare cash dividend AMBOA00 per <hare bafore tax and in aggregation armount of BMET00,004 millken to all shareholders
{for the year ended 31 December 2042 AMBO.359 per shate and RMBSY.254 million in aggregation), Poposed dividends as
at the end of the reponing period are not recognised as a labiliy.

Abowve proposed profit detibution «heme is subject 1o the approval of the sharsholders In the Annual General Meating, Cash
chividends will be distributed 1o all shareholders registerad a1 the relevant date upon approval.
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55

Maotes to the statement of cash flows
Cash and cash equivalents

31 December 2023

31 December 2022

Cash 45,682 47534
Sunplus depasit reservies with central banks 552,063 1FA73
[emmare] deposits wath banks and noncbark financal insnitbutions 73,551 62506
Tirrse chepeorsars with banks and non-bank finarscial institutions with onginal maturity with

ar vathin thiee months 46,978 m
PMlacemenits with banks and nonebank financial mstitutions with onigina] maturity with o

within theee moniths 207,189 183,028
Total 825,463 1,143,652

56 Transfer of financial assets

The Group enters into transacticns in the roomal course of business by which it transfers recoanised financial assets to thind parties
of to stictured entities, In some cases whare these transferred financil assets qualify for derecognition, the transfes. may glve
rise to full ar panial derecognition of the financial assets concemed, In other cases where the transfered assats do not qualify for
derecognition as the Group has retained substantially all the risks and rewards of these assets, the Group continued 1o recogniss
ihe transferred asseis

Securities tending transactions

Counterpartios s allowed o el o repledage secunities lont under securities lending agrearments in the absence of any dofault
by the Group, but at the same fime, they have an obligation 1o return such securmies upon the matunity of the securities lending
agreaments, The Gioup has determined that it mtains substantially all the risks and rewards of these securities and therefore has
nal derecognised therm. As at 31 Decamber 2073, the carrping value of debt securities lent 1o countarparties was RMBE24.235 million
{as at 31 Decernber 202 RMB10,240 million).

Credit asset securitisation transactions

The Group enters into securitisation transactions im #@s nogmal course of business by which it transfers credit assets to stiuciured
entitias which issue asset-backed securithes to nvestors. The Group may retain interests in the form of holding subordinated tranches
which woulkd give e to the Gaoup's continuing invalverment in the transfered assets, Those financial assets are recognised on The
datement of financial position 10 the exent of the Group's continuing invalvement, athenwise the financial assets ane derecognised.

As at 31 December 2023, loans with an original carying amount of RMBR25002 million (as ot 31 December 2022; RAMBRAD045
mdllion) have been securitisesd by the Group under anangements B which the Group etalned a continuing nvolvement in sisch
assets, As at 31 Decemnber 2023 the camying amount of assets that the Group continued o recognise was RMETS 002 million {as
at 31 December 2022 RMB3,548 million), As a1 31 Decemnber 2023, the canying amount of continuing olvement assets and
liabilitiz that the Group continued 1o recognise was BWMB7S002 million (as ot 31 December 2022 RMB93,548 million).

Witk respect to oredit assel securitisations that did not qualify for derecognition as a whols, the Group continied o fecognise
credit assets that had been translerred, and recorded the considecation received as a linancial haldlity. As at 31 Decemnber 2023, the
carryingg amount of transferred credin assets that the Group had continued to recognise was BMB12,124 million (as at 31 December
200 IMETS006 milllond and the carrying amount of thelr associated financial liabilities was AMBLZE25 million {as at 31 Decembet
A0z BT 3,507 millicn).

As at 31 December 2023, the camrying amount of asset-backed securities hald in the securitlsation transaction derecognised by the
Group was RMBZEE3 million (35 al 31 Decernber 2022 AMB2.743 million], and its madmum kot &xposure approxdmates 1o the
Cattying amaunt.
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MOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

(EXPRESSED IN MILLEZNS OF RMB, UNLESS OTHERWISE STATED)

Operating segments

The Group has presented the operating segments in a manner consktent with the way inowhich information s reported internally
io the Greup's chief operating decision makers for the putposes of resource allocation and perfoimance assessment. Measuremeni
of seqrment assets and liabilitkes and segment Income anrd results is based on the Group's accounting policles.

Transactions between seqments are conchucted undar nomal commerclal terms and conditions, Internal charges and fransfer prices
are detenmined with reference to market rates and have been reflected in the performance of each segment. Met intersst Income
and expense arising from intemnal charges and transfer pricing adjustments are refemed 1o 2 “Intemal net intares incomea/esxpense’”.
Intesest income and epense eamed from thied parties are referred 10 a5 “Baernal nel inlerssy incomefoxpenss”,

seqrment tevendes, resulis, assets and Babilities inclede items directly attibutable 1o a segment as well as those that can be allocated
i a reasonable basls. Segment income and esults are determined: before Intra-group transactions are eliminated as pant of the
consolidation process, Segment capital expendituie is the total cost incurred during the period o acquire fed assets, intangible
assets and other long-term assets,

{1} Geographical segments
The Group operates principally in the Chiness mainland with branches covering all provinces, autonomous tegions and
municipalines directly under the central gowersment, and several subskdiares located n the Chinese matnland. The Groug
alse has bank branch operations in Hong Kong, Macau, Tanwan, Singapore, Frankfuet, Johannesburg, Tokyo, Seoul, New York,
Sydney, Ho Chi Minh City, Luxermbourg, Toronto, London, Zarich, Dubal, Chile, Astana, Labuan, Auckland, etc, and certain
subsidiaries opeating in Hong Kong, London, Moscow, Lukernbourg, British Viegin Islands, Auckiand, lalarta, San Paulo and
Kuala Lumpur, etc.

In preserting information on the basls of geegraphical segments, operating Incoms s allocated based on the location af the
branches and subsidiaties that generate the Income. Segment assets, llabilites and capital expenditure are allocated based
on thelr gecgraphical location.

Geographical segments of the Group, for management reparting purposas, are defined as follows:

- “Yanglze River Della® refers 1o the following areas where the tlier-1 branches and the subsidiary of the Bank operate:
Shanghal Municipality, angsu Province, Zhejiang Province, Cityof Ningbo and City ol Suzbou;

= “Pearl River Delia® refers to the fellowing areas where the tier-1 branches and the subsidiary of the Bank operate;
Guangdong Frevince, City of Shenehen, Fujian Provines and City of Xiamen;

“Bohal Rim® mefers to the following ateas whese the tier1 branches and the subsidiaties of the Bank oparate: Beifing
Munkipality, Shardong Province, Tanjin Municipality, Hebei Province and City of Cingdac;

- the *Central” ragion efers to the follewing areas where the tier-1 branches and the subsidiany of the Bank operate:
Shamd Frosdnce, Hubed Provinee, Henan Prondnee, Hunan Prosvdnce, Jiandgsd Provinge, Hainan Province and Anbui Provinee:

- the “Western® region refers to the following areas where the tier-1 branches of the Bank operate; Sichuan Provinee,
Chonagaging Municipality, Guizhou Province, Yunnan Province, Tibel Autonomaus Fegion, Inrer Mongolia Autonomeous
Reqion, Shaanxi Province, Gansu Province, Cenghal Provirce, Mincxia Autonomous. Redion, Guands Autoromours Reglan
and Xinjlang Autonomous Fegion; and

- the “Mortheastem” region eiers (o the follewing areas whese the tier- 1 branches of the Bank operate: Laoning Provinge,
in Provinee, Heilongjiang Provinee and City of Dalian.
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57 Operating segments (conlinued)
{1} Geographical segments (continued)
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57 Operating segments (conlinued)
{1} Geographical segments (continued)
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57 Operating segments (conlinued)

{2} Business segments
Business segments, as defined for management repoting purposes, are-as follows:

Corpaorate finance business

This seqment reprasents the provision of a range of linancial products and services (o corporations, government agencies
and financial institutkns. The products and sevices Inclede comporate loans, tade financing, deposit taking and wealth
rmanagement services, agency services, financial consulting and advisory sendces, cash management services, remittance and
sottlemment serices, Quarantes services, and Ivestment banking sericoes, otc,

Persanal finance business

This seqment fepresents the provision of a @nge of Anancial products and sendces to individual customers. The products
and sevices comprise persanal loans, deposit taking and wealth management services, cald business, remittance services
and agency Services, i

Treasury and asset managemeant business

This seqment covers the Group's teasury opedations. The teasury and asset manzgement seqment enters info inter-bank
deposit and placemant Transactions, repurchase and resale transactions, and nvests in debt secunties It also trades in
derhvatives and foreign curendcies for its own account. The treasury and asset management segment camles -out customer-
driven derivatives, foreign curency, precious medal trading and custody. services: Its function abso incledes the management
of the Group's overall liquidity position, including the ssuance of debt secunties.

Others
This seqment covers equity investrments and the revenues, results, assets and liabilties of overseas commerncial banks

specifically, since the preparation of the 2023 linancial statements, the Group has reclassified business segments of certain
businesses of the Bank 1o reflect changes in rmaulatory classification requirements, the Group has also adjusted comparative
figures of the prior year accondingly.
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57 Operating segments (o

(2

Business segments (continusd)

if i Laesed)

MOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

(EXPRESSED IN MILLEZNS OF RMB, UNLESS OTHERWISE STATED)

Year ended 31 December 2623

Treasury
Corporate Paersanal and asset
finance finance management
business business business Others Tatal
External net ntevest income 161,999 133,222 206,588 16,324 G1T,233
Internal net interest lexpense)’

Income (80, 782) 181,732 (120,877) (74} -
Net interest income 01,217 313,955 B5.811 16,250 617,233
Bt Fie ared conmimission mcomes/

fEnpenseh 36,272 55,056 25,50 {1,173) 115,746
Bt ercdineg cpain 137 1,260 300 1.078 5,685
Divscdenct income 4,694 149 561 308 5712
Mai flosshigain arising from

PGSRl SecLnlies {6,589) 418 6,104 {165} (2232
Bet galn on derecognition of

firancial assets measured at

armortised cost 736 - 202 a 946
Other operating Incomefiexpensel,

et 1.751 (7, 255) 2,408 361 515
Operating income ZIBA1E 363,593 123,687 19,917 745,615
CIperaling Gapreres (87.362) [177,069) 114,083 (7.628) (220,152)
Credit impairment losses [77.016) (57456} 6,599 (8.201) (136,774)
Qtler drmpatiment losses (64} [249) 1 51} 1463}
Sheare of profits of assockates and

jednt veniunes 1,054 78 12 7 1,151
Profit before tax 75,030 194,897 116,206 3,244 389,377
Capital expendite 16,816 6251 617 194 131,878

10,805 14,802 1.659 2,015 25,081

Depreciation and amonisation

31 December 2023

Sedgrment asiers 15,290,620 8.705.648 13,547,677 506,819 18,450,764
Long-tem equity ivestments 12,521 2,238 5217 7 20,983
15,303,141 8,707 886 13,553,894 906,826 38,471,747
Deferred tax asseis 121,227
Elimdnation (268,148)
Tortal aswets 38,324,826
Segrment liahilities 12,349,135 15,979,947 5,236,467 1,853,627 35,419,176
Deferred tax liabilines 1,724
Eliménateon (268, 148)
Tevtal lakilities 35,152,752
Off-balance sheet crodst
COMMalmHnts 2422,267 1,137,654 - 170,318 3,830,239
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57 Operating segments (conlinued)
{2) Business segments (contipsecd)

Year ercdied 31 December 202

Treasury
Corpogate Personal and] asset
finance finance management
ursimess bassiness. business Others Total
Extermal net intevest income 256223 182254 T4, Rk 14,032 GA3560
Internal net interest fexpensel’

Income (TIN5 125512 {98, 805) Ing -
Het interest income 23208 307, Teb 92 355 14,340 641 6460
Bt Fiee arvd comimission mcomes/

{Enpenset 15713 50,229 3, 7ES {1,643} 106085
Bt tradineg doss)/opain (1.841) L 4532 814 3532
Divadernd income 5,179 124 farii] 212 6,135
Mei (losshigain arising from

IEVEST L SecunTies (8530 (2,782} 2505 {244) (3,067}
BMet galn on defecognition of

firancial assets measured at

armortised cost - - 114 3 322
Other operating Income/fiexpensel,

et 521 [, TEE} LE:3 2838 (3.271)
Operating income 20243 ELLRET 132,225 16,366 757,510
Cperaling experses (E640%) {111,883} {14,531} {7074 (219991}
Credit impsairmient losses (100,330 {41,038} (AA15h 8,743) (154,535
Other impattment losses {53 - {36 (£l {4745)
Sheare of profits of associates and

jednt veniines 530 185 434 45 1194
Profit before tax fi9s 195900 N3LTT 123 3836949
Capital expendite 4443 6,103 549 8558 19453
Depreciation and amonisation 400 14404 1112 3065 28482

31 Decembser 2022
Segrment assets 12645790 B528278 12 850,453 TIB554 34,730,075
Long-Lemy equity Bvestrments 12433 1713 8,285 268 23400
12,663 223 8520001 12 858,735 FALLT R 761775
Deferred tax assets 113,081
Elimination (274.145)
Todal assets 34 600,411
Seqrient lishilivies 11,248,365 14083474 5055218 1610674 31,9070
Deferred tax liabilides 881
Elimnination (274,145}
Total liabilithes 31, 124467
Qf-balance sheet crodit
COMUTALITHTILS 2,251,667 1113879 = 310881 1686527
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MOTES TO THE FINAMCIAL STATEMENTS

(EXPRESSED IN MILLEZNS OF RMB, UNLESS OTHERWISE STATED)

Entrusted lending business

As at the end of the reporting period, the entrusted koans and entrusted funds weere as foklows:

31 Ducember 2023 31 Decernbaer 2022

Eritrusted loans 4,420,191

420554

Entrusted furds 4,420,191 4215594

Pledged assets
{1} Assets pledged as securities

The Group's collateral for labilities or contingent labilities include financlal assets such as securities and bils, which mainky
serve as collateral for repurchase agreements, derivative contracts and local statutory requitements, As at 31 December 2023,
the catrying values of the Group's financial assets pledged as collateral ameunted Lo approsimately AMBY 962497 million [
ar 31 December 2022 BMB1,474,570 million).

{3} Collateral accepted as securities for assets

A5 pant of the resale agreements, the Group has recelved securities that were allowed 1o be sold of repledged in the absence
of defaull by their owners, As @1 31 Decamber 2023, the Gioup has received secimities with a falr value of approdmitely
FAAET 242 milllion on such tenms (31 Decermnbar 20222 Nil).

Commitments and contingent liabilities
(1} Credit commitments

Credit commigments taka the form of undiawn loan facilties which are approved and contiacted, unutilised cradit card lmits,
financial quarantees, letters of credit, etc. The Group assesses and makes povisions for any probable losses accordingly.

The contiactual amounts of kean commitments and ciedit caid overdralt commitiments iepdesent the cash outllovs shoulbd
the contracts be fully drawn upon. The amounts of guarantees and letters of credit represent the maximum potential boss
that woulkd be recognised il counterparties fatled completely 1o pertdorm as contracted. Acceptances comprise: undertakings
by the Group to pay bills of exchange diawn on customers,

As credil commitmeants may axplre without being drawn upon, the contractual amounts =8l ool in the following table do
nol epresent the expected futwe cash outfllows.

31 December 2023 31 December 222

Lesan cormmitments

- with an original matunty withan one year 62,692 9 885

- with an original maturity of cne year o over 375,008 432096
Credit card commitmants. 1,174,030 1150461
1,611,820 1,657 442

Bank acceptances 544,973 451,269
Fimancing guaraniess 45,339 A8 (130
Mon-financing guarantess 1,348,704 1 286,206
Sicght betress of credn 47,524 i 463
Usance letrers of credin 226,132 169,155
Others 5,747 4,562
Total 3,830,239 1686527
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60 Commitments and contingent Habilities (continuec

{2} Credit risk-weighted amount

The credit rsk-weighted amount defers to the amount as computed in accordance with the ibes set out by the MFEA and
depends on the status of the counterparty and the maturity characterstics.

31 December 2023 11 Decamber 2022

Crechy nak-weighted smount of comimoent labilimes and commtments 1,224,736 1,186,798

(3} Capital commitments

As at 31 December 2023, the Grougs's contracted for but not disbursed capital commitments amountad to AMBZOT1 million
fas at 31 December 2022 BMBLG23 million).

{4} Underwriting obligations
As at 31 December 2023, there was no unexpired undersiting commitment of the Group (s at 31 December 2022 NIl

(5) Government bond redemption obligations
As an underwiiting anent of PRC government bonds, the Group has the responsibility 1o buy back those bonds sald by it
shoukd the holders decide 1o early redeem the bonds hekd. The redemption price for the bonds &t any time befona their
rmaturity date s based on the coupon value plas any Intetest unpald and acereed up to the redemption date, Acciued interast
payvables to the bond holders are calculaied in accordance with relevant rules of the MOF and the PBC, The redemplion price
may be different from the far value of semilar instruments traded at the redemption date.

The redemption obligations, which represent the neminal value of government bands undenvritten and sold by the Group,
but nat yet matured as & 31 December 2023, were AMBAT, 743 million {as at 31 Decernber 2022 RMBS0,1 20 million).

(6} Cutstanding litigations and disputes
As at 31 December 2023, the Group was the defendant in certain pending lifigations and disputes with gross clams af
FAABE,1 56 millicn {as af 31 December 2022: MBS 606 million), Provisions have been made for the estimated losses arising from
such litkgations based upon the opinions of the Group's Internal and extemal legal counsels (Mote 45), The Group considers
that the provisions made ae reascnable and adequate.

(7} Contingent liabilities

The Group assessed and made provisions for any probable owtflow of economic benelits in relation o the commitmeants and
contingent labilities in accordance with thain accounting policies.

(8) Impact of the Guiding Opinions on Regulating the Asset Management Business of Financial lnstitulions
In accordance with the Guiding Crnions on Reguiating the Asset Managerment Business of Financial institutions jointly (ssued
by the PBC and three other ministries a5 well as the PEC's relevant announcement, other than assets for which the Group
had applied o regulators for disposal on a case-by-case hasis, the Group has completed the rectification of legacy wealth
management business and recognised its impact in these financial statements In terms of provisions and credit impalrment
lewses. The Growp will duly implement relaant policies and requlatory fequiemeants, continue 1o asseds and dischote eleant
impact, and strve [0 complete the rectification as soon as possible.
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61 Related party relationships and transactions

{1} Transactions with parent companies and their affiliates
The irmmediate and ultimate parents of the Groug are Hugin and O, iespactiviely.
As approved by the State Councll, T was established on 29 September 2007 with registered capiial of RMB1 550000

milllion. As a wholly-owmed subsidiany of CIC, Hullin exercises its iights and obligations as an Investor on behall of the PRC
guvernment in accondance with ks,

Huljbn was incorporated on 16 December 2003 a5 a wholly-state-owned Investment company, It was registered in Beljing
with registered capital of RMBS28309 milfion. s principal activities are squity investments as authorised by the State Councll,
without ergaging in other commercial opefations. As at 31 December 2003, Huijin directly bekd 57.14% of shares of the Bank

Affiliates of parent companies inclsde the subsidiarkes under parent companbes and ather associates and jolnt ventures.

Thie Group's transactions with parent companeas and their affiliates maknly include deposit taking, entrusted asset management,
operating leases, lending, purchase and sale of debt securities, money market tansactions and inter-bank clearing, These
transactions are iced based on market prices and conducted under normal commercial tenms,

The Group has issued subordinated debts with a nominal value of BME1 2000 million (a2 a1 31 December 2022 RMBS 000
milllion}. These are bearer bonds and tradable in the sscondary market, The Group had no inforemation inespect of the
armiount of the Bonds held by the affiliates of parent compandes as at the end of the repoting period.

{al  Transactions with parent companies
Ir the cachinany course of the business, matedal transactions that the Group enfered Into with paent companies are

as follows:
Arnoonts
2023 1022
Ratio to similar Fanko 1 sirmilar
Amount transactions Amcsint i Clions
Interest income 1.318 0.11%: 1067 (0
Irerest expense 83 0.01% i AT, ]

Balances ourstanding as at the end of the reporting peviod

31 December 2023 11 December 2022
Ratio to similar Ratio bey smnilar
Balance transactions Balance HET TR 18
Losarve and il vances 1o custormens 12,000 0.05% 14,000 0.07%
Finarcial investramts
Firarsial ataets nwsasured at faie
valse theeugh prefit of koss 10 0.00% - -
Fimancial assets measured at
arnoitised cost 24,209 0.36% 2ronz (0 38%
Fimancial assers measured at
fair v b throwgh ather
comprehensive income 6,082 0.27% 1155 (h35%
Drepadits from custormeds 17,134 0.06% Bha4 (03%
Credit commitments B.288 0.22% 288 01%
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61

Related party relationships and transactions (continued)

(1

Transactions with parent companies and their affiliates (continued)

(&)

Transactions with the affiliates of parent companies

In the erclinary course of the business, material transactions that the Group entered intoe with the affiliates of parent
companias are as follows:

Arnounts

Mete

|Ptetesl irodne

Irtetest expense

Feer sl commisslon income

Feeer anec commissicmn expen i

Met trading gan

Mt gatn anising from investment secunities

Oprerating expenses n

2023

Amount

20,578
11871
433

28
1,058
4,168
1.06%

Ratio to similar
transactions
1.65%,

1.76%

0.33%

0.200%

18.61%

MN/A

0.49%

a2
Ratio to simikar
Armyunt Erarveaciions
17,256 1.45%
5,145 (e
Al (A5
RE 0,30
636 1751%
2714 BSA
1,140 5%

Halances ourstanding as at the end of the reporting petiod

31 December 2023

Motes

Dheponits with banks and non-bank

fimancial iretitations

Macermsents with banks and non-bank

Timarmcial institations

Positive fair value of derivatives
Faranvcial assets hebd under reaale

ArprEsmenis

Lexares ancd advances 1o custormes
Finamncial imvestments

Firarcial assets mcasuned at fair value
thraugh paofit of loss

Fimarwial vty measured at amosiued
LLkETS

Firaracial assets reasured at faie value
thiaugh other comprehensive
ncome

Ot sty
[rproasits fromy banks ared non-bark

financial indtitations il

Placerments lrom banbs and non-bank

financial Insaituticns

Finamncial Babdlithes meatned at fair value

threwgh prafit or low

Megative fair viadue of denvatlves
Finarcial assets sold under repanchase

A Enes

Deposits from custormess
Caber liabilities
C el commitrments

Balance

26,110

148,527
3,560

45,774
245845

161,299
197,187
272,277

7
248,508

177615

4,455

7,749
114,581
18,936
9,293

Ratio to
similar
transactions

17.62%

22.00%
8.12%

4.67%
1.07%
26.78%
2.90%
12.18%
0.00%
B.90%

43.58%

10.64%

3.30%
0.41%
3.46%
0.24%

31 Decemibser M)22

Ratia to

sirnilar

Balance HET TR 18
2109 146685
112858 2204%
5114 1037
87,101 83%
100 587 .50
116614 53%
1#2851 2.90%
230,727 11.45%
146,411 5.67%
119,757 I270%
3 (00

G308 13.54%
5806 2A43%
147347 (.50%
10,729 ]
QO55 0 25%%

ik
iy

Chptralingy £xpe i n'l.1ir'||:|r T presgril fesni b deliten] wegvaces ;xrwldg'd |:|-.I the= alfiliates, of Parerd Comguiries

Dreposits from the affiliates of parent companies are unsecured and are repayable under nomeal commencial tems
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61 Related party relationships and transactions (continued)

{2} Transactions between the Group and its associates and joint ventures of the Group

Transactions between the Group and its associates and joint ventures are conducted i the normal and ordinary course of
the business and under nermal commercial teems as those transactions corducted between the Group and mon-related
compankzs ouside the Group,

In the ordinary course of the business, material tansactions that the Group entered Into with associates and joint ventures

are as iollows:
Amounts

2023 2027
Interest income 4 126
BRI sl £ pante 41 B0
Fee and commission income 58 119
Operating expenes 126 63

Balances outstanding as at the end of the reporting period

31 December 2023

31 December 2022

Loans and achanes to custome s 1241 1814
Cinbver assetd 412 434
Firancial lisbilities measured at faie valoe through profit o loss = 9
Deposits from customars 7424 5,689
Other liakilithes 960 735
Credit comenabmeents 1,528 449

In addition, transactions between the Group and Its associates and joint ventures measured at fale value consisted of loans
and advances to customers, deposits from customerns, and credit commitments, As at 31 December 2023, the balances of
the above tansactions were MBI 18% million, RMES, 766 millien, and RME43A34 million, respectively. For the yvear ended
31 December 3023, Interas! Income, interast expenses, and fee and commission income generated from these fransactions
weere AMB1, 356 million, RMESG million, and RMBT94 millon, respectively.

{3} Transactions between the Bank and Its subsidiaries

Transactions between the Bank and #s subsidiarkes are conducted an the notmal and ordinary course of the business and
under normal commercial terms as those transactions are conducted between the Bank and non-related companies outskde

the Group. All the inter-group transactions and inter-geoup balances are eliminated when preparing the consclidated linancial
staferments as mentioned in MNote 410 (k).

In the ordinary course of the business, materlal transactions that the Bank entered into with its subsidiaries are as follows:

Amaounts

2023 02z
Interest income 12474 1888
Inberess expense 2,135 432
Fee anvd comimisston incormee 3,808 &, 760
Fes anel commission expenie 722 L%
Dividend incorme 453 746
Bt leass: arisdneg fromm mvestment secutities - 40
Operating expanies 2,139 o7
e aperaling experse, nel 36 110
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61 Related party relationships and transactions (continued)

(3)

Transactions between the Bank and its subsidiaries (continusd)
Balances outstanding as at the end of the reporting period

31 Dacembaer 2023

31 December 2022

Dieposits with banks and non-bank financial institutions. 1,964 4552
Placerments with banks and nore bank financial institutions 101,772 1h4033
Positive fair value of detivatives 906 it
Flacements with banks and non-bank firancial instiutions 1,891 -
Loy sl acvances 1o cusloimsrs 16,702 12625

Fimancial [t
Firnancial assers measuned an fasr valee thicaah profin on boss 1,424 1.366

Financial assets meanaed at amortised cost 1,07 1122

Finaticial assets mrsasured ot fiEr valoss threagh other comprebsnsive income 13,878 11822
Other assets 13,690 8957
Deposits frem banks and nonebank linancial institutions 17435 2295
Flacements froams banks and non-bank fimancial imtinuticas 19,086 26032
Firancial liabilities measured at fair value through profit or loss - a0
Megative fadr value of dertvatives 362 473
Deposis from customers 16,349 11,4352
Debr securities Hsued 29 -
Orher labilises 6,581 6211

Asoat 31 Decamber 2023, the total madmum guarantes it of guarantes lefters ssued by the Bank with s subsiclianies ad
beneficiny was BRMBSOY million (a5 at 31 Decamber 2022 AMBS, 167 million).

As at 31 December 2023, the transactions between subskdiarkes of the Group were mainly other assets and othes labilities, and
the balances of the above transactions were BVBE199 million and MBS 239 milllon respectivaly fas at 11 December 2022,
the transactions betwaen subsidiares of the Group wate non-bank linanclal instifutions and deposits. fiom customers and
deposits with banks, and the balances of the above tansactions were BMELS58 million and BAMB1.517 millicn, respectielyd.

{4)  Transactions with other PRC state-owned entities
State-owned entities refer to those entities directly or indiectly ewned by the PRC government through its government
authornities, agencies, affiliates and other organisations. Transactions with other state-owned entitles inelude but are pot lmited
tex lending and deposit taking; taking and placing of Inter-bank balances: entrusted lending and other custody services;
Insurance and securities agency, and other Intermediary services; purchase, sale, undenwriting and edemption of bonds
Issued by other state-owned entities: purchase, sale and leases of property and other assets; and rendering and recening of
utilities and othes serdces.

These transactions are conducted in the odinary course of the Group's banking business on teoms similar to those that
weorlbd have been entered nto with non-state-owned entitles. The Group's pricing stratecy and approval processes for mapos
products and senvices, such as loans, deposits and commission income, do not depend on whather the customers are stale
owmed antities or not, Having due regard 1o the substance of the relationships, the Group s of the opinion thal none. of
these transactions were material related party ansactions that require separate disclosure.

(5}  Transactions with the Annuity Scheme and Plan Assets
Apart from the obligations for defined contributions 1o the Annuity Scheme and regular banking transactions, there wese no
other transactions between the Group and the Annulty Scheme In 2023 and 2022,

As at 31 Decemibrer 2023, the falr value of the Group's supplermentary etirement benefit plan assets managed by CCB Principal
hssan Management and CCR Pension was RMB3, 187 million {as at 31 December 2022 RMB3 421 million), and management fees
payable to CCB Principal Asset Management and CCB Pension weore EMB3.59 million (as at 31 December 2027 RWMB288 million)
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61 Related party relationships and transactions (continued)
(6} Key management personnel

Key management personnel are those persons having authorities and responsibilities for planning, directing and controlling
the activities of the Group, directly o indirectly, including disectors, supervisors and senior executives. The Gloup enters into
banking transactions with key managernaent personnel in the notmal comse of business, For the yvears ended 31 Decembe
2023 and 2022 there wete no materal transactions and balances with key management personnel

The compensation before tax of directons and supervisors is disclosed In Note 16, The senlor executives’ annual compensat ion
before ndhvidiual eome L dusireg the year is a8 follows:

2023
Contributions
to deflined
contribution Other benefits
Remuneration retirement im kind Total
paid sehemes (Mete (i) {Note (i)
RMB 000 RMB 000 RMB 000 RMB 000
Executive Vice Presidents
L Yun 605 63 143 B
Wang Bing 605 63 143 m
Li Min 151 16 37 204
Secretary to the Board
His Changmian 1478 63 249 1,790
Chief Information Officer
Jirne Pamski 1.478 %] 249 1.790
Chief Financial Officer
Shena Liurona 1478 63 235 1,776
Former Executive Vice President
Fhang Min 101 10 13 134
Farmer Chief Risk Officer
Cheng Yuanguo 837 36 143 1,016
6,733 377 1,222 8,332
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61 Related party relationships and transactions (continued)
(6} Key management personnel (continued)

2022

Ermployer’s
comtrbulion to
social srances,
entEprise anhaly,

Annual suppplemental
rerTaIneration rmiedical insurance
pravable ancd housing Other monetay
{Albawances) allowances o Total
B el FSABG00 RANETO0 VI THHD
Executive Vice Presidents
Cul vong EEES A3 - 431
It Zhikeonig 834 209 - 1043
LI Vit 234 g - 1043
Wary Birg - - - -
Secretary to the Board
Hu Changriian 2541 o] - 4932
Chief Information Officer
Jirw Parvika 24643 286 - 1928
Chisf Risk Officer
Cheng Yuanguo 2042 283 - 2825
Chiefl Financial Officer
Shereg Liurona 220 23 - 243
Farmer Executive Vice Presidents
‘Wang Hao 487 126 - 613
Lharigy Min /34 209 (R K]
11482 g - 13,21

fil Qther bereefits 0 kind mclucked the Bark's contribamicns to medical msurancs, housing furdds mvd other social insurances, which are
payable to labowr and security authonities basad on the lower of certaim percentage of the salanies and allwance of the prescribed
uppet limits as requased by the relevant regulations Bswed by the govemiment authorities. Other benefits also included the Bank's
conbibution B its own coporate annuity plin Gwhich was set ep in sccordance with the sehkevan policies issued by the government
authonities) and supplementary medical insamandce

(s} Thee tatal cormpersation package: For these key mansgement personn for the year ended 31 Decemdser 2023 has not yet been finalised
i accoidance with regulations. of the PRC redevant sufsaitees. The amount of the comgensation to be adusted o is mal expected
1o have significant impact en the Group's finandial statements fior the year ended 31 December 2023, The final compensation willl be
dischosed ina separate announcenent when determminssd

(i) The totl compendation packige fof ceitian by maragement perwormed (of the year ended 31 December 2072 had not been fralised
in accordance with regulations of the PRC relevant authorities as at the date that the 2022 financial statements were anncanced. The
afeweswmd total compensation packags for the key management personnel for the year ended 31 December 2007 has boen ioviewed
arvd approved by the Bowd meeting of the Bank and the dhareholders’ general meeting of the Bank.

fivd  From 2005 canwands, remunerateon of the Bank's keaders administered by central authorities has been pad in sccordance with eleant
policies redating fo the cendral remusseeation refomm
{7} Leans, quasi-loans and other credit transactions to directors, supervisors and senior executives

The Grouwp had no mateniad balance of boans, quasi-loans and other credit transactions to directols, supenvisors and senion
executives as at the end of repoiting perod. Those loans, quast-loans and other credit transactions to disectons, supevisons
aned sk axecutives ware conducted in the nonmal and ordinary course af the business and dnder nommal commercial temms
of on the same terms and conditions with those which ate available to other employess, based on tedms and conditions
granted 1o third pamies adjusted for risk reduction,
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Risk management
The Growp has exposute 10 the following risks:

- credit risk

- roarket fisk

- lcuiictiny risk
operaticnal sk

- Insurance risk

This note presents information about the Group's exposures to each of the above risks, the Gioup's objectives, pelicies and processes
fow measLring and managing risk, and the Group’s capital management.

Risk management framewark

The Board performs sk management responsibilities pursuant 1o the Bank's Articles ol Association and egulatony requirements.
The Board and s subordinate Risk Management Committee develop sk management stiategies, supervise the implementation,
assess the overall risk profile, review the statements of 1isk appetite egulaly and tansmit sk appetite through polickes. The Boatd
of Supenisors supervises the construction of the comprehensive risk management systam, as well as the performance of the Board
and senior management In deliverng comprehensive sk management responsibilities, Senior management s responsible for
irmplementing rsk strategies developed by the Board and organising the comprehensive risk management work acioss the Group

Risk Management Departrment is the leading managemsent department retponsible fon the Group's comprebiensive risk management
and leads market risk management. Credin Management Cepartment i the kading management department responsible for the
owverall credit risk management and country rsk management, Asset & Liability Management Department s the leading management
depantment responsible for the managemeant of lguidity sk and intersst rate risk of banking book. Internal Controd & Compliance
Department is the leading management depanment responsible (or operational sk managemant, I s also responsible for promaoting
information technology sk management jointhy with FinTech Department. Public Relations & Corpatate Culture Department 15 n
charge of reputational risk management. Strategy and Policy Coordination Depafment & the leading management departiment
responsible Tor stiateqlc sk management. Other spocialised depantments ate responsible for other tespactive risks.

The Bank attached great importance to the risk management of subsidiages, It continued fo optimise 85 risk governance system (o
subsidiaries, enhanced Joint risk prevention and control between the parent and subsidianes, and improved the efficiency of risk early
alert and decision-making at the parent and subsidianies. For subsidianies, it scientifically set quantitative indicators of risk appetite,
clarified vatious sk management objectives, and improved subsidiary-specific nisk control mechaniam. Inaddition, it established
a comprehensive financing management structure at the group level, Improved the “three ines of defence” mechansm Tor sk
management, optimised risk reporting mechanism and reporting lines, performed risk profiling, and strengthened substantive sk
comtred, soas 1o consalidate the battom line of sk complance of subsidianes.

{1}  Credit risk
Credit risk management

Credit risk reprasants the risk of financial loss that arses from the filuree of 4 debtor o counterpanty 1o dischangs its contractual
obligatiens or commitments 1o the Group.

Credit risk management comiuehensivaly covers the entire processes of cradit, invastment, and trading businesses, including
kery procedures such as, credin isk appetiie, credit management, post Investment anrd credit management, credit risk reporting,
and expocted credit foss appoach implementation.

The Credit Management Departrnont is the kading department responsible for overall management of the Group's credit tisk
The Fisk Management Department takes the lead in the development and implementation of the credit risk measuiement tools
inc luding customers rating and facilities grading. The Special Assats Resolution Depamiment & responsible for the special assets
rescdutions The Cradin Appaonval Department is responsibla for specific credit management work such as comprahensive credit
lirmits and crediv approval of varlous credit businesses for the Group's custome s With the Credit Management Department
taking the kead, the Credit Approval Bepartment and the Risk Management Department participate in, share the worklood
and coordinate with other depantments such as the Corpoiate Banking Dopartment, the Inclusive Finance Department, the
Institutional Banking Department, the Intemational Business Department, the Strategic Clients Department, the Housing
Finance & Personal Lending Depanment, the Credit Card Centre, and the Legal affairs. Department 1o implement credit tisk
manadgement policies and procedures.
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62 Risk management (continuad)
(1) Credit risk {continued)
Cradit risk management (coninied)

With respact to credit rsk management of corporate and Institutional business, the Group has accelerated the adjustment
of its busineses structure, enhanced post-lendinglinvestmeant) monitorng, and alined the industnespecific guidaline and
policy baseline {or credit approval, Management also fine-tuned eligibility and exit policies, and optimised economic capital
management and ndustry sk imit management, All these policies have been implemented to maintain the stability of
assat quality, The Group's credt sk management covers processes such as prelending (imvestment) due diligence, credit
{imwestment) inspection, and post-lending dnvestment) monitoring for credit granting business. The Group perfonms. pre-
lending (investmant} investigations by assessing the borrowers credit ratings based on internal tating criterla and completing
the bomowers assessment report and by performing a comprebensive evaluation of the risks and rewards of the praject and
completing an evaluation report. Approvals must be authorzed by approvers with the appregiiate authorsation. The Group
conducts continuous post-lending (investment} monitonng activities, particularty focusing on those related 1o key industries,
geographical segments, products and clents, Any events and emergencies that may impact on the security of a bomrower's
credit assets o That may result in significant credit vsk are reponad timely and measures ars implemented to prevent and
control risks.

With respect 1o the personal credit business, the Group rel2s on credit assessmient of applicants as the basis for lean approval
Custorner relationship mansgers are required to assess the income, credit history, and epayment ability of the applicant.
The custoamer relationship managers then foreand the application and recommendations to the Inan-appdval departmeants
for consent, The Group pays greal attention o poest-lending monitoning of personal loans, loouses on borrovwers' repayment
ability, the status of collateral and pledges and any changes to the value of collateral and pledges. Onee a loan becomes
overdue, the Group staits the ecovoty process according to-standard recovely procedures,

To mitigate risks, the Group requests the customers 1o provide coltsteral and pledges of quarantees whee appiopiate. A
refined management systemn and operating procedure for collateral and pledges have been developed, and thers i a quideline
to specify the suitability of accepting specilic types of collateral and pledges. The values, structures and legal covenants of
collateral and pledaes are manitared continuously 1o ensure that they still serve their intended purposes and conform 1o
markel practices.

For risk management purposes, the Gioup conducts independent management over credit risk arising from derivatives
exposutes, with Information disclosed in Motes (1) The Gioup sets credie limits for treasury activities and mondtors them
reqularly with reference to the fair valses of the elevant financial instruments,

Measurement of expected credit fosses (ECL)

The Group continues to improve its unified expected credit kess approach implemantation system which has coverad all cradit
risk exposures on and off-balance sheet, and clarified the didsion of responsibilities between the Board of Birectors and its
specialized committess, the Board of Supervisors, senier management, the keading depanment of the Head Office and other
refevant departments. The Group has sot up a comprehensive implementation managemeant system, strengthensd conteod
over the entite implementation process, consolidated the foundation, and adheed 1o the high-quality implementation of
the expecied credit loss approache In the implementation process of the expecied credit loss approach, the Group has fully
considered uncertaindies fzcing credit sk management. Based oo the resulis of expected credit loss assessment; the Group
recognises allowances for iImpairment losses timely and adequately to ensure that that the acorued allowances for impalement
lesses have effectively covered expocted credit losses.

{AY  Segmentation of Bnancil nstruments

The Geoup adopts a “theee-stage” model for impaliment based on changes in credit risk since initial recognition o by
determining whether the financial instraments are credit-impalred, (o estimate the expected credit losses.

The key definition of the three Stages are dafined in Mote 4(3)0.
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62 Risk management (continuad)
(1) Credit risk {continued)
Measurerment of expected credit losses [ECL) (contimued)
(B Significant increase in crodit risk ("SR

The Group assesses o keast quarterly whether the credit risk of a financial instument has increased significantly since
initial recognition. In accordance with the principle of substantive dsk judgrment, the Group compares the sk of default
of financial iInstruments as at the end of reporting peviod with that s at the diste of Initisl recognition for an individual
financial instrument o a group of financtal instruments with: common credit risk charactanistios 1o detarmine whather
the credit sisk has increased sianificantly since mitial recognition. The Group sufficiently considess all reasonabde and
supportable information when making related assessments, Including but not limited to: intemal credit @iing of the
borowwier; information swch as business sk classification, overdue statws, and contract terms: information an changes
in the credit srategy o ceedit risk management methods towards the bomower information wuch as the: bomower’s
credit Infod rmation, extema matings, changes in debt and equity prices, credn defaul swap prices, credit spreads, and
publlic opinion; business and financial information of the borower, its shateholders, and affilated enterprises; and the
macro cconomy, ndustry development, techrelogical inrovation, dimate change, natural disastors, socko-Goonormic
and financial pelicies, govermment suppot o ehel measures that may have a potential impact on the bofowa’s
repayment capacity,

The Gaoup has sel qualitative and gquantitative critenda for assessing whether the credn risk of financial instruments. has
increased significantly since initial recognition. For exampla, generally, the cradit sk of loans whose internal cradit
ratings have Bllen o kevel 15 and below, 5 regarded as having Increased sianilicanthy.

Usually, if a Tinancial instrureent has been overdue For maste tham 30 days, then this Indicates that the credit tisk of this
financial insteument has increasad significantly,

() Defimition of defawited and credit-impaired assets

The Groug considers a financial iInsteument a5 Raving defaulted when 1t is credit-impabed, Generally, lirancial instumaent
overdue for mane than 90 days on contractusl payment terms shall be considerad as having credit-impaired.

The following factors can be referrod to when determining whether credit impaiment has oocumred:
- Significant financial difficulty of the issuer or bogrower
- Breach of contact term, such as a defaull or delinguency in Interest o principal payments;

- Concessions that would nat othemwise be granted to the borower, In light of economic or contractual
consklerations related 1o the bormower's financial difficulties:

- It is Bocoming probabde that the barrowsr will entes bankiuptey o other linancial reorganisation;
Dappeatance of an active market for financlal assets because of financial dificulties of the 1suer o bomower;

A financial asset purchased of otginated by a large discount which reflects the Bt of creditimpairment having
oocumed and

- Cther oblective evidence indicating there i a credit impairment of the financial asset,

The Group's definition of default has been consistently applied to the estimates of PO, LGD and EAD during the ECL
measuremant,
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62 Risk management (continuad)
(1) Credit risk {continued)
Measurement of expected credit losses (ECL) [continued)
{0 Fxplanation of parameters, assumptions and estimation techniguies

The ECL ks measured on aither a 12-maonth or lifetime basis depending on whether a significant increase in credit risk
has ocourrad since Initial recognition or whether a financial instrument §s considered 1o be credit-impaired, Expected
credit losses are the discounted product of the weighted average of PO, LGD, and EAD under the optimistic, baseline
and pessimistic scemarios,

Defined as Tollows:

PO refors 16 the likelihood of a debtor and its businesses delailting in the future, after consideration of fopsard-looking
informatkon. Please refer to eatlier disclosue in this note for the definition of default.

LG refers 1o the Group's expected loss amount resulting from default as a propotion of total exposue, after
consideration of fonward-locking information,

EAD s the total amaount of nsk sgposure on and off-batance sheet at the time of default, The exposure i determinad
by the repayment plan according to different typos of products

The discount rate used in the BCL meassurement & the affective interest rate,

Curing the reporting penod, based on changes in macioeconomic environment, the Group has updated forwand-
locking information used in the measurement of expected credit losses. Please reler to further dischasure i this note
for forward-looking information which & incorporated in the measwement of expected credit losses.

The assumptions underlying the BECL measurement, such as the POs o diffstent matuities are monitored and revievssd
o a quanterly basls,

During the reporting period, the Group continued 1o Improve its unified ECL approach implementation management
grstern and monitor modefs and parameters related to expected credit losses and cared out model optimisation by
teference to monitoring results.

There have been no significant changes in estimation fechniques and such assumptions made during the reporting
period.

(€)  Forward-looking imformation incorporated in the £CL

The Gioup has perfoimed histoncal data anabesis and identifiec] the macioeconomic vatlabiles affecting expected credit
losses, such as GOP, CH, M2, PPl BMB deposit resemve rate, London spot gold price; average exchange tate of US Dollar
1o RME, sales price Indices of second-hand residential bulkdings in 70 large and medium-sized cities, natkonal real estate
climate index, and s on,

The Group 521 forecast GOP vatue for bassline scenario by reference 1o average value of forecasts raleased by authoritative
international and domestic institutions, and the forecast 2024 GOP growth value under the baseline scenario was sl
at round 5%. Forecast 2024 GOP growah value under the optimistic and pessimistic scenatks had been determined
I mmicvineg L and doven, by a certain degree, from the basaline scenario forecast, For other macroeconomic varlahles,
the Group involved internal experts and wsed mathods such as transmission models, economic principles, and axpert
judgment to calculate the predicted value of each variable under sach scenatio,

The Gaoup constructs emphical modeld 1o dedive the reltionship between historical macioeconomic varisbles and PD
and LGD, ared calcudates the PD and LGD values for a given future horizon using the forecastad macrosconomic vaniales,

The Gacup constrects empincal models 1o determine the weightinags for optimishic, baselne and pessimistic scenarios.
As at 31 Decernber M3 and 2002, the optimistic, baseline and pessimistic scenarios were of comparable weightings.

(F Risk grovming

For the purpose of ECL measurement, the Group has divided businesses with common credit nsk chaactenstics into
sepalate gioaps. When grouping corpoiate business, the Group considered crecit fisk charactoristics such as client
type and the indwstry in which the chent operates. When grouping personal business, the Group considered credit
risk chamacteristics such as intemal sk pool and product type, The Group obtained sufficient information to ensure
tisk grouping s statistically reliatsde.
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62 Risk management (continuad)
(1) Credit risk {continued)

(a)

()

Maximum credit risk exposure

The following table presents the maximum exposure to cradit risk as a1 the end of the repoting pertod without taking
into consideration any collverals and pledoes held or aother credit enhancements. In respect of the financial assets
recognised in the staternent of inancial position, the meaxdimum exposune to credit sk is represented by the camyving

amount after deducting any Impalmment allowance,

31 December 2023

31 December 2022

Depauts with cenaral banks 3,020,376 31762
[épcsits, withy banks and non-bank financial instinutions 148,218 185423
Placermenits with banks ared ren-bank financial isttutions 675.270 500,786
Positive fair vadue of denvatives 43,840 40 308
Financial assets held wnider iesale agreements 979498 1040847
Levans and advances o custormirns 23,083,377 FARL 02
Finarcial investimsnts
Fimancial assets reasured at falr value through profit or loss 362,299 340032
Fimarnciall assets measured at amoetised oow 6,801,242 5958397
Fimancial assets measured at fair value theough other comprehenswe
cene 1,114,783 ADOB3N
Cotler financial asses 220,645 JA0AXT
Tatal 37,559,548 13907795
Cff-balanice sheet credin commitments 31,830,239 3,686,527
W credit risk exposure 41,389,787 17604322

Loans and advances to customers analysed by credit guality

Within overdue but not Credit-impaired loans and advances and credit-impaired loans and advances, the potions

covered and not covered by collateral held are as folkews;

31 December 2023

Owerdue but not eredit-impaired
leans and advances

Credit-impaired
leans and advances

Corporate Personal Corporate

Portion covered 4,280 28,337 102,434

Portion mal covered 5218 16,078 165,249

Toaad 9,505 44,415 267,683
3 Decembser 2027

Overclus but net cedit-impaired Credit-impahed

Baand and advances

Personal

loars and advances

Coaporale Compoaate
Portion covired 4,04 28,500 84,808
Portican mat covered 3733 14313 163,138
Toral 8003 Az 813 246,946

The above collateral and pledoes inchedes land vse nghts, buildings and equigment. The fair vatue of collateral and
pleces was estimated by the Group with elerence o the latest availabde extemal valuations adiusted afted taking

into account the cument realisation experience as well as the market squation.
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62 Risk management (continuad)
(1) Credit risk {continued)

fc)  Loans and advances to customers analysed by economic sector concentrations

31 December 2023

Balance
Gross loan secured by
balance Percentage coliateral
Cotporate loans and advances
- Leasing and cornmercial
W 2,506,037 10.50% 663,717
Transpoitation, shacage snd
pastal services 3,328,471 9.76% 817,975
- Maruafchusing 11673583 9.08% 437.73%
- Prodluction and supply of
elactic paowel, heat gat
& waned 1,444,500 B.05% 219,330
Whaleiale and ietal tde 1,296,585 5.85% 698,152
= Rl eitane 9T0,80% 4.07% 497,958
- Wates erpnronrmeenst s
public uplity management TaT.653 313% 265,792
- Cormmmustion 631,518 2.65% 161,559
- Miriirg 345,215 1.45% 0,110
- Agricultune, forsstry, farming,
fithirg 132,956 0.56% 27,651
Educaricon 103,696 0.43% 20,047
= Puslic Fr g secial
seCimities ard social
ganLanan 66,557 0.28% 452
= Cibsarg 1,096,147 H.50% 315,979
Total corporate loans and
S eg 13,937,597 58.41% 3,950,645
Personal koarg @nd sdvances B, 768,596 36.75% 6,873,754
Ditspounted billy 1,104,787 4.63% -
Accrged interest 50,598 0.21% .
Total lasns and sdeances to
customess 13,861,600 100.00% 10,824,255

et loam

badanse

4078 166

2,053,331

1.7a6424

IR E
11324600
BRE367
G870
LR
ERUAR
eS8
91819

L8174

O 543

I

10eg 851

43095

20,197,130

¥ December M2

Balare

sacured by

Potcentage collateral
TH% So6087
97 1% 55 509
8.43% 434043
53T VR
b3 B0, 268
4, 15% 433,605
3204 72665
151% 147,081
1 300 16620
053% 4.7e
043% 19,150
. 25%. L]
4 AE% e

55 54

EE L 6a5 A0

£555 -

0.23% -
100.00% 10510652

The table below hsts economic sector accounting for 10% or above of the Group's total balance of loans and advances
1o customers as at 31 Decernber 2023, detalls of credit iImpalred {stage 3) loans, allowances for impaimeent kosses,

charges, and amaounts wiite-offs:

Stage I

31 Decombar 2023
Allowances for impairment lossen
5;."3 RO AL I P
Gross lesns Stuge 1 Stage 1
Leasing and commencial sendced 14,958 [50,962) (38,193)

132,878

023

Charge for Write-offs
the yesr  during the year

[22.465) 4531

As at 31 Decembael 2022, fo oconomic sected accounted fr 10% of above of the Group's total balance of loasns and

aivances (o CUSTomers.
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62 Risk management (continuad)

{1} Credit risk {continued)
(dl  Loans and advances to customers analysed by geographical sector concentrations

31 December 2023 ¥ December M2
Balance Blatsns
Gross loan secured by s oam secuned by
balance Percentage celiateral badanse Peicentage codataral
Yangtze Rives Delia 4,703,648 19.71% 237091 4 19,158
Washen 4,440,785 18.61% 111340 3 18.52%
Bphiad Fem 4,058,595 17.01% 1,584,573 3 16.58%
Centid 3,993,380 16.74% 1,955,242 3 16.50%
Peail Hreer Delea 3,936,980 16.50% 1,261.5981 3 16 65%
Head office 1,026,719 4,30% - 4 45%
Mear thea st 975,595 4.09% 373,138 440 20,055
Crveerisut 674,758 2.83% 153,873 133 173,268
Accrued inderest 50,618 0.21% - 48 5 123% -
Docess loan andd advances 1o
CHEEhOmer 13,861,600 100,00% 10,824,399 2,197,130 100005 10E1EE52

Detalks of Stage 3 leand and allowances fof Impaitrment losses in fespoect of geoaraphical sectors 26 at the end of the
reporting peniod ate as follows:

31 December 2023

Stage 3 Allowances for impairment losses
Gross loan

balance Stage 1 Stage 2 Stage 3
Pearl River Delia 80,208 (59,07 9) (26,402) (60,631}
Central &, 726 (60, 3I68) {34,950} (38,300}
Weiterm 45,204 (70,754) (48, Ta9) (29,634)
Bk Rim 40,809 {55,580} {31,755) 127,429)
Yaewyte Fiwer Dhelta 36,544 (80,750) (26,073) [25,952)
Mot 27,433 (12,817} (12,774) (18,803}
Head cffice 16,5608 (22,208) |7, 281) (15,160)
Crvisrsras 12,724 11.868) (2:311) 18,595)
Toal 325,256 (363.424) [190,295) (224,504}
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62 Risk management (continuad)
(1} Credit sk {continued)
{d}  Loans and advances fo customers analysed by geographical sector concantrations (continued)
3 December 2072

Stage 3 Allowances for bngaimmeant losses
Gross loan

balance Stage 1 Stiwge 2 Shages 3
Pearl Rives Delta i, 250} {544, 95) {23,394} (30330
Cenitral 57,581 {57.2a1) (31.596) (37,683}
Wl sterrs 41,120 65,155 (43,3.26) (25, 144)
Bouai B 40567 {53,67%) (31244 {25,044)
Varsgtze Fiver Dalta ITA55 {F1993) {26,587 (232257
Moatheastenn 26620 {13,127 {13,554} (18,183}
Head effice 13541 [ELLERE T (4,550 (12,125
Chesr sy 1N (2, 166 (1,748} (7725
Tatal 292825 1338 557) {176,141} {188,390

The definitions of geographical seamants are 521 oul in Mote 571, The above allowances for impaimment losses do not
inclucle alkrwances for keans and advances measured at fair value through other comprehensive Income.

fe)  Loans and advances fo customers analysed by type of collateral

11 December 2023 31 Decernbaer 2022
Unsecused loans 9.976,510 8,053,048
Guarartedd loans 3,010,073 21584435
Leans secuted by property and ather immavable assets 9,202,181 BO72A22
b pledged loans 1,621,338 1538230
Ao intsiea 50,618 48895
Giross loans and advances 1o customers 23,861,600 21187130

i Restructured foans and advances to customers

The Rank implements the Rules on Risk Classification of Financial Assefs of Commencial Barks (CRIRC PRC Crdar (2023] Nout)
for its restmctured loans and advances (o customers, The propoion of the Group's restructured loans and advances
To cistomers was nod significant for the years ended 31 December 2023 and 2022,
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62 Risk management (continuad)
(1) Credit risk {continued)
() Credit risk exposure
Loans and advances to customers

31 December 2023

Stage 1 Stage 2 Stage 3
12-manth ECL Lifatime ECL Lifetime ECL Total

Leswy risk 12,695,036 108,913 - 12,903,949
Maddium risk - 581,777 - 581,777
Hiegh trsk - - 325,256 325,156
Gross loans and advances 22,695,035 790,690 325,256 23,810,982
Alloweances for impairment fosses on

loans and advances measured at

armortised cost [3632.424) {190,295} (224,504} (778,223)
Allovweances fon impairment losses

on loans and advances measured

at Tair value thaoungh other

compifsersive income {1A431) (46T} - 11.892)

1 _F.‘.feceni:-ﬂ H0a2

Stage 1 Stage 2 St 3
12-month ECL | estirme ECL Lifetime BCL Total

Lexw risk 20,764,721 158,557 - 20323278
Maechiurm risk - 531032 - 533032
Hiegh thsk - - HIARS 103835
Grows loans and advances 201640 600480 292825 F114E, 135
Alleweances fod impairment losses on

lewans gl advances measured at

ametised cos (339,557} (176, 141) (188,350} (7i0,088)
Allevwcances for impainment fosses

o loans ard advareces measursd

at fair value thaough other

compreheruie i one (610 (553 (3,163)

The Group classifies cradit risk charactenistics based on the quality of assets. “Low risk” means that loans are of good
credit quality and there are no sufficient reasons 1o doubt that the booowens of loans are not expectad 1o fulfil
its contractus obhigations o repay 1% keans, nor are there any other behadors breaching the loan contracts and
impacting siamificantly on the repayment of loans; "Medium osk” means that there are factors adversely Impacting on
the epayment capacily of borowers, but thare are as yal no bahaviors Bmpacting significantly on normal epayment
of |oans; “High risk” means that Gailure of borrosers 1o repay loans in acoordance with loan contract terms, o other
behaviars breaching the foan contracts and impacting significantly on the epayment of loans,
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(EXPRESSED IN MILLKJNS OF RMB, UNLESS OTHERWISE STATED)

62 Risk management (continuad)
(1) Credit risk {continued)
() Credit risk exposure (conifmied)
MFE-balance shool cradit cammitments

As at 31 December M23 and 2022, the Group's ciedit risk exposures in off-balance sheat credit commitments were
primarlly designated as Stage 1 and were primarnly assigned the “Low Risk” credit risk rating,

Financial investimens

31 December 2023

Stage 1 Stage 2 Stage 3
12-menth ECL Lifetime ECL Lifetime ECL Total
Lexiav risk B, 910,166 502 - 8,910,668
Maddium risk 12,032 509 - 12,541
Hiegh sk - - 14481 14,481
Tatal carryleg amount excluding
acciued interes B,522,198 1,011 14,481 8,937,690
Mlloweance foa impalment losses
o fimancial assets measured at
arncetised Cont {10716} [BO) {13,050) (24, 8486)
Allerweance for impairment losses
anfinancial atsers measured
an fair vilue thecugh other
comptelenshe income [5,01%) {17) 1372) 15,408)
31 December 2022
Stage | Shage 2 Stage 1
12-momith ECL Liferime ECL Lifetime ECL Total
Leww risk TRG0432 - - TARGARE
Weechurn risk 15855 1,740 17055
Higgh risk 14,543 15,443
Tatal carrying amount excluding
accrued inferest A6 287 1,740 19,4943 1897 ado
Allovweance for impairment losses.
on fimarcial assets measured at
armeutised com (1768} [19%) {E6,901} (34, REE)
Alloweance for Impaliment losses
o fimaneial sssets messured
at fair value theough other
compaetensve income (5.558) 43 (373 [5.97%)

The Gaoup classifies Inancial investment risk chanactaristics based on asset eligibility and intemal rating changes. “Low
Tisk” mmeans that the issuer's initial intemnal rating is above the eligible kvel, and there are no reasons o suspect that
the financial Investment Is expected 1o be defaulted; “Medium risk® means that although the ssuer's mtemal rating &
reduced toa cenaln extent, but there are not enough reasons to suspect that the financial investment i @pected 1o
b chefaulted: “High risk” means that there are obvious prablams which may cause a defaull, or the financial investment
indeed & defaulted.
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(EXPRESSEDY N MILLEZNS OF RMB, UNLESS OTHERWISE STATED)

62 Risk management (continuad)
(1} Credit sk {continued)
(g} Credit risk exposure (coniindedd)
Amounts due from banks and non-bank finandial institutions

Armounts due from banks ard non-bank fimancial institutlons include deposits and placements with banks and non-
bank financial institutions, and financial assets held under resale agreements of which counterparties are banks and
non-bank financial institutions.

31 Decamber 2023

Stage 1 Stage 2 Stage 3

12-month ECL lifetime ECL lifetime ECL Total

L risk 1,798,447 - - 1,798,447

Machum rink - - = =

Higgh risk - - - -
Tarad carrying amount excluding

acerued inlerea 1,748,447 - - 1,798,447

Allewweance for Impairment losses (1,273) - - 1,273)

11 Decembser M2

Stage 1 Stage 2 Skage 3
12-math ECL Idetirme ECL lifetirme ECL Torad
Leww risk 1733285 1. 733,286
T risk - -
Hicgh rink
Tatal carrying amount excluding
acciaed inferest (FEE®: - - 1.733.286
Allowearce for iImpaimiznt losses (1477 - - (1477

The Group classifies nisk charactenstics of amounts dus from banks and non-bank financial insitutions based on assel
eligibility and internal rating changes, “Low tisk” means that the issuecs initial internal rating i abowve the oligible kv,
and there are no reasons o suspect that the amount due from banks and non-bank financial mstitutions is expected
to ke defaulted, “Medium nsk® means that although the issuer's nternal rating & reduced to @ cartain extent, but thera
are not enough reasons to suspect that the amount due from banks and non-bank financial institutions is expected 1o
b defaulted; “High risk” means that there are obvious problems which may cause a default, or the amount due from
Banks and non-bank Gnancial institutions indeed 1s defaulted.
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62 Risk management (continuad)

(1) Credit risk {continued)
th)  Distribution of amounts due from banks and non-bank financial institutions in terms of credit quality Is as

follows:
11 December 2023 31 Decernber 2022

Cradit-irmpaired - -
Allewweances fos impairment losses - -
Subtoital -
Meitherr overdue noe credit-dmpained

craclas & 1o AAA 1.307. 765 1237539

arades B 1o B 24,260 1,208

Lirsiates] 466427 404 539
Accneed intenest 5812 4,247
Tatal 1,804,259 1,737,533
Allopwaances for impalmment losses {1,273 (1,477
Sadlanestal 1,802,986 1,736,050
Tatal 1,802,986 1. 736,056

Amcunts neither overdue nor credit-impalred are analysed above according to the Group's internal credit ratings.
Unrated amounts due friom banks and non-bank financial instifutions inchide amounts due Triom a number of banks
and non-bank financial institutions for which the Group has not assigned intarmal cradit ratings,
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62 Risk management (continuad)

(n
(i}

Cradit risk {continued)

Distribution of debt investments analysed by rating

The Group adopis a cradit rating appeoach to manage the cradit risk of the detit investment portfolio hald. The mtings
ate obtained from Bloomberg Composite, or major ating agencies where the suers of the debt investments ane
located, The carrying amounts of the debt investments analysed by the rating agency designations as at the end of

the reponing petiod are as folkws;

MOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

(EXPRESSED IN MILLEZNS OF RMB, UNLESS OTHERWISE STATED)

31 December 2023
Lower
Unrated ARA AR A than A Tatal
Cradit-impared
- Barks and ron-bank fnanclal
IS TIELITRTS 810 = = - - a0
= Enberptise 10,299 115 144 - 1,462 14,220
Tatal 11,118 1% 144 - 3,461 15,040
Alltwsarces fod imipaiment lorees (13,050
Subictal 1.920
Meither cverdue noe credir-
mipaered
= Cxeanrnent 2,997.613 4,380,352 14,088 315,604 14,156 7,401,873
= Cenaral bariy 14,820 536 14,0983 1,907 1.859 43,215
- Policy banks 515,871 - - 74,310 - 900,181
Banks and roncbaenk fnancial
ingtitutions 2.772 337,945 24,768 TrET1 13.995 686,457
~ Enterprises 15,817 302.68% 14,3894 28,634 4.51% 166,463
Tatal &,075,204 4,981,526 77,343 218.428 84,929 9,398,130
Alloweances for kmpsament fossen {11,798
Subtotal ﬂ.!!ﬂ!{..!!i
Tatal 9,388.324
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62 Risk management (continuad)
(1} Credit sk {continued)
i} Distribution of debt investments analysed by rating (covitinued)

31 December 2022

ey
Unirabed AR L A thasn & Tatal
Credit-impaited
— Barics and non-bank fnandial
iPshrUton a7E - - = 148 T
- Enterpiised 14528 - 2004 - 3094 L]
Tatal 15,506 - 2004 = 3245 20755
Allowanced fod imparment lodes L1650
Subtotal 3,554
Weithes ot nice Cnesdis-
mipaTed
- Govemment 2441013 3 TET 653 G417 Iraan 14,102 6,535,355
- Central banks 11408 2300 32045 147 1,134 41431
~ Pelicy banks T6&318 6,178 I.58% £3455 - BMLTIS
- Barks and mon-bank Brancial
P TR 143,175 275 11, 154 a9E3 14293 830
= Erikerpiiees £ 5 307 e 7oes a9 4076 418404
Torl 34xetin 4350418 61,433 412 287 36605 233
Allowancet fof impaament ks s (17587
Swbtoeal 2300ty
Tolsl B3GR

@ Credit risk ansing from the Group's derfvative exposures

The Guoup's detivatives tramsactions entered to wath customers have been hodaed against transactions enfered into
with banks and non-bank financial institutions. The credit nsk the Group s exposed tos related 1o customers, banks
and non-bank financial institutions, The Group manages credit risk thicugh regular monitoring,

(k] Eettlement risk

The Grougy's activitkes mey give fise [osettlement risk at the time of the settlement of transactions and tades. Settlement
tisk Is the risk of kss due to the falure of an entity to honour /s obligations to defiver cash, securities or other assets
as contractually agread.

e certain Types of transactions, the Growp mitkgates this risk by conducting settlements through a settlement o clearing
agent to enswre that a trade 15 seitled only when bath parties have fullilled thelr conaciual settlerment obligations.
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(EXPRESSED IN MILLEZNS OF RMB, UNLESS OTHERWISE STATED)

62 Risk management (continuad)

()

Cradit risk (continued)

Y Sensitivity analysis
Models and paramaters such as fonward-looking emgnical models, forecast wvalees of macroeconomic varlables and
age designation resulfs would have an impact on ECL.
() Sensithaity analysis of segmentation

A significant increase in cradit risk since initial recognition will result in linancial assets transferring from Stage
1 1o Sizge 2, and the loss allowance for those financial assets shall be measured at an amownt egqual (o the
lifetiorne expacted credit losses, The folkowing tables present the imgact of ECL from the second yeat 1o the end
of the lfetime for financial assets in Stage 2,

3! Dusamsbar MIT

Allowances for Current

12-menth ECL allowances

af all performing Impact for im pairment

financial assets over lifatime lozses

Perfarming loans 504,308 49,4711 583,719
Performing financial investments 16,827 L4 16,832

31 Decembser 2027

Mlevwarices fos Caprremi

12-month ECL of allivaranices

all peformming Trpact few Ernipradrmesit

Firancial pssets ol liletime bosses

Performing loars 478,09 IFATS 15098
Performing financial investments 23548 149 1567

The above allewances for impalement losses of financial assets did not contaln the impaiment loss allowances
for boans and advances measured at fabr valoe through other comprebensive income,

il Sensitivity analysis of macrooconomic vanatiles

The Group has carrbed cut sensitivity analysks of GUP forecast. As at 31 December 2023, when GO qrowth rate
i the basaline scenanio increased or decreased by 109%, the change In allowances for Impaliment losses of
financial assats did not excesd 5% s at 31 December 2022 did not exceed 5%,

Market risk

Market risk |5 the risk of loss, in respect of the Group's on and off-balance sheet activities, arksing from adverse movements in
markal fates including interest rates, foreigh exchandgs fates, commoadity prices and stock piices. Maiket risk arises from both
the Growp's trading and non-trading businesses. & pading book consists of positions in fiancial Instroments and commoditios
helel either with trading imtent o In order to hedge other elements of the tiading book Monctiading book records those
financial insruments and commadities which ae not included in the rading book.

The Group continues o improve marke! 1isk managemeant system, The Risk Management Departmant s responsible for
lzaching the establshment of matket risk management policies and nles, developing the markst msk measuremeant tooks,
mianitoning and reporting the trading market sk and related dally work The Asset and Liability Management Department (the
*ALAAT) Is responsibile for managing non-trading interest rate sk, schange rate risk and the size and stiocture of the assets
and liabilities: in response to structural market riske The Financial Sarks! Department manages the Bank's AAAE and foreian
currency Investrient parfolios, conducts propristaty and customer-diven tansaclions, as well as implementing marke! sk
management policles and mles. The Audit Department s responsible for requlaly performing independent audits of the
rediability and effectiveness of the precesses constituting the Hsk management sysiem.

The Group's intenest date risk mainly comprises reprcing nisk and basis risk arising from the mismatch of terme structure and
pricing basis of assets and liabifities, The Group uses multiple tools such as 1epricing gap analysis, sensitivity analysis on net
Interest Income, scenario analysls and stress testing, 1o monitor the interast rate sk periodically.
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62 Risk management (continued)

{2}  Market risk [continued)

The Group's foeign exchange exposutes mainhy comprise o posures from foteign currency portfolios within treasury proprietary
investrments in debt securities and money market placements, and cunency exposures from 15 overseas business. The
Group manages its forelgn exchange sdposures by spot foreign exchange tiansactions and by matching its foreign cunency
denominated assets with comesponding Babilities in the same currency, and also uses detivatives In the managemsant of its
o Torelan currency assel and lability pontfolios and structural positions,

The Group monitars markat sk separately in respect of trading pofolios and non-trading portfolics. Trading portfolios include
exchange rate and nteest rate domvatives a5 well as trading securities. The historical sirnulation model for the Value-at-Risk
{"WaR" analysis 1s a magor tool used by the Bank to measure and monitor the market risk of s trading portfolio. Met interest
income sensitivity analysis, interast rate repricing gap amalysis and forelgn exchangs risk concentration analysis ame the major
tools used by the Group (o maoniton the maket sk of it overall businesses.

{@l  VWaR analysis

Wal Is @ technique which estimates the polential kosses thal could ocour on sk positions taken, due to movements
in market Inferest rates, foreion exchange rates of all books and other market prices over a specified time horzon and
at a given level of confidence. The Risk Management Depanment caloulates intevest rates, foretgn exchange rates and
cammadity prices VaR for the Bank's tading porifolio. By reference to historical movements i interest rates, forelan
enchanges tates and commeadity prices, the Risk Manasgement Depattinent calculates VaR on a daily basis for the tading
poatfolio and monitors iE reqularky, Vak is caloulated at a confidence level of 999% and with a holding perod of one day.

A summany of the VaR of the Banks trading portfolic as at the end of the reporting perod and during the espectve

years s as follows:
023
As at
Bt 31 December Average Maximum Miinimum
VaR of trading portfolio 272 265 427 176
4 which:
~ Irsbeges | ratie gisk 12 43 68 ¥
- Foreign exchange risk {ik 269 257 417 154
— Commadity risk 1 1 19 -
2022
sl
Pt 31 December Avelage Maximum Mimdrrum
VaR of trading portfolio 1940 T4 148 100
0f which:
- Intenest rate gk 56 10 63 1m
- Fotegn exdchanoe nisk {ik 18} 139 193 103
- Commodiny risk 1 i 4 -

{ik Thee Walt irv relution to bullion is includad in the fomeigrn eochangs mk above,

VaR for each risk factor is the Independently derived lugest potential loss for a specific holding petod and a1 a given
confidence level due to fuctuations salely in that 11sk facton, The individual YaRs do not add up to the omal VaR as
there Is diversification effect due to conelation amongst the risk fctors
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62 Risk management (continued)
{2}  Market risk [continued)
@l VaR analysis (continued)

Although VaRt is an important tool for measuring markst risk, the assumptions on which the model is based give rise
To some limitations, incleding the following

- M 1-lay holding petiod assumaes that it i possible to hedge or dispose of positions within that period. This 1
consklered o be a realistic assumption in almest all cases but may not be the case in situations in which there
|5 severe market illiquedity for a prolonged pood:

- A 09 percent confidence level does not reflect losses that may ocour beyond this leval, Within the madel used,
there ks 1 parcent probabilny that losses could exceed the VaR;

- VaR is calculatad on an end-of-day hask and does it reflect exposures that may arise on pasitions during the
tracing day;

- The use of historical data as a basis for detenmining the possible range of future outoomes may not abways cover
all possible scenarios, espacially those of an exceptional nature; and

- The Vak measure ks dependent upon the Bank's position. and the volatility of market prices, The YaR of an
unchanged position reduces i the market price volatility declings and vice versa,

{B)  Net interest income sensitivity analysis

In monitoning interest rate sisk on 15 overall non-dervative financial assets and labilities, the Bank reqularly measures
its future net interest income sensithily to an Increase of decrease in market interest rabes GBssuming no asymimetrical
mavement i yield curves and a constant financial position), An incremental 100 basis peints paraliel (2 ar 1152 in
all yiald curves, other than that applicable 1o depasits with central banks, would: increase or decrease annualised: net
interest income of the Group by BMBS1,907 million {as a1 31 December 2027 RMBA2 432 million), Had the impact of
wield curves movement for demand deposits from custamess been excluded, the annuabised net interest come of the
Group would decrease or increase by RMBRS 293 mallion (as at 31 Decemnber A2 RMBRT, 120 million).

The above interest @te sensitivity s For Mustration purpases only and s assessed based on sienplilied assumptions.
The figures here indicate estimated net inferest Income movements under various predicted ykeld cumnve scenarios and
subject (o the Bank's currenl Interest iate exposunes, Howoever, the possibde risk management measures thet can be
underaken by the interest nsk management depatrment or related business departments o matigate intemest iate sk
have not been taken Into account. In practice, the depariments that manage the interest mte sk stiive to reduce loss
Aising from the sk while Increasing the net income, Thesa figuies ae astimated on the assumption that the interest
rates on vanous maturites will move within similar ranges, and therefore do ot eflect the potential net Interest income
changes in the event thal interest rates on some matuiities may change and others remain unchanged. Moreoves,
the above estimations are based on other smplified assumprions, Including that all positlons will be held to maturity
and rolled over upon maturity.
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62 Risk management (continued)

{2}  Market risk [continued)
(el Interest rate risk

Interest rate risk refers to the risk where the markel Interest rales, term structure and ather factors may experience
unfavourable fluctuations which impact the overall profitability and Gir value rsulting in bosses to the Bank. The key
deteminants of the Groupy's interest rate risk arse from the mésmatch between the maturity periods of the assets and

liabilitk=s, and inconsistent pricing basis, resulfing i re-pricing sisk and basis risk

The ALM = 1esponsible fog reguiady mondtoring the interest rate sk positions and measuning the interest @te re-prcing
gap. The main reason for measuring the inferest f@ate re-pricing gap [s to assist in analysing the impact of interest rate

{hal'ig}?'h on nel interest ncome.

The felboawing tabiles indicate the anahysis by the expectod next repricing datas (or maturity dates whichever are saliag

for the assals and labilities of the Group as o the end of the eporting period,

31 December 2023
Between
thres Between
Mom- ‘Wikhim months one and More than
interest- three and one five five
fae bearing menthe yuar years years Tetal

Assels
Cash and deperits with cermral Banld 90,697 187511 130 - - 1,066,058
Deprdits and prlacesments with Banks and

rian-bank financial inatiysions - 40,014 136,326 1043 - H2hA%E
Farancial gets bk undler sesale

JpeeTEni - 479,498 - - - raasE
Loans and advarces fo Customars {il 34,405 10,647,006 11,541,958 TOL410 156,596 13085377
Irvewisments [5] FEFE L) 490514 174,553 1,306,550 4814485 $650.159
s FAERL - - - - T13,146
Tottal assets 111,105 15,582,568 VLG43 567 4,006,102 BA71.083 I8 324828
Liabilities
Bareowarigs froem dentral basky - 247,662 906,948 1.024 - 1,155,634
Despenity and placemments fram Banks a0d

narebank financial insdiusions = L331,328 283103 391,380 4,580 AL
Ferancial Vabilitier measured ot fai value

through proka o liow 12,205 195,197 44,077 - - 155179
Frnancul auiets sold under nspuschase

apELTTEnH - 214,058 10,520 - - 234,578
Deepriity from custamers £0,413 15,767,684 4,662,033 7,139,044 4,837 17654001
Dbt il [550d = TE0,532 545,905 474,198 95,100 1895715
Oehens Te0,827 - - - - TE0.817
Teatil ket 654,145 19,716,458 6,471,586 B,005,646 104,917 35158752
Baset-dability gap 156,960 14,133,850} 6171381 13,989.543) 4,866,166 3074
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62 Risk management (continued)

() Market risk (continued)
fc]  Interest rate risk (continued!

35 Decerribaer 20412
Batween
thies Beteeen
Beane Within maonthy ane aned Mote than
intere- thies and one frae from
Moe beanng maonthd it peal s Tomal

i
Cash and deperaty weeh gemral banky 015 10mMe 4035 - . 315825
Despeorrits anwd placesmenty with banks and

nanbard financial institusons - AT A 195,195 FA11 ] - 52
Firgnaial assets held under resals

apaame - [JiE- % T4 . . 1040847
| dned advarc e 1o SULEmETy il o 9330505 04001 AR 218096 2045042
Inegiméne i 167350 500 BSAA0E L5526 4418473 E5REN2
Dty [T - - a ' 7305
Toral a3 1030540 1M1 11 300485 1336563 £ 05569 ¥e00M
Labilities
Borowiregs from cent ral banks - 195260 Lraan bE. - 41N
[epicaits and pilscements fom banks

niar-bank linancial inpiusons - JEILINI X 46157 Sl FRE0031
Ferancaat labilities mesured a1 Tz value

thigugh profit of los 14587 210,40 4373 - - 280,100
Feranclil peiats sokd uncke iepuchase

agpeements = bk S AR ULt - AT
Depecsits o cuzkome oh 15456008 4154004 £ 0554 A 25000807
[reba wcuine sued - #18.383 T3 AL E0d 5 a0 16464870
Qe B0 0 - - - - H00.204
Tortal [iarhelitias; SR 12137511 520 0as Salman 5307 3, 714467
Assat-dability gap 13am (4385057} SAMAR (2423339 452126 JATEIE

b Fer loans and advances to oustomers, the “within three months’ category incdludes overdue amounts (et of allowances Tor
imnpairreen dossesh of RMBS4,750 million as ar 31 December 7023 fis o1 31 December 2007 AMES2.288 milliond.

b Investrments include fimancial assets moaswed at fair value theough profit or boss, finandial assets measured 3t amaoitised cost,
fiancial assets measmed 3 falr value thiough other comprebensive income and long Temn aquity invesiments, ic
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(EXPRESSED 1M MILLKINS OF RMB, UNLESS OTHERWISE STATED)
62 Risk management (continuad)

{2}  Market risk (continued)
e} Currency risk

The Group’s forekgn exchange axposures malnly comprise expasures that arise from the foeign cunency proprietany
investments of the treasury business and currency exposures originated by the Group's overseas businesses,

The Group manages cuttency fsk by spot and forward forebgn enchangs tansactions and by matching its forelgn
cunency denominated assets with comresponding llabilities in the same curtency, and alo uses derkvatives (principally
foresqn eechange swaps and cross cumency swaps) In the managemant of its own forelan currency asset and lability

portfolios and structural positions.

The Group actively manages forelgn curency exposures by minimising fofeign exchange risk by business lines. Therefore,
the net exposiie B not sensitive 1o exchange rate luctuations and the potential impact on the pre-tae profits and
othes comprahensive income of the Group is not material

The currency exposures of the Group's assets and labilities as at the end of the reporting period are as follows:

F1Dovember 2023

uso Others
|RME (RME
Movte RMEB equivalent} equivalent) Total

Assels
Cash and deposits with central bariks 2,846,966 150,288 68,804 3,066,058
Drepasits and placements with banks and

nirebardk financkal institutions 544,135 124,286 54,967 513,488
Faranctal assets bebd under reaals

acpeeTiens 977961 1.843% a4 975,498
Larvs and advances to cestome s 22,325.807 383,857 aramnaz 23,083,377
Irvvestments ® 9,279,590 241,867 137,802 5,655,258
Othrs 579,300 60,346 73,500 713148
Toral assers 36,553,059 1,062 487 709,280 38,324,826
Liabilities
Boerowanigs frem central banks 1,086,514 21,506 47,524 1,155,634
Depauts and placements from banks and

v Bardk financial instintions 2,796,119 285,381 118,288 3,199,788
Faiarectal Babilinees moeasamesd ot fan value

through profit or loss 245,798 94 5,587 252179
Finamcial assets sobd under repurchase

acpeements 207,379 19,856 7.343 234,578
Pepodits fram customers 26,817,312 538,766 297,933 27,654,011
[kt securitses issued 1,578,299 217,796 99,640 1,895,735
Coliss 695,764 14,134 50,929 TEO,B27
Total liabilities 33,427,185 1,098,323 617,244 35,152,752
MNet position 3125874 {35,836) 82,036 3073074
et motional amaouant af dervatives {5,552} (7,289} 12,210 {631}
Credit comrmitments 3372617 296,013 161,599 3,830,239
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62 Risk management (continued)

{3 Market risk continued)
{dl  Currency risk [continued)

1 December 2022
{5 (Hbwers
{RME (RMEB
Meste FMB couivalent} equivalent] Tokal

Assels
Cash and deposits with cendral banks 2.950,769 140554 G74973 3056296
Dreposits amnd placements with banks and

noee-Bank findnckal institutions A5R566 FaliE L FLEAL:S 605209
Fanaescial assets bebd under resale

AgEETIENES 1,037 998 4142 3707 1,040,847
Lexans and advances to oustormers PGTT AGG 449561 ELEEH 20403 042
Irvvestments i B2G0557 182763 121,682 8565012
Chwers 541,718 67351 36,334 64T 305
Taatad assets 12034074 1,054,606 21,541 600,711
Liabilities
Borowangs from central banks T30.697 15,605 194187 Tr i
Pepouts and placements from banks and

nere bank financial institutions 26035922 20558 105,751 2050031
Finarecial Babilithes measaped at fai value

through profit o loss 288,173 ] 144 289,100
Financial assets. sobd under repurchase

ApEEmens 234,306 9,561 BR0S 242506
Dreporsits from customess 24191115 557,359 22343 25,020,807
Dbt saseurities issued 1410432 LFER 63 641 1,646 870
Clwers 741 A55 IR 26,598 800204
Taortal liakdlivies 30,200,100 1,007 500 496,787 31,724467
Het position 2723574 FEALEE 125,164 876,244
et rogional amoent of derivatives 73464 {5525) (3124 IB15
Credit cormmitiments 31073066 333500 170052 3686527

i} Please refer 1o Mote 620 KoMl for the scope of ivestments.
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62 Risk management (continued)
(3}  Liquidity risk
The Board assumes the ultimate responsibility for liquidity risk management and reviews and approves liquadity risk strategy
and risk appetie. The senis managermant canies out bguedity risk strateqy set by the Board and organises the implementation
of ligquidity fisk management acthities, The board of supendisors supervises and evaluates the performance of the Board and
senior management in liguidity sk management. The Assat & Liabilie Management Department leads the Bank's daty lquidity
rhsk ranagement and forms an imgementation system together with business management departments and branches to
perform various duties in liquidity sk management, The subsidiares assume pimary responsibility for their own liquidity
thsk management.

The Group adhetes to a lquidity management stiategy featuring prudence, decentralisation, coordinaticn and diversilication.
Management’s objective for liquidity risk managameant is 1o establish and Improve a liquidity management systemn that can
fully kdentify, scourately measie, continuoasky monitor, and effectivaly control Biquidity sk, effectively balance the reum
on funds and secunty of funds, and safequand the steady operation acoss the Bank In light of regulatony edquirsments,
external macko envitonment, and the Bank's business deseloprment, the Head Office fonmulates approaches fod Iguidity sk
Identification, measurement and monitoring, sets out risk limit management criferia, carries out daily lquidiy management,
percdically condocts stress testing at the group level, and reviews and assesses contingency plams.

The Group conducts quarterhy ligquidity risk steess testing in order to gawge Its 1lsk toleance in unliéely extrems scenarlos and
other adverse swcenarios. 1 has mproved its liquidity risk stress testing mathods in accordance with egulatory. and intemal
management requirsments. The key foton and events sot by the stiess testing as having an impact on Bguidity sk include
significant decline in the abality 1o liquidare current assets, sianificant loss of wholesate and retail deposis, reduction of the
avallability of wholesale and retall financing, reduction of financing duration and increase in financing cost, significant adverse
changes in market liquidity conditions, and sudden suspension of the Bank's payment and sefllement gyedtem, The results of
stress festing show that under different stress scenarics, the Group's liquiclity sk 15 under control,

The Group adopts kuidity indicator analysis, malning matunily analysis and undiscounted cash flow analysis 1o measuee
the liquidity risk
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MOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

(EXPRESSED IN MILLEZNS OF RMB, UNLESS OTHERWISE STATED)

62 Risk management (continuad)
(3) Liquidity risk {continued)
@l Maturity analysis

The follawing Tables provide an analysis of the assets and liabilities of the Group based on the emaining periods to
rapaymant as at the end of the reporting period:

3§ Decomber 2023
Belwees Betmeen
ongand thaes Latwesn
Rigayabls Within three  menthsand eneand  More than
Indefinite  cndemand  snemonth menthi o e Five sy e years Tadal
Astely
Cath and deporits with censtal Banks LAET. 0T AT N5 - 1,306 130 - - 1066048
Doty v plicementa with bania
ard non-hantk Froee il mstutaon - 744 IELTEY 130334 1128 1433 - a:3.440
Frranaial assets herid uncer pesale
apeemens - - F IR T L - - - 4784599
Loars and ahiinesd 10 orsomes .87 a7L50 T25.550 14ELTSE 5HLNE 6,347,176 BI401SS  TL0E3ATT
Irwesiimrienis
- Fisgrial yonenr ey & B
value thesugh prdt of lois TS 1086 1] 857 55,468 &5, 103 5148 502,301
- Financial a5aets medhoned 8
e Gost - - 34383 53,308 1,152 FRELR 2 L1488 416 £807,142
- Financial 255t measoted
i L vk heough ciber
COMpiehend e ngome 9,543 . 100,538 173,9%0 AT EET 1035008 AT0.537 113N
= Long-teem tquty investementy .5 - - - - - - Fut it
Oeberi wm 151,645 am wm T 15,517 86,138 NL&8
Toasl aiety ERETR TN 1,827,362 LITRE0T 194519 5435643 B.753,545 13,051,385 35324526
Liabilities
Bonronwrings foem gesstral lasky - - 128,597 17,665 WEE 1004 - 1,155,434
[egpomity and placements bom banis
and nen-bank Aingscial Tt - 1981.15% 335,168 161765 HLTE 0,519 133 1195788
Fiancid| abiinies me guunsd o T
ke Hough pacdie o kst - TLsas (FLE L TaalE wony - - pLEAL)
Financial gssets 5o ender impuichaie
AR - - N1,159 13,859 13,500 - - 134578
Do hrgom punitomess - 1313853 1,781,841 1,634,637 4661036 T390 BETT 14540
[ et syt - - 155,358 LE15TR ST4.5E4 453,104 95130 895,735
Oehest 5081 111,50 B0, 183 nm 75,506 1,951 piwk 60827
Tooiad Batabtiey LR R LT ] 154577 LT13.663 6558357 BIISTIO w0 35152752
et qaps RITES (10610551} {TELETE) (TE3, 644 (NILTH)  1AITB5E 12681835 LITLATA
Hgional sroont of detheatives
- lafene) L ONCTS - - 167495 156,442 45,TES PPt ] 15080 1355102
= Eathange rale coMER - - BEETED TEE ThR 1034 126,051 1.435 370,437
o Cobent (13T - . 55,648 8% F4,65 FRTH - 192,081
Totad - - 1,100,003 1,083,770 LTI9.506 155,716 16805 5156110
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62 Risk management (continued)

(3)  Liquidity risk (continued)
fal  Maturity analysis (conrinued)

3] Decerber 20T
Betmesn ‘Bt
o and thier Yatieen
Repayible Within thiee  motheand e and Mose tan
Indefinis  ondemand e mernth meth {oree e froe s v s Total
Rty
Cash aned depromits with cenzsyl banks risin! EELA T . L3 408 - - 1150 3%
Dty 3 pilscements with banky
and non-banl financ il institutions - G153 BRI 114850 1% 15 - 5.0
Fingrwial sets held undler resals
ety - - Lo (] 1 - - a0
Lo and adinces 10 cusiomen 120148 s I =508 L4012 P i) £ 100 Ao
ImwEameHs
= Firanclsl syas mewiged & fa
vilue theoagh pooft o o J1%540 L] R P B0 Sz 182,685 seaomt
= Firancial wsets merwsd &
imnoitised ot - - 17368 BRIT 453,285 1725 I6METT SR
= Fiminisl assets meduned
¥ Fiar el thaough orber
tompasheriiee Pome 447 - #EN ik ML WaLsY waan ISR
= Loaplistm equity inwishrnly LT s = B B s s Pk Ll
(Een mwuy 18101 14545 B nsn 1907 T3 405 TG
Tetal bty 04720 it LR H L5 7a2 SAL13E TBEIAY (PR e Mg
Liabilities
Bonrowings hoen centrad banks - - 1447 nm? L0 m - T
Degaainn and placemesnts hiom hanis
and ren-bank Rruscial instiution - 1T T 156608 oL Sghar Lo L2l
Fieancial lubditi= mesred o fim
ik thiourgh peof o ko - E5ET KT8 maEn a7 - - 00
Frewniial wsets k] wadet epuichae
TN = - o 427 580 o - MIEH
Depuosity from custormet - 1 1A L) 1750 P 13N 4L SAM T 1EM B0t
Drcbe seuatities mued - - 1 ITLE? THAMT A0 A0 LpGER
[ebeer B it | LT 4130 T 173414 04 LU
Tostl ataliies BRI0E 14 MBAN. 1R (LR SRR E1CTATES M5 WM
Nat gaps AN (EMERG mand bl (R 1818034 PRIk IEm
el weroant of derheatives
- Indpesrt 1iE SORDENCES - - 155081 1408 19,841 163540 1380 ghetin
- Exthangs me conlos - - S 07 1332 kT 1 1685571
- (ebent coaracts - - 4559 1hi LI ] 248 - ThigH
T - - TIRATS 3% 1426870 JATE 13400 bl
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(EXPRESSED IN MILLEZNS OF RMB, UNLESS OTHERWISE STATED)

62 Risk management (continuad)
(3)  Liquidity risk (contimsed)
() Contractual undiscounted cash fow

The following tables provide an analysis of the contractual undiscounted cash fiow of the non-dervative linancial
liabiliti=s and off-balance sheet credin commitments of the Group as at the and of the reporting perod. The Group's
expected cash flows on these instrurments may vary significantly from this analysis.

31 Decanber 2023
Behween Eatween
o and 1hrer Batween
Carrping Grows cash Repayable Witken thees  moathsand e and Mese than
amoun outfiiow  ondemand  onemonth months o e fvoyears  Five years
Meoru-duivative finamcisl Kiabilities
Bonowings hom estral basks 1,055,634 1178994 - 19,52 18,158 FILEN 1833 -
Degioeis. and placements hom banks
el rion-barik friese kil inniution 399,788 3,738,343 1,987,159 155,482 164,200 19,372 19,194 15734
Fiassial Jubdities medoeed o i
vakee thinugh peofit of ks Hum FEFRE 13508 134,869 T a0 - -
Frrarelal igiete 5ol mnder iepuiching
apementy 134,578 135001 - 211,206 LER ] 10,775 - -
Desprcets, fooems xsfoerisss AL IBSTOII 12238463 1,815,365 1,008,379 4556, T7eE TR T.336
Db snarities md 1595, 135 1.946.845 - 60243 8508 0602 538457 107,385
(e moory-d byt Bnuaseial Babilites 434 857 BB3EXS 13827 11518 14,783 37,705 X 447,189
Total MATEE1Y  ME13G535 14303084 1933609 1IMEME B.T40,145 B796. 146 S5E, 444

(F-balance shest kaan comimtmenty
arch oot caed commnitmensy
(Moke| 1511810 1iTE 526 59 4,004 4,50 1iad0d 1550

Guarantees, gooeptantes and othet

oved i commiments {hoiel LIB40% m HIEE L H MLy hEE1T 573470 it
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(EXPRESSED 1M MILLKINS OF RMB, UNLESS OTHERWISE STATED)
62 Risk management (continued)

{3) Liquidity risk {(continud)
b Contractual undiscounted cash fow [continued)

T Decirmber JITT
Bty Fumeren
o dnd e Between
Caryig {ascis canh Repayabie Wiikin theee mords and oo il Misie 1han
At cuflon o deerund one modth marithi o yaar e panry frie yary

eon-derivative fingncal Habilities
Beattwings fioen cestral hasks ik 73,540 |57 AL ] WA s
D and placements foe bt

and nen-bank financial institutions 1SE00T raEnoal FARIRE 39,0 19,7148 B350 Em 444
Freancial labfitee megured & fat

ithae Hiough prolie o kot 00 B0 a5 126318 CER R L ETH - -
Firaratial annets 5ol under tepisichae

EpEETRDS HEh I - 3380 4300 L8a7 1413 =
[epsositss brorm curttrent SEOENT JURT ST 1413 n8 | 784 87 LEE L NEd30 LR BEEY
Dbt st Hisad 16480 175047 . 135.7% mar TE0am pinc 15,966
(et monSemivative Snancial Ratilities SN0 ke WA LkH] MR &500 LFA" Y] 4138
Tl Ta541 LFLY R L] FI R 156,250 fes hib R 435em
(bt noe thewt inan comimitments

arsh credit caed Conerimesss

(Mons] 1682441 LRETE A5 16050 Il - 1S 1% 1a3EEE
(uanintess, sooeptances ard ofbe

it cormmithrenng (ot L0 L] ik on 516N FS1A M0 45 1

Mote:  The off balance sheet loan commitrments and credit card commitments may expire without beinag dravwn upon. Guarantess,
acceplances and other crecdt corrmitments do not repaesent the amounts o be padd,

(4) Operational risk

Opetational risk refers to the sk of ks wsulting from proldenns with Intemal processes, people and systems of fiom extemal
events. Such risk includes legal risk, but excludes strateaic risk ard reputational sisk.

In 2023, the Group took the opportunity of promeating the implementation of standardised approach Tor operational sk
under Rasel I8 to effectively Improve operational fisk management,

Iri light of the Capital Rules for Commercial Banks, the Bank strencgthensd data management of losses fiom operational sk,
establishied a management mechanism for business indicators, and et up an cperational ek measurerment system based
on the standardised appioach, thus comprebensively reinforcing regulatony compliance. IT strengthened business continuity
roaragement, improved males and regulations inasclentific manner, defined the Bank's key businesses and iesources, improved
management strategies, developed emergency plans and omganised emergency diills, 5o as to consolidate management
foundation, enhance opeational meilience, and be well prepared for operational risk exposures. T produced educational
videos on fopics of compliance 1o guide and requlate the way people act or behave, developed a compliance maoded for
employee behaviours, explored intelligent govemance, and Improved its abdity 1o detect noncompliance, It also reviewed
employes behaviours and took appropriate actichs for any misconducts, to mitigate fsks arising ficm employes behaviours:
it coganized a dynamic audit of key operational tisk matters of employess, focusing on sk provention and control of legal
cases, stall behavior management and stalf violations,
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(EXPRESSED IN MILLEZNS OF RMB, UNLESS OTHERWISE STATED)

62 Risk management (continued)
{5)  Fair value of financial instruments
{al  Valuation process, technigue and input

The Beard is resporsibke for establishing a robast internal control palicy of valuation, and takes the ullimate responsibility
foxr the adequacy ard effectiveness of intarnal control systam. The board of supervisons takes chame of supervising
the pedommance of the Board and seniorn management, According to the requirernents of the Board and the Board of
Supervisors, senbor management s responsible for arganising and implementing the intemnal control system over the
valuation process to ensure the effectiveness of the internal control system of valustion,

The Group has established an independent valuation process for financial assets and financial kabilities, The relevant
departments are tesponsible for performing valuation, venfying valuation model and accounting of valuation resulls.

For the year erdled 31 December 2023, there was no sanificant change in the valuation technigues of Inputs wsed 1o
detenmine fair value as compared 1o thase usad for the year ended 31 December 2022,

(b}  Fair value hierarchy

The Group measuras f&ie values using the following fain value hierarchy that reflacts the significance of the inpuis used
in making the measurements:

- Lewel 1: Fair value based on quoted prices {unadjusted) in active markets for identical assets or llabilinies,

- Lewal 2: Fair valee based on inputs other than quoted prices included within level 1 that are observable for the
assel or liabibty, either directhy (that is, as prices) or indiectly {that s derreed from prices),

- Level 3: Fair value based on inputs for the asset or lability that are not based on observable market dista (that
Is, unobservable Inputs),
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MOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

(EXPRESSED IN MILLKJINS OF RMB, UNLESS OTHERWISE STATED)

62 Risk management (continued)
{5) Fair value of financial instruments (continued)
{e]  Financial instruments measured at falr value
i Fair value hierarchy

The tabbes bebow anatyse financial instruments, measared at G value at the end of the reporting peniod, by the
fevel in the fair value hierarchy into which the fair value measurement |5 cateqonsed;

31 Decembar 2023

Lewvel 1 Level 2 Level 3 Tatal
Measured at fair value on a recurring basis
Assets
Pasitive fair value of degvatives - 43,832 ] 43,840
Lo and advances o customer s
= Loans and adhances to customers measured a1 fain
value through other comprehensive incarms - 1,104,787 - 1,104,787
Fimancial assets rmeasared at fair value theough prefit
o lewis
Financiol assers held lor froding puipoies
- Dbl scurities 2,219 125,766 - 127,985
- Equity mstiurments and furids 74 1,089 - 1,463
Otver finamncin awets meanired o faiv valoe theough
ralit or logs
- Cradit inwestiments - 51,868 IT.879 a0, 747y
- Debit securities 45 152,391 1,131 153,567
~ Funds aned edlers 15,222 87,939 135,380 238,541
Firsancial assers mweasared at fair valee theoudgh other
cenmiprehensive income
= Bebt securities 245,246 1,975483 54 2,224,782
- Ecpuaty instrumients designated as measured af fair
value through other comprehensive income 2,509 - T.43%9 9,948
Tesal 269,615 3,544,155 171,891 1985661
Measured at fair value on a recurring basis
Liabilities
Fimancial lishilities measured ar fair value theough profin
of loms - 251492 587 252,179
Meqative fadr value of derlvatives - 41,860 ] 41,868
Toial - 293,352 695 294,047
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(EXPRESSED IN MILLEZNS OF RMB, UNLESS OTHERWISE STATED)

62 Risk management (continued)
{5) Fair value of financial instruments (continued)
fe!  Financial instruments measured at fafr value [continued!
Y Fair valwe hisrarchy fcontinued}

31 Decermnber X122

Lewel 1 Lewed 2 Lewsl 3 Tota
Maeasured at fair value on 5 recurring basis
Assels
Positive fair vahee of desivatives - 40 207 n 40,308
Loans and advances to customers
— Loans and advarces to customers measared at faly
value throucgh other eomprehensive income . 1048 651 - 1048 &5
Firsancial assets measared at fair valee theough predit
o loss
Financiol assets held lor trading purposes
- Dbt sscurities 4,589 136,100 - 140689
~ Equity instraments and funds 28 126 - 1007
Cteer Rnanckel aesets measured af fait vaiue through
prolit of fois
- Credit investmeents - 32AST H6.330 SR,
- Delbt wecurities 220 137,513 1A 140,547
- Furichs aned others HMATE 65,440 136,740 227058
Fimancial assets masared at fair vabhee theough other
comprehensive income
- Dbt securities 198,706 | B 665 - 200837
- Ecpuity instruments desianated as measured at fair
value through other comprehensive incormse 1936 - 551 fa4ar
Total 226,610 3283.840 171,415 1681874
Measured at fair value on a recurring basis
Liabilities
Firsancial lisbilities reasured at faic value thoough profi
o loss - 28BS 348 286,100
Megative fadr value of derivatives - A6.7306 n a6 747
Todal = EERRE L) 350 335847

A ormajority of the inancial assets clssilied as level 2 are RME bonds. The fair value of these bonds is determined
based on the valuation results provided by China Central Depositony & Clearing Co, Ltd, A majority of the financial
labilivies deskgnated as measured at fair value through profit or loss classified as kevel 2 are the funds raksed
froim stivctuied deposits, the fal value ol which are determined based on the Income approach, The majority
of doervatives are classified as bovel 2 and valued using the Income approach. For the valuation of financial
Imstrurnents classified as level 2, all skgnificant inputs are obsenable market data,
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MOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

(EXPRESSED IN MILLKJNS OF RMB, UNLESS OTHERWISE STATED)

62 Risk management (continued)
{5) Fair value of financial instruments (continued)
f¢]  Financial instruments measured at fafr value (coniinued!
iy Fair value Bierarchy fcontinuad)

The financial assets classified as level 3 are primarily unlisted equity instruments These financial assets are valued
wsing the Income apgiroach and market approach, which incorporate the non-obserable assumptions including
discount rate ard P/B 1atio,

The Group upgraded certain financial instruments friom Level 3 1o Level 1 of the fair value hietarchy due o the
fact that the valuation techrigue had changed or that cerain previoushy unobservable significant inputs used
Iy fabr value measiements had now become observable,

i Movements of @&l value of fnamcial nstruments i feved 3 of the Gir value hierarchy

The fallowing tables shaw a reconciliation from the opening balances 1o the ending balances for falr value
reeasuierment 0 bevel 3 of the fal value hieearchy:

1
Tondt! imiets mebatel Fisneial
Ttber Fsancalusoets pwmred bt iknthesgh ithet [T
o it valon threogh prfteren [ e ez
Peaitini et lerbian Kegirn
ke ol Lredlt Debt  Fulsand ] Byty Tstal teoggh bl Tl
mim  metsed  wrln gy wwEs  Etenen o piftebe  flevges Gbite
e | Egray 0% n gL Il M . i T3 s (ul}] 13§
Tl s e oo
g a7 b i 1 {1, k] - - Lo M i [
et cmpreteae g . . . . " u i . =
Pt - i ] pil) 0 15! s (] o T
e, e Temenit el el ol - il iyl 116 [ri T} - o T ') - g
Hea T8 Db 20T ! m (1] a5 H L Im m 1] a5
|l“'_;.ll
Fracal et mtiied el
(et drapcd ot meared vl egh e -H:i-'i'
B i i i e somis
Hobve e levde  Megowla
wed 0] et ek and [t Exaty Tl [ e 7]
sl pedeei e, dhem wute ot e peltobe o Jeate kit
e | Bty 0T 1§ 15%4 147 L B ] mmn ] 111} 20
ot g b
bgwd or b o 1 w e : : ] o § it
Bsthet comprebesive oo | it} ] 11 ]
- : [h (L] T . n an ns . %
e, Tt i b ot ' ik 1] ] 1] g i 1 El
ds 1 Dnomber 03 i PR 2 1M 1 Lt ] 11} M

Im level 3 of the fasr value hietaichy, total gains or bosses included in profit or loss for the year in the above tablke
are presented in net trading gain and net koss ansing from investment securifies.

(alns o bosses on level 3 financial assats and liabilities included in the statement of comprehensive income

COaTIpise:
2023 2032

Realised  Unrealised Total Aafvnd Urirealiyed Total

Met g railossss) L1158 {178} 1,937 1,197 ¥ {1845
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(EXPRESSEDY N MILLEZNS OF RMB, UNLESS OTHERWISE STATED)

62 Risk management (continued)
{5) Fair value of financial instruments (continued)
e} Financial instruments not measured at fair value
i Financial assets
The Group's financial assets not measured at fair value mainly include cash and deposits with central banks,

depasits and placerments with banks and non-bank financial institutions, financial assets held under resale
agreements, loans and advances To customens and financial assefs measured 81 amortised cost

Deposits with central banks, deposits and placemeants with banks and non-bank financial institutens and inancial
assets held under resale agreements

[Deposits with central banks, deposits and placaments with banks and non-bank Anancial institations and financial
assats hebd under resale agreements are mainly priced at marke? interest rates and mature within one yeal,
Accordingly, the calrying values approximate to the falr values.

Loans and advances 1o customers

Majority of the loans and advances o customers measured at amontised cost are repriced at least annually to
the market mte, Accarcingly, thele camying values approximate to the fal values,

Financial adsets measured at amontised cod

The fiollonang table shows the carmying values and the fair values of financial assets measimed at amonsed cost a5
at 31 December 2023 and 2022 which are not presented in the staterment of financial position at their fair values,

¥l Droenbr I 1A Deceeren JUEY
lirjizg (et
e Farmiia Lol LLH b} iy furale el 1 lorld L
Fraiid et repap]
i modied ol LBLIG (E ] i L A LR LRk sy LK) iR
Tald LG TR 1504 L HE L L A1N4% Ha? L] LTH]

(0 Financlal labiities

The Group's financial labilites not rmeasured at fair value rainly include borrowings friom central banks, deposies
and placernents from banks and non-bank financial institutions, financlal assets sold under repurchase agreements,
deposits lrom customers, and debt secunities issued, Asat 31 December 2023, the fair value of subordinated bonds
and the aligible Tier 2 capital bonds was RMBS 17,574 million (As at 31 December 2022 BMBAGS 537 milllion) and
the corresponding carying value was RMBS09,282 million (&5 a1 31 December 2027 RMB466A28 million), and
the carrying values of other financial labilities approximated to thelr Ble values as at the end of the repoting
poriod. The Group uses abservable inputs to measure the fair valises of subordinated bonds and aligible Tier 2
capital bonds issued, and classified them as the level 2 of fair value hieraschy.

{&) Offsetting financial assets and financial liabilities
Certaln financial assets and financial labilities of the Group are subject (o enfoiceable master netiing anangements o simila
agreements. The agreement betwsaen the Gioup and the counterparty genetally allows for net settlernent of the relevant
financial austs and financial labilities when both ebect to sottle on a not basiks. In the absence of such an election, financial
assots and financial labilities wall be settled on a gioss basis. However, each party 1o the master netting amangements of
stmilar agreements will have the option to settle all such amounts an a net basis in the event of default of the other pary.
These financial assets and financial labilites of the Group are not offset,

As Al 31 Decamber 2023 the amounts of the financial assets and financial liabilites subject 1o enforceable mastar relting
arangemants of shmlar agieements ae not materal to the Group,
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62 Risk management (continuad)

{7} Imsurance risk

The eisk under an insurance contract & the possibility that the insured event occurs and the ancerainty in the esulting claim
amount. By the very nature of an Instance contract, the risk is random and thersfore unpredictable. The principal risk that
the Group faces under 1S insurance contiacts (s that the actul clabms and benefit payments exceed the canying amount of
the insurance contract liabilinies.

The Group manages the uncentainty of nsurance risk thicugh its undenwriting strategy and policles to diversify urdarwiting
rhaks, &% veell 33 adequate reinsurance arangements, and enhanced undeiwiiting contecl and claim control,

Thie Group makes elated assumptions for insurance tisks and recognizes insurance contiact liabibties. For long-tenn life
Insurance confracts ard shoat-term ife Inswrance contiacts, the Insu@nce sk may be agyavated by the difference benween
Insurance sk assumptions and ectual insurance risks, including assumplions on death events, relevant expenses, morbidity
assurmgions, the |oss m@tios sssumptions and surender ratas assumplions, etc, For property and casually insuance contracts,
claims are often subject to factors such as natural disasters, catastiophes, and tenonist attacks. In addition, the nsurance nsk
can also be alfected by the policyholdar's termination of the contract, reduction of premiums, and refusal 1o pay premiums,
L, the insutance risk s affectad by the actions and decisions of the policyvholdes.

(B} Capital management

The Eank has implemented comprehensive capital management, coveding capital management policy design, capital projecting
and planning, capital calculation, intemnal capital assessment, capital allocation, capital Incentive, restriction and conduction,
capital ratsing, monitoring and reporting, and applications of advanced approach of capital caloulation in the management
of the oedinary course of the business. General principles of cagatal management of the Bank are (o continuoushy tetain an
adequate capital level, retain a cemain raargin of safety and a certain kvel of buffer based on that all requiatory requirements
have been complied, and ensure that the capital can cover all kinds of risks adequately; execise reasonable and effective
capital allocation and strengthen capital restraint and Incentive mechanism o support the strategic planning effectively
ared to restrict and conduct the business 50 as to inczease the capital efficiency and return level continuoushy: tamp capital
stiendgth, and retain relatively high capatal quality by achieving capital supplernent with pricaty (o the intermal accumalation
ard utiising vatious capital instruments reasonably (o optimise capital structure; continuously develop the advanced approach
ol capital management on the applications in the business management <uch as ciadit policies, credit appoval and pricing,

Capltal adequacy ratio s a reflection of the Group's ability to maintam a stable operation and resist adverse risks. In accordance
with the CBRC's Capital Rules for Commercial Banks (Provisional) and relevant regulations, commercial banks should meet the
milRlmurn Capital iequirements from 1 Lnuary 2013, The Common Bguity Tied 1 ratio shoubd Be at o above a minimim
of 5%, Teer 1 ratio at o above a minimum of 6% and the total capital ratio at o above a minimum of 8%. Besides, capital
consenvation buffer requirements, additional bulfer requirements of Glebal and Domestic Systernically Impostant Banks should
also be met. If a countercyclical buffer is required or the Pillar 2 capital requiternent ts raised by the regulator to a specific
commercial bank, the minimum requirements shoukd be met within the transitional period.

The Group timely moniton, anabyses and eports capital adequacy ratios, assesses i the capital management objectives have
been met and exercises effective management of capital adequacy ratio. The Group adopts vanous measures such as contralling
assot arawth, adjusting the structure of risk assets, incieasing Intemal capital supply and 1aising capital through sdemal
channels, to ensure that the Common Equity Ties 1 tatio, Tier 1 atio and total capital iatio of the Group are in full comphance
with regulatory requirements and meet internal management requirements, This helps o Insulate against potential rsks as
weell as support healthy business developments. The Group now fully complies with all regulatory requiternents in this respect.

The Group's capital planning has taken the egulatory tequirements, the Group's development stratedy and risk appetite into
consideration, and based on those factors the Group profects the capital usage and need

The capital raising management of the Group invelves 1eascnable utilisation of various capital Instruments (o enswe that beth
axternal regulatery and Internal capital management objectivas are met, taking into account capital planning and oporating
environment, This helps to optimise the Group's capital structure,

Based on the approval for The Group 1o implement the advanced capital management method in 2014, the relevant regulatory
authonity approved the Growgs to expand the implemeantation scope of the advanced capital management meathod in April
2020, The Group calculated the capital requirermeents for financial institution Credit exposures and comporate credit risk exposunes
that meet regulatony tequilerments with the foundation internal atings-based approach, the capial requirements for etall
credit risk exposures with the internal ratings-based approach, the capltal requirements for market risk with the infernal models
approach, and the capital requirements for operational sk wigth the standardised appoach.
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62 Risk management (continuad)

(8 Capital management (continued)

Thie Group's capital adequacy ratio cakulated in accordance with the Capital Ruies for Commiercial Samks (Provisional) issued
by the CERC as at the end of the reposting penod are as follows:

Mate 31 December 2023 31 December 2022
Common Equity Tier 1 ratio {ajikic) 13.15% 13.65%
Tier 1 ratio {aHbic) T4.04% 14,40
Total capital ratia Laibic) 17.95% 18.47%
Common Equity Tier 1 capital
- Qualifying cormmoe share cagital 250,011 2500010
- Capital resere 134,50 134 965
- Surplus peserve 369,906 337527
= General resere 495,858 A A28
- Betained earnings 1,674,279 1,528,356
- Hoh-controlling Intenest recoanised in Comanon Eoguity
Toed 1 capital 3,604 3A67
= Oheires el 10,714 2145
Deductions for Comman Equity Tier 1 capital
- Goodwall ] 2,127 2062
= b irtangible assets dexcludiog band we sights) e 5,509 5578
- Cah flow hedge reserves that 1elate 1o the hedging of
iterns that are mot fair valued on the balance sheet m {170
- Investments i cormmaon equilty of fimancial imsiotions
beingg controlled bur outside the wwope of consalidation 6,970 69740
Additional Tier 1 capital
= (b divectly issued cuialifying additional Teer 1
instruments including related premium 199,958 130 968
- Hon-controfling interest recogresed i Additionad Tier |
capital 120 106
Tier 2 capital
Diresctly sared qualifving Tier 2 instruments imcheding
related premium 491455 453,197
- Provisions in Thee 2 i 384,565 340537
- Nonccontrolling interest recogresed in Teer ¥ capital 195 17
Regulatery deductions of Tier 2 capital
- Thee Bank's Tier 2 capital held directly or mdirectly by
comaercial banks 28
Common Equity Tier 1 capital after regulatory
adjustments ] 2,944,286 2,706,450
Ther 1 capital after regulatory adjustments {l 344474 2BA0533
Tatal capital after regulatery adjustments {al 4,020,661 1640438
Risk-weighted assets ihi 22,395,908 14 faT 434

Notes

(al From the fiest half year of 2004, the Group has adepred the advanced approach e calculvte capaal adedguascy o and mgdemented
the pratalled pericd nabss

bl The Common Equity Tier 1 atio is caboulated by dividing the Common Equity Tier | Capital after deduction by risk- weighted assets, Tier
1 i b caloubared by dividing the Tier 1 Capinal after deduction by nsdkewelghted assets. Total capitall rateo s calendared by diviclineg
b ot capital after deduction by rdweighted assars

(ch The scope for caloulating capstal adequacy ratio ol the Group includes all the domestic and everseas branches and subsidianies in the
financial sectes {emcluding imsumnce comganies)

el Others inelude caber compreherive inconwe ncheding foteign exchanoe ieserel
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62 Risk management (continuad)
(8) Capital management (continued)
Motes (Contirmed)

fh Boih balances of goodvall and ciber ntangible assers (eecludbreg land wse nght) are the net amouns after deducting relevam defened
i Hakdlties

My From the first hall year of 2014, eligble excessive boan prosdsions were measmed based on the advanced approach and imglermenited
parallel peiod naes

fab  Coraen Equity Teer 1 capital afvés regiilatory aciistrmengs is calculmed by netting off the comeponding deduction itemys from the
Commeon Equity Tier 1 capital, Tier § capital after regulatory adjustrments is caboulated by netting off the comesponding deduction
Bterrs frean the Tier | capital. Total capital after regulatory adpstments. is caloulated by retting off the comesponding deduction ilerms
Frowm the totsl cogatal.

i Accordng 1o the miles of advanced approach, nsk-weighted: assets include crodit risk-weighted assets, market nsk-weighted assets,
aperatiogial rish-weighted assets and excess risk-wesghted assets due to the application of capital floor.

63 Statement of financial position and statement of changes in equity of the Bank

31 December 2023 3| Decembser 2022
Aszels:
Cash and depasits with cenitial banks 3,050,045 3,049,130
Drepeasits with banks and ren-bank financial inatiution 108,043 153,122
Precicars rietals 59,429 w.11a
Macements with banks and non-bank financisl sntutions T737.669 SE9,107
Prwitives fair value of derivatives 42,455 AT 756
Firarcial asiets hidd under resale agreements 61,642 10015534
Lexarvs ared advances to customers 22,687,855 2071834
Finascial Bvestrients
Financial assets measured at fain value through prolit o loss 281,636 256,329
Finarecial assets measured at amodtised cost 6,737,686 LAD4A15
Financial assets measured at fale value through other comprehensive income 2,050,691 1,863,301
Lawig-termn equity investiments 102,820 01,808
Investmeenits in consclidated structured entities 15186 15,186
Fiel assets 112,768 116415
ConstrucHon in progiess 7.025 o768
Land use fghis 12,044 12,355
Intancaible assers 5101 5,140
Drefomed tax assers 118,296 106173
Cothuer ity 246,589 246,226
Total assets 37,337,980 331680,718
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63 Statement of financial position and statement of changes in equity of the Bank (continusd)

31 December 2023

31 December 2022

Liakilities:

Bosroawings from central banks 1,155,634 THTT9
Creposits from banks and non-bank financial mstitutions 2,763,227 2567292
Placernents from banks and non-bank financial institutions 311,751 272584
Financial Habilitées rveasured at fair value threugh profit or koss 145,603 2ER.701
Megative fair value of denvatives 40,585 45328
Finafcial asiets sobd under repuichase agreements 211,061 215,180
Drepasits from customers 27,313,712 20,345
secised waff costs 46,524 431410
Tasoes payvable 71,920 Bra51
Prevsions 421409 48,189
[hakbst sescunmies iviped 1,825,333 1572812
[Desfemmed me lialilities 55 a3
Cither liabilities 223,956 271645
Total liabilities 348,253,770 30,893 284

Equity:

31 December 2023

31 Decembwer 2022

Share capital 250,011 kol
Cither equity mstrurments gl

Preference shares 59,977 59 ’

Perpetual bonds 139,991 o
Capital reserve 134,813 134826
Orther comprehensive income 31.314 125"}43
Surplus resaree 369,906 \ 3'?'(53?
General resere 484,917 43195
Retained esnings 1,612,281 \Aze.182
Total equity 3,083,210 1706434
Total lisbilities and squity 37,337,980 13680718

Approved and authonised for issue by the Board of Carectons on 28 March 2024,
Zhang linliang Kenneth Patrick Chung William Coen

Chairmer and execulive director Irndpperdent morr-execubive direcior Insleperndent non-execuiive director
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MOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

(EXPRESSED IN MILLEZNS OF RMB, UNLESS OTHERWISE STATED)

63 Statement of financial position and statement of changes in equity of the Bank (continued)
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64 Events after the reporting period

On 31 January 2024, the Gioup and BOC settled the transaction relaled 1o equity transfer of OB Brasil, The Group received a
consideration of BRLSGA million for the transfer of pan of its shares in CCB Brasil 1o BOC, and CCE Brasil recaived a subscription
consideration of BELS0 million for the ssuance of new shares to BOC Upon completion of the transaction, the Group holds 31.66%
equity mterest in CCB Brasil, and the right over operation and management of CCB Brasil has been transferred 1o BOC

On 5 February 2024, the Gloup completed the ssuance of BMBSGO00 billian Tier 2 Capital Bonds, which consisted of two types. Type
1 Tier # Capital Bonds, with an Issuance size of AMB2000 billion, have a 10-vear term with conditional redemption fght by the lssuer
# the end of the fifth year and a figed coupon rate of 2.75%, while Type 2 Tier 2 Capital Bonds, with an ssuance size of RMBI000
bilbon, have a 15-year term with conditional redampstion dght by the Bsuer at the end af the tenth yvear and a liked coupon rate
of 282%. On 1 March 2024, the Group completed the issuance of BMBI000 billion Financial Bonds, which consisted of two types,
Type 1 Financlal Bonds, with an issuance size of RMB2000 billlan, have a 3-year teem with a fieed coupon rate of 2.35%, while Type
2 Financial Bonds, with an issuance size of IMETO00 billion, have a S-year term with a fixed coupon rate of 2509,

On 27 February 2024, the Group realised the option to redeem all the bonds of US$1.85 billlon isseed in overseas matket on 27
February 2019 wath an initial coupon rate of 4.25%.
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MOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

(EXPRESSEDY N MILLEZFNS OF RMB, UNLESS OTHERWISE STATED)

Comparative figures

Except for the retisactve adpustiment made in accordance with IFRS 17, in order 1o comply with the presentation of this financial
statement, the Group has adjusted the presentation of comparative figures refated o inferbank gold leasing business.

Ultimate parent
A% =tated In Hote 1, the immediste and ullimate parents of the Group are Huijin and CK, respectively.

Possible impact of amendments, new standards and interpretations issued but not yet effective

Upr te the care of issue of the financial staterments, the 1858 has ssued the followang amendments, new standands and interpretations
wihich are relevant (o the Group. These amendiments, new standards and interpretations are not yet elfective far the year ended 31
Decernber 2023 and have not been adopied in the financial staterments

Effective for

annual periads

Standards beginning on or sfter
(1) Amsendments o [FRS 16 Lease Dinbif(ty Measuerement [na Safe and [easeback Tramaction 1 January 2024
M Amendments to 145 1 Classificarian of Linhilines a5 Curent of Nan-cument 1 January X024
(3 Amweendments to [FRS 10 and 185 28 Sale or Conmribution of Assers betwesn gn Investor amd s Associare or Effective date has been
Jomt Yeriture diferred ind:,-finim}l,-

) Aaeredmeents 10145 21 Laek of Exchangeabiling 1 Jarwiary 2025

The Group anticipates that the adoption of the new standards and amendments will not have a significant impact on the Group's
consolicdated financial staterments,

(1

[rd]

(4}

Amendments to IFRS 16 Lease Lighility Measurement in g Sale and Leaseback Transaction

The 1458 has amended IFRS 16 to specify how a seller-kessee measures the lease Rability arlsing In a sale and leaseback
tramsaction in a way that it does not recognise any amount of the gain or loss that relates to the raht of use retained. The
amendment does not change the accounting for keases unrelated to sale and leaseback transactions.

Amendments to IAS 1 Classification of Liabilities as Current or Non-current
The 1458 ssued amendments to 1AS 1 1o specify the requirements for classifying labilities a5 curent or non-curent,

The amendments clarify:
+ ‘What Is meant by a nght to defer settlement
Thar a right 1o defer miust exiat at the end of the reponing period
. That classificarion is unaffectad by the likelihood that an entity will exarcise its defenal right

B That cnly if an embedded dedvative in a comvertible labilivy is msell an equity instrument would the tenms of a Ballity
nol impact its classification

Amendments to IFRS 10 and 1A% 28 Sale or Contribution of Assefs berween an invesfor amd i1 Associale or foint
Venture

The narrow-scope amendments to IFRS 10 “Consclidated Financial Statements” and 1AS 28 “Investments in Associates and
Joint Ventures® clardy the accounting treatment for sales or contribution of assets between an Investar and Its assoclates of
Jaint ventures, They confiom that the accounting treatment degrends on whether the non-monetary assets sold o contributed
tey an associale of foinl venure constitute a “busines” (as definad in IFAS 3 “Business Combinations’).

Where the non-monefary assets constitute a businass, the investon will recognise the full gain o ks on the sate or contribution
of assets If the assets do not meet the definfion of a business, the gain or loss is ecognised by the investor only to the
extent of the other Investor's investors In the assoclate of joint venture, The amendments apphy prospectively,

Amendments ta 1AS 21 Lack of Exchangeability

Amendments to A5 21 Lack of Exchangeabiity specify how an entity shall assess whether a curmency 15 exchangeable into
ancaher cutrency and bow 1t shall estimate a spot exchange rafe at a measurement date when exchangeabillity is kcking.
The amendments require disclosures of information that enable users of financil staternents 1o understand the mpact of a
currency net being exchangeabie. Eathier application s permitted. When applying the amendments, an entity cannot restate
comparative Information. Any cumulative effect of initially apphing the amendments shall be recognised as an adjustment
te the opening balance of @ained profits or 1o the cumulative amount of tanskation differences accumulated in a separate
comporent of equily, where appropriate, at the date of initial application,
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2019 2020 2021 2022 2023
16.77 16.05 18.06 20.74 20.94
1466 14.73 15.88 17.93 18.95
15.78 15.48 17.04 19.48 19.82
15.67 15.88 18.06 19.01 19.93
UFJ
2023 12 2024 2024 2024 2024 2024
20.71 20.68 20.92 21.00 21.63 21.76
19.86 20.03 20.37 20.40 20.84 21.36
20.16 20.41 20.73 20.74 21.16 21.57
UFJ

21.46 2024

2024 UFJ
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

To the Shareholders of China Construction Bank Corporation
(Established in the People’s Republic of China with limited liability)

OPINION

We have audited the consolidated financial statements of China Construction Bank Corporation (the “Bank”) and its
subsidiaries (the “Group”) set out on pages 227 to 365, which comprise the consolidated statement of financial position
as at 31 December 2023, and the consolidated statement of comprehensive income, the consolidated statement of
changes in equity and the consolidated statement of cash flows for the year then ended, and relevant notes to the
consolidated financial statements, including material accounting policy information.

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements give a true and fair view of the consolidated financial position of
the Group as at 31 December 2023, and of its consolidated financial performance and its consolidated cash flows for the
year then ended in accordance with International Financial Reporting Standards (“IFRSs’) issued by the International
Accounting Standards Board (“lASB”) and have been properly prepared in compliance with the disclosure requirements
of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance.

BASIS FOR OPINION

We conducted our audit in accordance with Hong Kong Standards on Auditing (“HKSAS") issued by the Hong Kong
Ingtitute of Certified Public Accountants (“HKICPA”). Our responsibilities under those standards are further described
in the Auditor's responsibilities for the audit of the consolidated financial statements section of our report. We are
independent of the Group in accordance with the HKICPA’s Code of Ethics for Professional Accountants (the “Code”),
and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with the Code. We believe that the audit evidence
we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

KEY AUDIT MATTERS

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgement, were of most significance in our audit of the
consolidated financial statements of the current period. These matters were addressed in the context of our audit of the
consolidated financial statements as a whole, and in forming our opinion thereon, and we do not provide a separate
opinion on these matters. For each matter below, our description of how our audit addressed the matter is provided in
that context.

We have fulfilled the responsibilities described in the Auditor’s responsibilities for the audit of the consolidated
financial statements section of our report, including in relation to these matters. Accordingly, our audit included the
performance of procedures designed to respond to our assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the
consolidated financial statements. The results of our audit procedures, including the procedures performed to address the
matters below, provide the basis for our audit opinion on the accompanying consolidated financial statements.
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KEY AUDIT MATTERS (continued)

Key audit matter How our audit addressed the key audit matter

Expected credit losses for loans and advances to
customers measured at amortised cost

476/484



EDINETOOOO

OoOoOooooOoood

OO O(E05972)
oooooog

Key audit matter

How our audit addressed the key audit matter

The Group determines and measures expected credit
losses for loans and advances to customers measured at
amortised cost, in accordance with IFRS 9 Financial
Instruments. Significant judgments and assumptions are
involved in the measurement of expected credit losses,

for example:

Significant increase in credit risk - Criteria for
determining whether significant increase in credit risk
has occurred are highly judgmental, and may have a
significant impact on expected credit losses for loans
and advances to customers measured at amortised cost
with longer outstanding maturities;

Models and parameters - Complex models, numerous
inputs and parameters, including probability of default,
loss given default, exposure at default, and risk
grouping, are used to measure expected credit losses,
involving plenty of management judgments and
assumptions,

Forward-looking information Macroeconomic
forecasts are developed, and impacts on expected
credit losses are considered for multiple probability-
weighted economic scenarios,

Whether financial assets are credit-impaired - The
determination of credit impairment requires
consideration of multiple factors, and measurement of
expected credit losses depends on estimates of future
cash flows.

As a 31 December 2023, loans and advances to
customers measured at amortised cost amounted to
RMB22,706,195 million, accounting for 59.25% of total
assets. Allowances for impairment losses of such loans
and advances totaled RMB778,223 million. As the
measurement of expected credit losses involves many
significant judgments and assumptions, we consider
expected credit losses for loans and advances to
customers measured at amortised cost a key audit matter.

Relevant disclosures are included in Note 4(3), Note 4
(26)(b), Note 25 and Note 62(1) to the financial
statements.

We evaluated and tested the design and operating
effectiveness of key controls over credit granting, post
approval credit management, loan credit rating system,
collateral management as well as management,
implementation and monitoring of expected credit losses
approach, including relevant data quality and information

systems.

We adopted a risk-based sampling approach in our loan

review procedures, focusing on loans granted to

industries affected by macroeconomic changes and to real
estate enterprises with bond defaults and negative news
coverage. We assessed the debtors repayment capacity
and evaluated the Group’'s judgment in rating loans,
taking into consideration post-lending inspection reports,
debtors financia information, collateral valuation reports
and other available information.

With the support of our modelling specialists, we
evaluated and tested the expected credit loss model, key
parameters, and management’s significant judgments and
assumptions, mainly focusing on the following aspects:

(1) Expected credit loss model:

Taking into account macroeconomic changes,
industry risk factors, and results of validation,
reassessment and optimisation of ECL model, we
assessed the reasonableness of ECL  model
methodology and related parameters, including
probability of default, loss given default, exposure at
default, risk grouping, and whether there had been a
significant increase in credit risk;

We assessed the forward-looking information used
by management to determine expected credit |osses,
including the forecasts of macroeconomic variables
and the assumptions and weightings of multiple
macroeconomic scenarios,

We performed back-testing and assessed the
reasonableness of management’s determination of
credit impairment. For credit-impaired loans and
advances, we analysed the amount, timing and
probability of management’s estimated future cash
flows, especially recoverable cash flows from
collaterals.

(2) Design and operating effectiveness of key controls:

With the support of our IT audit specialists, we
evaluated and tested the data and processes used to
determine expected credit losses, including loan
business data, internal credit rating data,
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Key audit matter How our audit addressed the key audit matter

macroeconomic data, as well as the computational
logic, inputs and system interfaces of the impairment
assessment system;

We evaluated and tested key controls over the
management, implementation and monitoring of
expected credit losses approach, including approval
of management system, important policies and
models, key parameters and their adjustments,
ongoing monitoring of model performance, model
validation, monitoring and parameter calibration.

We evaluated and tested the design and operating
effectiveness of internal controls related to disclosures of
credit risk exposures and expected credit losses.
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Key audit matter

How our audit addressed the key audit matter

Consolidation assessment and disclosures of structured
entities

The Group holds interests in many different structured
entities as a result of its business activities in asset
management and asset securitisation. Such interests in
structured entities include wealth management products
("“WMPs"), asset management plans, trust plans, funds,
and asset-backed securities. As at 31 December 2023, the
balance of unconsolidated structured entities initiated by
the Group totalled RMB4,713,947 million. The Group
needs to comprehensively consider the power it
possesses, its exposure to variable returns, and its ability
to use its power to affect returns to determine whether it
has control over such structured entities, and therefore
whether it should include them in the scope of
consolidation.

The assessment of the Group’s control over structured
entities involves significant judgements on factors such
as the purpose and design of structured entities, the Group
's ability to direct relevant activities, direct and indirect
beneficial interests and returns, performance fees, and
benefits received or losses incurred from providing credit
enhancement or liquidity support. Comprehensive
analysis of these factors and concluding on whether the
Group has control involve significant management
judgements and estimates. In view of the materiality and
the complexity of management judgements, we consider
consolidation assessment and disclosures of structured

entities akey audit matter.

Relevant disclosures are included in Note 4(1), Note 4
(26)(f) and Note 28 to the financial statements.

We evaluated and tested the design and operating

effectiveness of key controls over the Group's

assessment of whether it controls a structured entity.

We assessed the Group’s analysis and conclusions on
whether it controls structured entities based on the Group
's analysis on its power over these structured entities, the
magnitude and variability of the variable returns from its
involvement with structured entities and linkage between
these two matters on the basis of comprehensive
consideration of all relevant facts and circumstances.

We analysed whether the Group has legal or constructive
obligations to ultimately absorb losses from structured
entities through inspection of contractua documents,
which included examining, on a sampling basis, whether
the Group has provided liquidity support or credit
enhancement to structured entities initiated by itself, such
as wealth management products.

We evaluated and tested the design and operating
effectiveness of internal controls related to disclosures of
unconsolidated structured entities.

Vauation of financia instruments

479/484



EDINETOOOO
O000O000o0OoO0Ooo(Ees9r2)

ooOooodn

Key audit matter

How our audit addressed the key audit matter

The fair values of the Group’'s financial instruments
measured at fair value are determined either by active
market quotes or valuation techniques. Vauation
techniques are used to determine the fair vaue of
financial instruments that do not have quoted prices in
active markets, such as investments in unlisted equity,
private fund investments and certain debt investments.
These techniques may involve the use of significant
unobservable inputs requiring assumptions and estimates
based

Valuation results can vary significantly under different

on  management's  subjective  judgements.

valuation techniques or assumptions.

As at 31 December 2023, the carrying amount of the
Group's financial assets measured at fair value totalled
RMB3,985,661 million, accounting for 10.40% of total
assets. Given the higher uncertainty in valuation results,
financial instruments whose fair value measurement
involves significant unobservable inputs are categorised
as level 3 within the fair value hierarchy. As at 31
December 2023, RMB171,891 million or 4.31% of
financial assets measured at fair value were categorised
as Level 3. Given the materiality of the balance and the
involved in fair value

significant  judgements

measurement of Level 3 financiad instruments, we
consider valuation of financial instruments a key audit

matter.

Relevant disclosures are included in Note 4(3), Note 4
(26)(c), Note 23, Note 25, Note 26 and Note 62(5) to the
consolidated financial statements.

We evaluated and tested the design and operating
effectiveness of key controls over the valuation of
financia instruments.

We selected samples to perform audit procedures and
evaluated the appropriateness of valuation techniques,
inputs, assumptions and comparable companies adopted
by CCB, including comparison with valuation techniques
commonly used in the market by industry peers,
validation of observable inputs using external market
data, and comparison with valuation results calculated
using various pricing sources.

For financia instruments whose valuations were
calculated using significant unobservable inputs, as in the
case of investments in unlisted equity, private fund
investments and certain debt investments, we involved
our valuation specialists to assess the valuation model for
such financial instruments, performed independent
valuations on selected samples and compared the

valuation results with those of the Group.

We evaluated and tested the design and operating
effectiveness of interna controls related to disclosures of
fair value.

OTHER INFORMATION INCLUDED IN THE ANNUAL REPORT

The directors of the Bank are responsible for the other information. The other information comprises the information
included in the Annual Report, other than the consolidated financial statements and our auditor’ s report thereon.

Our opinion on the consolidated financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not express any

form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the consolidated financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other information
and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the consolidated financial
statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated. If, based on the work
we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this other information, we are required to report

that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.
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RESPONSIBILITIES OF THE DIRECTORS FOR THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The directors of the Bank are responsible for the preparation of the consolidated financial statements that give atrue and
fair view in accordance with IFRSs issued by the IASB and the disclosure requirements of the Hong Kong Companies
Ordinance, and for such internal control as the directors determine is necessary to enable the preparation of consolidated
financia statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the consolidated financial statements, the directors of the Bank are responsible for assessing the Group’s
ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going
concern basis of accounting unless the directors of the Bank either intend to liquidate the Group or to cease operations or
have no realistic alternative but to do so.

The directors of the Bank are assisted by the Audit Committee in discharging their responsibilities for overseeing the
Group's financial reporting process.

AUDITOR'S RESPONSIBILITIES FOR THE AUDIT OF THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS

Our objectives are to obtain reasonabl e assurance about whether the consolidated financial statements as awhole are free
from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report that includes our opinion. Our
report is made solely to you, as a body, and for no other purpose. We do not assume responsibility towards or accept
liahility to any other person for the contents of this report.

Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with
HKSAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are
considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic
decisions of userstaken on the basis of these consolidated financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with HKSAs, we exercise professional judgement and maintain professional scepticism
throughout the audit. We also:

Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the consolidated financial statements, whether due to fraud or
error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and
appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is
higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions,
misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that are
appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the Group’s
internal control.

Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates and related
disclosures made by the directors.

Conclude on the appropriateness of the directors use of the going concern basis of accounting and, based on the audit
evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt
on the Group's ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are
required to draw attention in our auditor's report to the related disclosures in the consolidated financial statements or,
if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up
to the date of our auditor’s report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Group to cease to continue as a
going concern.
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Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the consolidated financial statements, including the
disclosures, and whether the consolidated financial statements represent the underlying transactions and events in a
manner that achieves fair presentation.

Obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence regarding the financial information of the entities or business activities
within the Group to express an opinion on the consolidated financial statements. We are responsible for the direction,
supervision and performance of the group audit. We remain solely responsible for our audit opinion.

We communicate with the Audit Committee regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and timing of the audit
and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit.
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AUDITOR’'S RESPONSIBILITIES FOR THE AUDIT OF THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS(continued)

We also provide the Audit Committee with a statement that we have complied with relevant ethical regquirements
regarding independence, and to communicate with them al relationships and other matters that may reasonably be
thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, actions taken to eliminate threats or safeguards applied.

From the matters communicated with the Audit Committee, we determine those matters that were of most significance in
the audit of the consolidated financial statements of the current period and are therefore the key audit matters. We
describe these matters in our auditor's report unless law or regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter or
when, in extremely rare circumstances, we determine that a matter should not be communicated in our report because the
adverse consequences of doing so would reasonably be expected to outweigh the public interest benefits of such
communication.

The engagement partner on the audit resulting in this independent auditor’ s report is Choi Kam Cheong, Geoffrey.

Ernst & Young
Certified Public Accountants

Hong Kong
28 March 2024
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